
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

City Council - Regular Meeting 
City Hall - 300 Fourth Street 

October 16, 2023 

Call to Order 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Oath of Office 

Summary Reports and Presentations 
1. Briahna Murray – Legislative Update 

Approval of Minutes 
2. Draft Council Minutes – October 2, 2023 

Citizen Comment 

Consent Agenda 
3. Approval of Payroll and Claims 

Public Hearing 

Unfinished Business 
4. Notification Plan for Discontinuation of Fluoride in City’s Water Supply -  Set Public 

Hearing 

New Business 
5. Introduction of the 2024 Preliminary Budget and the Mayor’s Budget Message 

Reports 
6. Draft Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes October 4, 2023 

Executive Session 

Adjournment 

 

CITY OF LYNDEN 
CITY COUNCIL 
 
 
 

1



 

 

   EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 

 

Meeting Date: October 16, 2023 

Name of Agenda Item: Briahna Murray – Legislative Update 

Section of Agenda: Summary Reports and Presentations 

Department:  

Council Committee Review: Legal Review: 

☐ Community Development          ☐ Public Safety ☐ Yes - Reviewed 

☐ Finance ☐ Public Works ☐ No - Not Reviewed 

☐ Parks    ☒ Other: N/A ☒ Review Not Required 

Attachments: 

None. 

Summary Statement: 

None. 

Recommended Action: 

None, for information only. 

 

CITY OF LYNDEN 

2



 

 

   EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 

 

Meeting Date: October 16, 2023 

Name of Agenda Item: Draft Council Minutes – October 2, 2023 

Section of Agenda: Approval of Minutes 

Department: Administration 

Council Committee Review: Legal Review: 

☐ Community Development          ☐ Public Safety ☐ Yes - Reviewed 

☐ Finance ☐ Public Works ☐ No - Not Reviewed 

☐ Parks    ☒ Other: N/A ☒ Review Not Required 

Attachments: 

Draft Council Minutes – October 2, 2023 

Summary Statement: 

Draft Council Minutes for Council review and possible approval. 

Recommended Action: 

Review and approve draft minutes.  

 

CITY OF LYNDEN 

3



 

 
 

 300 4th Street, Lynden, WA 98264  
 www.lyndenwa.org  Page 1 of 5 
 

CITY OF LYNDEN 
CITY COUNCIL 
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING 

 
 
October 2, 2023 
 
1.  CALL TO ORDER 
Mayor Korthuis called to order the October 2, 2023 regular session of the Lynden City Council 
at 7:00 p.m. in the city’s council chambers.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIENCE 
 
ROLL CALL        
Members present: Councilors Gary Bode, Ron De Valois, Gerald Kuiken, Brent Lenssen, 
Nick Laninga, Kyle Strengholt and Mark Wohlrab. 
 
Members absent: None. 
 
Staff present: Finance Director Anthony Burrows, Public Works Director Jon Hutchings, 
City Clerk Pam Brown, City Administrator John Williams, and City Attorney Bob Carmichael. 
 
OATH OF OFFICE – None. 
 
SUMMARY REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
Councilor De Valois  moved, and Councilor Bode seconded to approve the 
September 18, 2023, regular council meeting minutes. Motion approved on 7-0 vote.  
 
   
CITIZEN COMMENT 
 
Cynthia Ripke-Kutsagoitz, Guide Meridian, Lynden 

 Spoke in opposition to the Lynden library’s LGBTQ materials focused on children. 
 Spoke in opposition to the sexualization of children and young people. 

 
James Marr, Pine Circle, Lynden 

 Spoke in support of the addition of fluoride in Lynden city water supply. 
 

Jonathan Henry, BC Avenue, Lynden 
 Spoke in support of the addition of fluoride in Lynden city water supply. 

 
 
 

4



 

 
 

 300 4th Street, Lynden, WA 98264  
 www.lyndenwa.org  Page 2 of 5 
 

CITY OF LYNDEN 
CITY COUNCIL 
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING 

 
 
 
2.  CONSENT AGENDA 
Mayor’s Status of the 2023 Budget 
This item was included in council packet and presented as information only.  
 
 
3.  PUBLIC HEARING  
RES-23-1082 Parking Agreement with P2H, LLC (410 Front Street) 
P2H, LLC, a property owner within the Historic Business District (HBD), is proposing to 
enter into an agreement with the City of Lynden which would allow residents of the three 
apartment units proposed above their first-floor business to park in city-owned parking 
lots. Although new residential units created within the HBD are only required to provide 
one onsite parking stall per unit, in this case, there is no onsite opportunity as the existing 
building is built to the full extent of the lot. The agreement was discussed in the Public 
Works Committee.  
 
Mayor opened the public hearing at 7:15 p.m. 
There were no comments. 
Mayor closed the public hearing at 7:15 p.m. 
 
Motion made by Councilor Bode, seconded by Councilor De Valois to approve 
Resolution 23-1082, and enter into a Shared Parking Agreement between P2H, LLC 
and the City of Lynden and authorizing the Mayor’s signature on the resolution and 
agreement. Motion approved 7-0. 
 
 
4.  UNFINISHED BUSINESS - None 
 
5.  NEW BUSINESS  
RES-23-1081- Accept Ecology Funding, Judson Phase 3 
Staff has applied for and received Department of Ecology approval for a Stormwater 
Financial Assistance Program Grant and Clean Water State Revolving Fund Loan to  
construct stormwater improvements on Judson Street from 8th Street to 10th Street and 
10th Street from Judson Street to Front Street. This is the third and final phase of street 
and stormwater improvements in the Judson area bounded by 7th and 10th Streets on 
the east and west, and Front Street to the north.  
 
Included in this funding package is a grant in the amount of $1,525,419.00 and a loan in 
the amount of $269,191.00 (including $67,298.00 forgivable principal) with terms of 20 
years and a 1.2% interest rate. Staff plan to use TBD funds for repayment of the loan and  

5



 

 
 

 300 4th Street, Lynden, WA 98264  
 www.lyndenwa.org  Page 3 of 5 
 

CITY OF LYNDEN 
CITY COUNCIL 
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING 

 
 
provide sewer and water funds for needed utility upgrades under the streets. This was 
discussed at the September 14, 2023, Public Works Committee meeting. 
 
Motion made by Councilor Bode , seconded by Councilor Laninga to approve 
Resolution No. 23-1081- Approving City Use of Stormwater Financial Assistance 
Program Grant and Clean Water State Revolving Fund Loan for Judson Area 
Stormwater Low Impact Development- Phase 3 and authorize the Mayor’s signature 
on the applicable agreement with the Department of Ecology. Motion approved 7-0.  
 
 
RES-23-1083-Approving Use of a Clean Water State Revolving Fund Loan for WWTP 
Expansion-Phase 1B 
Staff has applied for and received Department of Ecology approval for a Clean Water 
State Revolving Fund Loan to fund final design of a Modified Ludzak-Etinger (MLE) 
retrofit of the oxidation ditches, aerobic digestion supplemental aeration, dewatering 
capacity increase, RAS/WAS reconfiguration, air gap system, and replacing the existing 
WWTP transformers. The loan is in the amount of $1,978,000 with terms of 20 years and 
a 1.2% interest rate. Staff is planning to use wastewater funds for repayment of the loan 
and to supplement design costs. This was discussed at the September 14, 2023, Public 
Works Committee meeting. 
 
Motion made by Councilor Bode , seconded by Councilor De Valois  to approve 
Resolution No. 23-1083- Approving City Use of a Clean Water State Revolving Fund 
Loan for Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP) Expansion – Phase 1B and authorize  
the Mayor’s signature on the applicable agreement with the Department of Ecology. 
Motion approved 7-0.  
 
 
Authorize Contract with Department of Enterprise Services for WWTP Investment Grade 
Audit 
Public Works received Department of Ecology approval for a Clean Water State 
Revolving Fund Loan to finance the preliminary design of the multi-phase Wastewater 
Treatment Plant expansion project. This agreement with the Department of Enterprise 
Services (DES) will provide defined cost effectiveness criteria that achieve the operational 
goals of the City and a guaranteed maximum cost for project delivery. This action was 
affirmed by the Public Works Committee at their September 14, 2023 meeting. 
 
 
 
 

6



 

 
 

 300 4th Street, Lynden, WA 98264  
 www.lyndenwa.org  Page 4 of 5 
 

CITY OF LYNDEN 
CITY COUNCIL 
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING 

 
 
Motion made by Councilor Bode, seconded by Councilor De Valois that the City 
Council approve Agreement No. 2024-224 A (1) with the Department of Enterprise 
Services and authorize the Mayor’s signature.  Motion approved 7-0. 
 
 
RES-23-1084- 2025 Comprehensive Plan Cost Sharing 
Whatcom County and the cities located within the county cooperate in shared tasks when 
updating Comprehensive Plans. The Planners Group associated with these jurisdictions 
has created a scope of work which identifies 10 shared tasks. The total costs associated 
with these tasks have been estimated to equal $600,000. Cost shares are determined 
primarily by population with Whatcom County and the City of Bellingham covering larger 
portions than any other jurisdiction (35.45% and 36.10% respectively). The City of Lynden 
is asked to contribute 6.91% of the cost which equates to $41,421. The city’s portion of 
this cost can be covered by State grant money awarded to the city. The total grant 
available is $125,000 allotted toward the periodic update and up to $500,000 allotted to 
resiliency planning. 
 
Motion made by Councilor Lenssen, seconded by Councilor Bode to approve 
Resolution 23-1084 agreeing to participate in the interlocal agreement between 
Whatcom County cities, Whatcom County, and the Whatcom Council of 
Governments to share costs associated with cooperative work on 2025 
Comprehensive Plan Updates and authorizing the mayor’s signature on the 
resolution and agreement. Motion approved 7-0. 
 
 
6.  REPORTS 
 
Councilor Lenssen, Community Development Committee, reported discussion of the 
following: 
 

 Lynden Municipal Code – Special Event Permit which will also be reviewed by the 
Public Safety Committee. 

 Lynden Municipal Code – Patios and screen enclosures. 
 

Councilor Bode, Public Works Committee, reported discussion of the following: 
 The resolutions items which were considered and approved at the night’s council 

meeting. 
 Parking agreement with Rustler’s restaurant. 
 2024 Capital Project list. 

 

7



 

 
 

 300 4th Street, Lynden, WA 98264  
 www.lyndenwa.org  Page 5 of 5 
 

CITY OF LYNDEN 
CITY COUNCIL 
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING 

 
7.  EXECUTIVE SESSION  
The council did not hold an executive session. 
 
 
8.  ADJOURNMENT 
October 2, 2023, regular session of the Lynden city council adjourned at 7:40 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
___________________________  _____________________________ 
Pamela D. Brown, City Clerk   Scott Korthuis, Mayor  

8



 

 

   EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 

 

Meeting Date: October 16, 2023 
Name of Agenda Item: Approval of Payroll and Claims 
Section of Agenda: Consent 
Department: Finance 
Council Committee Review: Legal Review: 

☐ Community Development          ☐ Public Safety ☐ Yes - Reviewed 

☒ Finance ☐ Public Works ☐ No - Not Reviewed 

☐ Parks    ☐ Other: _____________ ☒ Review Not Required 
Attachments: 

None 
 
Summary Statement: 

Approval of Payroll and Claims 

Recommended Action: 

Approval of Payroll and Claims 

 

CITY OF LYNDEN 

9



 

 

   EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 

 

Meeting Date: October 16, 2023 

Name of Agenda Item: Notification Plan for Discontinuation of Fluoride in City’s Water 
Supply -  Set Public Hearing 

Section of Agenda: Unfinished Business 

Department: Administration 

Council Committee Review: Legal Review: 

☐ Community Development          ☐ Public Safety ☒ Yes - Reviewed 

☐ Finance ☐ Public Works ☐ No - Not Reviewed 

☐ Parks    ☒ Other: N/A ☐ Review Not Required 

Attachments: 

Draft packet containing Notice of Public Hearing, Office of  Drinking Water notification list, 
media notification list, utility billing dates, bid for production and mailing of notice, and list of 
utility accounts. 

Summary Statement: 

At the September 18, 2023, City Council meeting, a motion was passed to “direct City staff 

to: Develop a schedule, public notice strategy, and date for public hearing before the City 

Council, consistent with state law, on the question of whether the City should consider 

discontinuing fluoridization of the City’s municipal water supply.”  

The attached packet contains the information necessary to meet the requirements of HB 

1251 that went into law July of 2023 requiring a minimum of 90-days’ notice for a public 

hearing.  

Recommended Action: 

If City Council approves the notices and schedule, there should then be a motion to set a 
public hearing on the question of whether the City should consider discontinuing 
fluoridization of the City’s municipal water supply.  The date of the hearing should be set for 
either February 20, 2024 meeting or March 4, 2024.   

 

CITY OF LYNDEN 

10



Proposed Timeline for Notice and Public Hearing on Fluoride 

 

Notice: 

The Notice of Public Hearing will be mailed to all 5941 utility account holders as required by law.  The 

notice will be distributed by a third-party vendor who will also provide an Affidavit of Mailing to the City.   

A copy of the notice will also be mailed to the Department of Health, Office of Drinking Water as 

required. 

A copy of the notice will also be sent to the standard media sources used by the City (radio, newspaper, 

and other electronic media including the city webpage). 

Notice will also be included in the comment box of the utility bills sent out for at least two billings prior 

to the public hearing. 

 

Date of Hearing: 

If approved at the October 16, 2023, council meeting the vendor would be able to produce and mail the 

notices by the end of October.  It would be assumed that most account holders would receive the notice 

within a week of mailing.   

Based on the above information and after consulting with the City Attorney, the recommendation would 

be to set the public hearing for Tuesday, February 20, 2024, or Monday, March 4, 2024, to be sure the 

city provides the required minimum notice of 90 days.   

11



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

The City of Lynden will be conducting a public hearing to consider discontinuing the addition of fluoride 

in the municipal water system. 

This notice is being provided to city water system customers and the Washington State Department of 

Health, as required by law.  The public hearing will be conducted during the Lynden City Council meeting 

on February/March XX, 2024. 

 

Location: 

Lynden City Hall Annex  

205 4th Streeet 

Lynden, WA  98264 

12



Derek Pell, Regional Manager 
Northwest Regional Office 
 
Laura McLaughlin, P.E., Whatcom County 
 
 
Mailing Address: 
Northwest Regional Office 
PO Box 47800 
MS K17-12 
Olympia WA 98504 
 
 
Umair A. Shah, MD, MPH 
Secretary of Health 
 
Holly Myers 
Director of the Office of Drinking Water 
 
PO Box 47822 

Olympia, WA   98504 

 

13

mailto:derek.pell@doh.wa.gov
mailto:laura.mclaughlin@doh.wa.gov


Bellingham Metro News newsroom@bellinghammetronews.com

KGMI Radio kgmi@kgmi.com

Lynden Tribune legals@lyndentribune.com editor@lyndentribune.com

Fernando Gonzales gonzafer001@gmail.com

14

mailto:newsroom@bellinghammetronews.com
mailto:kgmi@kgmi.com
mailto:legals@lyndentribune.com
mailto:gonzafer001@gmail.com


From: John Williams
To: Pam Brown
Subject: FW: Lynden Active Utility Account List
Date: Thursday, October 12, 2023 10:38:20 AM
Attachments: LyndenCustomerList.xlsx

 
 
John Williams
City Administrator
 
City of Lynden

300 4th Street
Lynden, WA  98264
(360)255-7109
 
Our Vision: Cultivating Exceptional Service for Our Extraordinary Community
We Value:  Communication – Teamwork – Community – Excellence – Integrity
 
All incoming and outgoing messages are subject to public disclosure per RCW 42.56

 

From: Jason Stach <StachJ@LYNDENWA.ORG> 
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 4:45 PM
To: John Williams <WilliamsJ@LYNDENWA.ORG>
Cc: Anthony Burrows <BurrowsA@LYNDENWA.ORG>; Christy Fowler <FowlerC@LYNDENWA.ORG>
Subject: Lynden Active Utility Account List
 
Hello John,
 
Anthony requested that I send over a list of active accounts in Caselle. Here is a spreadsheet listing
the 5951 accounts by customer type. I’ll have a physical Caselle report printed in the morning for
you to have as well.
 
I was also asked to send over my billing days for November, December, and January. Those will be:
 
Wednesday, Nov 1st
Friday, Dec 1st
Tuesday, Jan 2nd
 
Let me know if there is any other information I can get for you.
 
Cheers,
 
Jason Stach
Accounting Technician – Utilities
City of Lynden

15

mailto:WilliamsJ@LYNDENWA.ORG
mailto:BrownPa@LYNDENWA.ORG

Sheet1

		Account Number		Active Customer Name		Service Address		Customer Type

		10903201		Roy Van Cleve		1300 FRONT ST		Residential

		10903401		ROOSENDAAL, ROBERT		108 S 10TH ST		Residential

		10904001		DOWNEY, MARCELLA		919 FRONT ST		Residential

		10904602		MURILLO-DELGADO, STEPHANIE		713 FRONT ST		Residential

		10904701		KAYSER, KEITH		1200 FRONT ST		Residential

		10904901		GROEN, DR. MICHAEL		1005 FRONT ST		Residential

		10905101		PRICE, STEVE		1105 FRONT ST		Residential

		10905301		POLINDER, FRED JR.		1112 FRONT ST		Residential

		10905402		RODRIGUEZ, HOPE		1106 FRONT ST		Residential

		10905601		KING, JEANNINE		1416 FRONT ST		Residential

		10906501		ANDERSON, PATRICIA		114 S 10TH ST		Residential

		10906601		1ST CHR REFORMED CHURCH		1018 FRONT ST		Residential

		10906703		LOWE, MAX		906 FRONT ST		Residential

		10906801		RIVERVIEW CONDO ASSOCIATION		701 JUDSON ST GRNDS		Residential

		10906901		DAVIS, PAUL		811 FRONT ST		Residential

		10907001		MAASSEN, JIM		107 S 9TH ST		Residential

		10907501		WILLIAMS, GREG		111 S 8TH ST		Residential

		10907601		UKEN-RASMUSSEN, JULIE		113 S 10TH ST		Residential

		10907901		MCCOY, PATRICA		1101 FRONT ST		Residential

		10908001		NONHOFF, GORDON		1407 FRONT ST		Residential

		10908301		DEYOUNG, DARIN		1218 FRONT ST		Residential

		10908501		DYKES, HELEN		114 S 8TH ST		Residential

		10908602		DOCTOR, DAVID		910 FRONT ST		Residential

		10908703		ISAACSON, PAUL		1302 FRONT ST		Residential

		10909801		VAN STRAALEN, JODI		1118 FRONT ST		Residential

		10909901		GRUBBS RENTAL		1306 FRONT ST		Residential

		10910001		THE NIEUWENDORP'S		914 FRONT ST		Residential

		10910103		KOOY, BLAINE		1847 FRONT ST		Residential

		10910201		DEUBLER, DAVID C		1205 FRONT ST		Residential

		10910304		RAGA, SHELBY		1117 FRONT ST		Residential

		10910401		KLAPPERICH, GENE		109 S 10TH ST		Residential

		10910501		MARLOWE, JOHN		1401 FRONT ST		Residential

		10910701		HIEMSTRA, GARY		1408 FRONT ST		Residential

		10910802		FRENCH, HARMONY		1619 FRONT ST		Residential

		10911101		VAN RY, DOUGLAS		1611 FRONT ST		Residential

		10911201		MELOY, KELLY		105 16TH ST		Residential

		10911705		JOHNSON, AARON		100 S 17TH ST		Residential

		10912801		DOWNEY, MARCELLA		107 S 10TH ST		Residential

		10912901		DEHAAN, FRED A		1100 FRONT ST		Residential

		10913101		STAP, JUSTINE		921 JUDSON ST		Residential

		10913501		GRAEBER, DIANA		1515 FRONT ST		Residential

		10913601		HICKEY, BRADLEY S		104 S 9TH ST		Residential

		10913801		ENGELS, TERRY		719 JUDSON ST		Residential

		10913902		FRENCH, MIKE		801 FRONT ST		Residential

		10914505		MIRA, JARED		104 S 7TH ST		Residential

		10914601		DOERRER RENTAL		1250 FRONT ST		Residential

		10914701		KOOY, BLAINE		1853 FRONT ST		Residential

		10915301		HUBBARD, ED		1318 FRONT ST		Residential

		10915601		SAUNDERS, YVONNE		701 JUDSON ST 201		Residential

		10916001		BALDOVINO RENTAL		2181 FRONT ST		Residential

		10916101		SPEARS, SERCY		2108 FRONT ST		Residential

		10916201		REHM, CHRISTOPHER		2094 FRONT ST		Residential

		10916402		WEG, BRENT		8264 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD		Residential

		10916602		HOWLETT, LOGAN		8294 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD		Residential

		10916903		NUNEZ, HERNANDEZ		8311 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD		Residential

		10917102		TIMMER, MARIE		7990 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD		Residential

		10917201		NJB'S FARM		110 RIVER RD		Residential

		10917301		EBE FARMS		7722 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD		Residential

		10917401		DICKINSON, JOHN D		234 RIVER RD SHOP		Residential

		10917501		DICKINSON, JOHN		234 RIVER RD		Residential

		10917602		MELLEMA, BRIAN		7613 FLYNN RD		Residential

		10917701		FLAVIN, KATHLEEN		488 RIVER RD		Residential

		10917802		BEDLINGTON, SCOTT		516 RIVER RD		Residential

		10918001		VANDER VEEN, FRED		610 RIVER RD		Residential

		10918101		LOWE, WALLACE		679 RIVER RD		Residential

		10918401		HAGERTY, DARRELL		135 BAY LYN DR		Residential

		10918802		BURGER, TIMOTHY		159 BAY LYN DR		Residential

		10919001		VANDER VEEN, RICK		197 BAY LYN DR		Residential

		10919301		VAN BEEK, LEN		219 BAY LYN DR		Residential

		10919501		KING, JOSEPH		8049 FLYNN RD		Residential

		10919602		DOORNBOS, JOHN		8053 FLYNN RD		Residential

		10919701		DE BRUIN, PETER		8045 FLYNN RD		Residential

		10919901		BOUMA, FLOYD		8033 FLYNN RD		Residential

		10920001		DICKINSON, KRISTI		8018 FLYNN RD		Residential

		10920201		BOUMA FARMS		7973 FLYNN RD		Residential

		10920301		DE BOER, MORRIE		147 BAY LYN DR		Residential

		10920401		BUTENSCHOEN, SCOTT		190 BAY LYN DR		Residential

		10920601		VANDERVEEN, RANDY		166 BAY LYN DR		Residential

		10921103		WHITTAKER, BRIAN AND PATRICIA		815 JUDSON ST 202		Residential

		10922001		FIFTH ADDITION GRNDS METER		827 JUDSON ST GRNDS		Residential

		10922901		BRINK, JANICE		229 CREEKVIEW CREST		Residential

		10923001		BENNETT, RICHARD		237 CREEKVIEW CREST		Residential

		10923202		HARTGRAVES, DOUGLAS		109 CREEKVIEW CREST		Residential

		10923401		KNIGHTS, RUSS		165 CREEKVIEW CREST		Residential

		10923501		RIDGE CREEK CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION		173 CREEKVIEW CREST GRNDS		Residential

		10924001		PRICE, HEIDI		315 10TH ST		Residential

		10924101		FAITH REFORMED CHURCH		312 7TH ST		Residential

		10924202		313 HOLDING COMPANY LLC		313 8TH ST		Residential

		10924501		MARTTILA, KARI		1010 EDSON ST		Residential

		10924601		NYMEYER, RICHARD		818 GLENNING ST		Residential

		10924701		BROUWER, KATHE		822 GLENNING ST		Residential

		10924801		BERRY, JOHN		1305 GLENNING ST		Residential

		10925401		DE VRIES, IVAN		701 EDSON ST		Residential

		10925501		SPROUL, JOHN		1000 EDSON ST		Residential

		10925801		DILORENZO, WARREN		401 BC AVE		Residential

		10926001		VRIELING, JEREMY  W		414 10TH ST		Residential

		10926501		WAGTER, DUANE A		1036 EDSON ST		Residential

		10926801		HAMSTRA, MIKE		905 GLENNING ST		Residential

		10927001		SCHOLTEN, KEN		911 EDSON ST		Residential

		10927101		MEENK, JOHN		1021 EDSON ST		Residential

		10927401		VERDUIN, MIKE		1011 EDSON ST		Residential

		10927503		EGBERT, MICHELLE		331 BC AVE		Residential

		10927601		PARSONS, KELLI		1017 EDSON ST		Residential

		10927801		HARRIS, PAUL M		811 GLENNING ST		Residential

		10928201		ANDRES, CHERYL		313 10TH ST		Residential

		10928601		FAITH REFORMED CHURCH RENTAL PROPERY		615 EDSON ST		Residential

		10928701		EWING, MARK		315 6TH ST		Residential

		10928801		SMITH, ERIC		916 GLENNING ST		Residential

		10928901		ELSBREE, DUANE		310 10TH ST		Residential

		10929101		VANDER YACHT, DARRYL		1021 GLENNING ST		Residential

		10929201		TODD, PAUL		1031 GLENNING ST		Residential

		10929801		VANDRIEL RENTAL		1028 GLENNING ST		Residential

		10929901		JOHNSON, CARL J		1310 EDSON ST		Residential

		10930101		ROORDA, ANNA		311 8TH ST		Residential

		10930401		LANGSTRAAT RENTAL		1309 EDSON ST		Residential

		10930701		VAN ALSBURG, HAROLD		1322 EDSON ST		Residential

		10931001		STEWART, ROBERT  T		450 BC AVE		Residential

		10931101		RODRIGUEZ, ROSALINDA		1810 MAIN ST		Residential

		10931201		GRATTON, DENVER		1832 MAIN ST		Residential

		10931301		SCHELLING, BYRON		1826 MAIN ST		Residential

		10931502		NERI ESPINOSA, GERARDO		1814 MAIN ST		Residential

		10931701		MOORE, RAY		8370 MEADOW LN		Residential

		10931901		BOVENKAMP, BERNARD		1811 MAIN ST		Residential

		10932101		BOVENKAMP, JAYSON		716 FERN DR		Residential

		10932201		SMITH, JUDY		131 S MEADOW LN		Residential

		10932501		MILLER, JEFFRY		124 S MEADOW LN		Residential

		10932801		KING, COREY		8364 MEADOW LN		Residential

		10933001		MEESTER, DANIEL		8455 DOUBLE DITCH RD		Residential

		10933201		VANDER POL, BERNICE		8358 MEADOW LN		Residential

		10933301		MITCHELL, DEBRA		8374 W MEADOW LN		Residential

		10933401		BUIST, LINDA		8385 MEADOW LN		Residential

		10933701		BYL, LAURENS		1802 MAIN ST		Residential

		10933901		VANDERYACHT, JOEL		8376 MEADOW LN		Residential

		10934101		HOLTROP, RON		8358 W MEADOW LN		Residential

		10934301		VANDERPOL, KEN		8365 MEADOW LN		Residential

		10934401		SCOTT, RONALD		8371 MEADOW LN		Residential

		10934502		VELDMAN, MARK		8377 MEADOW LN		Residential

		10934802		RUBBERT, GRANT		1807 MAIN ST		Residential

		10935001		SANDHU, SATNAM		1913 MAIN ST		Residential

		10935102		CONRADA CARDENAS, DONNELLY		1818 FERN CT		Residential

		10935201		LOHMAN, BETHANY		825 FERN DR		Residential

		10935301		VAN BEEK, BRUCE		813 FERN DR		Residential

		10935501		DUNNIGAN, DAN		848 FERN DR		Residential

		10935801		DUNKIN, DAVID		849 FERN DR		Residential

		10936101		MATTSEN, PATRICIA		873 FERN DR		Residential

		10936201		HEERINGA, KARI		861 FERN DR		Residential

		10936401		BOVENKAMP FAMILY LLC		700 FERN DR		Residential

		10936501		SILVA, MARIA		711 19TH ST		Residential

		10936901		LINGJERDE, JAKOB L		1949 MAIN ST		Residential

		10937001		TANGEMAN, RONALD		1961 MAIN ST		Residential

		10937101		HAGER, RICH		1826 FERN CT		Residential

		10937302		BRATT, JAMES		891 FERN DR		Residential

		10937401		BYL RENTAL		1800 MAIN ST		Residential

		10937904		LUNA RUIZ, SANDRA		502 S FOREST CT		Residential

		10938101		ISRAEL, EDITH ANNE		959 HEMLOCK LOOP		Residential

		10938201		SIMPSON, RANDY		500 19TH ST		Residential

		10938301		SIMMONS, CHAD		8301 DOUBLE DITCH RD		Residential

		10938601		MEENK RENTAL		1771 MAIN ST		Residential

		10938802		CITY OF LYNDEN		1625 MAIN ST		Residential

		10939201		STANFIELD, PERRY		403 WOOD CREEK DR		Residential

		10939301		MOORE, MIKE		614 FOREST LN		Residential

		10939401		VANDERHAGE, WILL		1505 MAIN ST		Residential

		10939603		PEREZ, LUIS GUSTAVO		1545 MAIN ST		Residential

		10939702		Main & Robers Holding Co LLC		1584 MAIN ST		Residential

		10939801		HEERINGA, MARLYS		1600 MAIN ST		Residential

		10939901		ABITIA, FREDRICK		600 DAHLIA ST		Residential

		10940301		TIMMERMANS, THEA		1703 MAIN ST		Residential

		10940601		STUIT, CHAD		1738 MAIN ST		Residential

		10940701		LONGSTRETH, JAMIE		1737 MAIN ST		Residential

		10940901		WEINERT, JIM		1770 MAIN ST		Residential

		10941101		LOEFFLER, DENISE		8283 DOUBLE DITCH RD		Residential

		10941201		MULJAT, HEATHER		8303 DOUBLE DITCH RD		Residential

		10941401		WAGENAAR, MARK		8340 DOUBLE DITCH RD		Residential

		10941501		JIM BOUMA PROPERTY		8393 DOUBLE DITCH RD		Residential

		10941702		WALLACE, ROBERT		8351 DOUBLE DITCH RD		Residential

		10942101		BOUWMAN, KENT		1659 MAIN ST		Residential

		10942201		DE BOER, EILEEN		8379 DOUBLE DITCH RD		Residential

		10942501		BRILMAN, JOHN J		504 WOOD CREEK DR		Residential

		10942601		HUIZENGA, TERRI		612 FOREST LN		Residential

		10942701		DAHLGREN, LYNDA		8431 DOUBLE DITCH RD		Residential

		10942801		FAUPEL, FREDIC		501 WOOD CREEK DR		Residential

		10943001		STYER, PHILLIP E		8380 DOUBLE DITCH RD		Residential

		10943401		ELENBAAS, DENNIS		405 WOOD CREEK DR		Residential

		10943801		HARDMAN, DAVID		8405 DOUBLE DITCH RD		Residential

		10943901		HARRISON, JEFF		1725 MAIN ST		Residential

		10944002		DENBLEYKER, TIMOTHY L		408 WOOD CREEK DR		Residential

		10944101		ZYLSTRA, TOM		8318 DOUBLE DITCH RD		Residential

		10944301		BROWN, ALLEN		506 FOREST LN		Residential

		10944401		ORTIZ, SARAH		503 S FOREST CT		Residential

		10944501		SHARP, MICHAEL		450 WOOD CREEK DR		Residential

		10944701		MAPLEWOOD MANOR SOUTH CONDO ASSOCIATION		706 19TH ST GRNDS		Residential

		10944801		ROOSMA, JERRY		141 WOOD CREEK DR		Residential

		10945001		LEHFELDT, HERBERT W		609 WOOD CREEK DR		Residential

		10945201		HUBBARD, VIRGINIA		604 WOOD CREEK DR		Residential

		10945301		GREEN, LISA		605 WOOD CREEK DR		Residential

		10945601		VANDER MEY, GORDON		500 S FOREST CT		Residential

		10946001		JANSEN, DICK		8320 DOUBLE DITCH RD		Residential

		10946201		LYCKLAMA, RAY		8366 DOUBLE DITCH RD		Residential

		10946701		BLADIES, ANTHONY		400 WOOD CREEK DR		Residential

		10946801		DE YOUNG, MARLO		411 WOOD CREEK DR		Residential

		10946901		DANIELSON, ROLAND		607 WOOD CREEK DR		Residential

		10947101		POSTMA, DWIGHT		606 N FOREST CT		Residential

		10947501		VANDER PLOEG, PHIL		407 WOOD CREEK DR		Residential

		10947701		SMITH, KEITH A		413 WOOD CREEK DR		Residential

		10947802		GILLETTE, KYLE AND KARI		401 WOOD CREEK DR		Residential

		10947901		VANDER PLOEG, ELDON		404 WOOD CREEK DR		Residential

		10948101		SERRANO, SHARON		606 FOREST LN		Residential

		10948201		KRAMME, CURT		707 WOOD VIEW CT		Residential

		10948401		SCHAEFFER, RENEE		709 19TH ST		Residential

		10948501		JACK, RAMONA		708 WOOD VIEW CT		Residential

		10948601		CRABTREE, CHRIS		705 WOOD VIEW CT		Residential

		10948701		EIGENBROOD, LYDELL		617 WOOD CREEK DR		Residential

		10948901		MANUEL, ERNEST		147 WOOD CREEK DR		Residential

		10949001		GARCIA, RITA		706 WOOD VIEW CT		Residential

		10949102		HANNA, MAZEN		707 19TH ST		Residential

		10949201		MOLLA, JOANN		1843 MAIN ST D-1		Residential

		10949301		VANDERWERFF, RONALD J		1843 MAIN ST D-2		Residential

		10949801		HEIRLOOM CONDOMINIUM LLC		702 19TH ST GRNDS		Residential

		10949901		SMIT, RUTH		1843 MAIN ST E-1		Residential

		10950201		WOODCREEK MANOR BUILDING E		1843 MAIN ST GRNDS - E		Residential

		10950302		WILSON, ANTHONY		606 WOOD CREEK DR		Residential

		10950401		WOODCREEK MANOR BUILDING D		1843 MAIN ST GRNDS - D		Residential

		10950501		WOLF, GERALDINE		702 WOOD VIEW CT		Residential

		10950604		CRABTREE, MISTY		706 19TH ST A		Residential

		10950701		WALDOCK, KENNETH		706 19TH ST B		Residential

		10951001		MC QUARRIE, DONALD		710 WOOD VIEW CT		Residential

		10951101		WOODCREEK MANOR BUILDING H		1843 MAIN ST GRNDS - H		Residential

		10951901		HEIRLOOM CONDOMINIUM LLC		702 19TH ST A		Residential

		10952001		HEIRLOOM CONDOMINIUM LLC		702 19TH ST B		Residential

		10952101		HEIRLOOM CONDOMINIUM LLC		702 19TH ST C		Residential

		10952201		HEIRLOOM CONDOMINIUM LLC		702 19TH ST D		Residential

		10952801		WOODCREEK MANOR BUILDING F		1843 MAIN ST GRNDS - F		Residential

		10953301		VANDERWOUDE, BRIAN		1937 MAIN ST		Residential

		10953801		KIRKELIE, MIKE		884 19TH ST		Residential

		10954501		SALMINEN, KAAREN		900 19TH ST		Residential

		10954601		MATTOX, MIKE		913 N PINE CT		Residential

		10954701		ADAMS, JERRY L		860 19TH ST		Residential

		10954801		GRIPP, LORNE		896 19TH ST		Residential

		10955401		WEST LYN CONDO ASSOCIATION		1863 MAIN ST GRNDS		Residential

		10955502		BRADLEY, MICHAEL		148 WOOD CREEK DR		Residential

		10955701		VOTH, NOLAN		861 19TH ST		Residential

		10955902		ORTIZ, VICTORIA		837 19TH ST		Residential

		10956001		WILSON, MICHAEL		936 19TH ST		Residential

		10956101		VAN ROOYEN, TONY		925 19TH ST		Residential

		10956301		WOODCREEK CLUBHOUSE		1843 MAIN ST		Residential

		10956401		KOLLMYER, BRAD		849 S PINE CT		Residential

		10956601		LIKKEL, FRED		949 19TH ST		Residential

		10956701		COURTNEY, DAN		913 19TH ST		Residential

		10956801		BELLAMY, ROBIN		936 N PINE CT		Residential

		10957004		SUAZO, CLARICE		937 N PINE CT		Residential

		10957201		DEMEYER RENTAL		813 S PINE CT		Residential

		10957501		LIKKEL, RUTH		714 19TH ST B		Residential

		10957701		ADLER, CONNI		714 19TH ST D		Residential

		10957801		19TH STREET CONDO ASSOC GROUNDS		714 19TH ST GRNDS		Residential

		10958401		RAINBOW TERRACE CONDO GROUNDS METER		1851 MAIN ST GRNDS		Residential

		10958701		HUISMAN, KARRI		848 S PINE CT		Residential

		10958801		STENEVICH, LOIS		1841 19TH STREET CT		Residential

		10958901		CLAY, JIM		800 S PINE CT		Residential

		10959401		CLARK, DENNY		825 S PINE CT		Residential

		10959601		KLEINDEL, DAVE		824 S PINE CT		Residential

		10959702		CARTAGENA, CARLOS		1840 19TH STREET CT		Residential

		10959801		MC LACHLAN, JIM		861 S PINE CT		Residential

		10960001		ROMANA, PARAMJEET		901 N PINE CT		Residential

		10960103		DALTON, JUSTIN		948 19TH ST		Residential

		10960202		BAKER, SHELBI		1852 19TH STREET CT		Residential

		10960501		GROEN, IVAN		143 WOOD CREEK DR		Residential

		10960801		BIRDSEY, CINDY		624 DAHLIA ST		Residential

		10961301		ROPER, JILL		1820 PINE CIR		Residential

		10961401		HEERSPINK, JAKE		1830 PINE CIR		Residential

		10961501		SHINPAUGH, GARY O		1819 PINE ST		Residential

		10961601		HARRIMAN, RANDY		1814 PINE ST		Residential

		10962004		HARRISON, HAILEE		1813 PINE CIR		Residential

		10962101		MARQUEZ LOPEZ, JOSE JESUS		1806 PINE CIR		Residential

		10962501		DUGGAN, RANDALL		1808 PINE ST		Residential

		10962701		DE GROOT, JIM		1814 PINE CIR		Residential

		10962801		STURDIVANT, ELIZABETH		1809 PINE CIR		Residential

		10963001		BIESHEUVEL, RICK		1816 PINE CIR		Residential

		10963101		LOVELADY, JOE		1815 PINE ST		Residential

		10963201		KNAPP,  PATRICIA		1802 PINE ST		Residential

		10963301		STARKENBURG, ROD		660 DAHLIA ST		Residential

		10963601		HOLZER, JENNIFER		637 DAHLIA ST		Residential

		10964001		GERGEN, BARBARA		877 PINE PL		Residential

		10964201		JOHNSTON, KEVIN		1826 PINE CIR		Residential

		10964401		CLIFTON, GREGORY S		924 N PINE CT		Residential

		10964502		CARLSON, CYNTHIA LU		889 PINE PL		Residential

		10964602		ROYAL, ANDREW		894 PINE PL		Residential

		10964803		RUITER, KRISTAL		608 FOREST LN		Residential

		10965002		RHIANNON, ALICIA		1824 PINE CIR		Residential

		10965301		HAYES, JAMES		613 DAHLIA ST		Residential

		10965401		VALICH, DARLA K		1825 PINE CIR		Residential

		10965502		VANDEBRAKE, SIERRA		896 FERN DR		Residential

		10965701		CRABTREE, JOYE M		1816 PINE ST		Residential

		10965801		SCHIFFMAN, AARON		937 19TH ST		Residential

		10966001		AMMERMAN, VERN		1513 PINE ST		Residential

		10966101		HOEKSTRA, MARK		1563 PINE ST		Residential

		10966301		MARR, JAMES		1818 PINE CIR		Residential

		10966404		BLAKEWAY, AARON		8384 DOUBLE DITCH RD		Residential

		10966501		LOPEZ, ADRIANA		1810 PINE CIR		Residential

		10966602		ATWOOD, MARK		8388 DOUBLE DITCH RD		Residential

		10966701		KELLER, JIM		649 DAHLIA ST		Residential

		10966801		WEEKS, JOHN		800 HEMLOCK CT		Residential

		10966901		SLETVIK, KEVIN		1800 PINE ST		Residential

		10967001		SPARLING, SHERYL M		1832 PINE CIR		Residential

		10967201		PAUL AND VIRGINIA HUGHES ESTATE		1874 MAIN ST		Residential

		10967301		PEREZ, NATALIE		1862 MAIN ST		Residential

		10967501		BOUMA, SHARON		8389 DOUBLE DITCH RD		Residential

		10967601		VAN WERVEN, WAYNE		1537 PINE ST		Residential

		10967902		WARD, DOUG		8447 DOUBLE DITCH RD		Residential

		10968001		ALVORD, RON		1521 PINE ST		Residential

		10968101		VAN ANDEL, DOUG		1529 PINE ST		Residential

		10968501		PEREZ, RUBEN		8427 DOUBLE DITCH RD		Residential

		10968601		BROCK, LISA		8439 DOUBLE DITCH RD		Residential

		10968801		CUMMINS, BILL		1711 MAIN ST		Residential

		10968901		HAGEN, ARVID		1551 PINE ST		Residential

		10969301		MASSANARI, LOIS		930 HEMLOCK LOOP		Residential

		10969701		CRABTREE, RICHARD		8353 DOUBLE DITCH RD		Residential

		10969802		HOOVER, BRIAN		918 HEMLOCK LOOP		Residential

		10969901		FINN, ULANE E		971 HEMLOCK LOOP		Residential

		10970601		LINDSTROM, RICHARD		924 HEMLOCK LOOP		Residential

		10970802		OLSON, RICHARD		8349 DOUBLE DITCH RD		Residential

		10971401		HOEKSTRA, GLENDA		803 MAIN ST		Residential

		10971601		HENDRICKS, DALE		920 PINE ST		Residential

		10971701		ALBERT, TIMOTHY		501 8TH ST		Residential

		10971901		ASSINK, DON		707 N 8TH ST		Residential

		10972001		GUSTAFSON, THERESA		615 N 8TH ST		Residential

		10972501		MEENDERINK, VERN		851 MAIN ST		Residential

		10973201		BRINK, CHAD		8427 BENSON RD		Residential

		10973701		BROWN, FRED		863 MAIN ST		Residential

		10973901		LIKKEL, MONTE		614 N 8TH ST		Residential

		10974001		CARDONA, JOSE		608 N 8TH ST		Residential

		10974201		BALDWIN, CLARENCE W		1358 MAIN ST		Residential

		10974301		MULLINS, MARGARET		8519 BENSON RD		Residential

		10974501		PEARS, ADELE		837 MAIN ST		Residential

		10975101		RADER, BRAD		8629 BENSON RD		Residential

		10975201		THORGEIRSON, BARRY		413 8TH ST		Residential

		10975302		LEAVITT, NATHAN		803 N 8TH ST		Residential

		10975501		RYLAARSDAM, FRED		8539 BENSON RD		Residential

		10975701		MARSHALL, AADAM		506 8TH ST		Residential

		10975901		VAN DALEN, MICHAEL		811 N 8TH ST		Residential

		10976001		TJOELKER, LINCOLN		862 MAIN ST		Residential

		10976102		LEVIEN, JORDAN		624 MAIN ST		Residential

		10976301		CHILDERS RENTAL		622 GLENNING ST		Residential

		10976902		NYMEYER, LISA		1005 PINE ST		Residential

		10977001		GEER, KENNETH		508 8TH ST		Residential

		10977401		HERCULES, MARIA		700 GLENNING ST		Residential

		10977502		CHILDS, MARY LOU		8661 BENSON RD		Residential

		10978301		WAGENAAR, ADAM		814 MAIN ST		Residential

		10978401		VAN IEPEREN, MARY		8419 BENSON RD		Residential

		10978601		REIMER, RUTH		8593 BENSON RD		Residential

		10978701		NIX, CURT		614 GLENNING ST		Residential

		10978801		UNITED REFORMED CHURCH OF LYNDEN		8632 BENSON RD GRNDS		Commercial

		10978903		HAAK, WENDY		8617 BENSON RD		Residential

		10979001		THE NORDHAUG'S		875 MAIN ST		Residential

		10979501		POSTMA, CHARLENE		507 8TH ST		Residential

		10979601		VREUGDENHIL, DOUG		1444 MAIN ST		Residential

		10980001		SANTANA, ROBERTO		1403 MAIN ST		Residential

		10980201		HOOFF, JOANNE		607 N 8TH ST		Residential

		10980401		ROOS, CHRISTINE		509 14TH ST		Residential

		10980601		HOOGERHYDE, STUART		750 MAIN ST		Residential

		10980701		MARTIN, BENNIE		513 14TH ST		Residential

		10980802		LAWRENCE, CAROLE		1007 BENSON LN		Residential

		10980901		PLOTTS, DR. GORDON		8462 BENSON RD		Residential

		10981002		BUSS, DOUGLAS		774 PINE ST		Residential

		10981201		BRAAM, NICHOLAS		1301 MAIN ST		Residential

		10981301		VANWERVEN, GARY		804 N 8TH ST		Residential

		10981502		BLACKSTOCK, DAVE		805 N 8TH ST		Residential

		10981701		HAMSTRA, KENNETH		924 PINE ST		Residential

		10981801		DUFFEY, SCOTT		801 MAIN ST		Residential

		10982001		UNITED METHODIST CHURCH		521 14TH ST		Residential

		10982202		BOSSCHER, AARON		517 14TH ST		Residential

		10982501		ANDERSON, DOUGLAS		813 N 8TH ST		Residential

		10982601		ALDRICH, JON		1005 BENSON LN		Residential

		10982901		MCCLURE, KIRSTEN		8531 BENSON RD		Residential

		10983001		MYER, JEFF		815 N 8TH ST		Residential

		10983101		PHILLIPPS, TONY		1013 BENSON LN		Residential

		10983201		KIRBY, PAT		1006 BENSON LN		Residential

		10983301		ZWEEGMAN, BRIAN		1004 BENSON LN		Residential

		10983501		LINDQUIST, RICK		750 PINE ST		Residential

		10983701		HOUSEMAN, MARK		8456 BENSON RD		Residential

		10984401		515 MAIN PLACE GROUNDS METER		515 MAIN PL GRNDS		Residential

		10984501		STAHLECKER, LARRY		1312 MAIN ST		Residential

		10985501		ROELOFS, DWAYNE		8594 BENSON RD		Residential

		10985601		RICCI, PAUL		8458 BENSON RD		Residential

		10985901		ECALBARGER, MONTY		841 MAIN ST		Residential

		10986101		DEJONG, CAROL		1473 PINE ST		Residential

		10986301		PONTE, ELAINE		1313 PINE ST		Residential

		10986501		TIERSMA, RUTH		1401 PINE ST		Residential

		10986701		CARDONA, PEDRO		745 PINE ST		Residential

		10986801		SILVA, GILBERT		8510 BENSON RD		Residential

		10987401		MATTSON, TERRY		1465 PINE ST		Residential

		10987603		CEANS, CHRISTOPHER		1409 PINE ST		Residential

		10987901		NUNAMAKER, SCOTT		1433 PINE ST		Residential

		10988201		WOLFFIS, VIC		1457 PINE ST		Residential

		10988501		GOODMAN, JULIE		1489 PINE ST		Residential

		10988602		BRAMELL, KYLE		1334 PINE ST		Residential

		10989002		BARRETT, BARBARA		728 IVY ST		Residential

		10989301		WEIDKAMP, BEV		519 MAIN PL 101		Residential

		10989401		WEIDKAMP, BEV		519 MAIN PL 201		Residential

		10989801		SIRES, WENDY		1432 WESTVIEW PL		Residential

		10989901		MILES, GARY		1440 WESTVIEW CIR		Residential

		10990101		LENSSEN, ROBERT		1654 WESTVIEW CIR		Residential

		10990201		TURNER, RICHARD		1338 WESTVIEW CIR		Residential

		10990401		ADAMS, ANDREW		1326 WESTVIEW CIR		Residential

		10991701		MYERS, FRANK		739 N PARK ST		Residential

		10992001		FISHBOOK, GRANT		927 CAPTAIN BAY CT		Residential

		10992401		BUTLER, MARK		1512 WESTVIEW CIR		Residential

		10992701		GREENWOOD, GWENDA		727 N PARK ST		Residential

		10993501		RANDHAWA, GURDISH		874 BESS BAY DR		Residential

		10994801		GUILLEN, TERESITA S		1524 WESTVIEW CIR		Residential

		10995902		ALMARAZ, ISIDRO		1427 WESTVIEW CIR		Residential

		10997101		JENKINS, CHUCK		877 CAPTAIN BAY CT		Residential

		10998101		MARTINEZ, IVAN		416 S 17TH ST		Residential

		10998301		BRATT, CALVIN		108 S BC AVE		Residential

		10998501		THE ESTATE OF MARIE HEERINGA		1509 E ST		Residential

		10998601		BUTLER, DEAN		307 S 17TH ST		Residential

		10998901		KELLETT, PAUL		1806 FAIRVIEW CT		Residential

		10999002		MARTINEZ, MARCELO		314 S BC AVE		Residential

		10999202		CORBIN, JORDAN		1607 C ST		Residential

		10999303		ABEL, JANELLE		1519 C ST		Residential

		10999401		BUTLER, DEAN		1611 D ST		Residential

		10999501		BROWN, DENNIS		407 S 17TH ST		Residential

		10999601		PARSONS, RANDY		1501 C ST		Residential

		11000101		VANDERVEEN, DAN		411 S 17TH ST		Residential

		11000201		DICKINSON, MICAH		1402 C ST		Residential

		11000304		STUURMANS, LUELLA M.		1611 E ST		Residential

		11000801		ZYLSTRA, JOYCE		310 STREMLER DR		Residential

		11001201		BODE, KARL		1418 C ST		Residential

		11001701		WARREN, JERRY		1513 D ST		Residential

		11001904		SINGH, TEJINDER		1705 D ST		Residential

		11002001		HERSMAN RENTAL		1510 D ST		Residential

		11002101		BAIRD, CHARLES		115 S 17TH ST		Residential

		11002401		SHAVER, TAVV		1518 C ST		Residential

		11002501		MURLAND, JOHN		1515 C ST		Residential

		11003001		GELEYNSE, SHARON		1721 D ST		Residential

		11003102		HOSKINS, ERIK		308 STREMLER DR		Residential

		11003201		ATHAY, NANCY		308 S BC AVE		Residential

		11003402		KIHM, SARAH		1410 E ST		Residential

		11003501		HAEHNEL, CYNTHIA		1500 C ST		Residential

		11003601		DE GROOT, ROSE		200 S 16TH ST		Residential

		11003702		WASILCHEN, BRANDON		204 S 16TH ST		Residential

		11003801		BRIDGES, LARA		304 S BC AVE		Residential

		11004005		LIKKEL, SAM		1408 E ST		Residential

		11004403		ZERAN, KAITLYN		300 S 16TH ST		Residential

		11004701		HEMPEL RENTAL		214 S 14TH ST		Residential

		11005101		TIMBLIN, CHARLES		200 S 15TH ST		Residential

		11005201		ROOSMA, ROBERT		1406 D ST		Residential

		11005301		TAYLOR, SHANNON		1409 E ST		Residential

		11005601		ZOLORZANO, OLIMPIO		1725 D ST		Residential

		11005701		VISSER, MANDY		1730 D ST		Residential

		11005801		RODRIGUEZ, TRINIDAD		1720 D ST		Residential

		11006304		FREEMAN, MONROE		114 S BC AVE		Residential

		11006501		WORDEN, TOM		1612 E ST		Residential

		11006901		BRUNKHORST, PAMELA		400 S BC AVE		Residential

		11007102		BOWTHORPE, CALEB		1414 D ST		Residential

		11007301		FABER, GLENN		1729 D ST		Residential

		11007601		REMPEL, BENJAMIN		1779 FAIRVIEW ST		Residential

		11007801		SCHWEIGERT, BETTY		214 S 16TH ST		Residential

		11008301		HERSMAN RENTAL		1315 D ST		Residential

		11008401		HUGHES, PAUL B		412 S 17TH ST		Residential

		11008501		JAGER, TED		109 S 16TH ST		Residential

		11008601		DUTTON, ALAN		300 STREMLER DR		Residential

		11008801		VANDER WOUDE, PAUL		401 S 17TH ST		Residential

		11009002		WEINERT, HUNTER		1713 C ST		Residential

		11009301		STROM, EDWARD H		1724 C ST		Residential

		11009601		MEENK, VERLEE		301 S 15TH ST		Residential

		11009701		WEIDENAAR, LARRIN		1222 BC LN		Residential

		11009801		WESTRA, BRIAN		1783 VALMONT ST		Residential

		11009901		GROSS, RACHEL		1612 C ST		Residential

		11010001		BLANKERS, JERRY		500 S BC AVE		Residential

		11010203		JANKE, GREGORY		1705 KOK RD		Residential

		11010801		HALLBERG, JOYCE		1717 C ST		Residential

		11011202		VARGAS, CATHERN T		1720 E ST		Residential

		11011403		HENRY, CHARLES		210 STREMLER DR		Residential

		11011501		HAGGITH, ROBERT		409 S 17TH ST		Residential

		11011701		VANBEEK, RAYMOND		1718 D ST		Residential

		11012301		DE JONG, RUTHIE		204 S 17TH ST		Residential

		11012401		BIGELOW, KENNETH		410 STREMLER DR		Residential

		11012801		LANGSTRAAT, MADELYN		1601 KOK RD		Residential

		11012901		CHAVEZ, CESAR		1504 E ST		Residential

		11013001		BYLSMA, CHARLES		416 STREMLER DR		Residential

		11013101		MONCRIEFF RENTAL		1412 C ST		Residential

		11013401		HOLTROP, CHERYL		1415 C ST		Residential

		11013801		HAALAND, SANDRA K		1710 C ST		Residential

		11014001		LAIRD, GALEN		1619 KOK RD		Residential

		11014101		WHIPPLE, KATHY		1612 D ST		Residential

		11014201		MILLER, GLENDA M		1606 KOK RD		Residential

		11014401		WEIDKAMP, RICK		1736 B ST		Residential

		11015101		VANDER HAAK, ROBERT		1792 FAIRVIEW ST		Residential

		11015201		VAN RY, KATHERINE		406 S BC AVE		Residential

		11015301		SMITH, MOLLY		1915 KOK RD		Residential

		11015401		ROSS, DALE		1927 KOK RD		Residential

		11015504		REINSMA, BILL		1883 KOK RD		Residential

		11015601		STREMLER, KEN		401 S BC AVE		Residential

		11015701		KROON, PIETER		1885 KOK RD		Residential

		11015901		NYMEYER, MARION		702 FAIRVIEW DR		Residential

		11016201		STRENGHOLT, LARRY		1712 C ST		Residential

		11016301		MEENK, JAMES		309 S 14TH ST		Residential

		11016602		ALLEN, JOAN ELAINE		1801 KOK RD		Residential

		11016701		BODE, DAN		1401 C ST		Residential

		11017001		YOUNG, LINDA		1301 C ST		Residential

		11017101		MURLAND, JOHN		1513 C ST		Residential

		11017201		TEMPLETON, LYNN		602 FAIRVIEW DR		Residential

		11017601		FULLNER, DONNA		1595 KOK RD D		Residential

		11017701		DONNA FULLNER		1595 KOK RD GRNDS		Residential

		11018001		VARNER, JOHN		1787 VALMONT ST		Residential

		11018101		LIBOLT, BOB		125 ROSEMARY WAY		Residential

		11018201		LIBOLT, JERRY		137 ROSEMARY WAY		Residential

		11018401		CRAIG, THOMAS		1760 E ST		Residential

		11018801		KUIKEN, GERALD		161 ROSEMARY WAY		Residential

		11018901		SCHOUTEN, JOHN		237 ROSEMARY WAY		Residential

		11019001		CASTLE, CHARLES		301 8TH ST		Residential

		11019101		TEN KLEY, CLARENCE		215 7TH ST		Residential

		11019801		MOORE, DAVID M		916 LIBERTY ST		Residential

		11020201		HAWKINS, ROBERT		1507 LIBERTY ST		Residential

		11020301		BOERSMA, DOUG		302 8TH ST		Residential

		11020702		SOUTHARD, CHARLES		213 8TH ST		Residential

		11021301		JOHNSON, SUZANNE		1019 LIBERTY ST		Residential

		11021901		FIRST REFORMED CHURCH RENTAL		209 6TH ST		Residential

		11022101		KING, LEROY		305 6TH ST		Residential

		11022202		ENVISION MISSION		1119 LIBERTY ST		Residential

		11022301		POLINDER, LOIS		700 LIBERTY ST		Residential

		11022402		THOMPSON, WESTON		504 VILLAGE CT		Residential

		11022604		BRANN, LUCAS J.		209 7TH ST		Residential

		11022801		HERSMAN RENTAL		212 9TH ST		Residential

		11022902		BOVENKAMP, BRITTANY		1500 LIBERTY ST		Residential

		11023001		BOSMAN RENTAL		209 15TH ST		Residential

		11023301		RINEHART,  RACHEL		504 17TH ST		Residential

		11023401		BRANSON, ROBERT		214 15TH ST		Residential

		11025002		GREENOUGH, BRODY		309 BC AVE		Residential

		11025301		VANDERHAAK, KIM		208 10TH ST		Residential

		11025401		SPOELSTRA, GLADYS		1040 LIBERTY ST A&B		Residential

		11025602		SAWKA, NICHOLAS		1712 VILLAGE DR		Residential

		11025701		JONES,  JERILOU		1122 LIBERTY ST		Residential

		11025901		FIRST REFORMED CHURCH RENTAL ACCOUNT		215 6TH ST		Residential

		11026002		ST. JOSEPH CHURCH		209 12TH ST		Residential

		11026102		CRUZ, JOSE		307 9TH ST		Residential

		11026401		SCHILPEROORT, THOMAS B		307 10TH ST		Residential

		11026501		FIRST REFORMED CHURCH		611 LIBERTY ST STORM		Commercial

		11026801		ST JOSEPH CATHOLIC CHURCH		208 BC AVE		Residential

		11027201		RUTGERS, NELLIE		1711 VILLAGE DR		Residential

		11027401		THRELKELD, THOMAS B		418 CLARK CT		Residential

		11027601		CONFORTI, PAULA		415 FISHTRAP WAY		Residential

		11027901		KORTUS, JEAN		508 17TH ST		Residential

		11028101		AYRES, EVAN		1719 VILLAGE DR		Residential

		11028501		RICCI, STEVEN		420 CLARK CT		Residential

		11028802		PRICE, LORI		411 17TH ST		Residential

		11029001		TUPPER, G.T.		423 CLARK CT		Residential

		11029201		DIACOGIANNIS, JAMES		1509 LIBERTY ST		Residential

		11029401		VAN MERSBERGEN, KEN		1705 VILLAGE DR		Residential

		11029502		KOOIMAN, SAMUEL		1713 VILLAGE DR		Residential

		11029804		NELSON, MARK		410 17TH ST		Residential

		11029901		MOYER, STEVE		506 17TH ST		Residential

		11030202		MOUW, MARK		509 PALMER CT		Residential

		11030301		ROBART, BRADLEY J		505 VILLAGE CT		Residential

		11030401		HAVEMAN, CLYDE		1702 VILLAGE DR		Residential

		11030601		KUELZ, RUSSELL		1709 VILLAGE DR		Residential

		11030801		BOGAARD, PHIL		507 PALMER CT		Residential

		11030903		CLARKE, SHAWN		512 PALMER CT		Residential

		11031102		ASHCRAFT, DAKOTA		1715 VILLAGE DR		Residential

		11031701		TKACH, THEODORE		1722 VILLAGE DR		Residential

		11031901		HEERINGA, RICK		426 FISHTRAP WAY		Residential

		11032001		HARDAN, DAVID L		412 CLARK CT		Residential

		11032501		KIRNER, JOSEPH		409 17TH ST		Residential

		11033201		LIBERTY PARK CONDOS		1680 LIBERTY ST GRNDS		Residential

		11033301		LIBERTY PARK CONDOS		1668 LIBERTY ST GRNDS		Residential

		11033501		MOORE, ANDREW		1304 GROVER ST		Residential

		11033701		HOMMES, DAVE		900 GROVER ST		Residential

		11033801		BETHEL CHRISTIAN REFORMED CHURCH		1108 GROVER ST		Residential

		11034001		LANKHAAR, WILLIAM		1314 GROVER ST		Residential

		11034101		SIMSHAUSER, KERRY		209 14TH ST		Residential

		11034201		GARCIA, MICHAEL		1000 GROVER ST		Residential

		11034302		BELANGER, MARTHA		1201 GROVER ST		Residential

		11034801		BODE RENTAL		919 GROVER ST		Residential

		11034901		GIENGER, RON		817 GROVER ST		Residential

		11035101		HENDRICKS, MARLIN		1118 GROVER ST		Residential

		11035301		GUTIERREZ, RUDY		1601 GROVER ST		Residential

		11035401		DARLING, WENDY		818 GROVER ST		Residential

		11035501		VALLEY, JASON		1101 GROVER ST		Residential

		11035601		PRIESTMAN, DEAN		1418 GROVER ST		Residential

		11035701		CORN, DAN		1402 GROVER ST		Residential

		11036301		LEUENBERGER, LYLE		1205 GROVER ST		Residential

		11036401		VANDERGIESSEN, GARY		1513 GROVER ST		Residential

		11036501		SEBENS, DOUG		910 GROVER ST		Residential

		11036601		WESTERBERG, TERESA		1309 GROVER ST		Residential

		11036701		SMITH, DARRELL		812 GROVER ST		Residential

		11036801		BROERSMA, LLOYD J		110 BC AVE		Residential

		11036901		BROERSMA, DOUG		115 BC AVE		Residential

		11037001		CHRISTLER, SHAWN		1615 GROVER ST		Residential

		11037201		SPOELSTRA, BARB		111 14TH ST		Residential

		11037401		BASART RENTAL		1409 GROVER ST		Residential

		11037501		SCOTTER RENTAL		114 15TH ST		Residential

		11037801		KENOYER, TINA		1519 GROVER ST		Residential

		11038501		BOERS, BEVERLY		109 11TH ST		Residential

		11038901		BIERLINK, SHIRLEY		109 12TH ST		Residential

		11039101		BETHEL CHRISTIAN REFORMED CHURCH		205 11TH ST		Residential

		11039204		NEWTON, CYNTHIA		1500 GROVER ST		Residential

		11039301		WILLIAMSON, BETHANY		1403 GROVER ST		Residential

		11040101		SECOND CHRISTIAN REFORMED CHURCH		802 FRONT ST		Commercial

		11040201		SECOND CHRISTIAN REFORMED CHURCH		710 FRONT ST		Commercial

		11040401		REICHHART & EBE		423 FRONT ST		Commercial

		11040602		SHORTLY LLC		1610 GROVER ST BLDG A		Commercial

		11040701		KEN STAP BUILDING ACCOUNT		515 FRONT ST		Commercial

		11040901		NORTH COUNTY CHRIST THE KING CHURCH		123 17TH ST		Commercial

		11041001		LYNDEN DUTCH BAKERY		421 FRONT ST		Commercial

		11041201		DICKSON, DAVID		500 FRONT ST		Commercial

		11041401		UNITED STATES POST OFFICE		600 FRONT ST		Commercial

		11041501		TELGENHOFF & OETGEN, P.S.		400 5TH ST		Commercial

		11041601		SNAPPER SHULER KENNER		501 FRONT ST		Commercial

		11041701		STARKENBURG-KROONTJE ATTY AT LAW, P.S.		313 4TH ST		Commercial

		11041902		MANNA INSURANCE GROUP		719 GROVER ST		Commercial

		11042001		CITY OF LYNDEN		8460 DEPOT RD		Commercial

		11042101		VANDALEN INSURANCE		517 LIBERTY ST		Commercial

		11042401		LYNDEN TRIBUNE		113 6TH ST		Commercial

		11042501		FAITH REFORMED CHURCH		300 7TH ST		Commercial

		11042601		PEOPLES BANK		418 GROVER ST		Commercial

		11042801		LYNDEN HBD LLC		525 FRONT ST		Commercial

		11043001		PETE VAN ORNUM		421 JUDSON ST ALY		Commercial

		11043301		LYNDEN CHAMBER OF COMMERCE		518 FRONT ST		Commercial

		11043801		LYNDALE GLASS		110 7TH ST		Commercial

		11044001		DEBOER, RON		512 GROVER ST		Commercial

		11044101		THIRD CHRISTIAN REFORMED CHURCH		510 LIBERTY ST		Commercial

		11044301		CITY OF LYNDEN		215 4TH ST		Commercial

		11044401		CITY OF LYNDEN		205 4TH ST		Commercial

		11044701		FIRST REFORMED CHURCH		610 GROVER ST ED ADD		Commercial

		11045101		GROENEWEG, MARK		701 FRONT ST		Commercial

		11045401		BODE, KEITH		314 5TH ST		Commercial

		11045501		NW WASHINGTON FAIR		0 FRONT ST GRNDS		Commercial

		11045601		DEMEYER LLC		407 5TH ST		Commercial

		11045801		BETHEL CHRISTIAN REFORMED CHURCH		1105 LIBERTY ST		Commercial

		11046001		CITY OF LYNDEN		203 19TH ST GRNDS		Commercial

		11046501		SECOND CHRISTIAN REFORMED CHURCH		113 8TH ST		Commercial

		11046601		LYNDEN SERVICE CENTER		700 GROVER ST		Commercial

		11046901		THIRD CHRISTIAN REFORMED CHURCH		514 LIBERTY ST		Commercial

		11047101		RALPH'S FLOORS		1843 FRONT ST		Commercial

		11047201		PRINT STOP		514 FRONT ST		Commercial

		11047401		VANDER YACHT, RICK		504 FRONT ST 102		Commercial

		11047601		NW WASHINGTON FAIR		1892 KOK RD PROPERTY B		Commercial

		11047701		NW WASHINGTON FAIR		1751 FRONT ST		Commercial

		11047801		LYNDEN COMMUNITY CENTER		401 GROVER ST		Commercial

		11048001		BOGAARD HAY		1718 MAIN ST		Commercial

		11048101		ZYLSTRA TIRE CENTER, INC.		501 GROVER ST		Commercial

		11048202		GD MCCLENDON DMD PLLC		104 6TH ST		Commercial

		11048301		FAIRWAY CENTER INC		1758 FRONT ST		Commercial

		11048401		MONUMENTO CEMETERY		1980 FRONT ST		Commercial

		11048601		FAIRWAY CENTER INC		1750 FRONT ST		Commercial

		11048801		PEOPLES BANK		505 LIBERTY ST		Commercial

		11048901		FIRST REFORMED CHURCH		610 GROVER ST		Commercial

		11049101		ST JOSEPH CATHOLIC CHURCH		205 12TH ST		Commercial

		11049301		BOSMAN, JOHN		1900 FRONT ST		Commercial

		11049601		BOUNDARY AUTO PARTS		1933 FRONT ST		Commercial

		11049701		LYNDEN VET HOSPITAL		1919 FRONT ST		Commercial

		11049801		WHATCOM COUNTY CEMETARY #10		1975 FRONT ST		Commercial

		11049901		LYNDEN VISION CLINIC		201 S 19TH ST		Commercial

		11050001		LYNDEN DOOR		2077 MAIN ST		Commercial

		11050101		LYNDEN ICE		1936 FRONT ST		Commercial

		11050201		FARMERS EQUIPMENT		410 19TH ST		Commercial

		11050301		UPPER CERVICAL OF LYNDEN INC		115 7TH ST		Commercial

		11050701		LOUIS AUTO GLASS		407 19TH ST		Commercial

		11050801		PEOPLES BANK		419 LIBERTY ST		Commercial

		11050901		LYNDEN MEDICAL CENTER LLC		1610 GROVER ST BLDG C		Commercial

		11051103		HUB INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE		1780 FRONT ST		Commercial

		11051401		STRENGHOLT CONST CO		1965 KOK RD		Commercial

		11051501		DAIRY QUEEN		8102 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD		Commercial

		11051601		REISNER DISTRIBUTOR INC		1922 FRONT ST		Commercial

		11051801		LYNDEN SCHOOL DISTRICT 504		8461 BENSON RD		Commercial

		11052001		CITY OF LYNDEN		515 JUDSON ST ALY		Commercial

		11052101		CITY OF LYNDEN		525 JUDSON ST ALY GRNDS		Commercial

		11052201		LYNDEN PIONEER MUSEUM		217 FRONT ST		Commercial

		11052301		LYNDEN FAMILY MEDICINE		1610 GROVER ST BLDG D		Commercial

		11052401		CITY OF LYNDEN		618 FRONT ST GRNDS EAST		Commercial

		11052601		RITE AID CORPORATION		8090 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD GRNDS		Commercial

		11052802		PORCHLIGHT PROPERTY MANAGEMENT		519 FRONT ST A&B		Commercial

		11053001		MC DONALD'S CORP.		8106 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD		Commercial

		11053201		ENNENS BROTHERS PARTNERSHIP		8130 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD GRNDS 1		Commercial

		11053301		ENNENS BROTHERS PARTNERSHIP		8130 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD GRNDS 2		Commercial

		11053401		WESTSIDE BUILDING SUPPLY		8353 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD		Commercial

		11053501		NEW HOPE CONDO ASSOCIATION		205 S BC AVE		Commercial

		11053601		KULSHAN VET HOSPITAL		8880 BENSON RD		Commercial

		11053701		BLANKERS REAL ESTATE		505 FRONT ST		Commercial

		11053901		BAJEMA, ROGER		8969 BENSON RD GRNDS		Commercial

		11054001		ENNENS BROTHERS PARTNERSHIP		8170 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD		Commercial

		11054101		ENNENS BROTHERS PARTNERSHIP		8140 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD		Commercial

		11054702		HINTON CHEVROLET INC		8139 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD		Commercial

		11055001		BOB'S BURGER & BREW		8107 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD		Commercial

		11055401		NORTHWEST PROFESSIONAL		191 BIRCH BAY LYNDEN RD		Commercial

		11055601		NOOKSACK VALLEY DISPOSAL		250 BIRCH BAY LYNDEN RD		Commercial

		11055701		OXBO INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION		270 BIRCH BAY LYNDEN RD		Commercial

		11056201		SCHOLTEN EQUIPMENT		8223 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD		Commercial

		11056601		CHS NORTHWEST INC		925 EVERGREEN ST		Commercial

		11056901		ROOSMA, JERRY		1001 EVERGREEN ST		Commercial

		11057503		WINDING WATERS		8038 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD		Commercial

		11057702		BELLINGHAM MARINE INDUSTRIES		144 RIVER RD		Commercial

		11057802		BELLINGHAM MARINE INDUSTRIES		144 RIVER RD POND		Commercial

		11057901		PIONEER FORD		8035 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD GRNDS		Commercial

		11058002		BELLINGHAM MARINE INDUSTRIES		144 RIVER RD ID SHOP		Commercial

		11058201		CITY OF LYNDEN		1350 AARON DR GRNDS		Commercial

		11058301		BEDLINGTON FARMS LLC		8497 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD		Commercial

		11058701		VANDER POL & MAAS		228 BAY LYN DR		Commercial

		11058801		STREMLER GRAVEL		250 BAY LYN DR		Commercial

		11059103		HUB INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE		1780 FRONT ST GRNDS		Commercial

		11059501		LYNDEN SHEET METAL		837 EVERGREEN ST		Commercial

		11060001		SHUCKS AUTO PARTS		1970 KOK RD		Commercial

		11060101		CITY OF LYNDEN		108 4TH ST GRNDS		Commercial

		11060202		PAPE MACHINERY		830 EVERGREEN ST GRNDS		Commercial

		11060301		NW WASHINGTON FAIR		1819 FRONT ST		Commercial

		11060401		WTA LYNDEN PARK AND RIDE		1945 FRONT ST		Commercial

		11060501		ENNENS BROTHERS PARTNERSHIP		1976 KOK RD		Commercial

		11060602		BENDER SHELL STATION		8890 BENDER RD		Commercial

		11060701		LYNDEN DOOR		2093 MAIN ST		Commercial

		11060801		LIKKEL, BERK		230 BIRCH BAY LYNDEN RD		Commercial

		11061401		SAFEWAY INC		8071 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD		Commercial

		11061701		EDWARD JONES		8071 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD 104		Commercial

		11061801		WINDERMERE		8071 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD 105		Commercial

		11061901		5TH STREET ASSOCIATES LLC		8071 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD GRNDS		Commercial

		11062101		SAFEWAY INC		8059 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD		Commercial

		11062301		WHATCOM COUNTY LIBRARY		216 4TH ST		Commercial

		11062401		TERRY PAINTS		176 BIRCH BAY LYNDEN RD		Commercial

		11062501		CHARLIES AUTO BODY		901 EVERGREEN ST		Commercial

		11062701		CITY OF LYNDEN		216 4TH ST GRNDS		Commercial

		11063201		CITY OF LYNDEN		101 6TH ST		Commercial

		11063301		CITY OF LYNDEN		618 FRONT ST GRNDS WEST		Commercial

		11063801		BRIM TRACTOR COMPANY		350 S DUFFNER DR		Commercial

		11063901		ENNENS BROTHERS PARTNERSHIP		8108 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD		Commercial

		11064002		INDUSTRIAL CREDIT UNION		1980 KOK RD		Commercial

		11064102		INDUSTRIAL CREDIT UNION		1980 KOK RD GRNDS		Commercial

		11064301		WHATCOM EDUCATION CREDIT UNION		2045 FRONT ST		Commercial

		11064401		WHATCOM EDUCATION CREDIT UNION		2045 FRONT ST GRNDS		Commercial

		11064601		THE BANK OF THE PACIFIC		1800 FRONT ST		Commercial

		11064701		GILLIES HEATED SELF STORAGE		8329 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD		Commercial

		11064801		LTI INC		555 2ND ST		Commercial

		11065101		TACO TIME		8095 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD		Commercial

		11065201		TACO TIME		8095 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD GRNDS		Commercial

		11065301		CITY OF LYNDEN		203 19TH ST		Commercial

		11065401		CEDAR VIEW PROPERTIES		210 S DUFFNER DR		Commercial

		11065501		RITE AID CORPORATION		8090 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD		Commercial

		11065701		SRK ENTERPRISES LLC		1824 FRONT ST		Commercial

		11065801		CHS NORTHWEST INC		2041 AGRONOMY WY		Commercial

		11065901		CITY OF LYNDEN		1775 FRONT ST BOOSTER		Commercial

		11066001		CITY OF LYNDEN		500 6TH ST GRNDS		Commercial

		11066201		CHS NORTHWEST INC		2041 AGRONOMY WY W BLDG		Commercial

		11068202		PAPE MACHINERY		830 EVERGREEN ST		Commercial

		11069001		SYROS RESTAURANT		311 FRONT ST		Commercial

		11070101		GILLIES FUNERAL HOME		202 FRONT ST		Commercial

		11070201		104 GROVER ST LLC		104 GROVER ST		Commercial

		11070301		YOUNG, GREG		109 2ND ST		Commercial

		11070401		BOICE RAPLEE-ROSS ACCOUNTING		304 FRONT ST		Commercial

		11070702		ALSUM PROPERTIES LLC		400 FRONT ST		Commercial

		11071301		LYNDEN SCHOOL DISTRICT 504		516 MAIN ST		Commercial

		11071401		JWR DESIGN		104 FRONT ST		Commercial

		11071601		ADVANCE RADIATOR SERVICE		308 HAWLEY ST		Commercial

		11071801		CITY HAIR		309 GROVER ST		Commercial

		11071901		NETHERLANDS REFORMED CHURCH		8581 DEPOT RD		Commercial

		11072001		LTI INC		8631 DEPOT RD		Commercial

		11072101		VANDER GIESSEN'S NURSERY		401 E GROVER ST GRNDS		Commercial

		11072201		VANDER GRIEND LUMBER		8461 DEPOT RD PROPERTY B		Commercial

		11072401		CORPORATE REAL ESTATE		218 FRONT ST		Commercial

		11072501		LYNDEN SCHOOL DISTRICT 504		516 MAIN ST CURB METER		Commercial

		11072801		DUTCH TREAT		206 3RD ST		Commercial

		11073401		CAMELS CLUB		216 MAIN ST A&B		Commercial

		11073601		LYNDEN CHRISTIAN SCHOOL		408 1ST ST		Commercial

		11073701		KEN KOK - OFFICES		208 3RD ST		Commercial

		11073801		AMERICOLD		406 2ND ST		Commercial

		11073901		AMERICOLD		408 2ND ST PROPERTY B		Commercial

		11074101		AMERICOLD		406 2ND ST OFFICE/#H ROOM		Commercial

		11074201		NORTHWEST PROPANE		8450 DEPOT RD		Commercial

		11074301		CITY OF LYNDEN		8635 DEPOT RD STORM		Commercial

		11074401		HAUGEN, ROLF		210 NOOKSACK AVE		Commercial

		11074501		CITY OF LYNDEN		8655 DEPOT RD GRNDS		Commercial

		11074601		VAN LOO'S AUTO SERVICE		205 LIBERTY ST		Commercial

		11074703		3 GL REAL ESTATE LLC		101 GROVER ST		Commercial

		11074801		LYNDEN CHRISTIAN SCHOOL		307 DRAYTON ST		Commercial

		11074901		AMERICOLD		412 2ND ST		Commercial

		11075004		ELLIOTT, SCOTT		210 3RD ST		Commercial

		11075101		DARI TECH		8540 BENSON RD		Commercial

		11075201		LYNDEN CHRISTIAN SCHOOL		300 DRAYTON ST		Commercial

		11075301		LYNDEN GOSPEL HALL		710 E GROVER ST		Commercial

		11075401		LTI INC		8631 DEPOT RD OFFICE		Commercial

		11075601		GRACE BAPTIST CHURCH		338 N PARK ST		Commercial

		11075701		LYNDEN SCHOOL DISTRICT 504		501 14TH ST		Commercial

		11075801		LYNDEN SCHOOL DISTRICT 504		516 MAIN ST AUDITORIUM		Commercial

		11075901		PROTESTANT REFORMED CHURCH		315 N PARK ST		Commercial

		11076001		UNITED METHODIST CHURCH		500 14TH ST		Commercial

		11076101		LYNDEN CHRISTIAN SCHOOL		515 DRAYTON ST		Commercial

		11076201		HOPE LUTHRAN CHURCH		900 E GROVER ST		Commercial

		11076304		CREATIVE DESIGN		308 FRONT ST		Commercial

		11076401		LYNDEN CHRISTIAN SCHOOL		417 LYNCS DR		Commercial

		11076601		VANDERGIESSEN LANDSCAPING		205 HAWLEY ST GRNDS		Commercial

		11076701		LYNDEN CHRISTIAN SCHOOL		515 DRAYTON ST STORM		Commercial

		11077103		FORGE FITNESS		100 DRAYTON ST		Commercial

		11077301		LYNDEN SCHOOL DISTRICT 504		1203 BRADLEY RD		Commercial

		11077401		AMERICOLD		406 2ND ST LUNCH RM/OLD COMPLEX		Commercial

		11077501		EASTSIDE HAIR		1103 E GROVER ST		Commercial

		11077901		HBN RENTALS		301 HAWLEY ST		Commercial

		11078101		B AND C MANAGEMENT SERVICES		102 GROVER ST A-C		Commercial

		11078202		RIVERWALK FOUR LLC		8583 VINUP RD		Commercial

		11078302		RIVERWALK FOUR LLC		8585 VINUP RD		Commercial

		11078601		AL'S ELECTRIC AND PLUMBING		302 HAWLEY ST		Commercial

		11078701		CHS NORTHWEST INC		300 MAIN ST		Commercial

		11079201		FLORA INC.		805 E BADGER RD		Industrial

		11079301		VANDERPOL TRUSS. COMPANY		841 E BADGER RD		Commercial

		11079401		MARTINS FEED INC		869 E BADGER RD PROPERTY B		Commercial

		11079501		LYNDEN CHRISTIAN SCHOOL		503 LYNCS DR		Commercial

		11079701		POLINDER III, FRED		8581 VINUP RD A&B		Commercial

		11079801		CROSS POINT CHURCH		8686 VINUP RD		Commercial

		11079901		POLINDER III, FRED		8569 VINUP RD A-D		Commercial

		11080001		KULSHAN GREEN CONDO ASSOCIATION		200 W MABERRY DR		Commercial

		11080301		SONLIGHT COMMUNITY CHURCH		8800 BENDER RD		Commercial

		11080401		MEADOW GREENS LLC		301 HOMESTEAD BLVD		Commercial

		11080501		JANSEN, GUY		8635 DEPOT RD		Commercial

		11080702		LYNDEN ALC LLC		905 AARON DR		Commercial

		11080901		LYNDEN SCHOOL DISTRICT 504		1301 BRIDGEVIEW DR		Commercial

		11081401		UNITED REFORMED CHURCH		8650 BENSON RD		Commercial

		11081501		NORTH COUNTY CHRIST THE KING CHURCH		1750 FRONT ST (ALLEY)		Commercial

		11081601		CHRISTIAN HEALTH CARE CENTER		855 AARON DR		Commercial

		11081701		CHRISTIAN HEALTH CARE CENTER		855 AARON DR GRNDS		Commercial

		11081801		NETHERLANDS REFORMED CHURCH		8581 DEPOT RD GRNDS		Commercial

		11081901		CHS NORTHWEST INC		402 MAIN ST		Commercial

		11082101		CITY OF LYNDEN		8770 BENDER RD		Commercial

		11082201		CITY OF LYNDEN		300 4TH ST GRNDS 1		Commercial

		11082902		LYNDEN ALC LLC		905 AARON DR GRNDS		Commercial

		11086001		DUBROW PROPERTIES LLC		209 8TH ST		Commercial

		11086101		DA JAC LLC		111 7TH ST		Commercial

		11086401		D & B PROPERTY LLC # 1		413 FRONT ST CMPLX		Commercial

		11086601		FIRST CHRISTIAN  REFORMED CHURCH		1010 FRONT ST		Commercial

		11086701		NORTHWIND APARTMENTS		214 2ND ST		Commercial

		11086901		OLD MILL CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION		121 FRONT ST 22		Commercial

		11087001		902 JUDSON ST LLC		902 JUDSON ST		Commercial

		11087301		303 S BC AVE LLC		303 S BC AVE		Commercial

		11087501		H. KOK APARTMENTS		913 LIBERTY ST		Commercial

		11087601		DUBROW PROPERTIES LLC		717 JUDSON ST CMPLX		Commercial

		11087701		FABER, LARRY		104 S BC AVE		Commercial

		11088101		H. KOK APARTMENTS		809 EDSON ST		Commercial

		11088301		H. KOK APARTMENTS		308 9TH ST		Commercial

		11088401		HUIZENGA, RAY - DUPLEX		808 LIBERTY ST		Commercial

		11088501		LYNDEN COMMUNITY CHURCH		680 GROVER ST		Commercial

		11088701		JONES, JEFF		1210 FRONT ST		Commercial

		11089001		RIDGEVIEW CONDO ASSOCIATION		901 JUDSON ST CMPLX		Commercial

		11089201		SAHAGIAN, SCOTT		1002 LIBERTY ST		Commercial

		11089301		PARK PLACE AND BOARDWALK CONDO ASSOC		126 E GROVER ST		Commercial

		11089402		WASHBURN, LEANNE		1300 MAIN ST		Commercial

		11089601		MOORE, KATHLEEN J		708 GROVER ST		Commercial

		11089701		WOODCREEK MANOR BUILDING B		1843 MAIN ST B		Commercial

		11089801		1710 LIBERTY ST LLC		1710 LIBERTY ST		Commercial

		11090001		CASTELLON, JOSE		600 GLENNING ST		Commercial

		11090102		WILDHAVEN & BRADNER INVESTMENTS		1313 MAIN ST		Commercial

		11090301		PARK PLACE AND BOARDWALK CONDO ASSOC		124 E GROVER ST		Commercial

		11090401		KOOY, DON		908 LIBERTY ST A-D		Commercial

		11090602		VAN DYKE, DANIEL		812 EDSON ST		Commercial

		11090901		H. KOK APARTMENTS		212 8TH ST A-D		Commercial

		11091002		WILDHAVEN & BRADNER INVESTMENTS		1335 MAIN ST A-D		Commercial

		11091201		DYKSTRA, D.		508 FOREST CIR		Commercial

		11091502		VANRY, CHAD		210 LAWRENCE ST		Commercial

		11091601		H. KOK APARTMENTS		1020 LIBERTY ST		Commercial

		11091801		RITTER, ALYSHA AND JASON		801 DRAYTON ST 1-4		Commercial

		11092301		DYKSTRA, D.		504 FOREST CIR		Commercial

		11092402		RHOADS, PATRICK		410 10TH ST		Commercial

		11092801		PARKVIEW ESTATES		503 FOREST CIR		Commercial

		11092901		DYKSTRA, D.		506 FOREST CIR		Commercial

		11093901		WOODCREEK MANOR BUILDING C		1843 MAIN ST C		Commercial

		11094001		OAKWOOD APTS		1840 MAIN ST GRNDS		Residential

		11094102		WILDHAVEN INVESTMENTS LLC		510 MAIN PL		Commercial

		11094202		POLINDER III, FRED		8575 VINUP RD		Commercial

		11094301		HEIRLOOM CONDOMINIUM LLC		601 19TH ST		Commercial

		11094401		HBN RENTALS		311 HAWLEY ST		Commercial

		11094501		CAMPION, MIKE		211-221 MAPLE ST		Commercial

		11094601		VANDERPOL, DARWIN		105 LIBERTY ST		Commercial

		11094901		FAIRSIDE CONDO ASSOCIATION		106 FAIRSIDE DR CMPLX		Commercial

		11095001		DE LANGE GARDEN CONDOS		1111 GROVER ST		Commercial

		11095101		SORENSON, DENNIS		505 FOREST CIR		Commercial

		11095201		FAIRSIDE CONDO ASSOCIATION		107 FAIRSIDE DR CMPLX		Commercial

		11095302		507 FOREST CIR LLC		507 FOREST CIR		Commercial

		11095401		GIENGER, RON		815 GROVER ST		Commercial

		11095501		PARKVIEW ESTATES		501 FOREST CIR		Commercial

		11095701		FAIRSIDE SPA CONDO ASSOC		105 FAIRSIDE DR CMPLX		Commercial

		11095801		OAKWOOD APTS		1840 MAIN ST APT 1-5		Commercial

		11095901		OAKWOOD APTS		1840 MAIN ST APT 6-10		Commercial

		11096001		OAKWOOD APTS		1840 MAIN ST APT 11-14		Commercial

		11096101		OAKWOOD APTS		1840 MAIN ST APT 15-18		Commercial

		11096201		OAKWOOD APTS		1840 MAIN ST APT 19-22		Commercial

		11096301		OAKWOOD APTS		1840 MAIN ST APT 23-26		Commercial

		11096501		OAKWOOD APTS		1840 MAIN ST APT 27-31		Commercial

		11096601		OAKWOOD APTS		1840 MAIN ST APT 32-36		Commercial

		11096901		APPLE VALLEY APARTMENTS		8611 DEPOT RD		Commercial

		11097001		GIENGER, RON		1218 BC LN		Commercial

		11097101		ANTON'S PLACE LLC RENTAL ACCOUNT		411 8TH ST		Commercial

		11097301		WOODCREEK MANOR		1843 MAIN ST A		Commercial

		11097401		KORTHUIS TRIPLEX		308 NOOKSACK AVE		Commercial

		11097501		FAIRSIDE CONDO ASSOCIATION		108 FAIRSIDE DR CMPLX		Commercial

		11097701		WOODCREEK MANOR BUILDING G		1843 MAIN ST G		Commercial

		11097802		WILDHAVEN INVESTMENTS		514 MAIN PL		Commercial

		11097901		KOOY, GARTH		516 MAIN PL		Commercial

		11098001		KOOY, GARTH		512 MAIN PL		Commercial

		11098101		KOOY, GARTH		518 MAIN PL		Commercial

		11098301		AXIOM		UTILITY - UNKNOWN		Commercial

		11098501		WRS		UTILITY - UNKNOWN A		Commercial

		11098601		FISHER CONSTRUCTION GROUP		UTILITY - UNKNOWN B		Commercial

		11098701		1720 LIBERTY ST LLC		1720 LIBERTY ST		Commercial

		11098801		KAMM CREEK PARTNERS LLC		UTILITY - UNKNOWN C		Commercial

		11099001		ADVANCED UNDERGROUND UTILITIES		UTILITY - UNKNOWN D		Commercial

		11099101		BOGAARD, GORDON		UTILITY - UNKNOWN F		Commercial

		11099401		D & B PROPERTY LLC # 2		418 JUDSON ST ALY		Commercial

		11099601		RIVERHOUSE SENIOR APARTMENTS		100 RIVERVIEW RD		Commercial

		11099701		RIVER POINT CONDO ASSOCIATION		725 JUDSON ST CMPLX		Commercial

		11099801		RIVERHOUSE SENIOR APARTMENTS		100 RIVERVIEW RD GRNDS		Residential

		11100001		POLINDER III, FRED		8573 VINUP RD		Commercial

		11100101		STERLING RENTAL		733 JUDSON ST		Commercial

		11100301		VETTER, MARY JANE		121 JUDSON ST ALY 1		Commercial

		11100401		VETTER, MARY JANE		121 JUDSON ST ALY GRNDS		Residential

		11100501		1ST PLACE CONDO ASSOCIATION		158 S 1ST ST CMPLX		Commercial

		11100601		1ST PLACE CONDO ASSOCIATION		146 S 1ST ST CMPLX		Commercial

		11100801		ENGELS, TERRY		134 S 1ST ST CMPLX		Commercial

		11100901		1ST PLACE CONDO ASSOCIATION		158 S 1ST ST GRNDS		Residential

		11101001		STREMLER GRAVEL		UTILITY - UNKNOWN G		Commercial

		11101401		MCCOY, MARILYN		203 GROVER ST		Residential

		11101601		WAGTER, RON		801 E GROVER ST		Residential

		11102101		TJOELKER, ARTHUR		700 E GROVER ST		Residential

		11102601		ZIMA RENTAL		213 BENDER RD		Residential

		11102703		PEREZ SANCHEZ, HUMBERTO		107 GROVER ST		Residential

		11102802		VANDER GIESSEN'S NURSERY		315 E GROVER ST		Residential

		11102901		THOMPSON, SAMUEL		201 E GROVER ST		Residential

		11103001		HAVEMAN, KENNETH		826 KENWOOD WAY		Residential

		11103301		VOS, ALVIN		415 E GROVER ST		Residential

		11103901		HUBBARD, WILLIAM		729 VINE ST		Residential

		11104001		BUSS, JIM		822 KENWOOD WAY		Residential

		11104201		HENKEN, DALE		1012 E GROVER ST		Residential

		11104302		WYSS RENTAL		615 E GROVER ST		Residential

		11104401		HINTON, JANICE		502 E GROVER ST		Residential

		11104502		BRADY, JACOB		314 E GROVER ST		Residential

		11104801		STREMLER, LEWIS		108 NOOKSACK AVE		Residential

		11105005		PORTUGAL, EDGAR		600 E GROVER ST		Residential

		11105202		JACOBSON, JAYME		200 CEDAR ST		Residential

		11105401		SORENSEN, RYAN		208 CEDAR ST		Residential

		11105702		JANSMA, KRISTI		815 E GROVER ST		Residential

		11105801		PICKENS, CURTISS		510 E GROVER ST		Residential

		11105902		HOFMAN, JESSE		709 E GROVER ST		Residential

		11106001		HINTON, MARK		929 E GROVER ST		Residential

		11106101		APPS, AARON		915 E GROVER ST		Residential

		11106201		FORSLOF, RICHARD		1008 E GROVER ST		Residential

		11106501		VAIL, MIKE		210 LYNN ST		Residential

		11106901		TEN KLEY, DON		715 E GROVER ST		Residential

		11107001		ROOSMA, ELMER		208 DIVISION ST		Residential

		11107101		VANDERPOL, DARWIN		701 E GROVER ST		Residential

		11107201		SANDERS, ERVIN		209 DIVISION ST		Residential

		11107502		ADAMS, PAUL M.		1120 E GROVER ST		Residential

		11107601		WHITMAN, MARTY		208 BENDER RD		Residential

		11107701		BRUNE, JUDITH LYNN		919 E GROVER ST		Residential

		11108201		GELEYNSE, GARY		300 E GROVER ST		Residential

		11108504		RESIDENT		924 E GROVER ST		Residential

		11108701		SPECHT, DENISE		930 E GROVER ST		Residential

		11108801		TERRY AND KAREN DEWAARD PROPERTY		605 E GROVER ST		Residential

		11109001		MARGARET VAN SOEST PROPERTY		901 E GROVER ST		Residential

		11109101		HAWKINS, SALLY SUE		212 BENDER RD		Residential

		11109401		DE KUBBER, ARNIE		1100 E GROVER ST		Residential

		11109801		VAN BEEK, ED JR		202 NOOKSACK AVE		Residential

		11110003		VAN KIRK, AARON		1173 E GROVER ST		Residential

		11110202		KAHL, HANS		1004 E GROVER ST		Residential

		11110605		HIATT, KYLE		210 DIVISION ST		Residential

		11110701		REESE, JOE		1135 E GROVER ST		Residential

		11110801		HOLLICK, CHRIS		204 VINE WAY		Residential

		11111002		POWELL, SALLY		210 VINE WAY		Residential

		11111103		POWELL, SALLY		208 VINE WAY		Residential

		11111201		BYL, LAURENS		203 VINE CT		Residential

		11111301		HARVEY, MARGARITA R		1119 E GROVER ST A&B		Residential

		11111401		MCCOMBS, BRYAN		1124 E GROVER ST		Residential

		11112002		RIEDINGER, KELLY		402 E GROVER ST		Residential

		11112201		VANDEKAMP, LARRY		1115 VINE ST		Residential

		11112501		MILLER, KIP		1407 BRADLEY MEADOWS LN		Residential

		11112601		HACK, WILLIAM		1469 BRADLEY MEADOWS LN		Residential

		11113401		VALLEY VIEW CONDOMINIUMS		1178 E GROVER ST GRNDS		Residential

		11113501		GUNST, CRAIG		804 BENDER PL		Residential

		11113701		ANKER, STAN		806 BENDER PL		Residential

		11114004		ANGLIN, HEIDE		215 BENDER RD		Residential

		11114101		KNAPP, RANDY		1143 VINE ST		Residential

		11114403		SMITH, PATRICIA		209 VINE CT A		Residential

		11114503		SMITH, PATRICIA		209 VINE CT B		Residential

		11114604		IRION, JORDAN		213 VINE WAY A		Residential

		11114705		ACKERMAN, HAL		213 VINE WAY B		Residential

		11114803		SMITH, PATRICIA		1127 E GROVER ST A		Residential

		11114903		SMITH, PATRICIA		1127 E GROVER ST B		Residential

		11115001		MELTON, LINDA		212 VINE CT		Residential

		11115803		SMITH, PATRICIA		1123 E GROVER ST A		Residential

		11115903		SMITH, PATRICIA		1123 E GROVER ST B		Residential

		11116204		HOLT, JESSICA		205 VINE WAY A		Residential

		11116304		WEISSMANN, NICHOLAS		205 VINE WAY B		Residential

		11116403		SMITH, PATRICIA		204 VINE CT A		Residential

		11116503		SMITH, PATRICIA		204 VINE CT B		Residential

		11116601		HEYSTEK , JOHN		301 BENDER RD A		Residential

		11116701		HEYSTEK, JOHN		301 BENDER RD B		Residential

		11116801		HEYSTEK, JOHN		301 BENDER RD C		Residential

		11116901		HEYSTKEK, JOHN		301 BENDER RD GRNDS		Residential

		11117001		IRVINE, MARGARET		209 VINE WAY A		Residential

		11117105		CASPER, JOHN		209 VINE WAY B		Residential

		11117601		FAST, CLIFFORD		8511 VINUP RD		Residential

		11117801		MCMILAN, RONALD  J		8622 VINUP RD		Residential

		11119001		THE NANCY KING TRUST		8517 BENDER RD		Residential

		11119101		MYERS, JESS H		8570 BENDER RD		Residential

		11119501		BRINK, JEFF		709 BIRCH ST		Residential

		11119601		PEACOCK, ED		507 BROOK WAY		Residential

		11119901		KLYN, LARRY		8650 BROOKFIELD DR		Residential

		11120101		POLINDER, SCOTT		305 EDGEWATER LN		Residential

		11120601		SCHILLER, KAYLENE		321 EDGEWATER LN		Residential

		11120702		SHARI DEBOOM		601 CASCADE CT		Residential

		11121001		NIEUWSMA, DAN		8600 BENDER RD		Residential

		11121201		WHITE, MICHAEL		413 CASCADE WAY		Residential

		11121402		CLARK, RONALD JR.		8564 BENDER RD		Residential

		11121501		APOL, MARVIN		8590 BENDER RD		Residential

		11121601		CORKILL, MARK		8567 BENDER RD		Residential

		11121701		ELENBAAS, RICHARD		611 CASCADE CT		Residential

		11121801		JILK, MARK		603 CASCADE CT		Residential

		11121901		MARSHALL, KENNETH		503 BROOK WAY		Residential

		11122201		DUIM, RANDY		613 CASCADE CT		Residential

		11122301		KREDIT, HARLAN		707 BIRCH ST		Residential

		11122801		MILLER, KARLA		401 CASCADE WAY		Residential

		11123001		POLINDER, JAYSON		316 EDGEWATER LN		Residential

		11123605		CHAHLA, HARVARINDER		411 CASCADE WAY		Residential

		11123701		BRODEUR, STEPHEN AND ROSA		423 CASCADE WAY		Residential

		11124001		BIESHEUVEL, PAMELA		8656 BROOKFIELD DR		Residential

		11124101		VELTKAMP, GERALD		317 EDGEWATER LN		Residential

		11124705		ROMERO, ZACK		318 EDGEWATER LN		Residential

		11124802		HELGATH RENTAL		405 CASCADE WAY		Residential

		11124901		VELTKAMP, JACK DDS.		705 BIRCH ST		Residential

		11125101		BURLINGAME, GEORGE		310 EDGEWATER LN		Residential

		11125401		VANDER YACHT, LYNN		312 EDGEWATER LN		Residential

		11125503		OLIVAREZ, KYLE		313 EDGEWATER LN		Residential

		11125601		KROONTJE, JOHN M		418 CASCADE WAY		Residential

		11125701		WALECZEK, JADWIGA		506 BROOK WAY		Residential

		11126702		HODGIN, BENJAMIN S.		504 BROOK WAY		Residential

		11126901		KOEMAN, ELAINE K		8662 BROOKFIELD DR		Residential

		11127001		VANDE GARDE, DAVID		515 BROOK WAY		Residential

		11127301		ASSINK, DALE		8653 BROOKFIELD DR		Residential

		11127401		WOOD, JOHN		8654 BROOKFIELD DR		Residential

		11127801		BEANBLOSSOM, GEORGE JR.		517 BROOK WAY		Residential

		11127901		BRUMBAUGH, DAVE		510 BROOK WAY		Residential

		11128001		HOAGLIN, CLARENCE		520 BROOK WAY		Residential

		11128302		SLOAN, JOHN		8659 BROOKFIELD DR		Residential

		11128401		ALEXANDER, STEVE M.D.		516 BROOK WAY		Residential

		11128504		JABBORA, BENJAMIN		502 BROOK WAY		Residential

		11128701		DEJONG, JOHN		509 BROOK WAY		Residential

		11128902		ROEBUCK, ELISE		308 EDGEWATER LN		Residential

		11129201		JOHNSON, TIM		425 CASCADE WAY		Residential

		11129301		HARTGRAVES, DOUGLAS		8539 BENDER RD		Residential

		11129401		LANKSBURY, WAYNE		8585 BENDER RD		Residential

		11129501		GROVES, DWIGHT		307 EDGEWATER LN		Residential

		11129601		MICKELSON, VICKIE		407 CASCADE WAY		Residential

		11129802		ERDMANN, TJ		323 EDGEWATER LN		Residential

		11129901		KOOI, VERYL		613 BROOK CT		Residential

		11130101		KENDON, DOUGLAS		612 CASCADE CT		Residential

		11130201		SAULIE, BARBARA		601 BROOK CT		Residential

		11130601		VAN KOOTEN, TRAVIS		507 BROOKFIELD CT		Residential

		11130701		PAWLOWSKI, KEVIN		611 BROOK CT		Residential

		11130901		TEMPLIN, HAL		8598 BROOKFIELD DR		Residential

		11131201		SEAHOLM, JEFF		505 BROOKFIELD CT		Residential

		11131301		JILK, STEPHAN		512 BROOK WAY		Residential

		11131401		HAAN, DANNY		609 BROOK CT		Residential

		11131501		DEBOOM, DERRICK		602 CASCADE CT		Residential

		11131601		SMITH, SHAUN		603 BROOK CT		Residential

		11131701		VOS, ALVIN		509 BROOKFIELD CT		Residential

		11131802		HUME, DARLENE		607 BROOK CT		Residential

		11132001		DEMELLO, LETA A		1101 N CASCADE CT		Residential

		11132201		ANDERSON, BARB		8613 BENDER RD		Residential

		11132501		MATHISEN, JOHN		1073 EDGEWATER LN		Residential

		11132601		VAN HOFWEGEN, JESSIE		8639 BENDER RD		Residential

		11132801		KOOISTRA, KAREN		8579 BROOKFIELD DR		Residential

		11132901		AUPPERLEE, DON		8580 BROOKFIELD DR		Residential

		11133201		KAEMINGK, DAN		8581 BROOKFIELD DR		Residential

		11133501		BOSMAN, ALICE		108 PARK VIEW DR		Residential

		11134001		MEENDERINCK, JERRY		211 S PARK DR		Residential

		11134301		LANGSTRAAT, JED		367 N PARK ST		Residential

		11134401		SMITH, DENNY		314 N PARK ST		Residential

		11134601		LITTLEFIELD, JAAN		8500 CEDAR CT		Residential

		11134701		LIKKEL, DARRYL		390 N PARK ST		Residential

		11134801		GRACE BAPTIST CHURCH RENTAL		328 N PARK ST		Residential

		11135001		EDEN, MICHAEL		8549 DEPOT RD		Residential

		11135201		VANDER WERFF, ROD		347 N PARK ST		Residential

		11135301		ROSS, BETTY		352 N PARK ST		Residential

		11135501		GORSEGNER, DON		341 N PARK ST		Residential

		11135601		LUNA, DAN		8601 BONANZA DR		Residential

		11135801		YOUNG, DAVID		8590 BONANZA DR		Residential

		11135901		VANDERYACHT, CHAD		366 N PARK ST		Residential

		11136001		VAN DIEST, KEN		382 PIPER ST		Residential

		11136201		ROBERTS, STEVE		379 N PARK ST		Residential

		11136403		HANKO, BRENT		360 N PARK ST		Residential

		11136601		PROTESTANT REFORMED CHURCH		317 N PARK ST		Residential

		11136701		DEMETELIN, WILLIAM		150 PARK VIEW DR		Residential

		11137201		BOUMA, KIM		135 PARK VIEW DR		Residential

		11137401		VAN HOFWEGAN, ERIC		139 PARK VIEW DR		Residential

		11137501		ANTYPAS, JENNIFER		220 S PARK DR		Residential

		11137703		BELD, LEE		130 PARK VIEW DR		Residential

		11138101		LIBOLT, GLADYS		110 PARK VIEW DR		Residential

		11138301		BISHOP, AARON		209 S PARK DR		Residential

		11138401		DIEPHUIS, RUDI		369 BONANZA DR		Residential

		11138801		KOSSEY, A L		361 CEDAR DR		Residential

		11138901		VAN LOO, GREG		378 PIPER ST		Residential

		11139001		KELLER, DAVID		8620 BONANZA DR		Residential

		11139301		AVENA, MELINA		357 CEDAR DR		Residential

		11139401		HORTEGAS, STEVE		367 BONANZA DR		Residential

		11139501		BERG, MORRIS		362 CESSNA ST		Residential

		11139801		MAGNUSON, PAM		361 PIPER ST		Residential

		11140201		DOERING, TIMOTHY		106 PARK VIEW DR		Residential

		11140301		FOOTE, WAYNE		1228 W PARK ST		Residential

		11141001		ASHE, GINGER		365 CESSNA ST		Residential

		11141301		CLOW, MATTHEW		8504 CEDAR CT		Residential

		11141601		LUPIEN, KIM		341 CEDAR DR		Residential

		11141701		GREENOUGH, GENE		1081 W PARK ST		Residential

		11141801		DE MOOY, HENDRICKA		358 CEDAR DR		Residential

		11141902		SLAGLE, JOHN & HEIDI		1255 W PARK ST		Residential

		11142001		ERICKSON, ERIC		8505 CEDAR CT		Residential

		11142702		MARCIN, MARTIN		336 MABERRY LOOP		Residential

		11142802		WATTENBURGER, DOUGLAS		215 E SUNRISE DR		Residential

		11143001		DEGROOT, JAY		637 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		11143101		LEAR, GREG		661 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		11143201		SANFORD, BARBARA		649 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		11143701		WESTRICH, CHAUN		223 E SUNRISE DR		Residential

		11145001		PITCHER, TIM		324 MABERRY LOOP		Residential

		11145301		VANDER ZEE, JOHN E		225 E SUNRISE DR		Residential

		11145802		VANSICKLE, JAILYN		219 E SUNRISE DR		Residential

		11146101		MARTIN, DICK		124 W MABERRY DR B		Residential

		11146201		OWEN, ALICE M		124 W MABERRY DR C		Residential

		11146301		ESSENSA, ELAINE		124 W MABERRY DR D		Residential

		11146402		VANDERVELDE, KYLE D.		261 MABERRY LOOP		Residential

		11146601		LIBOLT, KEN		624 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		11146701		RUBBERT, MARY		205 E SUNRISE DR		Residential

		11146801		BROWN, MIKE		149 W MABERRY DR		Residential

		11147101		ROBINS, BILL  R. JR		360 MABERRY LOOP		Residential

		11147401		MOSEID, CAL		412 MABERRY LOOP		Residential

		11147501		ELSBY, JOANNE		118 TWIN SISTER LOOP		Residential

		11147901		VANDE KAMP, LEIGH		207 E SUNRISE DR		Residential

		11148401		GUNST, KARLA		100 TWIN SISTER LOOP		Residential

		11148502		FISCHER, JUANITA		707 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		11148702		MARETTE, NICHOLAS		102 TWIN SISTER LOOP		Residential

		11149001		ASSINK, MARK		218 E SUNRISE DR		Residential

		11149101		WIERSMA, DON		809 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		11149701		HURLBUT, KIM		313 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		11150001		JORDAN, DENISE		702 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		11150102		PERRY, ANTHONY		107 SPRINGVIEW DR		Residential

		11150901		CUNNINGHAM, ROBERT		216 SPRINGVIEW DR		Residential

		11151001		SMITH, EVA K		210 E SUNRISE DR		Residential

		11151201		ANDERSON, AMY		100 SPRINGVIEW DR		Residential

		11151301		VANDIEST, ROBERT		203 W MABERRY DR A		Residential

		11151501		VANDERZEE, JIM		207 W MABERRY DR A		Residential

		11151601		GALVAN, JAMIE		207 W MABERRY DR B		Residential

		11151701		TERRY DEKOSTER PROPERTY		211 W MABERRY DR A		Residential

		11151801		TERRY DEKOSTER PROPERTY		211 W MABERRY DR B		Residential

		11152301		MEEHAN, SANDRA K		585 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		11152502		WILSON, NICHOLAS		806 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		11152801		PALMER RENTAL:		197 W MABERRY DR		Residential

		11153001		STEWART, KAREN		802 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		11153101		GEORGE, BERNICE D		412 SUNRISE DR		Residential

		11153301		DECIMA, RICHARD H		273 MABERRY LOOP		Residential

		11153602		LEUCKEL, SHAWN		112 TWIN SISTER LOOP		Residential

		11153901		BLAKEWAY, CAROLYN		176 W MABERRY DR A		Residential

		11154201		ALBANO, NOMI		106 SPRINGVIEW DR		Residential

		11154302		KREPS, DAVID		172 W MABERRY DR A		Residential

		11154701		CHEEMA, HARINDER SINGH		1524 CAMELIA CT		Residential

		11154901		HAAK, KENNETH		212 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		11155002		WILLIAMS, WENDY L.		225 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		11155201		GRIFFITH, VALERIE		110 TWIN SISTER LOOP		Residential

		11155701		JERVIS-SIMEON, JACQUELINE		500 SUNRISE DR		Residential

		11155804		NERY, GABRIELA		1513 PRIMROSE CT		Residential

		11155901		ANDERSON, WALTON		572 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		11156201		ANDERSEN, JULIE		712 SUNRISE DR		Residential

		11156301		NELSON, ROBERT		848 SUNRISE DR		Residential

		11156601		KOK, RON		114 TWIN SISTER LOOP		Residential

		11156701		DE KOSTER, ROLLIE		1901 TWIN SISTER CT		Residential

		11156801		GEORGE, MIKE		111 SPRINGVIEW DR		Residential

		11157002		DEOL, JAGDEV		700 SUNRISE DR		Residential

		11157301		TRYGVE CONST		537 E MABERRY DR GRNDS		Residential

		11157701		MEZO, BRANDI		215 W MABERRY DR A		Residential

		11157801		KIPP, JOANNE J		215 W MABERRY DR B		Residential

		11158104		MAAS, VERNON		264 W MABERRY DR 103		Residential

		11159202		BUNKER, KRISTEN		262 W MABERRY DR 202		Residential

		11159701		HOLLSTEIN, JOHN		1524 PRIMROSE CT		Residential

		11160401		B AND C MANAGEMENT SERVICES RENTAL		268 W MABERRY DR 102		Residential

		11160501		PARRIERA, KENNETH		268 W MABERRY DR 103		Residential

		11161304		KOSTECHKO, JOE		266 W MABERRY DR 203		Residential

		11161602		MATZEL, JADE		812 SUNRISE DR		Residential

		11161702		HAMMOND, VERONICA		105 WOODFIELD CT		Residential

		11161801		GRANIER, MARTIN		105 SPRINGVIEW DR		Residential

		11161901		MOUW, RICK		701 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		11162001		STANFIELD, KAREN		101 WOODFIELD CT		Residential

		11162301		KERNS, HARRY		107 WOODFIELD CT		Residential

		11162401		QUIROZ, GERALD		612 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		11162801		DOUMA, BETTY		325 ISLAND GREEN WAY		Residential

		11162901		FAST, REG		103 SPRINGVIEW DR		Residential

		11163701		DYKES, BOB		102 WOODFIELD CT		Residential

		11163801		BURKE, ROGER		108 SPRINGVIEW DR		Residential

		11163901		WOODFIELD VILLAGE		109 SPRINGVIEW DR GRNDS		Residential

		11164303		FORD, BRIELLE		236 W MABERRY DR 102		Residential

		11164402		SMYTHE, PAUL		236 W MABERRY DR 103		Residential

		11164801		BURKE, GENE		1915 TWIN SISTER CT		Residential

		11165302		WINTER, DANE		224 W MABERRY DR 101		Residential

		11165501		FISHBACK POWERS, MARGARET		224 W MABERRY DR 103		Residential

		11165601		CAMPBELL, JOANNE		224 W MABERRY DR 201		Residential

		11165701		POK, MARGARET		224 W MABERRY DR 202		Residential

		11165801		WALLER 02 LLC		224 W MABERRY DR 203		Residential

		11165901		HARSHMAN, DALE R		206 E SUNRISE DR		Residential

		11166001		JAMES, JAVAN		400 SUNRISE DR		Residential

		11166103		DEMEYER, DENNY		218 SPRINGVIEW DR		Residential

		11166201		POLF, EDDIE  C		612 SUNRISE DR		Residential

		11166501		BRILHART RENTAL		212 E SUNRISE DR		Residential

		11166702		BRAR, HARJEET		213 SPRINGVIEW DR		Residential

		11166802		OHARA, TERRY		168 W MABERRY DR A		Residential

		11167001		GERLACH, GLENN		1301 WOODFIELD DR		Residential

		11167202		RORVIG, SCOTT		312 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		11167301		ROBINETTE, CHARLES		180 W MABERRY DR A		Residential

		11167402		BARNHART, GLENDA		180 W MABERRY DR B		Residential

		11167701		WIEBE, RANDALL		260 MABERRY LOOP		Residential

		11167901		MULDER, BEN		156 W MABERRY DR A		Residential

		11168201		HODGE, GARY		211 SPRINGVIEW DR		Residential

		11168301		PLUCINSKI, GEORGE		761 SUNRISE DR		Residential

		11168502		SANFORD REVOCABLE TRUST		748 SUNRISE DR		Residential

		11168601		MCKAY, MARK		825 SUNRISE DR		Residential

		11168801		GASSMAN, JAMES		801 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		11168901		ELGERSMA, ROBERT		1512 CAMELIA CT		Residential

		11169201		KENNEDY, FRANCIS		500 FIELDSTONE LOOP 36		Residential

		11169302		JOHNSON, PAUL C.		500 FIELDSTONE LOOP 29		Residential

		11169601		MOORE, TAMARA		525 SUNRISE DR		Residential

		11170001		HORNSTRA, HANK		190 W MABERRY DR A		Residential

		11170102		TJOELKER, WILLIAM		190 W MABERRY DR B		Residential

		11170501		KNAPP, CLYDE		749 SUNRISE DR		Residential

		11170901		ROOSENDAAL, PHYLLIS		144 W MABERRY DR A		Residential

		11171001		KOK, HENRIETTA		144 W MABERRY DR B		Residential

		11171101		LANKHAAR, DARRYL		513 SUNRISE DR		Residential

		11171401		SIPMA, BRIAN		1536 PRIMROSE CT		Residential

		11171501		FIELDSTONE PLACE OWNERS ASSOC.		500 FIELDSTONE LOOP GRNDS		Residential

		11171601		SWEENEY, JOHN		1914 TWIN SISTER CT		Residential

		11171701		PEHL, B. TRAVIS		214 E SUNRISE DR		Residential

		11172701		LANKHAAR, TONY		424 SUNRISE DR		Residential

		11172802		BARTON, TIM		500 FIELDSTONE LOOP 28		Residential

		11172901		LONG, MARY L		132 W MABERRY DR B		Residential

		11173001		HOLLANDER, DENNIS		132 W MABERRY DR A		Residential

		11173403		GREEN, RANDOLPH		436 SUNRISE DR		Residential

		11173501		RICK, JIM		800 SUNRISE DR		Residential

		11173703		PYGOTT, JEFF		448 ISLAND GREEN WAY		Residential

		11173801		ESTATE OF WILLIAM HOWARD FRANKLIN RENTAL		500 FIELDSTONE LOOP 42		Residential

		11173901		KRAMER, MARK		797 SUNRISE DR		Residential

		11174001		LOE, TERESA		400 ISLAND GREEN WAY		Residential

		11174201		LOVE, BARBARA		219 SPRINGVIEW DR		Residential

		11174301		FIELDSTONE PLACE OWNERS ASSOC.		500 FIELDSTONE LOOP 54		Residential

		11174401		WEST, TERESA		1512 PRIMROSE CT		Residential

		11174601		EVANS, CHRISTOPHER		1501 CAMELIA CT		Residential

		11174801		ARMSTRONG, RICK		813 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		11175001		JENSON, LYDIA		219 W MABERRY DR A		Residential

		11175104		HELSER, MELISSA		219 W MABERRY DR B		Residential

		11175501		KROON, JOHN		1903 TWIN SISTER CT		Residential

		11175701		PERNEVI, PAUL		512 SUNRISE DR		Residential

		11175801		HOEKSTRA, ALVIN		209 E SUNRISE DR		Residential

		11176001		VANWYCKHOUSE, JOAN W		500 FIELDSTONE LOOP 38		Residential

		11176402		SODERGREN, DANIEL D		400 MABERRY LOOP		Residential

		11176501		GASSMAN, JOHN P		336 ISLAND GREEN WAY		Residential

		11176801		PEARS, DOUG		412 ISLAND GREEN WAY		Residential

		11177001		OLSON, JON		413 ISLAND GREEN WAY		Residential

		11177101		SKINNER, MATTHEW		224 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		11177504		NICHOLS, BENJAMIN		1400 WOODFIELD PL		Residential

		11177601		KOOY, DON		213 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		11177702		ROCK, FRANCESCA M		500 FIELDSTONE LOOP 32		Residential

		11178001		ZYLSTRA, JERRY		201 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		11178201		BURKHART, DARDA		500 FIELDSTONE LOOP 43		Residential

		11178501		BARNES, DARREL		1909 TWIN SISTER CT		Residential

		11178701		VREEKE, SHERYL		1512 AZALEA CT		Residential

		11178902		HERLOCK, CATHERINE		337 ISLAND GREEN WAY		Residential

		11179301		KRUEGER, ELSIE		500 FIELDSTONE LOOP 1		Residential

		11179502		BLAINE KOOY		548 SUNRISE DR		Residential

		11179601		ROBBINS, JAQUIE		500 FIELDSTONE LOOP 2		Residential

		11179701		ADAMS, DAVID		500 FIELDSTONE LOOP 12		Residential

		11180001		ELSBY, JOANNE		1905 TWIN SISTER CT		Residential

		11180401		WUBBEN, DALE		1513 LILAC CT		Residential

		11180702		GIDWANI, HARISH		500 FIELDSTONE LOOP 13		Residential

		11180801		TELLEFSEN, MATT		227 E SUNRISE DR		Residential

		11181303		BERDAN, ROY		500 FIELDSTONE LOOP 33		Residential

		11181701		HOLLACK, URSULA I		437 ISLAND GREEN WAY		Residential

		11181801		HAMSTRA, DONNA		1417 WOODFIELD PL		Residential

		11182202		MCCLUNG, PETER		125 TWIN SISTER LOOP		Residential

		11182301		ESCOBOR, LISA		552 WILDROSE LN		Residential

		11182801		VANINGEN, BEN		501 WILDROSE CIR		Residential

		11182901		CHOU, BETTY		516 WILDROSE LN		Residential

		11183001		SPROULS, JACK		101 TWIN SISTER LOOP		Residential

		11183102		MARK, KAITLYN		204 WOODFIELD DR		Residential

		11183501		VAN AALSBURG, GERALD		500 FIELDSTONE LOOP 11		Residential

		11183801		MATTSON, CONNIE		1440 WOODFIELD PL		Residential

		11184101		TOLER, ALTA		1416 WOODFIELD PL		Residential

		11184202		OWEN, NATHAN		1911 TWIN SISTER CT		Residential

		11184401		TEIG, RODGER		532 WILDROSE CIR		Residential

		11184605		RIGGINS, BRONWYN		1408 WOODFIELD PL		Residential

		11184701		HUIZENGA, THEODORE		1910 TWIN SISTER CT		Residential

		11185001		CAMPOS, MANUEL		1456 WOODFIELD PL		Residential

		11185402		DINCES, SUSAN		325 MABERRY LOOP		Residential

		11185801		STOELT-HENDERSON		1500 CAMELIA CT		Residential

		11186102		LUNA, MARCELINO M.		500 FIELDSTONE LOOP 9		Residential

		11186401		TERPSTRA, HAROLD		1800 EMERALD WAY		Residential

		11187301		INKSTER, TERRY		500 FIELDSTONE LOOP 49		Residential

		11188001		JAMESSON, BOB		1845 EMERALD WAY		Residential

		11188101		ANKER, RICHARD		1918 EMERALD WAY		Residential

		11188201		VANDERPOL, ELIZABETH		208 WOODFIELD DR		Residential

		11188302		HERNANDEZ, MIREYA		1471 WOODFIELD PL		Residential

		11188401		BONSEN, GRANT		852 BENTGRASS WAY		Residential

		11188603		APOLLONIO, HOWARD		1916 GREENVIEW LN		Residential

		11188901		RICE, STEPHEN		579 WILDROSE CIR		Residential

		11189002		JHUTY, MANINDER		1874 EMERALD WAY		Residential

		11189202		STARKENBURG, ALVIN		2102 GREENVIEW LN		Residential

		11189301		VANMERSBERGEN, SHERWIN		2110 GREENVIEW LN		Residential

		11189602		LYNG, BARBARA		2056 GREENVIEW LN		Residential

		11190001		NEUFELD RENTAL		500 FIELDSTONE LOOP 44		Residential

		11190101		HUMPHREYS, ROGER		785 SUNRISE DR		Residential

		11190201		SCHONEVELD FAMILY TRUST		1950 EMERALD WAY		Residential

		11190303		DEMERY, SAVANNAH		1877 EMERALD WAY		Residential

		11190401		TERPSTRA, NELLA		828 BENTGRASS WAY		Residential

		11190601		CROSS RENTAL		1463 WOODFIELD PL		Residential

		11191202		GILE, WAYNE		126 CAMBRIDGE DR		Residential

		11191301		BURKS, DOUG		526 WILDROSE CIR		Residential

		11192001		WOLLMAN, JEFF		107 CAMBRIDGE DR		Residential

		11193601		BUHR, RITA		766 BENTGRASS WAY		Residential

		11194101		KALMA, JAKE		555 WILDROSE CIR		Residential

		11194501		LAIL, CHARANJIT		161 CAMBRIDGE DR		Residential

		11194601		ALSPAUGH, K. SCOTT		1933 EMERALD WAY		Residential

		11194801		WATT, BOB		843 BENTGRASS WAY		Residential

		11195001		KODAMA, GLEN		1829 EMERALD WAY		Residential

		11195401		KREUTZKAMP, RACHEL		2013 GREENVIEW LN		Residential

		11195501		GROEN, DELVIN J		2021 GREENVIEW LN		Residential

		11196001		NELSON, CHARLES		2053 GREENVIEW LN		Residential

		11196901		CHARLES AUGUSTINE ESTATE		113 CAMBRIDGE DR		Residential

		11197201		BERGSMA, TANDI		784 BENTGRASS WAY		Residential

		11197401		HEWSON, KEN		1500 LILAC CT		Residential

		11197601		PECARICH, TONY		2032 GREENVIEW LN		Residential

		11197701		SIEGEL, JON		2008 GREENVIEW LN		Residential

		11198002		BANKS, JEANNE		2024 GREENVIEW LN		Residential

		11198501		SCARLETT, DOUG		815 BENTGRASS WAY		Residential

		11198601		DEGRAFF, GARY		137 CAMBRIDGE DR		Residential

		11199201		MAJOR, BERNIE		300 HOMESTEAD BLVD 104		Residential

		11199401		GILL, DARCY		300 HOMESTEAD BLVD 202		Residential

		11199502		PIKE, CHERRILL		300 HOMESTEAD BLVD 203		Residential

		11199602		WOODS, KARA		300 HOMESTEAD BLVD 204		Residential

		11200001		BLANKERS, GLENDA G		703 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		11200101		DOTSON, JAMES		513 WILDROSE CIR		Residential

		11200201		STOCKMAN, Vi		840 BENTGRASS WAY		Residential

		11200402		KVAMME, KEVAN		1816 EMERALD WAY		Residential

		11200801		POE, NANCY		336 HOMESTEAD BLVD 104		Residential

		11201201		LISIECKI, JOHANNES  F		336 HOMESTEAD BLVD 204		Residential

		11201401		LIKKEL, ALLEN E		312 HOMESTEAD BLVD 102		Residential

		11201501		WRIGHT, JOHN		312 HOMESTEAD BLVD 103		Residential

		11203001		ISLAND GREEN COMMONS CONDO		312 HOMESTEAD BLVD GRNDS		Residential

		11203101		HOMAN, DOUGLAS		736 HOMESTEAD BLVD		Residential

		11203501		KNUDSEN, DOUGLAS		401 5TH ST		Residential

		11203601		SONG, LAM		518 EDSON ST		Residential

		11204602		COURAGE RENTAL		508 EDSON ST		Residential

		11204901		CAMACHO, LUCIA		415 5TH ST		Residential

		11205601		BRIAR DEVELOPMENT		406 LIBERTY ST GRNDS		Residential

		11206301		HARDY, DEBBY		414 6TH ST		Residential

		11207003		KING, NATHAN		130 MAIN ST		Residential

		11207801		SNUDDEN, ROSS		410 6TH ST		Residential

		11208201		LARA, ANTONIO		303 E FRONT ST		Residential

		11208305		SILVAS, PATRICK		117 E FRONT ST		Residential

		11208602		DROST, CORNELIA		215 E FRONT ST		Residential

		11208901		SLAGLE, JOHN		116 S 1ST ST		Residential

		11209101		CARDONA, JOSE		117 S 1ST ST		Residential

		11209201		LANINGA, NICK		101 FRONT ST		Residential

		11209302		LYNCH, NATHANIEL		121 S 1ST ST		Residential

		11209401		ELENBAAS, MARY		108 E FRONT ST		Residential

		11209801		HUTCHINS, LAYNE		715 E FRONT ST		Residential

		11210103		HOLLANDER, MARK		107 FRONT ST		Residential

		11210201		ROOSENDAAL, KRISTI M		116 E FRONT ST		Residential

		11210301		GILFILLAN, S.		701 E FRONT ST		Residential

		11210502		BUNKER, RYAN		200 E GROVER ST		Residential

		11210701		DOTINGA, MICHAEL		107 S 1ST ST		Residential

		11210901		GERECKE, TODD		607 E FRONT ST		Residential

		11211101		ROCAS LLC RENTAL		100 FRONT ST		Residential

		11211401		VAN ORNUM, PETE		421 JUDSON ST ALY MOBILE HOM		Residential

		11211702		COZAD, MICHAEL		1105 TERRACE DR		Residential

		11211803		DE BRUIN, GARY		716 E FRONT ST		Residential

		11211901		LOCKHART, MARSHA		100 E FRONT ST		Residential

		11212202		SCHLOMER, JEREMIAH		714 E FRONT ST		Residential

		11212401		VERSTEEG, KEN		8205 HANNEGAN RD		Residential

		11212803		HUNGERFORD, JOSH		810 E FRONT ST		Residential

		11212901		MCDONALD, BENNY		106 S 1ST ST		Residential

		11213201		BENNETT, ROBERT  G		815 E FRONT ST		Residential

		11213301		NOTEBOOM RENTAL		8171 HANNEGAN RD		Residential

		11214001		HASTINGS, GARY		880 HAMPTON RD		Residential

		11214102		HEYSTEK, DEREK		899 HAMPTON RD		Residential

		11214301		ROORDA, HANK		850 HAMPTON RD		Residential

		11214601		PUGET SOUND ENERGY		127 E FRONT ST GRNDS		Commercial

		11214801		STREMLER, GORDON		916 E FRONT ST		Residential

		11214901		VISSER, PETER J		904 E FRONT ST		Residential

		11215101		MOLLINK, DINI		915 E FRONT ST		Residential

		11215801		VISSER, JEFF		901 E FRONT ST		Residential

		11215902		BEINTEMA, SCOTT		1101 TERRACE DR		Residential

		11216201		EGGERT, STEVEN K		935 E FRONT ST		Residential

		11216501		MCCOY, GRACE		713 E FRONT ST		Residential

		11216901		MCEWEN, DUANE		507 E FRONT ST		Residential

		11217101		BEREAL, CATHERINE		411 E FRONT ST		Residential

		11217701		DAN NOTEBOOM FARM LLC		8171 HANNEGAN RD BARN		Residential

		11217902		ZEMLER, LINDA		1130 E FRONT ST		Residential

		11218202		LEFRANCOIS, JOSH		1106 E FRONT ST		Residential

		11218501		BRENNICK, DARYL		1164 E FRONT ST		Residential

		11218601		VANDERGRIEND, GARY		1170 E FRONT ST		Residential

		11218702		SHERFY, ERIN		1155 E FRONT ST		Residential

		11218801		TERPSTRA, GREG		1161 E FRONT ST		Residential

		11218902		ALLEN, MARY TEDD		1152 E FRONT ST		Residential

		11219201		BOUMA, KEITH		1158 E FRONT ST		Residential

		11219501		DENHARTOG, CALVIN		1124 E FRONT ST		Residential

		11219605		SOLBERG, SEELY		119 E FRONT ST		Residential

		11219701		BOSMAN, KARL		119 CEDAR DR		Residential

		11219801		PETERSEN, STUART		310 KWANZAN DR		Residential

		11219902		JOHNSON, JOSEPH		321 PARK PL		Residential

		11220001		HONCOOP, LONNIE G		127 E CEDAR DR		Residential

		11220101		WITECKI, PETER		331 PARK PL		Residential

		11220503		VANDYKEN, DUANE		8513 DEPOT RD		Residential

		11220901		BODE, WILLIAM JR		104 E CEDAR DR		Residential

		11221001		HOLESTINE, BEN		306 N PARK ST		Residential

		11221101		SNYDER, SCOTT		8560 DEPOT RD		Residential

		11221201		COX, KEITH		8573 DEPOT RD		Residential

		11221501		BLANKERS, BRENT		8675 DEPOT RD		Residential

		11221602		DEBOER, DEVIN & KAYLA		8676 DEPOT RD		Residential

		11221701		BONSEN, DANE		8686 DEPOT RD		Residential

		11221801		BURGERS, CAL		216 CEDAR DR		Residential

		11222001		GARCIA, ROSA		8535 DEPOT RD		Residential

		11222101		MAYER, RICHARD		306 S PARK ST		Residential

		11222501		BOUMA, SHIRLEY		365 S PARK ST		Residential

		11222901		NUNNIKHOVEN, HOWARD		390 S PARK ST		Residential

		11223101		DE VRIES, STAN		382 S PARK ST		Residential

		11223201		SIPMA, JOE		8597 DEPOT RD		Residential

		11223301		HAAN, RENEE		302 CEDAR DR		Residential

		11223501		DAVIS, JEFFREY		362 S PARK ST		Residential

		11223601		KNUTZEN, RANDY G		376 S PARK ST		Residential

		11223701		VAN MERSBERGEN, ROBERT JR		103 CEDAR DR		Residential

		11223901		GERING, MARTIN B		215 CEDAR DR		Residential

		11224101		PRESZLER, SHIRLEY		123 E CEDAR DR		Residential

		11224301		HBN RENTALS		903 BEERNINK LN		Residential

		11224501		SPADY, ERIC		108 CEDAR DR		Residential

		11224801		BAAR, GARY		334 S PARK ST		Residential

		11224901		HONCOOP, DON		129 CEDAR DR		Residential

		11225001		HOLT, DALE		220 CEDAR DR		Residential

		11225201		KOK, JEFF		107 CEDAR DR		Residential

		11225301		LANKHAAR, STEPHEN		112 CEDAR DR		Residential

		11225401		DYKSTRA, ROGER K		8697 DEPOT RD		Residential

		11225601		VAN RY, KEN		340 S PARK ST		Residential

		11225701		MORENO, RON		361 S PARK ST		Residential

		11225801		RORVIG, KELLY		349 S PARK ST		Residential

		11225901		HANSON, CAROLE		337 S PARK ST		Residential

		11226001		VANDER YACHT, DEANNA		180 CEDAR DR		Residential

		11226401		SHAGREN, KEN		8701 DEPOT RD		Residential

		11226804		VOGT, TREY		124 E CEDAR DR		Residential

		11227001		FULLNER, MEL		325 KWANZAN DR		Residential

		11227402		CAMPING, LUKE		324 KWANZAN DR		Residential

		11227501		BROERSMA, MARLENE		304 KWANZAN DR		Residential

		11227601		VAN ALLEN, VICKI		309 KWANZAN DR		Residential

		11227701		OSBORN, LISA		303 KWANZAN DR		Residential

		11228402		MARCADELLA, LUIS EDUARDO		313 KWANZAN DR		Residential

		11228701		DE YOUNG, JOHN W		318 KWANZAN DR		Residential

		11228901		TOLSMA, JOHN		316 KWANZAN DR		Residential

		11229101		BLANKERS RENTAL		306 KWANZAN DR		Residential

		11229202		WILLIAMS, JOSEPH		327 KWANZAN DR		Residential

		11229301		DAVIS, KEVIN R		1202 KWANZAN LN		Residential

		11229501		HAMSTRA, DARYL		317 KWANZAN DR		Residential

		11229701		HERSMAN RENTAL		8588 DEPOT RD		Residential

		11229901		TRAINA, DOUGLAS		811 S PARK CT		Residential

		11230001		STARCHER, JIM		805 S PARK CT		Residential

		11230301		MCKINLEY, STEVE		302 PARKSIDE CT		Residential

		11230401		BLANKERS, TONY		304 PARKSIDE CT		Residential

		11231101		HASTINGS, GARY		808 S PARK CT		Residential

		11231201		WORDEN, DAN		801 S PARK CT		Residential

		11231502		BAITIS, JEFFREY		700 CEDAR DR		Residential

		11231601		CRANE, VICKIE		1205 W PARK ST		Residential

		11231901		DE BOER, JOEY		800 S PARK CT		Residential

		11232301		WAGENAAR, AARON		303 PARKSIDE CT		Residential

		11232401		WHITEMAN, CHERYL		708 CEDAR DR		Residential

		11232701		PARRIERA, NORA		713 CEDAR DR		Residential

		11232801		SCHEIB, TANYA		714 CEDAR DR		Residential

		11232901		SAPP, ROBERT L. SR.		804 CEDAR DR		Residential

		11233102		MIRANDA, TERESA		802 CEDAR DR		Residential

		11233303		HEYSTEK, JAMISON		805 CEDAR DR		Residential

		11233401		VANDEN HOORN, KEN		806 CEDAR DR		Residential

		11233701		MILLER, JANET		809 CEDAR DR		Residential

		11233801		ARNETT, BARBARA		812 CEDAR DR		Residential

		11234301		THE ALLISON'S		301 CEDAR DR A		Residential

		11234401		MARKS, KATHY		301 CEDAR DR B		Residential

		11234502		KOROUS, SPENCER		813 CEDAR DR		Residential

		11234904		SINGH, ARUNJIT		800 CEDAR DR		Residential

		11235001		SEIGMAN, NICK		712 CEDAR DR		Residential

		11235101		SANGHA, JAGTER		720 CEDAR DR		Residential

		11235201		VAN DYKEN, ROGER		145 E CEDAR DR		Residential

		11235601		HARRISON PLACE CONDO ASSOCIATION		1740 HARRISON PL GRNDS		Residential

		11236202		CREECH, CHRISTOPHER		1740 HARRISON PL B		Residential

		11236404		MCCLENNAN, BECKY		840 W PARK DR		Residential

		11236501		FARVER, NANCY		841 W PARK DR		Residential

		11236801		HANEY, NANCY		816 W PARK DR		Residential

		11237001		VANDERGRIEND, TAD		1311 W PARK ST		Residential

		11237301		YORK, BRANDON		876 W PARK DR		Residential

		11237701		NORMAN, DENNIS		1380 W PARK ST		Residential

		11237801		BLANKENSHIP, TRAVIS  F		853 W PARK DR		Residential

		11238002		DENNEY, BILL		1725 HARRISON PL 102		Residential

		11238601		MITCHELL, WILLIAM F		1312 W PARK ST		Residential

		11238801		RAMERMAN, JEFF		721 W PARK DR		Residential

		11239001		GRADDON, TRAVIS  E		1336 W PARK ST		Residential

		11239101		PADILLA, AUGESTINE		1342 W PARK ST		Residential

		11239401		FADDIS, STEPHANIE		1361 W PARK ST		Residential

		11239701		KEITH L FROST TESTAMENTARY		1306 W PARK ST		Residential

		11240001		MILLER, RON		1392 W PARK ST		Residential

		11240101		CORNETO, LEN		1356 W PARK ST		Residential

		11240501		MCGUIRE, JEAN		1021 GARDEN DR		Residential

		11240601		SELLMAN, ALEX		806 GARDEN DR		Residential

		11240701		BRYANT, TIMOTHY		8540 BENDER RD		Residential

		11240802		LLB INVESTMENTS LLC		871 GARDEN DR		Residential

		11241303		CANDINI, CHRIS		312 NOOKSACK AVE		Residential

		11241401		DEVALOIS, RON		861 GARDEN DR		Residential

		11241501		DEYOUNG RENTAL		306 CEDAR ST		Residential

		11241801		JONES, ANTHONY		700 DRAYTON ST		Residential

		11242001		BOICE, ROBERT		103 DRAYTON ST		Residential

		11242101		KLINEMAN, RYAN		119 DRAYTON ST		Residential

		11242301		LANDRY, DAMON E		808 DRAYTON ST		Residential

		11242601		VAN LANT, JAY		1060 GARDEN DR		Residential

		11243101		BISSCHOP, JOHN		1000 GARDEN DR		Residential

		11243201		SVEN-ERIK NILSEN RENTAL PROPERTY		117 DRAYTON ST		Residential

		11243303		SMITS, JULIE		312 HAWLEY ST		Residential

		11243401		PERERA, CURTIS		881 GARDEN DR		Residential

		11243501		DEBOER, JOE		109 DRAYTON ST		Residential

		11244001		LYNDEN CHRISTIAN SCHOOL		421 LYNCS DR		Residential

		11244201		KAEMINGK, JIM		951 GARDEN DR		Residential

		11244301		VANDER WOUDE, DOUG		866 GARDEN DR		Residential

		11244401		ROZEBOOM, JOHN		911 GARDEN DR		Residential

		11244501		SALAZAR, CANUTA		8512 BENDER RD		Residential

		11244801		YPMA, FRED Y		921 GARDEN DR		Residential

		11244901		HENLEY, LEON		856 GARDEN DR		Residential

		11245001		SMALL, RANDY		819 GARDEN DR		Residential

		11245101		BLOOMQUIST, PAUL		718 VINE ST		Residential

		11245201		VANDERYACHT, DUANE		8502 BENDER RD		Residential

		11245501		HANENBURG, D. JAY		846 GARDEN DR		Residential

		11245601		TINKLENBERG, GENE		891 GARDEN DR		Residential

		11245901		WALLACE, JAMES		896 GARDEN DR		Residential

		11246003		BODE, KEITH		706 VINE ST		Residential

		11246201		VAN MERLIN, LANCE		836 GARDEN DR		Residential

		11246301		HABIB, MICHAEL J		725 VINE ST		Residential

		11246401		SALAZAR, BETTY		876 GARDEN DR		Residential

		11246501		VAN CLEVE, WILLIAM		821 GARDEN DR		Residential

		11247603		UNREIN, RUSSELL  E		709 VINE ST		Residential

		11247801		VAN DIEST, WILLIAM		710 VINE ST		Residential

		11248102		BOSMAN, BROOKLYN		727 VINE ST		Residential

		11248201		DOUGLAS, SHARON K		204 S GARDEN DR		Residential

		11248801		VAN NYHUIS, LAUREL A		1020 GARDEN DR		Residential

		11248901		JONES, CAROLE		213 S GARDEN DR		Residential

		11249001		LA DUE, CONNIE		713 VINE ST		Residential

		11249101		WALDEMAR, RICHARD JR		1191 GARDEN DR		Residential

		11249701		STRACHAN, JOHN		1111 N GARDEN WAY		Residential

		11249805		CERVANTES, VERONICA		1321 GARDEN CIR		Residential

		11250001		FOWLER, CHRISTY		1201 N GARDEN WAY		Residential

		11250201		TEVELDE, DALE		1231 GARDEN CIR		Residential

		11250301		BOERSMA, JEFFREY		1221 GARDEN CIR		Residential

		11250401		LEMASTER, STEVEN		1101 N GARDEN WAY		Residential

		11250501		GILLIES, JOHN A		208 S GARDEN DR		Residential

		11250701		NYLAND, GALE		1220 GARDEN CIR		Residential

		11250801		MAAS, WILL		803 VINE CIR		Residential

		11250903		SHAGREN, TREY		703 VINE ST		Residential

		11251001		MAY, RACHELLE		806 VINE CIR		Residential

		11251101		WYNNE, BEN		8504 BENDER RD		Residential

		11251401		MATHENIA, JAMES		704 VINE ST		Residential

		11251601		ROBSON, FRED		810 VINE CIR		Residential

		11251701		BRANION, JOE		802 VINE CIR		Residential

		11251801		MORRIS, BYRON		798 VINE CIR		Residential

		11251901		BOLT, KRISTINE		1180 GARDEN CIR		Residential

		11252301		ECCARIUS, BERNIE		1281 GARDEN CIR		Residential

		11252702		MANCHESTER, LOUISE		1311 GARDEN CIR		Residential

		11252801		FABER, LARRY		886 GARDEN DR		Residential

		11252901		ESHUIS, AL		1241 GARDEN CIR		Residential

		11253101		REASONER, GARY		715 VINE ST		Residential

		11253201		CARD, ALVIN		1100 GARDEN DR		Residential

		11253401		WEMP, CRAIG		1300 GARDEN CIR		Residential

		11253701		HUIZENGA, DENNIS		1110 GARDEN DR		Residential

		11253801		HAGINS, VIRGINIA		1280 GARDEN CIR		Residential

		11253901		COMSTOCK, MATTHEW		1250 GARDEN CIR		Residential

		11254001		DI PIETRO, MICHAEL		723 VINE ST		Residential

		11254101		THEISEN, JOHN P		812 VINE CIR		Residential

		11254602		SMITH, MARK		714 VINE ST		Residential

		11254701		BAAR, CHAD		724 VINE ST		Residential

		11254801		COMISKEY, GEORGE		716 VINE ST		Residential

		11254901		HAAK, GORDON		720 VINE ST		Residential

		11255001		LINDSAY, SANDRA/BADMAN,		712 VINE ST		Residential

		11255101		ZIMA, LARRY		809 VINE CIR		Residential

		11255201		COLEMAN, ROCHELLE R		721 VINE ST		Residential

		11255401		GOTTSCHALK, KAREN		719 VINE ST		Residential

		11255501		KRAMER, PHYLLIS		801 VINE CIR		Residential

		11255701		ROTHBAUER, KEITH		700 VINE ST		Residential

		11255801		BOLTON, KRISTINE		1048 RIDGEWAY DR		Residential

		11255902		SANDERSON, GERALD AND CAROL		1084 RIDGEWAY DR		Residential

		11256002		WILMES, TALVIN		1125 RIDGEWAY DR		Residential

		11256102		SNYDER, MITCHELL		1235 N GARDEN WAY		Residential

		11256601		EISSES, EVELYN		1001 RIDGEWAY DR		Residential

		11256701		BAILEY, DELAINE		1000 RIDGEWAY DR		Residential

		11257402		RESIDENT		1061 RIDGEWAY DR		Residential

		11257501		VAN BEEK, KEN		1113 RIDGEWAY DR		Residential

		11257802		WEEKS, JORDAN		1101 RIDGEWAY DR		Residential

		11257901		MCKEE, MIKE		1012 RIDGEWAY DR		Residential

		11258101		VANLOO, GERALD		1024 RIDGEWAY DR		Residential

		11258301		CASTANEDA, ROBERTO		1149 RIDGEWAY DR		Residential

		11258501		RICHARDSON, IRVIN		1149 CASCADE WAY		Residential

		11258701		STAFFORD, KIM		1236 THALEN DR		Residential

		11258801		BRYANT, SANDRA		1274 THALEN DR		Residential

		11258901		STEWART, RAQUELLE		1136 N CASCADE CT		Residential

		11259102		LEAGUE, KENNETH		1313 THALEN DR		Residential

		11259202		GOULD, GEORGE H.		1271 GARDEN CIR		Residential

		11259401		CLINE, CHRIS		1172 CASCADE WAY		Residential

		11259801		BOIES JR., CHUCK		1072 EDGEWATER LN		Residential

		11259901		SHIRLEY HUTSON PROPERTIES		704 DRAYTON ST GRNDS		Residential

		11260001		BROERSMA, KEVIN		704 DRAYTON ST A		Residential

		11260101		LEE, SEAN		704 DRAYTON ST B		Residential

		11260201		OPPEWALL, SHARON		704 DRAYTON ST C		Residential

		11260301		MCKAY, KELLY		704 DRAYTON ST D		Residential

		11260401		VOSKUILEN, ADA		1501 N CASCADE WAY		Residential

		11260501		PROTZELLER, MICHAEL		1000 EDGEWATER LN		Residential

		11261001		BUITENBOS, RAINIER J		1413 N CASCADE WAY		Residential

		11261401		BURDEN, ANTHONY		1048 EDGEWATER LN		Residential

		11261501		ROTH, JR., ROBERT C		1112 N CASCADE CT		Residential

		11261601		MARTIN, MARK		1200 THALEN DR		Residential

		11261701		MULDER, LESLIE		1148 N CASCADE CT		Residential

		11261901		SWEENEY, TIM		1625 N CASCADE WAY		Residential

		11262101		CRABTREE, CAROL		1600 N CASCADE WAY		Residential

		11262301		RODRIGUEZ-LOPEZ RENTAL		1036 EDGEWATER LN		Residential

		11262401		STEWART, TOM		1148 CASCADE WAY		Residential

		11262501		DEMANN, PETER		1100 N CASCADE CT		Residential

		11262602		SPOELSTRA, NATHAN		1013 CASCADE WAY		Residential

		11262901		KOOISTRA RENTAL		1437 N CASCADE WAY		Residential

		11263001		TJOELKER, BURT		1060 EDGEWATER LN		Residential

		11263201		RUBLE, MIKE		1260 THALEN DR		Residential

		11263602		RATHBUN, RYAN		8691 VINUP RD		Residential

		11263901		MATHER, DOUG		1025 EDGEWATER LN		Residential

		11264001		DALLA SANTA, PAUL		1024 EDGEWATER LN		Residential

		11264201		DECKER, DAVID		1037 EDGEWATER LN		Residential

		11265001		KOOIMAN, DARRYL		1000 CASCADE WAY		Residential

		11265202		HEUTINT, DELBERT		1012 EDGEWATER LN		Residential

		11265301		SANGHA, DEVINDER KAUR		8715 VINUP RD		Residential

		11265601		MCSORLEY, JEFF		1124 CASCADE WAY		Residential

		11265701		LOTT, ROBERT		1184 BRIDGEVIEW DR		Residential

		11265801		WALLS, ERIC		1148 EDGEWATER LN		Residential

		11265901		MILLER, LAWRENCE		1136 CASCADE WAY		Residential

		11266001		HAGMAN, CATHY		1301 THALEN DR		Residential

		11266102		DEBOER, KYLE R.		1161 EDGEWATER LN		Residential

		11266402		ZANIN, ANTHONY		1173 EDGEWATER LN		Residential

		11266501		VANVLIET, JOHN		1012 CASCADE WAY		Residential

		11266801		REAMER, BRENT		8721 VINUP RD		Residential

		11266901		RUTGERS, TODD		1224 THALEN DR		Residential

		11267102		ROBISON, DANIEL		1136 EDGEWATER LN		Residential

		11267301		WHEELER, KEITH		1713 N TARA CT		Residential

		11267401		OLSON, KIM		1124 EDGEWATER LN		Residential

		11267701		PREYSZ, MIKLOS		1113 N CASCADE CT		Residential

		11267801		THIES, CLIFFORD		1736 BRIDGEVIEW CT		Residential

		11268101		STANFORD LUTTS, BARBARA		800 VINE CIR		Residential

		11268301		BEAMER, ERIC		1000 W CASCADE LN		Residential

		11268601		BACHELOR, JOSEPH		1125 E CASCADE LN		Residential

		11268901		THWEAT, JOHN		1148 BRIDGEVIEW DR		Residential

		11269001		JOVANOVICH, JOE		1172 BRIDGEVIEW DR		Residential

		11269201		KENNAW, MIKE		1713 BRIDGEVIEW CT		Residential

		11269401		LYONS, ROBERT		1113 E CASCADE LN		Residential

		11270101		JOHNSTON, BRIAN		1248 THALEN DR		Residential

		11270301		PROSSER, BREAUNA		1137 EDGEWATER LN		Residential

		11270402		WILLIAMS, HEATHER		1149 EDGEWATER LN		Residential

		11270701		TEN BROEK, DAVID		1124 E CASCADE LN		Residential

		11271001		DAVIS, JILL		1701 BRIDGEVIEW CT		Residential

		11271101		ZYLSTRA, PERRY		1300 THALEN DR		Residential

		11271301		BODE, GARY		1137 E CASCADE LN		Residential

		11271401		HAYWARD, KEN		1161 BRIDGEVIEW DR		Residential

		11271502		STRICKLER, ANTHONY		1172 EDGEWATER LN		Residential

		11271801		GIENGER, RON		600 GARDEN DR		Residential

		11271902		PHAIR, MATTHEW		1113 BRIDGEVIEW DR		Residential

		11272201		RODDY, ED		1184 EDGEWATER LN		Residential

		11272302		MCDONALD, JOHN		8668 VINUP RD		Residential

		11272701		MOFFAT, MARC		1700 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		11272801		KRUEGER, KURT		604 GARDEN DR		Residential

		11273201		HUBBARD, SHEILA		603 GARDEN DR		Residential

		11273301		WALSH, SHARON		1700 N CASCADE WAY		Residential

		11273401		HEEZEN, BEN		1298 THALEN DR		Residential

		11273801		VAN BEEK, DENNIS		1736 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		11274101		VENEZUELA, ELLEN		1725 N TARA CT		Residential

		11274401		GEHRTZ, JANICE		1313 EDGEWATER LN		Residential

		11274601		GOERING, KAREN		1200 EDGEWATER LN		Residential

		11274701		HICKS, DAN		1399 BRADLEY MEADOWS LN		Residential

		11274901		HOLLEMAN, TIM		1295 BRADLEY RD		Residential

		11275001		KORTHUIS, SCOTT A		1748 N TARA CT		Residential

		11275101		URE, MICHAEL		1312 BRIDGEVIEW DR		Residential

		11275401		SCHMIDT, SARAH		1784 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		11275601		GARTNER, DAN		1185 BRIDGEVIEW DR		Residential

		11276004		WHITE, JUSTIN		1125 BRIDGEVIEW DR		Residential

		11276101		TEN PAS, JEFF		1712 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		11276201		JANSEN, DARRELL		1737 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		11276402		ALLEN, AMANDA		1149 E CASCADE LN		Residential

		11276501		FABER, TIM		1736 N TARA CT		Residential

		11276601		STILWILL, DENISE		2196 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		11276702		HANDERSON, JEFF		8781 VINUP RD		Residential

		11276801		ROORDA, STACY		1749 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		11276901		DEAN, ROD L		1312 EDGEWATER LN		Residential

		11277001		SISCO, RON		2160 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		11277201		JANDA, AMARJIT KAUR		2161 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		11277301		GRIGNON, LYNN		2113 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		11277501		MILLER, MARK		2112 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		11277801		SCOTT, DANNA		2197 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		11278102		SEGAAR, KRISTY		1725 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		11278201		LA CHECK, JULIE		1100 BRIDGEVIEW DR		Residential

		11278301		SYMONDS, TERENCE		2173 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		11278701		NOVAK, LASZLO		2024 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		11278901		REESE, S.L.		1825 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		11279001		LOPEZ-VILLA, EVELIA		2124 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		11279102		FLEMING, MICHAEL		1725 N CASCADE WAY		Residential

		11279301		VAN MAANEN, DON		1812 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		11279501		BLUMBERG, TOM		1277 BRADLEY RD		Residential

		11279701		BURGER, MIRIAM		1296 BRIDGEVIEW DR		Residential

		11279801		SMITH, MATTHEW		8769 VINUP RD		Residential

		11280101		KREMZNER, BARBARA		1336 BRIDGEVIEW DR		Residential

		11280201		KALTENBACH, CAROLYN		1624 S TARA CT		Residential

		11280301		WYNNE, JEFF		8757 VINUP RD		Residential

		11280701		VAN HULZEN, JON		1861 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		11280801		GREENWOOD, JASON		2226 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		11281101		PENNER, AL		1830 N BRIDGEVIEW DR		Residential

		11281401		SCHNETTER, KEVIN		1890 N BRIDGEVIEW DR		Residential

		11281501		SMITH, JENNIFER		1842 N BRIDGEVIEW DR		Residential

		11281801		MEDEL, DINO		2214 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		11282001		URIBE, JAVIER		1848 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		11282201		CIESLAR, BLAIR		1924 N BRIDGEVIEW DR		Residential

		11282301		CYR, SHEILA		1824 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		11282401		MCHARNESS, DENNIS  C		1749 N CASCADE WAY		Residential

		11282501		BROWN, JIM		1836 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		11282601		CAMPBELL, BRETT		1625 S TARA CT		Residential

		11282901		DROST, MARC		1601 S TARA CT		Residential

		11283001		CONLEY, RICK		2286 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		11283301		SULLIVAN, TED		8745 VINUP RD		Residential

		11283501		BEESON, DANIEL		1900 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		11283701		CARLSON, DONALD D		1248 BRIDGEVIEW DR		Residential

		11284801		MARSCHKE, JERRY		1913 N BRIDGEVIEW DR		Residential

		11285401		PORADA, PATRICIA		1201 BRIDGEVIEW DR		Residential

		11285501		CANTRERAS, HUGO		2261 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		11285701		POSTMA, DARREN		1712 BRIDGEVIEW CT		Residential

		11285801		ALLSBURY, SHAWN		2225 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		11286002		NIYATI, SAEED		8793 VINUP RD		Residential

		11286401		BOON, KEITH		1648 S TARA CT		Residential

		11286501		RADDER, DALE		200 S GARDEN DR		Residential

		11286804		PORCHLIGHT PROPERTY MANAGEMENT		310 NOOKSACK AVE 101		Residential

		11286901		CANDINI RENTAL		310 NOOKSACK AVE 102		Residential

		11287004		BUCCI, SOPHIE		310 NOOKSACK AVE 201		Residential

		11287201		OHLIGSCHLAGER, DAVID A		1825 N BRIDGEVIEW DR		Residential

		11287401		KILDALL, RICK		1843 N BRIDGEVIEW DR		Residential

		11287501		VANDALEN, BLAKE		1937 N BRIDGEVIEW DR		Residential

		11287601		STERK, JIM		1724 N TARA CT		Residential

		11287705		RAMIREZ, ATANACIO		345 CEDAR ST A		Residential

		11287806		NIEMANN, JOE		345 CEDAR ST B		Residential

		11287905		LUNA, ESTHER		345 CEDAR ST C		Residential

		11288004		PULLAR, SHANDRA		540 DRAYTON ST A		Residential

		11288106		VAZQUEZ, BERNADINO		540 DRAYTON ST B		Residential

		11288205		JBM WHATCOM PROPERTIES LLC		540 DRAYTON ST C		Residential

		11288501		SHEMSHERS, BRAR		1161 CASCADE WAY		Residential

		11288601		ROOSMA, ELMER		1214 TURNBERRY CT		Residential

		11289201		SMITH, JIM		1350 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		11291301		MARTIN, EDDY		8733 LINE RD		Residential

		11292001		SWINBURNSON, JIM		1057 BIRCH BAY LYNDEN RD		Residential

		11292201		RUTGERS, ROBERT		1105 BIRCH BAY LYNDEN RD		Residential

		11292301		RUTGERS, ROBERT		1107 BIRCH BAY LYNDEN RD		Residential

		11292401		RUTGERS, ROBERT		1109 BIRCH BAY LYNDEN RD		Residential

		11292501		KAISER, MARILYN		1110 BIRCH BAY LYNDEN RD		Residential

		11292601		RUTGERS, ROBERT		1119 BIRCH BAY LYNDEN RD		Residential

		11292701		DOWNING, GERALD		1124 BIRCH BAY LYNDEN RD		Residential

		11292801		RAMIREZ, ELENA		1127 BIRCH BAY LYNDEN RD		Residential

		11292904		SINGH, GURKIRAT		1145 BIRCH BAY LYNDEN RD		Residential

		11293002		KAUR, MANPREET		1157 BIRCH BAY LYNDEN RD		Residential

		11293101		STURTZ, KENNETH		1182 BIRCH BAY LYNDEN RD		Residential

		11293201		STURTZ, KENNETH		1188 BIRCH BAY LYNDEN RD		Residential

		11293302		SHANNON, GINA		1264 BIRCH BAY LYNDEN RD		Residential

		11293401		SWINBURNSON, JIM		1053 BIRCH BAY LYNDEN RD		Residential

		11293501		ENFIELD FARMS INC		1064 BIRCH BAY LYNDEN RD B		Residential

		11293601		CASILLAS, JESUS  G		904 CRABTREE LN		Residential

		11293701		CERNY, ALLEN		930 CRABTREE LN		Residential

		11293801		DEVRIES, FRANK		752 LOOMIS TRAIL RD		Residential

		11293901		HOEKSTRA, DENNIS		793 LOOMIS TRAIL RD		Residential

		11294101		COSTANTI, CHRISTOPHER		943 LOOMIS TRAIL RD		Residential

		11294201		LANGE, TOM		746 TRAILS END RD		Residential

		11294601		COBB, JUDY		1189 WILLEYS LAKE RD		Residential

		11294701		SMITH, DORIS		1197 WILLEYS LAKE RD		Residential

		11294801		ARNOLD, FRED C		1201 WILLEYS LAKE RD		Residential

		11294901		PERRY, MARC  R		1231 WILLEYS LAKE RD		Residential

		11295001		ENFIELD FARMS INC		1064 BIRCH BAY LYNDEN RD A		Residential

		11295201		MABERRY, MARTY		816 LOOMIS TRAIL RD		Residential

		11295301		CURT MABERRY FARM INC		750 LOOMIS TRAIL RD		Residential

		11295501		MARTINSON, BETTY		829 LOOMIS TRAIL RD		Residential

		11296101		EPP, MARC		8813 BENSON RD		Residential

		11296201		LINDSTROM, TROY		8825 BENSON RD		Residential

		11296501		WIERSMA, JOEL		8966 BENSON RD		Residential

		11296702		HOLLANDER, CHRIS		9147 BENSON RD		Residential

		11299201		LANE, RICHARD		1002 E BADGER RD		Residential

		11299301		HEERINGA, RANDY		8918 BENDER RD		Residential

		11299501		MEADOW PARK DAIRY LLC		9039 BENDER RD		Residential

		11299701		SORENSEN, MARTIN		9108 BENDER RD		Residential

		11299901		VANDALEN, MIKE		9156 BENDER RD		Residential

		11300001		MARINER WAY LLC		9184 DEPOT RD		Residential

		11300102		GALLEGOS, GIDGET		9216 BENDER RD		Residential

		11300401		SONLIGHT CHURCH RENTAL		8844 BENDER RD		Residential

		11300601		BONSEN, PAUL		620 E BADGER RD		Residential

		11300801		LENN, CHARLENE		1913 HEARTLAND DR		Residential

		11301201		TAYLOR, KATIE		1911 HEARTLAND DR		Residential

		11301401		THE LOT OWNERS ASSOC		1910 BLUEBELL DR GRNDS		Residential

		11301501		THE LOT OWNERS ASSOC		1910 BUTTERCUP DR GRNDS		Residential

		11301601		THE LOT OWNERS ASSOC		2010 HEARTLAND DR GRNDS		Residential

		11301701		THE LOT OWNERS ASSOC		8801 BENDER RD GRNDS		Residential

		11301801		THE LOT OWNERS ASSOC		8841 BENDER RD GRNDS		Residential

		11302001		STAMM, KATHERINE		1213 ELM ST		Residential

		11302304		PRIAM, GARRY		1249 ELM ST		Residential

		11302401		GROOM RENTAL:		1337 ELM ST		Residential

		11302501		CUMMINGS, TROY		1349 ELM ST		Residential

		11302801		RUIZ, MARIA		1236 ASH ST		Residential

		11303401		SMITH, HYACINTH		1261 ELM ST		Residential

		11303501		ZYLSTRA, LUANNE		1201 ELM ST		Residential

		11303901		MELOS, VICKI		1325 ELM ST		Residential

		11304001		GARCIA, ELENA		2100 CHERRY ST		Residential

		11304102		LIDHRAN, HARMIT S		2101 CHERRY ST		Residential

		11304202		JORDAN, KATIE		2124 CHERRY ST		Residential

		11304601		WILSON, CHRIS		1300 ELM ST		Residential

		11304701		CARTER, ELAINE		2015 BLUEBELL DR		Residential

		11305001		DE GROOT, DARREN		1201 ASH ST		Residential

		11305201		HERNANDEZ, RUBEN		1348 ELM ST		Residential

		11305301		VEENSTRA, LEE		2000 BENDER PARK BLVD A		Residential

		11305401		VEENSTRA, LEE		2000 BENDER PARK BLVD B		Residential

		11305501		MATHEIS, FRAN		1258 ELM ST		Residential

		11305701		SNOW, LUBA		1200 ELM ST		Residential

		11306101		MALOY, STEPHANIE		2136 CHERRY ST		Residential

		11306202		TRAINOR, ZACHARY		548 HEATHER LN		Residential

		11306703		ROJAS-PARRA, FREDDY R		1236 AARON DR		Residential

		11307001		ERHART, KAREN		1361 ELM ST		Residential

		11307204		REYNA, JOEL		1385 ELM ST		Residential

		11307701		DICKINSON, DONNA		2136 OAK ST		Residential

		11308001		THE HANSEN'S		2201 JAMES CIR B		Residential

		11308302		HARD, CHRISTOPHER		2148 OAK ST		Residential

		11308501		GREEN , JEANNIE		2172 OAK ST		Residential

		11308701		BAJEMA, RUTH		9301 BENDER RD		Residential

		11308801		PETERSEN, ERIC		1448 ELM ST		Residential

		11308901		CHAVEZ, RAFAEL CAMPOS		2184 OAK ST		Residential

		11309004		ANDERSON, DANICA		2012 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		11309202		HEMMETT, KAREN		524 HEATHER LN		Residential

		11309301		SHOEMAKE, MATTHEW		536 HEATHER LN		Residential

		11309401		REYNA, MARCIA		2197 OAK ST		Residential

		11309701		SOLLENBERGER, SCOTT		2237 JAMES CIR B		Residential

		11310501		STORTEBOOM, DENISE		2236 JAMES CIR A		Residential

		11310701		JOHNSON, KARA		2236 JAMES CIR C		Residential

		11311101		RAMIREZ, JOSE		1412 ELM ST		Residential

		11311201		RUTGERS, GERALD		1424 ELM ST		Residential

		11311404		PALMA, MARIO		1900 BUTTERCUP DR		Residential

		11311501		LAUDAN, BARBARA		1901 BUTTERCUP DR		Residential

		11311801		DEMEYER, DENNY		1101 AARON DR B		Residential

		11311901		GODARD, WAYNE		1101 AARON DR C		Residential

		11312201		SMIT, LONA		2000 HEARTLAND DR		Residential

		11312402		MARTINDALE, SUSAN		975 AARON DR B102		Residential

		11313702		PROPERSI, TERRY (TERESA)		1372 ELM ST		Residential

		11313801		THIBAULT, NANCY J		1907 HEARTLAND DR		Residential

		11313901		SINGH, HARPREET		2173 OAK ST		Residential

		11314002		CULLUP, RYAN		1396 ELM ST		Residential

		11314402		GERRITSEN, GRACE		2249 JAMES CIR C		Residential

		11314701		CRAIN, THOMAS W		2212 CHERRY ST		Residential

		11314801		KNUDSEN, JUDITH M		2260 CHERRY ST		Residential

		11315001		HERITAGE PARK ESTATES CLUBHOUSE		2297 JAMES CIR CLUB		Residential

		11315101		LIKKEL, KEN		2248 CHERRY ST		Residential

		11315201		NEVINS, JAMES A		1360 ELM ST		Residential

		11315301		SPALDING, JAMES		2201 DOGWOOD ST		Residential

		11315701		LYNDEN MANOR TOWN HOUSES		975 AARON DR GRNDS		Residential

		11315801		LOPEZ, REUBEN		2213 DOGWOOD ST		Residential

		11316201		LOVIK, TIM		1910 HEARTLAND DR		Residential

		11316402		WEBER, EMILY		2225 DOGWOOD ST		Residential

		11316601		SCOTT, WILLIAM		1400 ELM ST		Residential

		11316701		CLARK, SHARON		2224 CHERRY ST		Residential

		11317104		STANFIELD, DYLAN		1908 BUTTERCUP DR		Residential

		11317304		PUDERBAUGH, MICHAEL		1315 SPRUCE ST		Residential

		11317501		ZYLSTRA, JANIS		2236 CHERRY ST		Residential

		11317602		PORTER, BIRDIE		987 AARON DR A101		Residential

		11318401		GARCIA RENTAL		987 AARON DR A108		Residential

		11318502		REYES, CARLOS		2202 DOGWOOD ST		Residential

		11319104		MARTIN, THOMAS		1513 CLEMATIS CT		Residential

		11319201		BUSS, KATHLEEN		2272 CHERRY ST		Residential

		11319301		BLACK, CARL		1424 COLONY CT		Residential

		11319503		SINGH, HARBANS		2214 DOGWOOD ST		Residential

		11319601		HALBERT, SAM		2261 DOGWOOD ST		Residential

		11319701		DOTSON, HENRY		2249 DOGWOOD ST		Residential

		11319801		BAJEMA, RUTH		8927 BENSON RD GRNDS		Residential

		11319901		RICHARDSON, PHILIP		1485 SPRUCE ST		Residential

		11320101		HERITAGE PARK ESTATES GROUNDS METER		2249 JAMES CIR GRNDS		Residential

		11320201		HERITAGE PARK ESTATES GROUNDS METER		2297 JAMES CIR GRNDS		Residential

		11320301		HERITAGE PARK ESTATES GROUNDS METER		1101 AARON DR GRNDS		Residential

		11320701		MACLEOD, BEVERLY J		923 AARON DR C104		Residential

		11321104		PEMBLE, JOHANNA		923 AARON DR C108		Residential

		11321301		HENDRICKS, RON		923 AARON DR C110		Residential

		11321501		LYNDEN MANOR TOWN HOUSES		923 AARON DR GRNDS		Residential

		11321601		HULL, DON		2213 JAMES CIR A		Residential

		11322301		WIND, CLARENA		1913 BLUEBELL DR		Residential

		11322601		WAGGONER, DOROTHY L		2285 JAMES CIR C		Residential

		11322806		TAYLOR, ANTHONY		1365 COLONY CT		Residential

		11322901		HOLTZHEIMER, JOHN		1436 COLONY CT		Residential

		11323002		GLOVER, PHIL		1473 SPRUCE ST		Residential

		11323701		WEST, MARK		2203 OAK ST		Residential

		11323801		TIMMER, RACHELLE		2287 OAK ST		Residential

		11324401		WILDE, BO		1352 COLONY CT		Residential

		11324501		HERITAGE PARK ESTATES GROUNDS METER		2272 JAMES CIR GRNDS		Residential

		11324601		BURRI, DAVID		1525 CLEMATIS CT		Residential

		11324801		JANDOC, LINDA		911 AARON DR D102		Residential

		11325101		GEER, VIRGIL		911 AARON DR D105		Residential

		11325304		DANIEL, DEBRORAH		911 AARON DR D107		Residential

		11325505		GUERIN, CLAUDETTE		911 AARON DR D109		Residential

		11325701		WARD, PAM		2212 OAK ST		Residential

		11325802		RILEY, TODD		2284 OAK ST		Residential

		11326001		BAJEMA, DICK		1170 ELM ST		Residential

		11326101		OSTERMAN, LEANA		1907 BLUEBELL DR		Residential

		11326201		DIXON RENTAL		2239 OAK ST		Residential

		11326401		APOL RENTAL		2260 OAK ST		Residential

		11326502		JORGENSEN, TREVOR		2226 DOGWOOD ST		Residential

		11326801		DEMKO, JOHN E		1363 SPRUCE ST		Residential

		11327001		EARHART, PAUL		1389 COLONY CT		Residential

		11327201		LYNDEN MANOR TOWN HOUSES		911 AARON DR GRNDS		Residential

		11327701		FIERST, MARK		1413 COLONY CT		Residential

		11327901		GARFIAS-VELASQUEZ, EFRAIN		1375 SPRUCE ST		Residential

		11328001		MATTHEWS, JASON		1399 SPRUCE ST		Residential

		11328104		FLEMING, RANDY		1425 COLONY CT		Residential

		11328301		SHERER, TIM		2163 WILLOW ST		Residential

		11328403		SETA, RACHAEL		1351 SPRUCE ST		Residential

		11328601		CANCINO, JESSICA		2248 OAK ST		Residential

		11328701		HILT, MAGGIE		2275 OAK ST		Residential

		11328901		PEREZ, EDDY		1461 SPRUCE ST		Residential

		11329004		PARCHER, PAIGE		959 AARON DR E101		Residential

		11329104		CHELDELIN, LYLE		959 AARON DR E102		Residential

		11329204		ALEXANDER, JAMES		959 AARON DR E103		Residential

		11329401		KALSO, JOHN		959 AARON DR E105		Residential

		11329604		WOLLE, ROBERT		959 AARON DR E107		Residential

		11330001		DAVIS, LORI		1129 ELM ST		Residential

		11330701		MILLSON, NANCI		2263 OAK ST		Residential

		11331201		ASHWORTH, SCOTT		1364 COLONY CT		Residential

		11331402		BATDORF FAMILY TRUST		513 DAISY LN		Residential

		11331901		PERRY, DORIS E		2003 BUTTERCUP DR		Residential

		11332302		SINGH, RUPINDER		1165 ELM ST		Residential

		11332601		NELSON, ERIC		1512 CLEMATIS CT		Residential

		11332902		SANCHEZ, BRENDA		553 DAISY LN		Residential

		11333203		AKERS, ALYSSA		2005 HEARTLAND DR		Residential

		11333903		MEDINA, NANCY		1906 BUTTERCUP DR		Residential

		11334001		HARRINGTON, MICHAEL		2009 BLUEBELL DR		Residential

		11334401		AGUINAGA, CAROL		2013 WILLOW ST		Residential

		11334501		STERK, BEV		2005 BLUEBELL DR		Residential

		11335101		REDMOND, ROY		1182 ELM ST		Residential

		11335302		WHITTEN, DEBORAH L.		2151 WILLOW ST		Residential

		11335601		KOLASH, JOHN E		2049 WILLOW ST		Residential

		11335701		STOKES, BRIAN		8819 VINUP RD		Residential

		11335801		KANDOLA, AMRIK		8825 VINUP RD		Residential

		11335902		BRANSON, MATT		8831 VINUP RD		Residential

		11336001		ENGELS, MIKE		2225 JAMES CIR A		Residential

		11336101		ENGELS, MIKE		2225 JAMES CIR B		Residential

		11336501		KING, JAMI		1906 BLUEBELL DR		Residential

		11336601		HERITAGE PARK ESTATES GROUNDS METER		2213 JAMES CIR GRNDS		Residential

		11336701		HERITAGE PARK ESTATES GROUNDS METER		2285 JAMES CIR GRNDS		Residential

		11336901		GOURLEY, JENNIFER		1182 ASH ST		Residential

		11337402		KOLBERT, IRENA		2008 HEARTLAND DR		Residential

		11337801		BLAIR, DIANE		2101 BENDER PARK BLVD A		Residential

		11337904		HAGER, HILLARY		2101 BENDER PARK BLVD B		Residential

		11338302		SHTATNIK, RADION		1146 ASH ST		Residential

		11338701		WATTS RENTAL		2102 BENDER PARK BLVD B		Residential

		11338903		MCGLOTHLIN, JOHN		536 DAISY LN		Residential

		11339101		MUNOZ, LORI		1922 BENDER PARK BLVD B		Residential

		11339401		NIENHUIS, BILL		1181 ASH ST		Residential

		11339601		DEVRIES, JAN		2273 JAMES CIR B		Residential

		11339702		SOUVE, ROGER		2261 JAMES CIR A		Residential

		11339802		SOUVE, ROGER		2261 JAMES CIR B		Residential

		11340002		PHANCENEK, PAUL		2025 WILLOW ST		Residential

		11340301		GURDEEP, GILL		1163 ASH ST		Residential

		11340401		MEENDERINK RENTAL		1121 ASH ST		Residential

		11340701		MULDER RENTAL		2120 BENDER PARK BLVD A		Residential

		11340801		HOLLOWAY, RICHARD		2120 BENDER PARK BLVD B		Residential

		11341101		LARSON, ERNEST		1139 ASH ST		Residential

		11341401		ROUSE, RHONDA		2115 WILLOW ST		Residential

		11341601		RICHARDS, DAVE		1958 BENDER PARK BLVD A		Residential

		11341701		DYCK, PAMELA		1958 BENDER PARK BLVD B		Residential

		11342201		DEMMER, MARK		2260 JAMES CIR A		Residential

		11342301		HARMON RENTAL		2260 JAMES CIR B		Residential

		11342404		DANIEL, MELISSA		2248 JAMES CIR A		Residential

		11342505		HARKNESS, JAKE		2248 JAMES CIR B		Residential

		11342701		BRUNE, MYRNA		2019 BENDER PARK BLVD B		Residential

		11342801		VANDERVEEN, KEVIN		1146 ELM ST		Residential

		11342902		TURRELL, JOSHUA		2139 WILLOW ST		Residential

		11343501		COOLEY, WARREN		2073 BENDER PARK BLVD A		Residential

		11343606		FODE, ROBERT		2073 BENDER PARK BLVD B		Residential

		11343901		PATTERSON, TRACEY		8855 VINUP RD		Residential

		11344104		TRAVIS, HEIDI		2174 BENDER PARK BLVD A		Residential

		11344201		DEBOOM RENTAL		2174 BENDER PARK BLVD B		Residential

		11344801		HARMON RENTAL		1149 AARON DR A		Residential

		11345201		MARTINEZ, REINALDO		8849 VINUP RD		Residential

		11345701		BASS, AARON		1162 AARON DR		Residential

		11345801		DUNCAN, SUE		1150 AARON DR		Residential

		11345901		BIERLINK, ROD		2055 BENDER PARK BLVD A		Residential

		11346001		BIERLINK, ROD		2055 BENDER PARK BLVD B		Residential

		11346401		BOTTA PILLO, BRIAN		1106 AARON DR		Residential

		11346501		LOVEGREN, CHRIS		2037 BENDER PARK BLVD A		Residential

		11347502		BENDER PARK HOLDINGS LLC		1957 BENDER PARK BLVD B		Residential

		11347801		HERITAGE PARK ESTATES GROUNDS METER		2201 JAMES CIR GRNDS		Residential

		11347901		HERITAGE PARK ESTATES GROUNDS METER		1149 AARON DR GRNDS		Residential

		11348701		HERITAGE PARK ESTATES GROUNDS METER		1161 AARON DR GRNDS		Residential

		11349101		HERITAGE PARK ESTATES GROUNDS METER		2260 JAMES CIR GRNDS		Residential

		11349206		ZAVALA, SERGIO		1113 AARON DR A		Residential

		11349301		GERBRANDT, BRIAN		1113 AARON DR B		Residential

		11349401		GERBRANDT RENTAL:		1113 AARON DR C		Residential

		11349601		HOLT RENTAL		2001 BENDER PARK BLVD B		Residential

		11349701		RIDER, STACY		2001 BENDER PARK BLVD A		Residential

		11350101		MUTIS, SALLY		8850 DEPOT RD A		Residential

		11351601		MINCKLER, AIMEE		1208 SPRUCE CIR 12A		Residential

		11351901		HERITAGE PARK ESTATES GROUNDS METER		2284 JAMES CIR GRNDS		Residential

		11352001		THE POINT HOME OWNERS ASSOCIATION		8856 DEPOT RD GRNDS		Residential

		11352801		LYNDEN MANOR TOWN HOUSES		987 AARON DR GRNDS		Residential

		11352901		CITY OF LYNDEN		800 S 6TH ST ALY		Industrial

		11353001		BERTHUSEN WATER ASSOCIATION		2100 MAIN ST		Industrial

		11353101		DARIGOLD INC		8455 DEPOT RD		Industrial

		11353301		DARIGOLD INC		8424 DEPOT RD		Industrial

		11353501		ACTIVE BERRY PACKERS		204 1ST ST		Industrial

		11353801		TWIN DITCH WATER ASSOCIATION		UTILITY - UNKNOWN H		Industrial

		11353901		DARIGOLD INC		8455 DEPOT RD WEST		Industrial

		11354001		MEADOWBROOK WATER ASSOCIATION		UTILITY - UNKNOWN E		Industrial

		11354101		VIEW CREST MOBILE HOME PARK LLC		1245 BRADLEY RD 1		Commercial

		11354201		KOA CAMPGROUND		8717 LINE RD		Commercial

		20000102		PIRO, NICK		509 LIBERTY ST		Residential

		20000201		CITY OF LYNDEN - FAIRGROUNDS WELL		1775 FRONT ST		Commercial

		20000601		MUSSARD, HEATHER		1713 E ST		Residential

		20000801		BIRCH BAY MAIN LINE		0 BIRCH BAY LYNDEN RD PROPERTY F		Commercial

		20000901		BERTHUSEN ROAD MAIN WATER METER - WEST		UTILITY - UNKNOWN I		Commercial

		20001001		BERTHUSEN ROAD MAIN METER EAST SIDE		UTILITY - UNKNOWN J		Commercial

		20001404		FULL CIRCLE 2020 LLC		109 S 7TH ST		Commercial

		20001601		TOVAR, JOSE		1178 E GROVER ST 102		Residential

		20001701		TERPSTRA FAMILY LLC		1939 BENDER PARK BLVD A		Residential

		20001801		TERPSTRA FAMILY LLC		1939 BENDER PARK BLVD B		Residential

		20002004		JURIC, ASHLEY		361 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		20002502		STARKENBURG, BLAKE		409 JUDSON ST ALY		Residential

		20002801		TURNER, GEORGE		500 FIELDSTONE LOOP 14		Residential

		20003001		CITY OF LYNDEN		8770 BENDER RD GRNDS		Commercial

		20003101		RSS HOLDINGS		1899 KOK RD		Commercial

		20003201		SORENSEN TRUCK AND EQUIPMENT REPAIR		8195 HANNEGAN RD		Commercial

		20003501		HENSEN, ARIE		898 N PARK ST		Residential

		20003602		CRAWFORD, HUGH		1300 BRADLEY MEADOWS CT		Residential

		20003701		HAAK, LARRY		1519 BRADLEY MEADOWS LN		Residential

		20003801		ALLEN, MARY		1713 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20003901		ST JOHN, GARY		1349 W PARK ST		Residential

		20004101		THE MARKETS LLC		8130 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD		Commercial

		20005801		DYKSTRA, HELEN		1161 GARDEN DR		Residential

		20005901		STEDMAN, JOHN R		204 S PARK DR		Residential

		20006101		LAPLAUNT, DAVID		315 STREMLER DR		Residential

		20006201		MIGCHELBRINK, MARJEAN		8658 BROOKFIELD DR		Residential

		20006602		RESIDENT		610 CASCADE CT		Residential

		20007201		SCHULHAUSER, CHAD		1818 BENDER PARK BLVD		Residential

		20007901		T Y J LLC		1468 FOXTAIL ST A		Residential

		20008001		T Y J LLC		1468 FOXTAIL ST B		Residential

		20008401		STUART, HARVEY		1411 WESTVIEW PL		Residential

		20008501		OVERSTREET RENTAL		266 W MABERRY DR 101		Residential

		20008603		PIKE, KYLE		309 4TH ST		Residential

		20008701		TOROK, MATT		8750 VINUP RD		Residential

		20009001		HONCOOP, JANET		858 BESS BAY DR		Residential

		20009201		VANZEE, SALLY		827 JUDSON ST 103		Residential

		20010001		CAIRNS, DENNIS		1148 E CASCADE LN		Residential

		20010101		CULLOM, BETTY		1149 AARON DR C		Residential

		20011001		RUPKE, SHEA		103 WOODFIELD CT		Residential

		20011101		FIRST CHRISTIAN  REFORMED CHURCH		1010 FRONT ST GRNDS		Commercial

		20011201		MCCRORY, J.K.		1367 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20011601		SANDERS, DON		801 S PARK ST		Residential

		20011801		JANDOC, TARRAH K		1668 WESTVIEW CIR		Residential

		20011901		BROSSOW, MARK		8774 VINUP RD		Residential

		20012401		WILLIAMS, TODD		803 S PARK CT		Residential

		20012601		BLAKEWAY, KAREN		1710 D ST		Residential

		20012701		BOS, EMILY		209 BC AVE		Residential

		20012801		PREHODA, RANDY		615 E FRONT ST		Residential

		20013301		KELLEY, JOHN WILLIAM SR		723 N 8TH ST		Residential

		20013401		VELTKAMP, TREVOR		804 S PARK CT		Residential

		20013804		GOINS, JULIA		1500 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20013901		BOYD, DON		529 WILDROSE LN		Residential

		20014001		ELLIOTT, ROGER J		101 MAIN ST		Residential

		20014101		VANDALEN, ALVIN S		210 HAWLEY ST		Commercial

		20014701		WIEDERSPOHN, KIMBERLY		208 S PARK DR		Residential

		20015102		SEBENS, GERALD		942 HEMLOCK LOOP		Residential

		20015202		SINCLAIR, CORY		1291 GARDEN CIR		Residential

		20015302		KAHLKE, JOHN		125 CREEKVIEW CREST		Residential

		20016507		PAGE, JAMIE		1810 FAIRVIEW CT		Residential

		20016601		ALLEN-INGALLS, ANGELA		201 SPRINGVIEW DR		Residential

		20016801		MEDCALF, NICOLE		1607 WESTVIEW CIR		Residential

		20016901		SEUEN, PAMELA		525 DAISY LN		Residential

		20017001		VANDENBOS, JASON		947 W PARK ST		Residential

		20017701		WARFIELD, LETA MAE		8867 VINUP RD		Residential

		20017901		VANANDEL, LARRY		1335 KAMM RD		Residential

		20018201		COLEMAN, DOUG		1355 KAMM RD		Residential

		20018401		ZAMORA, ERNESTO		885 19TH ST		Residential

		20018502		KORTHUIS, LARRY		1404 GROVER ST		Residential

		20019205		CRITES, DANNY		132 CAMBRIDGE DR		Residential

		20020101		BURKHART, BRIAN		813 VINE CIR		Residential

		20020901		COLYAR, PAM		987 AARON DR A102		Residential

		20021002		FELLOWS, ROBERT		1863 MAIN ST C		Residential

		20022001		SNAVELY, DORALEE		1100 CASCADE WAY		Residential

		20023001		THIES, LINDSEY		850 MAIN ST		Residential

		20023101		SCHOEPE, CHRISTIAN		1327 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20023601		LEENDERS, DAVID J		300 HOMESTEAD BLVD 201		Residential

		20023701		GRIFFIN, NICHOLE J		718 CEDAR DR		Residential

		20023901		RENNIE, ANDREW		426 CASCADE WAY		Residential

		20024201		WYNDEN HOLMAN		1365 KAMM RD		Residential

		20024501		KRUSE, AMY		308 S 16TH ST		Residential

		20024601		TAYLOR, RILEY		1777 KOK RD		Residential

		20024901		ANDERSON, MICHAEL		2250 DOGWOOD ST		Residential

		20025001		HOAG, CONNIE		108 CAMBRIDGE DR		Residential

		20025401		WEST LYNDEN BUSINESS PARK		8380 BERTHUSEN RD GRNDS		Commercial

		20025501		VANROOYEN, PHYLLIS L		1252 SPRUCE CIR 14B		Residential

		20025902		JAMES, DAVID		102 E CEDAR DR		Residential

		20026001		WEST LYNDEN BUSINESS PARK		2300 ALDERWOOD DR GRNDS		Commercial

		20026202		MORROW, JOSEPH RAYMOND		1220 SPRUCE CIR 13B		Residential

		20026401		VAN BEEK, LEE		194 BAY LYN DR		Residential

		20026501		VANDIEST, TERRY		501 S FOREST CT		Residential

		20026601		DEMEYER RENTAL		1161 AARON DR C		Residential

		20026704		BRENNICK, LAYNE		2070 GREENVIEW LN		Residential

		20027701		DELANGE, NICHOLAS A		8504 BENSON RD		Residential

		20027801		NICHOLS, PAUL J		1009 LIBERTY ST		Residential

		20028002		CRANSTON, THOMAS		704 N PARK ST		Residential

		20028101		MORS, MIKE		925 N PINE CT		Residential

		20028201		PHILLIPS, GARRY		1299 THALEN DR		Residential

		20028401		BAILEY, DANIEL  J		908 GLENNING ST		Residential

		20028501		ALLSHOUSE, MARGUERITE		815 JUDSON ST 102		Residential

		20029901		RANDHAWA, RESHAM S		1153 ELM ST		Residential

		20030005		GONZALES-SANCHEZ, LORENZA		152 BAY LYN DR		Residential

		20030301		ROURKE, NANCY		975 AARON DR B101		Residential

		20030501		GALARZA, ROCKY		436 ISLAND GREEN WAY		Residential

		20030801		HENTZ, SUZANNE E		1290 SPRUCE CIR 11A		Residential

		20030901		HEANEY, GERALD		2000 BUTTERCUP DR		Residential

		20031101		GREWAL RENTAL		2200 GREENVIEW CIR 29		Residential

		20031201		CUMMINGS, ARTHUR		912 HEMLOCK LOOP		Residential

		20031501		HOFER, JUSTIN		2200 CHERRY ST		Residential

		20031603		HERNANDEZ, ROBBIE		1340 COLONY CT		Residential

		20032502		BHULLAR, MAHABEER		113 SPRINGVIEW DR		Residential

		20032801		VISSER, DOFF		2236 OAK ST		Residential

		20033101		BATEMAN, MATT		419 CASCADE WAY		Residential

		20033201		VANMERSBERGEN, KAYLENE		1101 GARDEN DR		Residential

		20033501		KAMPS, GARY		821 CEDAR DR		Residential

		20033802		HERSMAN, CHANCE		8796 VINUP RD		Residential

		20034201		YAMASAKI, MIN		925 HEMLOCK LOOP		Residential

		20034301		MARTIN, CECIL		8392 MEADOW LN		Residential

		20034801		EVANS , MARK		813 SUNRISE DR		Residential

		20035001		JOSE-REYES, NICOLAS		1147 WILLEYS LAKE RD		Residential

		20035101		JAGER, MIKE		815 LIBERTY ST		Residential

		20035302		ECALBARGER, STEVEN		8852 DEPOT RD A		Residential

		20035401		THE PARK AT HOMESTEAD CONDO ASSOCIATION		2200 GREENVIEW CIR GRNDS		Commercial

		20035601		AWAD, WASFY L		1318 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20035805		LINDNER, SARAH		1172 E GROVER ST B		Residential

		20035907		KNEELAND, JIM		1172 E GROVER ST A		Residential

		20036002		HERNANDEZ, DIOSELINA		2200 GREENVIEW CIR 28		Residential

		20036102		HARTL, IOSIF		319 S PARK ST		Residential

		20036404		DEPEW, ERIC		601 N FOREST CT		Residential

		20037002		HERMAN, WES		110 5TH ST		Commercial

		20037201		VANDERYACHT, GAYLON		348 MABERRY LOOP		Residential

		20037603		GOLDSTICKER, FRANCOIS		2285 JAMES CIR D		Residential

		20037701		DEO VOLENTE LLC		1122 E BADGER RD		Residential

		20037801		NIMS, STEVE		1101 VINE ST		Residential

		20038001		GATTERMAN, STEVE		1113 CASCADE WAY		Residential

		20038201		HBN RENTALS		311 HAWLEY ST GRNDS		Commercial

		20038302		NICHOLSON, THOMAS		275 W MABERRY DR		Residential

		20038803		MANCHA, DOROTHEA		884 HEMLOCK CT		Residential

		20038902		MCCAFFERY, KAYLEY		1717 D ST		Residential

		20039101		MCCRACKEN, HEATHER		1843 MAIN ST E-2		Residential

		20039201		LEACH, JOHN		901 HEMLOCK LOOP		Residential

		20039301		HINKLE, EDWARD J		706 19TH ST C		Residential

		20040101		FITZGERALD, DANIEL		8526 BENSON RD		Residential

		20040501		SPENST, GINGER		801 SUNRISE DR		Residential

		20040801		WEEKS, ROBERT		1501 LILAC CT		Residential

		20041001		NAVIS, ARVID		732 FERN DR		Residential

		20042102		CHESSON, CHRISTOPHER		324 HOMESTEAD BLVD 203		Residential

		20042301		MEZA-BERMUDEZ, ABELIRDO		2004 BLUEBELL DR		Residential

		20042401		CLYDE, ROBERT		1829 PINE CIR		Residential

		20042801		SHARP, DALE L		1680 LIBERTY ST 101		Residential

		20042901		BRAR, INDERJIT		8687 VINUP RD		Residential

		20043101		MELLEMA, SID		8794 VINUP RD		Residential

		20043301		BAKER, KAREN		105 E CEDAR DR		Residential

		20043402		BAREMAN, JOHANNA		539 DAISY LN		Residential

		20044201		DEJONG, JEANNE		324 HOMESTEAD BLVD 104		Residential

		20044501		SAUR, KRISTEN		1351 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20045301		PETERSEN, JILL E		410 CASCADE WAY		Residential

		20045401		BUCHANAN, IRENE		264 W MABERRY DR 101		Residential

		20045704		BIBI, SOPHIA		900 FRONT ST		Residential

		20045803		KRUYSWIJK, STEVE		103 9TH ST		Residential

		20046005		ZERR, SHAYLA		412 10TH ST A		Residential

		20046105		MARQUEZ, NELLIE		412 10TH ST B		Residential

		20047202		STRIGGOW, BRUCE		886 N PARK ST		Residential

		20047601		ADAMS, GEORGE		2200 GREENVIEW CIR 26		Residential

		20047801		POTOCNIK, JAMIE		1015 PINE ST		Residential

		20048201		BEDLINGTON FARMS LLC		7969 RATHBONE RD		Residential

		20048302		WILLIAMS, JOHN		1252 BRADLEY RD		Residential

		20049801		PAGE, LAWRENCE		164 BAY LYN DR J		Commercial

		20050401		MARZAHN, EDWARD		8854 DEPOT RD A		Residential

		20051201		MEENK, HERMAN		145 WOOD CREEK DR		Residential

		20051502		KRAVCHENKO, LEO		1404 LUPIN ST		Residential

		20051701		DINKLA, DENNIS		8856 DEPOT RD A		Residential

		20052302		ZERR, SHANE		1231 SPRUCE CIR 2B		Residential

		20053404		THOMAS, KIRSTEN		8801 VINUP RD		Residential

		20053502		ALLEN, JASON MICHAEL		637 IVY ST		Residential

		20053802		RONDAEL, JOSHUA		1125 N CASCADE CT		Residential

		20054201		POSTMA, JOHN A		874 N PARK ST		Residential

		20054501		CITY OF LYNDEN		300 4TH ST GRNDS 2		Commercial

		20055601		LENSSEN-SCHALETZKE, SUSAN		1764 HARRISON PL A		Residential

		20055701		ROSADO, WILFREDO		1721 E ST		Residential

		20055801		BOCCI, DAVID  A		1606 WESTVIEW CIR		Residential

		20056401		CASTELLON, JOSE LUIS		8837 VINUP RD		Residential

		20056801		PALMBLAD, CURTIS D		209 9TH ST		Commercial

		20057201		SNAPPER, MATT		1501 GROVER ST		Residential

		20058001		OLSON, TODD		1440 LUPIN ST		Residential

		20058301		OSBORN, JUDY L		911 AARON DR D108		Residential

		20058501		HINTON, IAN		816 LIBERTY ST		Residential

		20058801		IRION, JOHN		1128 ASH ST		Residential

		20059401		IRION, JOHN		209 NOOKSACK AVE		Commercial

		20060201		GREIDANUS, JEFF		2108 MAIN ST		Residential

		20060601		ENGELSMA, JAKE		9127 BENDER RD		Residential

		20060801		LENSSEN, CURTIS A		205 S GARDEN DR		Residential

		20061001		PERCHED VALLEY PROPERTY MGMT LLC		8862 BENDER RD		Commercial

		20061301		EISENBERG, ERIK		1518 D ST		Residential

		20061401		BRIM - VANDERGRIEND LLC		177 BIRCH BAY LYNDEN RD		Commercial

		20061701		KAYSER, ALISA N		304 S 16TH ST		Residential

		20062001		CITY OF LYNDEN		800 S 6TH ST ALY LAB		Industrial

		20062201		CORBIN, HAROLD		510 17TH ST		Residential

		20062401		VERBURG, JAMES E		856 CAPTAIN BAY CT		Residential

		20062501		BROWN, MAKAYLA		415 S 17TH ST		Residential

		20062701		BRUNER, MARLYN		937 HEMLOCK LOOP		Residential

		20063902		DORN, STACY		903 DIAMOND LN		Residential

		20064201		FORMAN, MARY-ANNE B		324 14TH ST		Residential

		20064301		VANDEKOP, BRANDY		1286 THALEN DR		Residential

		20064501		THIRD CHRISTIAN REFORMED CHURCH		511 EDSON ST GRNDS		Commercial

		20064601		JOHNSON, ROBERT		220 STREMLER DR		Residential

		20064701		BOULETTE, MICHAEL		1049 EDGEWATER LN		Residential

		20064801		VANWEERDHUIZEN , AUDREY		156 W MABERRY DR B		Residential

		20064901		ELLIS, DAVID L		2200 GREENVIEW CIR 32		Residential

		20065201		BROWN, RUSSELL		8766 VINUP RD		Residential

		20065701		WREN, DARRYL		2249 JAMES CIR A		Residential

		20065901		BAJEMA, JEFFREY		1911 FRONT ST		Residential

		20066001		GAPP, SHARI		8448 BENSON RD		Residential

		20066101		BRIGHT, ANDREW		8661 VINUP RD		Residential

		20066201		GILBERT, JEFFREY		404 17TH ST		Residential

		20066501		VEENHOUWER, JOHN		8072 FLYNN RD		Residential

		20066602		RYAN, JENNIFER		2103 GREENVIEW LN		Residential

		20066701		TERPSTRA FAMILY LLC		1680 LIBERTY ST 103		Residential

		20066801		RUDY, STEVE		413 FISHTRAP WAY		Residential

		20067702		TREMAINE, CODY		1101 CASCADE WAY		Residential

		20067801		STRID, DANNY		1545 PINE ST		Residential

		20068102		MALONEY, KEVIN G. AND REGINA		8698 DEPOT RD		Residential

		20068201		ISBELL, MARK		1375 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20068301		VANDENBERG, AMY		1404 WESTVIEW CIR		Residential

		20068401		DEBAY, RICHARD		2077 MERCEDES DR		Residential

		20068501		AUJALA , MR.		1156 AARON DR		Residential

		20068802		STEVENS, KATHLEEN		1247 SPRUCE CIR 4B		Residential

		20069001		WORKENTIN, JOHN		300 S 15TH ST		Residential

		20069501		SINGH, GURMEET		2202 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20069702		DHILLON, GURBINDER		827 BIRCH BAY LYNDEN RD		Residential

		20070302		BRUBAKER, BRANDON		387 N PARK ST		Residential

		20070501		HILLIUS, SCOTT		268 W MABERRY DR 203		Residential

		20070701		NICOLE TERPSTRA, ATTORNEY AT LAW, PS		709 GROVER ST		Commercial

		20070801		SMITH, JOHN		320 KWANZAN DR		Residential

		20071201		ROBERTS, SHARON		923 AARON DR C106		Residential

		20071301		BUURMA, NICOLE		100 E CEDAR DR		Residential

		20071502		OCCHIOGROSSO, VINCENT		1518 FRONT ST		Residential

		20071701		SPANGLER, EDWARD		2237 DOGWOOD ST		Residential

		20071802		VINFELD, DARYL		421 CASCADE WAY		Residential

		20072401		PIPER , MARLENE F		312 HOMESTEAD BLVD 203		Residential

		20072501		POLINDER, MICHAEL L		8594 BROOKFIELD DR		Residential

		20072602		WISEMAN, MICHAL		1822 FERN CT		Residential

		20072702		BROWN, MARY		1247 SPRUCE CIR 4A		Residential

		20073101		SUND FAMILY TRUST		636 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		20073501		VANDERWERFF, WARREN J		1668 LIBERTY ST A		Residential

		20073901		GATES, MARY		2103 WILLOW ST		Residential

		20074002		BALFOUR, SAVANNA		2237 JAMES CIR A		Residential

		20074104		MILLER, DAVID		100 MAIN ST		Residential

		20074301		KAUR, SANDEEP		1176 ASH ST		Residential

		20074401		MCCAIG, CORWIN		1813 EMERALD WAY		Residential

		20074501		CZESAK, ANGELA		1326 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20074601		TKACH, ROMAN T		1358 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20074702		SINGH, RAVINDER		900 HOMESTEAD BLVD		Residential

		20075001		SORBY, NORMA		1401 E ST		Residential

		20076002		FITZGERALD, PATRICK		923 W PARK ST		Residential

		20077001		BURTON, WILLIAM		220 SPRINGVIEW DR		Residential

		20077101		PLAGERMAN, GARRIS		1922 BENDER PARK BLVD A		Residential

		20077201		KEIPER, TIM		815 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		20077301		VELTHUIZEN, LOIS		1825 FERN CT		Residential

		20078202		EWING, AMY AND JON		8864 DEPOT RD A		Residential

		20078301		HOLLEMAN, ANATIA		1414 C ST		Residential

		20078601		CITY OF LYNDEN		300 4TH ST		Commercial

		20079101		SICALIDES, GEORGE		1239 SPRUCE CIR 3A		Residential

		20079201		SCHARTNER, ROLAND		525 WILDROSE CIR		Residential

		20079901		SHERLOCK, MIKE		8864 DEPOT RD B		Residential

		20080001		LAPLANT, DON		1112 E CASCADE LN		Residential

		20080303		HBN RENTALS		811 VINE CIR		Residential

		20080401		BONWELL, MARY ALICE ELIZABETH		1704 VILLAGE DR		Residential

		20080501		GROVES, DANIEL		110 14TH ST		Residential

		20080601		SILBERMAN, FRED		1362 W PARK ST		Residential

		20080902		RICCOBENE, VINCE		1500 WESTVIEW CIR		Residential

		20081102		PACE, TIMMIE J.		1526 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20081202		DEMMER, DEREK		301 S 16TH ST		Residential

		20081301		WHITE, ANDREW		8758 VINUP RD		Residential

		20081401		VANRY, KEN		101 E FRONT ST C		Residential

		20081501		VANRY, KEN		101 E FRONT ST A		Residential

		20081601		VANRY, KEN		101 E FRONT ST GRNDS		Residential

		20081701		VANRY, KEN		101 E FRONT ST B		Residential

		20081801		VANRY, KEN		101 E FRONT ST D		Residential

		20082001		BOVENKAMP, ROBERT		867 HEMLOCK CT		Residential

		20082102		RUTLEDGE, ANNMARIE		817 N 8TH ST		Residential

		20082504		BOLIN, AUSTIN		1362 KAMM RD		Residential

		20082801		LABOUNTY, KELLY		406 6TH ST		Residential

		20082902		YOUNG, KATRINA		748 BENTGRASS WAY		Residential

		20083301		CITY OF LYNDEN		324 FRONT ST		Commercial

		20083401		TIMMER, HOLLY		201 S 17TH ST		Residential

		20083501		WAUDA, MASON		2285 DOGWOOD ST		Residential

		20083801		WILLIAMS, SCOTT		1908 BLUEBELL DR		Residential

		20083901		HUNT TRUST		875 N PARK ST		Residential

		20084301		DUKE DEVELOPMENT RENTAL PROPERTY		1318 PEARL LOOP B		Residential

		20084401		DUKE DEVELOPMENT RENTAL PROPERTY		1318 PEARL LOOP A		Residential

		20084501		FREEMAN RENTAL		1018 GROVER ST		Residential

		20084801		HOLGATE, RYAN		816 GARDEN DR		Residential

		20084901		FULLNER, MARK		906 GARDEN DR		Residential

		20085001		WOLF, GENEVIEVE		804 VINE CIR		Residential

		20085201		ROZEBOOM, SHARON		2121 MERCEDES DR		Residential

		20085303		YOUNKIN, LORI		2127 MERCEDES DR		Residential

		20085501		PITCHER, JOHN		1220 SPRUCE CIR 13A		Residential

		20085701		NORSBY, KAREN G		213 E SUNRISE DR		Residential

		20085801		HUIZENGA, SHERYL		2005 BUTTERCUP DR		Residential

		20086101		FULLNER, NATHAN D		1126 E BADGER RD		Residential

		20086201		JAMIK CORPORATION		119 GROVER ST		Commercial

		20086301		BUTTON, KRISTI		1691 LEXI LOOP		Residential

		20086401		MILLER RENTAL		1685 LEXI LOOP		Residential

		20086501		HUTCHISON, ROB		625 IVY ST		Residential

		20086702		CRUZ, SONIA		1157 ASH ST		Residential

		20087202		MCCAULLEY, SEAN		1710 VILLAGE DR		Residential

		20087501		GORSUCH, WILLIAM		1420 KAMM RD		Residential

		20087601		DEKOSTER, SHAWN		1792 BRADLEY RD		Residential

		20087802		JEFFCOAT, RUSSELL		1151 ASH ST		Residential

		20088001		NEWCOMB, TIMOTHY		8703 VINUP RD		Residential

		20088701		STROOMER, LINDA		826 N PARK ST		Residential

		20088801		TERPSTRA FAMILY LLC		716 DRAYTON ST A		Residential

		20088901		TERPSTRA FAMILY LLC RENTAL		716 DRAYTON ST B		Residential

		20089001		TERPSTRA FAMILY LLC		716 DRAYTON ST C		Residential

		20089102		KLYKOV, NADIA		716 DRAYTON ST D		Residential

		20089201		TERPSTRA FAMILY LLC		716 DRAYTON ST GRNDS		Residential

		20089401		CRUMP, WILLIAM		429 FISHTRAP WAY		Residential

		20090201		HARRISON, JACK		8525 BENDER RD		Residential

		20090401		FOUR S INVESTMENTS		2010 FRONT ST GRNDS		Commercial

		20090601		FOUR S INVESTMENTS		2010 FRONT ST		Commercial

		20090701		FOUR S INVESTMENTS		2010 FRONT ST EAST		Commercial

		20090902		VAN MERSBERGEN, LESTER		811 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		20091701		COSTANZO, JODEE		816 BENTGRASS WAY		Residential

		20091801		KROON, WAYNE		1570 BRADLEY MEADOWS LN		Residential

		20092201		LOHSE, LESLIE		950 CAPTAIN BAY CT		Residential

		20092603		ENGELS, MARTIN E.		1525 AZALEA CT		Residential

		20092701		LIKKEL, TODD		2200 GREENVIEW CIR 18		Residential

		20092901		ONGATA LLC		2200 GREENVIEW CIR 27		Residential

		20093205		HENDRICKS, ADRIANE		200 S 17TH ST		Residential

		20093301		OGDEN, LORETTA		923 AARON DR C103		Residential

		20093501		DEAN, RYAN		414 E GROVER ST		Residential

		20093601		SHAWN AND KIMBERLY BOVENKAMP TRUST		8671 VINUP RD		Residential

		20093701		IHARA, WAYNE		161 W MABERRY DR		Residential

		20093901		SPEER, TORREY		1398 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20094001		LUTTON, CORY		1585 SCENIC PL		Residential

		20094101		VAN LANT, AMY		605 CASCADE CT		Residential

		20094201		PIERPONT, JAMES		1580 FOXTAIL ST		Residential

		20094401		SILVES, BRYAN		1402 BRADLEY MEADOWS LN		Residential

		20094802		HURST, JERRY		838 N PARK ST		Residential

		20094902		EBERT, MICHAEL		1525 FOXTAIL ST		Residential

		20095301		HODGINS, TUESDAY		1334 PEARL LOOP		Residential

		20095401		EINFELD, EVAN		941 GARDEN DR		Residential

		20095801		FABER, JENNY		1940 BENDER PARK BLVD A		Residential

		20096001		PRICE, JERELL J		1107 FRONT ST		Residential

		20096403		CLARK, LISA		648 DAHLIA ST		Residential

		20096501		NIX, SID		109 9TH ST		Residential

		20096601		HOEKSTRA, JENNY		2054 BENDER PARK BLVD A		Residential

		20097102		VAHRMEYER, SARA		1931 KOK RD		Residential

		20097301		KUKASKY, MICHAEL		608 CASCADE CT		Residential

		20097401		RISCHE, JEREMY		1224 BRIDGEVIEW DR		Residential

		20097501		OWSLEY, JODIE		1625 SCENIC PL		Residential

		20097801		GUNTHER , ROBERT L		1201 FRONT ST		Residential

		20098101		KOEHN, ANDREW		1012 LIBERTY ST		Residential

		20098201		TODD OLSON CHIROPRACTIC OFFICE		8304 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD		Commercial

		20098301		REILLY, EARLENE		1613 GROVER ST		Residential

		20098401		HOLTROP, ROGER		1815 MAIN ST		Residential

		20098601		POLINDER, RON		205 ROSEMARY WAY		Residential

		20098901		RCK PROPERTIES LLC		8181 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD		Commercial

		20099201		LINDE, TED		1421 KAMM RD		Residential

		20099301		LIBOLT, BRIAN		909 FRONT ST		Residential

		20099601		DUIM, ROBERT		1843 MAIN ST F-2		Residential

		20099702		JANZEN CUSTOM BUILDERS		710 JUDSON ST		Residential

		20100001		KENNER, PAUL		164 BAY LYN DR STORM-I		Commercial

		20100301		DAHL, KELLY		8843 VINUP RD		Residential

		20100401		AXELSON, KENDALL		2236 JAMES CIR B		Residential

		20100801		HOOK, ALLEN		301 EDGEWATER LN		Residential

		20101001		GRACE, TODD		1413 LUPIN ST		Residential

		20101202		BROWN, KEVIN		1210 GARDEN CIR		Residential

		20101401		COWIN, TANIS		975 AARON DR B103		Residential

		20102102		LUNDQUIST, CLAIRE		1763 EMERALD WAY		Residential

		20102401		STREMLER, GORDON		987 AARON DR A106		Residential

		20102601		VAN DYKE, PAUL		1308 WOODFIELD DR		Residential

		20102701		JOHNSON, AMY  R		2200 GREENVIEW CIR 39		Residential

		20102801		MARTI, WILLIAM  B		1401 LUPIN ST		Residential

		20102904		ZAWICKI, JASON		1158 ASH ST		Residential

		20103101		VELTKAMP, THANE		373 CEDAR DR		Residential

		20103301		CITY OF LYNDEN		8770 BENDER RD B		Commercial

		20103401		GRIP LLC RENTAL PROPERTY		604-614 MAIN ST		Commercial

		20103501		PUGET SOUND ENERGY		2052 MAIN ST GRNDS		Commercial

		20103701		SCHULTZ, WILLIAM		514 WILDROSE CIR		Residential

		20104103		STARKENBURG, GERRIT		1849 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20104202		SINGLETON, GORDON		1261 BRADLEY RD		Residential

		20104301		GUNDERSON, THOR		221 E SUNRISE DR		Residential

		20104501		LENSSEN, BRENT		1794 MAIN ST		Residential

		20104601		ANKER, HARRY		1173 BRIDGEVIEW DR		Residential

		20105501		THORPE, DAWN		2127 WILLOW ST		Residential

		20106201		VANCORBACH, GORDON		1372 KAMM RD		Residential

		20106301		MITCHELL, RYAN		1751 EMERALD WAY		Residential

		20106401		LOPEZ-GUERRERO, SALVADOR		110 SPRINGVIEW DR		Residential

		20107001		SAYLER, ANDREW		2137 CHERRY ST		Residential

		20107202		MCPHAIL, MARTY		120 TWIN SISTER LOOP		Residential

		20107302		QUILLEN, BRIAN		1432 KAMM RD		Residential

		20107401		GEIGER, GARRY		1303 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20107501		HOLDEN, HOWARD		1390 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20107602		MARTISON, WILLIAM		308 14TH ST		Residential

		20107702		MORIARTY, CHRISTOPHER		1449 LUPIN ST		Residential

		20107802		TOP, CARLEIGH		8606 VINUP RD		Residential

		20107901		HAAN, BRIAN		200 S PARK DR		Residential

		20108202		DEVINE, JORDAN		318 14TH ST		Residential

		20108301		WATTERS, JANE		1400 YARROW CT		Residential

		20108504		GINEZ, KARINDA		8596 BENSON RD		Residential

		20108601		KING, COIRE		1403 YARROW CT		Residential

		20108701		FOUR S INVESTMENTS		2010 FRONT ST STORM		Commercial

		20108801		CHS NORTHWEST INC		2041 AGRONOMY WY STORM		Commercial

		20109001		OAKWOOD APTS		1840 MAIN ST STORM		Commercial

		20109101		REGIS, MIKE		600 SUNRISE DR		Residential

		20109401		SAFEWAY INC		8071 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD STORM		Commercial

		20109501		JONES, JEFFREY		226 E SUNRISE DR		Residential

		20109601		ENNENS BROTHERS PARTNERSHIP		8130 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD STORM		Commercial

		20109701		NW WASHINGTON FAIR		1775 FRONT ST STORM		Commercial

		20109801		FAIRWAY CENTER INC		1750 FRONT ST STORM		Commercial

		20109901		NORTH COUNTY CHRIST THE KING CHURCH		1835 LIBERTY ST STORM		Commercial

		20110301		BRATT/DAVIDSON LLC		0 RIVERVIEW RD STORM		Commercial

		20110401		HOLDEN RIDGE CONDO ASSOCIATION		223 JUDSON ST ALY STORM		Commercial

		20110602		RIVERWALK FOUR LLC		8583 VINUP RD STORM		Commercial

		20110901		BENDER PLAZA LLC		8850 BENDER RD		Commercial

		20111201		AMERICOLD		408 2ND ST STORM		Commercial

		20111301		AMERICOLD		120 MAIN ST STORM B		Commercial

		20111401		AMERICOLD		200 MAIN ST STORM		Commercial

		20111501		AMERICOLD		120 MAIN ST STORM		Commercial

		20111601		AMERICOLD		0 MAIN ST STORM A		Commercial

		20111901		LTI INC		8631 DEPOT RD STORM B		Commercial

		20112101		DARI TECH		8566 BENSON RD PROPERTY B		Commercial

		20112201		JANSEN STORAGE LLC		8635 DEPOT RD STORM B		Commercial

		20112301		DOUGLAS MANAGEMENT COMPANY		8635 DEPOT RD STORM H		Commercial

		20112401		DOUGLAS MANAGEMENT COMPANY		8635 DEPOT RD STORM F		Commercial

		20112501		CITY OF LYNDEN		8635 DEPOT RD STORM D		Commercial

		20112701		FARMERS EQUIPMENT		410 19TH ST STORM		Commercial

		20112902		PAPE MACHINERY		830 EVERGREEN ST STORM B		Commercial

		20113001		WTA LYNDEN PARK AND RIDE		1945 FRONT ST STORM		Commercial

		20113201		CHRISTIAN HEALTH CARE CENTER		851 AARON DR		Commercial

		20113401		VOS FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST		205 HAWLEY ST STORM		Commercial

		20113501		CITY OF LYNDEN		248 BIRCH BAY LYNDEN RD STORM		Commercial

		20113602		CITY GATE OF LYNDEN		1900 FRONT ST STORM		Commercial

		20114001		MAGLIONE, MICHAEL		229 E SUNRISE DR		Residential

		20114301		ANDERSON, TIFFANY		8516 BENSON RD		Residential

		20114402		RESIDENT		500 FIELDSTONE LOOP 31		Residential

		20114601		VISSER, AMY		424 STREMLER DR		Residential

		20114801		PUGLIESE, MICHAEL		609 E GROVER ST		Residential

		20115101		LEE, JEROME		1513 CAMELIA CT		Residential

		20115401		THE WOODS COFFEE		191 18TH ST		Commercial

		20115501		LYNDEN HBD LLC		523 FRONT ST		Commercial

		20115701		FIRST GREEN LLC		506 GROVER ST		Commercial

		20115901		VANETTEN, CARA		1656 LIBERTY ST 201		Residential

		20116001		NAMMINGA, TAMI		1509 C ST		Residential

		20116102		BETTANDORFF, LEAH		1382 PEARL LOOP		Residential

		20116304		BISHOP, ANDREW		1940 BENDER PARK BLVD B		Residential

		20116403		VANDERMEY, TIM		311 KWANZAN DR		Residential

		20116502		COLLIER, JAKE		829 W PARK DR		Residential

		20116601		CUTLER, FARREL		1325 EDGEWATER LN		Residential

		20116801		JANSMA, SHERI		1178 E GROVER ST 203		Residential

		20117401		HOMMES, ART		8004 FLYNN RD		Residential

		20117601		NW WASHINGTON FAIR		0 FRONT ST E ARENA		Commercial

		20118001		CITY OF LYNDEN		8613 VINUP RD PUMP STA		Commercial

		20118201		HEERSPINK, CHERYL		1524 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20118301		WORK, ROBERT B		501 SUNRISE DR		Residential

		20118501		HOFFMAN, DONALD		1248 ASH ST		Residential

		20118601		CAMPING, MICHELLE		1817 FERN CT		Residential

		20118701		NW WASHINGTON FAIR		0 FRONT ST W ARENA		Commercial

		20118801		CITY OF LYNDEN		1700 SPRING MEADOWS DR PUMP STA		Commercial

		20118901		CHEEMA, GURSHER		701 SUNRISE DR		Residential

		20119101		DAHLGREN, MARK		8591 BONANZA DR		Residential

		20119401		SMITH, MARK		1704 SPRING MEADOWS DR		Residential

		20119601		SCHOLTEN EQUIPMENT		2002 FRONT ST STORM		Commercial

		20119701		SCHOLTEN EQUIPMENT		8223 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD STORM		Commercial

		20119801		SCHOLTEN EQUIPMENT		8223 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD STORM B		Commercial

		20119901		SCHOLTEN EQUIPMENT		8223 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD STORM C		Commercial

		20120301		PADILLA, JUANA ALICIA		814 VINE CIR		Residential

		20120502		SALAYANDIA, LUKE		512 FOREST LN		Residential

		20120701		FEENSTRA, MARK F		1049 RIDGEWAY DR		Residential

		20120901		HAAS, BRUCE F		900 HEMLOCK LOOP		Residential

		20121101		BREDESON, THOMAS		2163 MERCEDES DR		Residential

		20121201		PATTISON, GERALD		203 SPRINGVIEW DR		Residential

		20121401		MALDONADO, DARCY		1439 LARKSPUR ST		Residential

		20121501		GRAMP, CHARLES		424 ISLAND GREEN WAY		Residential

		20121601		NW WASHINGTON FAIR		1775 FRONT ST PROPERTY B		Commercial

		20121901		CRABTREE, AARON T		806 S PARK CT		Residential

		20122301		SEBENS, KAREN		1213 BRIDGEVIEW DR		Residential

		20123003		ELLIS, CHALLEN		504 FOREST LN		Residential

		20123101		JIM LEUBA		1770 FRONT ST		Commercial

		20123401		THE HOMESTEAD CLUB INC		115 E HOMESTEAD BLVD		Commercial

		20123901		THE HOMESTEAD CLUB INC		200 E HOMESTEAD BLVD STORM		Commercial

		20124201		KARB, JASON E		1177 ELM ST		Residential

		20124301		ELMER, STEFAN		1753 MAIN ST		Residential

		20124503		STROM, WARREN		500 FIELDSTONE LOOP 5		Residential

		20124601		OPPEWALL, RYAN		1003 BENSON LN		Residential

		20124701		DEJONG, ALVIN		350 S PARK ST		Residential

		20124802		MASHHADIAN, MORTEZA		1149 E FRONT ST		Residential

		20124901		ADAMS, ADAM		1343 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20125002		PEREZ, JOSE		2002 HEARTLAND DR		Residential

		20125101		DESMOND, JOHN		2109 MERCEDES DR		Residential

		20125301		TJOELKER, DAVID		514 BROOK WAY		Residential

		20125505		RESIDENT		204 CEDAR ST		Residential

		20125801		MUNKRES, JEFFREY D		8410 BENSON RD		Residential

		20126102		HAGGITH, DAVID		1700 D ST		Residential

		20127002		SIMMONS, JENNIFER		8501 CEDAR CT		Residential

		20127501		CASPIAN, K. MARIE		900 PINE ST		Residential

		20127601		SHELLY, KEITH		1478 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20127701		KOK, JOEL G		1113 E FRONT ST		Residential

		20127802		PIERSON, JOSHUA		1508 C ST		Residential

		20127901		GELEYNSE, JOHN D		8651 BROOKFIELD DR		Residential

		20128501		ALLEN, RICHARD		1604 LEXI LOOP		Residential

		20128601		SMILEY, DREW		1501 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20128801		ALANIS-VERA, EMMA		304 E GROVER ST		Residential

		20129201		WASHINGTON FEDERAL		300 GROVER ST		Commercial

		20129302		MADER, LINDSAY		818 EDSON ST		Residential

		20129501		ELLIG, SCOTT		8481 DOUBLE DITCH RD		Residential

		20129601		BUTENSCHOEN, TOM		1636 S TARA CT		Residential

		20129701		ANDERSON, BLANCA		130 CEDAR DR		Residential

		20130501		HOUSE, THEODORE J		326 KWANZAN DR		Residential

		20130601		CLARKS, DENICE F		201 S PARK DR		Residential

		20130701		HITE, DAVID A		2118 GREENVIEW LN		Residential

		20131302		A&B Family Real Estate LLC		612 DAHLIA ST		Residential

		20131401		TABERT, JOACHIM		1428 BRADLEY MEADOWS LN		Residential

		20131501		ROBINSON, BETTY L		205 CREEKVIEW CREST		Residential

		20131601		GREATHOUSE , LANCE J		143 CAMBRIDGE DR		Residential

		20131702		EBRITE, EMILINE		1436 LARKSPUR ST		Residential

		20131801		MUNKRES, VICKI		502 17TH ST		Residential

		20131903		DAVIES, PAMELA		150 CAMBRIDGE DR		Residential

		20132002		PAPE MACHINERY		800 EVERGREEN ST GRNDS		Commercial

		20132101		SHAUN MCCORD RENTAL PROPERTY		918 EDSON ST		Commercial

		20132503		DEBOER LLC		1644 LIBERTY ST 101		Residential

		20132601		DON KLEINDEL		1644 LIBERTY ST 102		Residential

		20132802		LAPP, DAVID		1644 LIBERTY ST 202		Residential

		20132901		REEVES, JOSHUA R		804 EDSON ST		Commercial

		20133501		WILSON, JEFF		2169 MERCEDES DR		Residential

		20133801		HALLUM, ANDREW		1843 MAIN ST D-4		Residential

		20134201		CITY OF LYNDEN		0 FRONT ST STORM B		Commercial

		20134401		LINGEN, PETER		1373 W PARK ST		Residential

		20134601		HAWORTH, DAVID		812 S PINE CT		Residential

		20135001		HICKMAN, NATHAN  D		1416 BRADLEY MEADOWS LN		Residential

		20135201		LARA, JOSE		203 S 15TH ST		Residential

		20135301		DEWEY, TRACY J		1048 N 8TH ST		Residential

		20135401		MARTIN, MARLENE		923 AARON DR C109		Residential

		20136301		CRABTREE, JEFF		1412 YARROW CT		Residential

		20136402		ADKISSON, JOHN & MARLENE		1485 LUPIN ST		Residential

		20136801		MARSHALL, MARY		1408 GROVER ST		Residential

		20137001		BROERSMA, ARLO D		941 E GROVER ST		Residential

		20137102		VIZCAINO, LETICIA		814 N 8TH ST		Residential

		20137202		POWELL, KIMBERLY A.		1350 PEARL LOOP		Residential

		20137401		WRIGHT, JOSHUA		8367 DOUBLE DITCH RD		Residential

		20138001		CITY OF LYNDEN		1975 FRONT ST GRNDS - E		Commercial

		20138101		CITY OF LYNDEN		1975 FRONT ST GRNDS - W		Commercial

		20138201		CITY OF LYNDEN		1980 FRONT ST GRNDS - W		Commercial

		20138301		CITY OF LYNDEN		1980 FRONT ST GRNDS - E		Commercial

		20138402		ZYLSTRA, KEITH A.		1672 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20138902		LOWE, TERI		1549 FOXTAIL ST		Residential

		20139101		LIBOLT, CHRIS		830 KENWOOD WAY		Residential

		20139301		WOODS, K. ROGER		908 EDSON ST		Commercial

		20139403		COOPER, BYRON		778 BENTGRASS WAY		Residential

		20139601		CHILDERS, EDDIE		1593 SCENIC PL		Residential

		20139801		CRUEA, GARY		373 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		20140102		MAGRATH, KARLA		1843 MAIN ST F-1		Residential

		20140303		DI VITO, FRANCESO		1903 BLUEBELL DR		Residential

		20140601		BJURSTROM, NANCY		125 E HOMESTEAD BLVD		Residential

		20140701		NELSON, JASON		1160 N CASCADE CT		Residential

		20140801		STEPHENS, JANET		975 AARON DR B106		Residential

		20140901		CLARK, SVEN AND MYRNA		8535 BENDER RD		Residential

		20141301		SCOTT, KEVIN  M		715 N PARK ST		Residential

		20141401		HENDRICKS, HARVEY		824 S PARK ST		Residential

		20141901		JOHNSON, KEVIN		1400 LARKSPUR ST		Residential

		20142201		CLARK, DON		1393 PEARL LOOP		Residential

		20142301		AITKINS, D.B.		2126 GREENVIEW LN		Residential

		20142701		PIN OAK SQUARE		1225 FRONT ST		Commercial

		20142901		DEREGT, GERBEN		815 BIRCH ST		Residential

		20143001		JACK IN THE BOX #8359		8083 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD GRNDS		Commercial

		20143101		JACK IN THE BOX #8359		8083 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD		Commercial

		20143304		GREEN, JILL		1015 BENSON LN		Residential

		20143501		JOHNSON , PATRICIA		1452 LUPIN ST		Residential

		20143701		WATT, DOUGLAS S		212 SPRINGVIEW DR		Residential

		20144601		SUTHERLAND, ERIC T		416 CASCADE WAY		Residential

		20144801		SMIT RENTAL		1903 BUTTERCUP DR		Residential

		20145101		GRAY, DAMON		1428 WESTVIEW CIR		Residential

		20145304		FABER, AUSTIN		625 DAHLIA ST		Residential

		20145702		RISINGER-HURTE, PAMELA		1217 TURNBERRY CT		Residential

		20145904		LOVE, MICHAEL		1653 LEXI LOOP		Residential

		20146101		MILLER, SCOTT W		1472 WOODFIELD PL		Residential

		20146601		BURGER KING		8115 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD		Commercial

		20146701		MCCLELLAN, ANNA		1714 VILLAGE DR		Residential

		20147002		MILLER, CARINA		262 W MABERRY DR 102		Residential

		20147501		MAPLE LEAF AUTO BODY		210 MAIN ST		Commercial

		20147801		VACATION INTERNATIONALE		111 E HOMESTEAD BLVD		Commercial

		20148402		HANCOCK, BARBARA		1616 SCENIC PL		Residential

		20148701		UPDIKE , SARAH  C		1644 LEXI LOOP		Residential

		20149104		FULLNER, TRAVIS		975 AARON DR B104		Residential

		20149901		HOWARD, BRENTON IAN		1337 PEARL LOOP		Residential

		20150201		KAEMINGK, KEVIN		1390 PEARL LOOP		Residential

		20150301		JONES, EVAN		1008 LIBERTY ST		Residential

		20150401		CRAIG, LISA		1610 KOK RD		Residential

		20150501		ZEHM, STEVEN C		1965 EMERALD WAY		Residential

		20150801		SYMOLON, PAT		1577 SCENIC PL		Residential

		20151001		VELDMAN, HARRY		1620 LEXI LOOP		Residential

		20151101		VELDMAN, RYAN		139 S MEADOW LN		Residential

		20151501		STACEY, MIKE		2110 MERCEDES DR		Residential

		20151602		BUTTAR, RESHAM		598 WILDROSE CIR		Residential

		20151701		SCHONENBERGER, HANS		325 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		20152101		DAVIS, GAYLE C		1030 EDSON ST DPLX		Commercial

		20152202		MANLULU, VICTORINO		760 BENTGRASS WAY		Residential

		20152401		OTTINGER, DEL		901 DIAMOND LN		Residential

		20152501		ELARTH, ANDREW		862 N PARK ST		Residential

		20152601		LARA, JOSE C		525 14TH ST		Residential

		20152901		MADEN, KIM		114 SPRINGVIEW DR		Residential

		20153502		DRISCOLL, RYAN		2148 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20153601		VAN HARMELEN, TIM		104 BENDER RD		Residential

		20154201		LANKSBURY, DILLON		408 9TH ST		Residential

		20154301		HOFFORD, STEVEN B		1775 EMERALD WAY		Residential

		20154401		VELDMAN, KARRISSA		1472 LARKSPUR ST		Residential

		20154502		GUO, ENGIE		567 WILDROSE CIR		Residential

		20155003		MCGREW, JUSTIN		1713 N CASCADE WAY		Residential

		20155202		LOWREY, ROBERT		113 TWIN SISTER LOOP		Residential

		20156301		TIMMERMANS, JESSE		798 S PARK ST		Residential

		20156401		VANDEKIEFT, HOWARD		1724 EMERALD WAY		Residential

		20156701		HANKS, STEPHEN  G		8807 BENSON RD		Residential

		20156801		RONQUILLO, JESSE		2125 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20157002		JULIAN, ANDREA		1362 WESTVIEW CIR		Residential

		20157101		SMITH, VALDEN J		628 E BADGER RD		Residential

		20157201		BARRON-WANDERSCHEID, TANA		1573 FOXTAIL ST		Residential

		20157401		BRYCE PARK HOME OWNERS ASSOCIATION		1589 BRYCE PARK LOOP GRNDS - N		Residential

		20158001		MOYER, STEVEN L		367 S PARK ST		Residential

		20158102		FENOGLIO, RICHARD		1737 N CASCADE WAY		Residential

		20158201		BRYCE PARK HOME OWNERS ASSOCIATION		1589 BRYCE PARK LOOP GRNDS - S		Residential

		20158301		RELETHFORD, GLENN		1524 AZALEA CT		Residential

		20158402		SUMMERS, KAYTON		1341 COLONY CT		Residential

		20158501		DUDLEY, REX E		2094 GREENVIEW LN		Residential

		20158601		JONES, AARON Z		312 KWANZAN DR		Residential

		20159001		VANMERSBERGEN, DON		906 PANGBORN RD		Residential

		20159801		RIVERVIEW CAPITAL LLC		604 RIVERVIEW RD A		Residential

		20159901		RIVERVIEW CAPITAL LLC		604 RIVERVIEW RD B		Residential

		20160001		RIVERVIEW CAPITAL LLC		604 RIVERVIEW RD C		Residential

		20160101		RIVERVIEW CAPITAL LLC		604 RIVERVIEW RD D		Residential

		20160401		MELENDEZ, ARMANDO JR		1275 THALEN DR		Residential

		20160501		NYMEYER, RONALD L		464 WOOD CREEK DR		Residential

		20160702		DAVIS, KATHY		849 19TH ST		Residential

		20160801		VANDERYACHT, JEFF		918 GLENNING ST		Residential

		20161601		SHUKER, PATRICIA ANN		705 19TH ST		Residential

		20161701		COOPER, DAVID		507 17TH ST		Residential

		20161801		JORGENSON, JOY		8541 DEPOT RD		Residential

		20161901		LOUDON, MARK		1301 EDGEWATER LN		Residential

		20162201		WILSON, CAROL		1976 BENDER PARK BLVD A		Residential

		20162301		NELSON, JORDAN		1025 RIDGEWAY DR		Residential

		20162401		JAKOBITZ, JONATHON		1000 E GROVER ST		Residential

		20162801		WESTVIEW DEVELOPMENT LLC RENTAL ACCOUNT		8596 BONANZA DR		Residential

		20162901		TABAYOYON, ALEXANDER E		8567 VINUP RD		Residential

		20163001		MILLER, JESSE		836 SUNRISE DR		Residential

		20163603		SANDLAND, CARSON		1209 W PARK ST		Residential

		20163702		STULL RENTAL		1279 SPRUCE CIR 8A		Residential

		20163802		STULL RENTAL		1279 SPRUCE CIR 8B		Residential

		20164101		ZACHERL, MARIE L		403 CASCADE WAY		Residential

		20164201		KOHRS, PAUL		1107 TERRACE DR		Residential

		20164501		BOVENKAMP, PAUL		1632 SCENIC PL		Residential

		20164704		KLEYN, DARRYN		1664 SCENIC PL		Residential

		20165001		BRINKLEY, ROGER		1325 W PARK ST		Residential

		20165201		SHELLEY, DUNCAN		1124 BRIDGEVIEW DR		Residential

		20165301		MADSEN, SHANE L		1335 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20165601		GITAMARA, YUANITA		815 GLENNING ST		Residential

		20165701		MATA-SAVALZA, ROMAN		505 S FOREST CT		Residential

		20165801		CITY OF LYNDEN		876 GARDEN DR PUMP STA		Commercial

		20165901		CITY OF LYNDEN		1900 KOK RD PUMP STA E		Commercial

		20166001		FLORES, JUAN LOPEZ		2101 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20166301		HUISMAN, GERTRUDE		1229 TURNBERRY CT		Residential

		20166401		VANDEN BERG, DON		8514 DEPOT RD		Residential

		20166605		VASQUE, GABRIEL		1170 E GROVER ST 1-A		Residential

		20166704		FLORES, ASTRID		1170 E GROVER ST 1-B		Residential

		20166801		STARKENBURG, LINDA		1170 E GROVER ST GRNDS		Residential

		20167001		MADEIRA, JOSHUA J		1605 LEXI LOOP		Residential

		20167201		BOBS BURGER AND BREW LLC		164 BAY LYN DR C		Commercial

		20167301		DOORNBOS, JOHN		1785 BRADLEY RD		Residential

		20167701		PEREZ, ISIDRO		2145 MERCEDES DR		Residential

		20167802		TODD, HANNAH		407 10TH ST		Residential

		20168001		FRENCH, JOHN		1601 FRONT ST		Residential

		20168202		TRANTER, KATHERINE		1749 N TARA CT		Residential

		20168501		DEBRUIN, JOAN		909 HAMPTON RD		Residential

		20168602		BULLARD, NICHOLAS		122 S 1ST ST		Residential

		20168802		STARKENBURG, EVERETT		1301 N GARDEN WAY		Residential

		20169001		GILL GURMAIL SINGH		9199 BENSON RD		Residential

		20169201		RIVERVIEW CAPITAL LLC		283 S 7TH ST A		Residential

		20169301		RIVERVIEW CAPITAL LLC		283 S 7TH ST B		Residential

		20169401		RIVERVIEW CAPITAL LLC		283 S 7TH ST C		Residential

		20169501		RIVERVIEW CAPITAL LLC		283 S 7TH ST D		Residential

		20169601		BURGER, CORNELIS J		8790 VINUP RD		Residential

		20170702		ENTRIKIN, ANDREW		750 S PARK ST		Residential

		20171001		MARION, AMANDA LEIGH		511 BROOK WAY		Residential

		20171201		DUKE DEVELOPMENT RENTAL PROPERTY		1310 PEARL LOOP A		Residential

		20171301		DUKE DEVELOPMENT RENTAL PROPERTY		1310 PEARL LOOP B		Residential

		20171601		CITY OF LYNDEN		540 8TH ST PUMP STA		Commercial

		20171702		ZYLSTRA, TOM		8123 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD		Commercial

		20171902		BELLVILLE, TYLER		1449 PINE ST		Residential

		20172001		GARZA, GUADALUPE		1600 SCENIC PL		Residential

		20172101		VANDER HAAK, JUDY		8281 DOUBLE DITCH RD		Residential

		20172401		DILORENZO, LISA L		237 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		20172801		BRADLEY, SHAWNA L		1223 SPRUCE CIR 1A		Residential

		20172901		FARIA, ERIC		1434 FOXTAIL ST		Residential

		20173001		HUARTSON, ASHLEY A		1724 BRIDGEVIEW CT		Residential

		20173102		SCHUETZ, BRANDON		1446 FOXTAIL ST		Residential

		20173201		BAAR, HENRY		2186 MERCEDES DR		Residential

		20173602		CURRY, JASON		1274 TURNBERRY CT		Residential

		20173701		GRAY , JANICE		1740 HARRISON PL A		Residential

		20173901		ESHUIS, SHYLA R		8393 MEADOW LN		Residential

		20174101		RANDY SILVIS RENTAL PROPERTY		257 S 7TH ST A		Residential

		20174201		SILVIS, RANDY		257 S 7TH ST B		Residential

		20174302		TORRES, ANDRES		257 S 7TH ST C		Residential

		20174401		RANDY SILVIS RENTAL PROPERTY		257 S 7TH ST D		Residential

		20174601		VREEMAN, LEON		209 LIBERTY ST		Residential

		20174801		CHOMIAK, KEVIN G		449 ISLAND GREEN WAY		Residential

		20174901		MEENK, JOEL		508 E FRONT ST		Residential

		20175501		CAMERON, ROBERT B		701 JUDSON ST 202		Residential

		20175601		VANWEERDHUIZEN, JOHN		8596 BROOKFIELD DR		Residential

		20175701		WHIPPLE , DAVID N		1160 CASCADE WAY		Residential

		20176301		KORTHUIS, HERB		507 WILDROSE CIR		Residential

		20176502		KOCOUREK, BENJAMIN		1709 C ST		Residential

		20176601		BRYCE PARK HOME OWNERS ASSOCIATION		1535 BRYCE PARK LOOP CLUB		Residential

		20176701		HAMILTON, MANDI M		1014 EDSON ST		Residential

		20176801		VANDERGIESSEN LANDSCAPING		215 HAWLEY ST		Commercial

		20176901		KORTHUIS, SCOTT A		304 NOOKSACK AVE		Commercial

		20177101		ARNOLD, BRIAN JAMES		1146 E FRONT ST		Residential

		20177501		GREEN BARN PROPERTIES LLC		211 BIRCH BAY LYNDEN RD		Commercial

		20177601		WALKER, NICK		1692 LEXI LOOP A		Residential

		20177701		JOHNSON, JOVAN		1692 LEXI LOOP B		Residential

		20177801		MEENDERINK, KERRI B		2236 JAMES CIR D		Residential

		20178001		WEST LYNDEN BUSINESS PARK STORAGE LLP		2305 LEATHERWOOD PL		Commercial

		20178101		REIMINK, DAVID E		1150 GARDEN DR		Residential

		20178201		DIMTER, SCOTT  M		1629 LEXI LOOP		Residential

		20178501		GREEN BARN PROPERTIES LLC		211 BIRCH BAY LYNDEN RD STORM B		Commercial

		20178601		KAPTEIN, BRIAN D		2239 SHEA ST		Residential

		20179101		DEYOUNG, KEVIN		710 W PARK DR		Residential

		20179301		JANSEN STORAGE LLC		8635 DEPOT RD LOUNGE		Commercial

		20179401		RODRIGUEZ, DEMITRO		1024 EDSON ST		Residential

		20179501		DYKSTRA, TINA S		213 CREEKVIEW CREST		Residential

		20179604		RALSTON, TINA		115 DRAYTON ST		Residential

		20179701		SCHMIDT, LANNEA		8576 BENDER RD		Residential

		20179901		ASHLEY SADNICK		113 E FRONT ST		Residential

		20180001		FABER, RON		414 E FRONT ST		Residential

		20180101		SPRAGUE, JEFF		1752 BURLWOOD WAY		Residential

		20180701		TOLIN, LOUANN		737 MAIN ST A		Residential

		20181401		JOHNSON, MARK		305 BC AVE		Residential

		20181801		BREMNER, JEFF		929 HAMPTON RD		Residential

		20181901		HOGAN, NATALIE		100 WOODFIELD CT		Residential

		20182002		BELD, KYLE L.		1112 RIDGEWAY DR		Residential

		20182301		SHEPHERD, DOUGLAS W		1374 W PARK ST		Residential

		20182601		ROGERS, JAMES		1314 WESTVIEW PL		Residential

		20182701		CLIFFORD, ROBERT		1624 AARON DR		Residential

		20183001		MCPHAIL, TODD M		8570 BENSON RD		Residential

		20183202		MANUEL, JOSHUA		1171 ELM ST		Residential

		20183302		EHLERS, LOUISE		8858 DEPOT RD A		Residential

		20183701		MCDOWELL, FREDDY C		417 BC AVE		Residential

		20183901		SMALL, GARY		500 FIELDSTONE LOOP 47		Residential

		20184001		VANWEERDHUIZEN, LUCAS  J		8503 CEDAR CT		Residential

		20184101		LARRY AND RANDY SILVIS RENTAL PROPERTY		225 S 7TH ST A		Residential

		20184203		SILVIS, LARRY		225 S 7TH ST B		Residential

		20184301		SILVIS RENTAL		225 S 7TH ST C		Residential

		20184401		SILVIS RENTAL		225 S 7TH ST D		Residential

		20184701		LEWIS, LARRY		305 CEDAR ST		Commercial

		20184801		POWELL, BRAD		1821 PINE CIR		Residential

		20184901		BISHOP, AARON		827 N PARK ST		Residential

		20185002		BURRILL, JASON		1913 TWIN SISTER CT		Residential

		20185101		ALEMAN, PETER J		312 MABERRY LOOP		Residential

		20185201		JAFFER, SALIM M		284 MABERRY LOOP		Residential

		20185401		CITY OF LYNDEN		1900 KOK RD PUMP STA W		Commercial

		20185501		ARLA REIMINK TRUST		106 S 15TH ST		Residential

		20185601		JOHNSON, CHRISTOPHER		1134 ASH ST		Residential

		20185701		CALVERT, JUSTIN		1803 KOK RD		Residential

		20185902		VANDERPOL, MARK		1512 LILAC CT		Residential

		20186101		VAVRA, BRANDON		237 BAY LYN DR		Residential

		20186201		JANSEN ART CENTER		321 FRONT ST		Commercial

		20186704		NELSON, JENNIFER		959 AARON DR E106		Residential

		20186801		HENDRICKS, BRETT		851 BIRCH ST		Residential

		20186901		RAMSEY, NICHOLAS  C		2200 GREENVIEW CIR 24		Residential

		20187101		KROONTJE, JULIE		211 FRONT ST		Residential

		20187504		CARR, SHERYL		808 CEDAR DR		Residential

		20187701		KLEINDEL, SALENA		112 E GROVER ST		Residential

		20187801		MCDOWELL RENTAL		1900 BLUEBELL DR		Residential

		20187901		HAMMINGH, LINDA B		2200 GREENVIEW CIR 38		Residential

		20188001		LAFAYETTE, MARC L		2040 MERCEDES DR		Residential

		20188401		PINKHAM, CHRIS		1949 EMERALD WAY		Residential

		20189001		BOS, KATHY		1534 SCENIC PL		Residential

		20189101		MORGAN, CAROL		1912 HEARTLAND DR		Residential

		20189201		BACHAL, WILLIAM		1843 MAIN ST H-5		Residential

		20189301		WOHLRAB, MARK H		1511 C ST		Residential

		20189701		HOEKSTRA, JEFF		1530 WESTVIEW PL		Residential

		20189801		MORGAN, SCOTT W		1251 GARDEN CIR		Residential

		20190001		HORAT, SHANE		208 VINE CT		Residential

		20190105		HATZELL, CALLEE		2200 GREENVIEW CIR 41		Residential

		20190202		KING, BENITA		500 FIELDSTONE LOOP 41		Residential

		20190701		OLSON, ROBERT		1325 PINE ST		Residential

		20190901		BREVIK, DOROTHY		2016 MERCEDES DR		Residential

		20191001		BROERSMA, GEOFF		1878 N BRIDGEVIEW DR		Residential

		20191101		BRYSON-CHAMLEY, KIM		360 CESSNA ST		Residential

		20191701		HBN RENTALS		817 CEDAR DR		Residential

		20191801		STUIT, LINDY		8036 FLYNN RD		Residential

		20191901		BOERSEMA, HEIDI		1673 SCENIC PL		Residential

		20192002		ANDERSON, BRYCE		370 PIPER ST		Residential

		20192101		WIEGERS, KATHIE		1572 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20192201		VANMERSBERGEN, JIM		8822 LINE RD		Residential

		20192301		GJ APARTMENTS LLC		909 GROVER ST		Commercial

		20192401		SINGH, BALBIR		1376 COLONY CT		Residential

		20192601		MARSH, JAMES		1140 E FRONT ST		Residential

		20192701		KNUTZEN, KATHY		987 AARON DR A103		Residential

		20192901		ENGELS, MIKE		1842 BENDER PARK BLVD		Residential

		20193001		VISSER, GAYLEN		1250 BRADLEY RD		Residential

		20194202		KELLER, ROXANNE		1936 N BRIDGEVIEW DR		Residential

		20194301		STUART, JESSICA		1582 SCENIC PL		Residential

		20194401		NORD, JAYNE		611 WOOD CREEK DR		Residential

		20194502		GIBSON, KATHLEEN		1568 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20194801		TLP FAMILY LLC RENTAL		1675 AARON DR A		Residential

		20194901		HUFFMAN, PAUL		1675 AARON DR B		Residential

		20195001		CORONA, ISAIAS		1675 AARON DR C		Residential

		20195101		HOOVER, DAVID W		1817 PINE ST		Residential

		20195201		CHADWICK, GARY		553 WILDROSE LN		Residential

		20195301		BURTON, LAWRENCE D		807 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		20195501		BAXTER, RONALD		808 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		20195801		TAATJES, HILDA		1908 GREENVIEW LN		Residential

		20195901		HERRING, JOHN		106 VAN LOO LN		Residential

		20196001		VAVRA, TED J		776 N PARK ST		Residential

		20196301		MINCH, KEIALANI		2200 GREENVIEW CIR 44		Residential

		20196404		GURWINDER, GILL		2200 GREENVIEW CIR 45		Residential

		20196502		BILSON, MICHAEL		2200 GREENVIEW CIR 46		Residential

		20196604		TAYLOR, LILA		2200 GREENVIEW CIR 47		Residential

		20196701		MATTEO, CHARLES A		2115 MERCEDES DR		Residential

		20196801		DENNISTON, DIRK		506 PALMER CT		Residential

		20197603		STERK, JOHANNES		733 W PARK DR		Residential

		20197701		WARREN, VICKI		607 CASCADE CT		Residential

		20197901		SKRUMBELLOS, ISELA L		1499 LARKSPUR ST		Residential

		20198001		WILKINSON, PAM		1721 C ST		Residential

		20198101		BOSMAN, VIRGINIA		1403 KAMM RD		Residential

		20198301		POZIOMBKE, JEROME		825 CEDAR DR		Residential

		20198601		STURTZ, TIMOTHY		702 CEDAR DR		Residential

		20198901		CITY OF LYNDEN		525 JUDSON ST ALY STORM		Commercial

		20199402		GOBBATO, SHANNON		163 16TH ST		Residential

		20199902		MEYER, RICHARD		1630 AARON DR		Residential

		20200201		VANDEHOEF, LARRY		524 SUNRISE DR		Residential

		20200401		HATS OFF		408 FRONT ST 101-102		Commercial

		20200501		MEYER, LANE		1760 EMERALD WAY		Residential

		20201001		TOTH, PIROSKA		518 BROOK WAY		Residential

		20201103		GRAHAM, JEFF		817 W PARK DR		Residential

		20201401		ELLIS, NICK		1261 THALEN DR		Residential

		20201501		METROKIN, MICHAEL E		1863 MAIN ST D		Residential

		20201701		SIKKEMA, ALBERTA		815 JUDSON ST 103		Residential

		20202101		KEENE, MARCUS A		419 FISHTRAP WAY		Residential

		20202201		CITY OF LYNDEN		524 RIVERVIEW RD		Commercial

		20202301		CITY OF LYNDEN		502 RIVERVIEW RD STORM		Commercial

		20202401		CITY OF LYNDEN		508 RIVERVIEW RD STORM		Commercial

		20202601		DAVIS, RICHARD		1600 WESTVIEW PL		Residential

		20202701		GILL, KULDEEP		2124 OAK ST		Residential

		20202902		DEBOER, JANICE		1161 AARON DR B		Residential

		20203101		TIESINGA, JEREMY		400 STREMLER DR		Residential

		20203201		KOOI, JASON		1929 KOK RD		Residential

		20203301		STEVENSON, PHILIP		1791 VALMONT ST		Residential

		20203401		ROBERTS, KATELYNN SKYLAR		368 CEDAR DR		Residential

		20203601		VANDER MEULEN, HENRY		2053 MERCEDES DR		Residential

		20203801		BLOK, JOHN R		308 KWANZAN DR		Residential

		20204001		JAGER, CALVIN M		8577 BENDER RD		Residential

		20204401		CRITCHLOW, VICKI		124 W MABERRY DR A		Residential

		20204502		MITCHELL, TIMOTHY		2029 MERCEDES DR		Residential

		20204601		HEUTINK, KEITH		605 N FOREST CT		Residential

		20205101		LONGFELLOW, SAM AND CATHERINE		1880 BENDER PARK BLVD A		Residential

		20205201		MORRIS, BRIAN		1880 BENDER PARK BLVD B		Residential

		20206301		THE FAIRWAY AT GARDEN GREEN CONDO ASSOC		212 W MABERRY DR COMMON		Residential

		20206401		OLIVER REVOCABLE FAMILY TRUST		1544 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20206504		WADHAMS, SABRINA		1417 FOXTAIL ST A		Residential

		20206601		MARTENS RENTAL:		1417 FOXTAIL ST B		Residential

		20206701		KOETJE, GALEN		1165 SALIX LN		Residential

		20207101		CLOUSE, PAMELA		1806 PINE ST		Residential

		20207201		CARTAGENA, CARLOS		1284 BRIDGEVIEW DR		Residential

		20207302		HOEKSTRA, HENRY		1843 MAIN ST F-3		Residential

		20207501		LOWMAN, KEITH		843 BESS BAY DR		Residential

		20207701		DUCK RENTAL		315 EDGEWATER LN		Residential

		20207902		RESIDENT		1511 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20208001		HOF, MARYANNE		1584 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20208201		WYATT, DIANA		706 19TH ST D		Residential

		20208801		TAUBENHEIM, BRUCE		1377 PEARL LOOP		Residential

		20209002		BOSPORUS PROPERTIES INC		8082 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD		Commercial

		20209101		EDALEEN DAIRY		1011 E GROVER ST		Commercial

		20209201		MOORE, MARY I		1515 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20209301		JILK, LORI		1902 BLUEBELL DR		Residential

		20209501		GISH, MICHAEL		1822 PINE CIR		Residential

		20209602		THOMPSON, SKYLER		712 JUDSON ST		Residential

		20209802		LOCHNER, JARON		8652 BROOKFIELD DR		Residential

		20209901		BURGER, TIM		1246 BRADLEY RD		Residential

		20210201		GALLEGOS, ENRIQUE		8751 LINE RD		Residential

		20210301		TYLER, MARGARIE		975 AARON DR B105		Residential

		20210401		TERPSTRA FAMILY LLC		1957 BENDER PARK BLVD A		Residential

		20210502		RHEA, KYLE		1405 FOXTAIL ST A		Residential

		20210604		HENDERSON, LORI		1405 FOXTAIL ST B		Residential

		20210701		DARI TECH		8558 BENSON RD		Commercial

		20210901		MICHAEL, WARREN W		1185 EDGEWATER LN		Residential

		20211303		SOSAYA, MARIO		1537 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20211401		WYATT, LUCAS C		836 19TH ST		Residential

		20211503		HO, CONNIE & DANIEL		1424 YARROW CT		Residential

		20212101		DOUMA, GERTRUDE		172 W MABERRY DR B		Residential

		20212501		BROWN, DAVID		760 SUNRISE DR		Residential

		20212701		SMEDER, MAUREEN		300 HOMESTEAD BLVD 102		Residential

		20213002		TOBEY, JACK		1222 TURNBERRY CT		Residential

		20213101		WRIGHT, NICK		376 N PARK ST		Residential

		20213301		LYNDEN PROPERTIES LLC RENTAL ACCOUNT		2203 LITTLEFIELD LN A		Residential

		20213401		LYNDEN PROPERTIES LLC RENTAL ACCOUNT		2203 LITTLEFIELD LN B		Residential

		20213501		JO ANNE DERESKE REVOCABLE TRUST		1843 MAIN ST H-1		Residential

		20213702		EASTWOOD, BECKY		1223 N GARDEN WAY		Residential

		20213802		RAIVIO, EMMA		2249 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20213901		JENNINGS, WELLS		500 FIELDSTONE LOOP 30		Residential

		20214301		CRON, JUSTIN		2200 GREENVIEW CIR 23		Residential

		20214402		WISERS FURNITURE		168 BIRCH BAY LYNDEN RD		Commercial

		20214601		SISCO, RICHARD		413 S 17TH ST		Residential

		20214901		EWING, CHARLES		1501 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20215001		WAGTER, KAREN		876 PINE PL		Residential

		20215101		WEBER, AMBER		811 LIBERTY ST		Residential

		20215302		KORTHUIS, AMANDA		1015 GLENNING ST		Residential

		20215801		SERAD, SARAH		1350 W PARK ST		Residential

		20215902		OLIVE, CHRISTIAN		8582 BROOKFIELD DR		Residential

		20216101		LIBOLT, MIKE		1476 LUPIN ST		Residential

		20216201		DYKSTRA, JANICE		1598 SCENIC PL		Residential

		20216304		CAMARIGG, JOHN		1120 GARDEN DR		Residential

		20216401		VANDEHOEF, JOHN		1306 KAMM RD		Residential

		20216601		MEYER, ELDON		824 SUNRISE DR		Residential

		20216801		LIKKEL, MILDRED		923 AARON DR C101		Residential

		20216901		VILLARS, DARREN		740 N PARK ST		Residential

		20217002		NOBLE, DEBRA A		707 VINE ST		Residential

		20217102		VRIEND, GRAHAM		2000 BLUEBELL DR		Residential

		20217501		KOK, JANETTE		327 PARK PL		Residential

		20217602		TJOELKER, WHITNEY		860 SUNRISE DR		Residential

		20217701		HEERSPINK, RALPH		737 MAIN ST B		Residential

		20217801		SINGH RENTAL		1295 SPRUCE CIR 10A		Residential

		20217901		FARIA, TRUDY		1295 SPRUCE CIR 10B		Residential

		20218801		JEREMY MOORLAG SPECIAL NEEDS TRUST		949 N PINE CT		Residential

		20219001		DYKMAN, TRAVIS		777 BENTGRASS WAY		Residential

		20219101		A & B DENTAL PARTS WAREHOUSE		309 JUDSON ST ALY		Commercial

		20219201		LEHNERT, CHERYL		1582 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20219301		BIERLINK, HENRY		913 HEMLOCK LOOP		Residential

		20219401		BLANKERS, AARON		809 S PARK CT		Residential

		20220001		BOUCHARD RENTAL		214 LYNN ST		Residential

		20220201		RUIZ-ALONSO, SERGIO		1145 ASH ST		Residential

		20220601		BOYLE, JAMES		2102 MERCEDES DR		Residential

		20220701		WEATHERBY, NICK		1115 ASH ST		Residential

		20220804		KILDALL, KIMBERLY		2240 SHEA ST		Residential

		20221001		TERRY, ARTHUR		1300 PINE ST		Residential

		20221101		LANKHAAR, TONY		911 AARON DR D110		Residential

		20221601		MISLANG, MICHELE		1013 EDGEWATER LN		Residential

		20221701		BERGMANN, PAMELA J		1406 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20221804		GOMEZ,  PAUL		616 RIVERVIEW RD A		Residential

		20221901		LUNA, RICARDO		616 RIVERVIEW RD C		Residential

		20222003		LOPEZ, DOMINGO		616 RIVERVIEW RD B		Residential

		20222102		GEER, ANDREW		616 RIVERVIEW RD D		Residential

		20222401		MEEK, DOUGLAS		954 HEMLOCK LOOP		Residential

		20222501		JENKINS, JOSH		606 CASCADE CT		Residential

		20222601		NORMAN, MARSHALL		717 VINE ST		Residential

		20222701		HANENBURG, ERIC		1384 KAMM RD		Residential

		20222803		JORDAN, ALFRED		1519 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20223001		CHATEAUX AT GARDEN GRN CONDO OWNER ASSOC		8780 DEPOT RD CLUB		Residential

		20223801		HENDRICKS RENTAL		923 AARON DR C102		Residential

		20224002		NORDTVEDT, STEVEN		736 SUNRISE DR		Residential

		20224101		WALBRUN, MICHAEL		2196 OAK ST		Residential

		20224403		WHALEN, STEVEN		1366 BRADLEY MEADOWS LN		Residential

		20224501		BALL, EDWARD J		2037 MERCEDES DR		Residential

		20225001		BANHAM, JOSEPH		841 GARDEN DR		Residential

		20225501		PRICE, CHRIS		1348 LARKSPUR ST		Residential

		20225701		ALLEN , DAVID J		895 CAPTAIN BAY CT		Residential

		20226102		HAGERTY, MICHAEL		324 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		20226201		GROEN, DARREN L		704 CEDAR DR		Residential

		20226301		HAYNES, SHAWN		910 GLENNING ST		Residential

		20226501		LOE , MATTHEW		1377 COLONY CT		Residential

		20226801		FIGUEROA, SCOTT		391 N PARK ST		Residential

		20227001		BRAR, BALDEV  S		1437 LUPIN ST		Residential

		20227301		ESPINOZA, LORA		1152 ASH ST		Residential

		20227501		GALOIA, FAIPULE JR.		1003 E GROVER ST		Residential

		20227601		CITY OF LYNDEN		194 BIRCH BAY LYNDEN RD GRNDS		Commercial

		20228002		RESIDENT		8443 DOUBLE DITCH RD		Residential

		20228101		LYKKE, MARJI		1573 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20228402		MEENDERINCK, JASON		309 EDGEWATER LN		Residential

		20228701		MUNSELL, EDWIN		500 FIELDSTONE LOOP 26		Residential

		20229101		PEASE, CHRIS		1703 EMERALD WAY		Residential

		20229202		JOHNSON, ERVIN		1518 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20229302		CASTNER, ELIZABETH		8813 VINUP RD		Residential

		20229601		TENKLEY, KERI L		1504 FRONT ST		Residential

		20229801		ERVIN, MEGAN		1518 SCENIC PL		Residential

		20230001		HANOWELL, RYAN DAVIS		1318 E ST		Residential

		20230101		DANIELSEN, MAUREEN		2185 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20230301		GROSS, JUSTIN		1500 PRIMROSE CT		Residential

		20230401		GRIFFITH, THOMAS		1748 EMERALD WAY		Residential

		20230501		KEIPER, TIM		1118 E FRONT ST		Residential

		20230904		MUNEZ, VALENTINE		2200 GREENVIEW CIR 11		Residential

		20231004		MENDOZA, ARTEMIO		2200 GREENVIEW CIR 12		Residential

		20231101		KLASSEN, TIM		838 MAIN ST		Residential

		20231502		HEETER, WILFRED		1739 EMERALD WAY		Residential

		20231601		ZYLSTRA, NATHAN J		1009 BENSON LN		Residential

		20231702		CRONIC, NEAL		1822 MAIN ST		Residential

		20231805		WOODELL, RIYAN		1676 LEXI LOOP A		Residential

		20231905		JIMENEZ, TREVER		1676 LEXI LOOP B		Residential

		20232001		SHARTON, GENNADIY		1510 C ST		Residential

		20232201		POSTMA RENTAL		884 FERN DR		Residential

		20232402		SMITH, GEOFFREY ALLEN AND TANYA		1140 ASH ST		Residential

		20232601		KB RANCH LANDS LLC		236 W MABERRY DR 202		Residential

		20232701		SCHNEIDER, JOHN		1072 N 8TH ST		Residential

		20232801		ANDERSON, SHIRLEY		987 AARON DR A104		Residential

		20232901		HALLINAN, DEBORAH		728 N PARK ST		Residential

		20233001		DILLARD, DAVID		422 WOOD CREEK DR		Residential

		20233101		MARKEN, RICHARD		324 HOMESTEAD BLVD 101		Residential

		20233301		MABERRY, MONTE		881 LOOMIS TRAIL RD		Residential

		20233401		HILT, PETER J		901 19TH ST		Residential

		20233501		HUBBLE, STEVE		1842 EMERALD WAY		Residential

		20233701		LUSSIER, THOMAS		1440 MAIN ST		Residential

		20233801		LEDFORD, GROVER		906 HEMLOCK LOOP		Residential

		20234802		SHEPHERD, JOSEPH		8435 BENSON RD		Residential

		20235501		NEW WORC (VII) DEVLP & MGMNT, LLC		8780 DEPOT RD 215		Residential

		20235704		BLAIR, BRANDY		709 W PARK DR		Residential

		20235803		MARTINSON, TRENT		2213 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20236001		NUNNIKHOVEN, JOEL		1035 W PARK ST		Residential

		20236101		HENDRICKS, DEAN A		1344 BRADLEY MEADOWS CT		Residential

		20236202		SCHINDLER, BRITTANY		1217 FRONT ST		Residential

		20236401		GROVES, HEATHER  N		892 N 8TH ST		Residential

		20236701		SAVERY, RYAN S		885 FERN DR		Residential

		20236801		LABRUM, JOHN M		312 HOMESTEAD BLVD 204		Residential

		20236901		KEILY, PATRICK D		742 BENTGRASS WAY		Residential

		20237101		NEW WORC (VII) DEVLP & MGMNT, LLC		8780 DEPOT RD 302		Residential

		20238601		MARTELLO, SHERYL		1712 D ST		Residential

		20238801		MAKI, GERALD G		560 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		20239101		SOTOMAYOR, CLAUDIO		2069 MERCEDES DR		Residential

		20239201		BYERS, AARON R		826 GARDEN DR		Residential

		20239401		MCLACHLAN, DARREN		1272 BRIDGEVIEW DR		Residential

		20239605		DABNEY, SUE		8660 BROOKFIELD DR		Residential

		20239701		MORAN, MICHAEL A		1305 WOODFIELD DR		Residential

		20239901		FRANKS, JENNIFER		413 MAIN ST		Residential

		20240001		THOMAS, THEODORE  N		109 LIBERTY ST		Residential

		20240101		HOUSTON, DANIEL A		1012 GROVER ST		Residential

		20240401		CHEN, JAMES		122 TWIN SISTER LOOP		Residential

		20240501		SCHOENHERR, GREG		2000 GREENVIEW LN		Residential

		20240601		NAGEL, LINDA		814 CEDAR DR		Residential

		20240801		SPILLMAN, TERESA		205 S 15TH ST		Residential

		20240901		LOWE , BRIAN		1901 EMERALD WAY		Residential

		20241001		NICHOLS, ROBERT		180 WOODFIELD DR		Residential

		20241403		NW WASHINGTON FAIR		1867 KOK RD		Residential

		20241702		BUYS RENTAL		202 WOODFIELD DR		Residential

		20241801		BASAAR, WILLIAM		1712 E ST		Residential

		20242002		STAAL, EUGENE		714 19TH ST C		Residential

		20242101		GELWICKS, STEVEN  R		208 S 17TH ST		Residential

		20242405		NICHOLS, TYLER		821 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		20242501		KOOISTRA, EMILY		1200 ASH ST		Residential

		20242801		KEIPER, TIM		821 E MABERRY DR GRNDS		Residential

		20242902		LEE, LOGAN & TORY		1312 C ST		Residential

		20243001		DELAPPE, JOHN		8447 BENSON RD		Residential

		20243103		LELJI, FARHAN		1550 SCENIC PL		Residential

		20243401		PAULEY, DAVID		573 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		20243802		LIDSTROM, ANIKA		2036 BENDER PARK BLVD A		Residential

		20243901		RAY, DAISY M		1350 BRADLEY MEADOWS LN		Residential

		20244001		AYALA, BRANDY		2138 SHEA ST		Residential

		20244101		BUTTON, BRIAN		1595 KOK RD C		Residential

		20244201		HENDERSON, CLARENCE		2048 GREENVIEW LN		Residential

		20244302		LOPEZ, MARTIN		1610 D ST		Residential

		20244401		DURBIN, TREVOR D		918 E GROVER ST		Residential

		20244501		HAAS, LUKE H		323 KWANZAN DR		Residential

		20245001		HONCOOP, ANTHONY		1008 GROVER ST		Residential

		20245102		BHANDARI, MANIKA		1100 TERRACE DR		Residential

		20245201		DUNCAN, DAWN M		2277 CHERRY ST 11B		Residential

		20245301		PENNY PFEFFER		1524 LILAC CT		Residential

		20245401		BIEMOLD, HAROLD		357 N PARK ST		Residential

		20245501		PRESLEY, JASON		2129 LITTLEFIELD CT		Residential

		20245601		WINKLER, BARBARA  J		819 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		20245901		LAMP, STEVEN A		210 CEDAR DR		Residential

		20246301		AMALFI LLC		1301 E ST		Commercial

		20246401		AMALFI LLC		212 S BC AVE		Commercial

		20246501		AMALFI LLC		1301 E ST STORM		Commercial

		20246702		BOWMAN, CODY		610 GLENNING ST		Residential

		20246801		KORTHUIS, JEFFREY		2003 HEARTLAND DR		Residential

		20246901		PURDY, DANIEL		473 ISLAND GREEN WAY		Residential

		20247001		DEBOER, JASON		1125 AARON DR A		Residential

		20247501		THE VILLAGE AT GARDEN GREEN CONDO ASSOC		8872 DEPOT RD COMMON		Residential

		20247601		MUNOZ, LESLIE		336 HOMESTEAD BLVD 102		Residential

		20247801		SIMSHAUSER, ROMAN		2204 SHEA ST		Residential

		20248101		ROORDA , GRETTA		2101 SHEA ST		Residential

		20248202		ATKINS, ELLEN		156 CAMBRIDGE DR		Residential

		20248302		DAWSON, TANNER		8679 DEPOT RD		Residential

		20248401		TANNER, KEN		1132 ELM ST		Residential

		20248701		AVALON NORTH LLC DBA R SQUARED		1850 FRONT ST		Commercial

		20248801		TIMMER, FRAN		1821 FERN CT		Residential

		20248901		HADFIELD, PHIL		1500 MAIN ST		Residential

		20249402		HEETER, AVA		8614 VINUP RD		Residential

		20249501		ESSER, ROSEMARY		1851 MAIN ST C		Residential

		20249601		KAEMINGK, RYAN		740 RIVER RD		Residential

		20249801		BAJEMA, HARVEY		936 HEMLOCK LOOP		Residential

		20249901		STROMBERG, MARK		213 ROSEMARY WAY		Residential

		20250202		LOBO, JOSE		315 KWANZAN DR		Residential

		20250301		VAN LOO RENTAL		1512 N CASCADE WAY		Residential

		20250401		CHUANG, TZU YUN		2249 JAMES CIR B		Residential

		20250702		GREEN, ROBERT		836 HEMLOCK CT		Residential

		20250902		CASTANEDA CRUZ, MARIA		101 CAMBRIDGE DR		Residential

		20251001		MOORE, ROENA		310 HAWLEY ST		Residential

		20251101		CHS NORTHWEST INC		119 17TH ST		Commercial

		20251201		DEGARMO, CHRIS		1507 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20251601		BUYS, MATTHEW		512 EDSON ST		Residential

		20251804		WINKLER, FRED		2273 JAMES CIR A		Residential

		20251901		PLAGERMAN, BOB		1225 ELM ST		Residential

		20252701		GREEN, DENNIS  L		209 S GARDEN DR		Residential

		20252801		MERCHISON, ALBERT		1376 BRADLEY MEADOWS CT		Residential

		20253003		HOEKSTRA, GLENDA		1851 MAIN ST B		Residential

		20253201		FAIRWAY SPARKLE SHOP		1742 FRONT ST		Commercial

		20253601		SINGH, TARLOK		1118 AARON DR		Residential

		20253802		YEEND, MICHAEL		585 WILDROSE CIR		Residential

		20253902		BEDLINGTON-KLEINDEL, MELISSA		1656 LIBERTY ST 101		Residential

		20254101		VELTKAMP, STEPHANIE		961 GARDEN DR		Residential

		20254501		LEENDERS, VIJAY		1178 E GROVER ST 101		Residential

		20254601		WADHAMS, MICHAEL DANIEL		2237 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20254701		GABRIEL, JOSE		2150 SHEA ST		Residential

		20254801		GUTHRIDGE, CRAIG		202 E SUNRISE DR		Residential

		20254901		RUDY RENTAL		1909 BLUEBELL DR		Residential

		20255001		MAGANA, ROBERTO		1721 VILLAGE DR		Residential

		20255101		WHITMAN, SHERYL		1725 HARRISON PL 106		Residential

		20255201		MARTIN, MICHAEL		868 N 8TH ST		Residential

		20255401		LUGINBILL, TROY		310 5TH ST		Residential

		20255601		COLONY HOUSE		303 FRONT ST		Commercial

		20256101		NOUWENS, RYAN		2177 LITTLEFIELD CT		Residential

		20256301		WEINERT, MATTHEW		602 GARDEN DR		Residential

		20256501		LUNA, GILBERTO		8648 BENDER RD		Residential

		20256601		SMALLWOOD, LINDA M		508 PALMER CT		Residential

		20256701		DUPUIS, CHRISTIAN		2200 GREENVIEW CIR 16		Residential

		20256801		CHARLES SMALLWOOD		1432 WOODFIELD PL		Residential

		20257301		STEAKHOUSE 9		115 E HOMESTEAD BLVD RESTAURANT		Commercial

		20257401		CHAMBERS, MATTHEW		300 S 17TH ST		Residential

		20257801		ROGERS, KEVIN		403 17TH ST		Residential

		20257901		VANBEEK, SHARON		1725 HARRISON PL 105		Residential

		20258001		KORTHUIS, MATTHEW S		8423 DOUBLE DITCH RD		Residential

		20258201		DROST, CHAD		801 S PINE CT		Residential

		20258504		SALCIDO, CORINA		704 E GROVER ST		Residential

		20258601		BRAR, JARNAIL		2003 BLUEBELL DR		Residential

		20258803		GROVER, RAPHAEL		2229 CHERRY ST		Residential

		20259001		BERKHEIMER, STEVEN F		2215 SHEA ST		Residential

		20259301		HORNSTRA, HANK		1374 PEARL LOOP		Residential

		20260501		PARKER, KRIS		1698 LEXI LOOP		Residential

		20260701		HAAN, TY		1384 ELM ST		Residential

		20260801		BOIES, JASON J		1817 PINE CIR		Residential

		20260901		VOS, TOBEY		1925 N BRIDGEVIEW DR		Residential

		20261201		GILL, NISHAN		1306 WOODFIELD DR		Residential

		20261601		STEELE, CLAYTON H		1387 SPRUCE ST		Residential

		20261701		FAATILI, SILIA V		837 S PINE CT		Residential

		20261803		MATTU, SUKHJINDER		1648 LEXI LOOP		Residential

		20261905		RALTSTON-GERHARDT, KATELYN		1184 E GROVER ST A		Residential

		20262004		FORNEY, BRONSON		1184 E GROVER ST B		Residential

		20262101		TALBOTT, RICHARD		1184 E GROVER ST C		Residential

		20262201		PANORAMA HOLDINGS RENTAL		1184 E GROVER ST D		Residential

		20262302		TUGGLE, AMY R		400 S 17TH ST		Residential

		20262601		HICKS, AUDEY D		1460 LARKSPUR ST		Residential

		20262701		DYCK, DAVE		167 CAMBRIDGE DR		Residential

		20262802		MARTINSEN, CARL		500 FIELDSTONE LOOP 6		Residential

		20262901		BUCHMEIER, BRENT		1412 COLONY CT		Residential

		20263001		BOERSEMA, BRAD		800 19TH ST		Residential

		20263301		RIOS-OREGEL, GRICELDA		1382 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20263502		WISLER, NEIL		1569 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20263701		CUMMINGS, MICHAEL		1784 FAIRVIEW ST		Residential

		20263801		FULLNER, VIRGINIA		8500 BENSON RD		Residential

		20264002		HAWORTH, DAVID		1271 SPRUCE CIR 7A		Residential

		20264201		ROJAS, VICTOR		1237 ELM ST		Residential

		20264301		LIBOLT , NATHAN A		405 17TH ST		Residential

		20265002		SOEN, WILLIAM		405 S 17TH ST		Residential

		20265101		PRICE, KEVIN		1287 THALEN DR		Residential

		20265402		LENSSEN, AUSTIN		1400 FRONT ST		Residential

		20265501		HILL, COLEEN K		1387 KAMM RD		Residential

		20265601		LUKENS, DAVID		1719 FRONT ST		Residential

		20265802		BRIM PROPERTIES LLC		144 BIRCH BAY LYNDEN RD		Commercial

		20265902		MULLER, JAPHETH		1711 BURLWOOD WAY		Residential

		20266002		RESIDENT		2037 GREENVIEW LN		Residential

		20266101		BOSMAN, JOHN		8436 DEPOT RD		Commercial

		20266201		TRIGGS, MATTHEW		125 CAMBRIDGE DR		Residential

		20266301		PADILLA , ADRIAN		1435 WESTVIEW PL		Residential

		20266401		STINSON, ANDREW G		203 E SUNRISE DR		Residential

		20266501		MAUCKDUFF, FORREST		207 SPRINGVIEW DR		Residential

		20266701		KAYSER, RICH		1803 DOUBLE DITCH CT		Residential

		20266801		RENE E GAMACHE REVOCABLE TRUST PROPERTY		2200 GREENVIEW CIR 48 A		Residential

		20266901		RENE E GAMACHE REVOCABLE TRUST PROPERTY		2200 GREENVIEW CIR 48 B		Residential

		20267001		SRNEC, SUSAN  L		500 FIELDSTONE LOOP 25		Residential

		20267101		MARK, NATHANIEL P		374 PIPER ST		Residential

		20267201		DIEPHUIS, RYAN		1396 KAMM RD		Residential

		20267401		KLETKE, RAYMOND		1100 E CASCADE LN		Residential

		20267502		HUTSON, BRIAN		224 E SUNRISE DR		Residential

		20267603		MYHRE, SCOTT		106 CEDAR DR		Residential

		20267701		HEERINGA, RYAN		9014 BENDER RD		Residential

		20267801		MURA, STEVEN J		804 W PARK DR		Residential

		20267901		SCHMITT, JOSH		8518 BENDER RD		Residential

		20268005		RICHARDS, LYNDA		1843 MAIN ST H-6		Residential

		20268102		PYLES, NATHAN		751 N PARK ST		Residential

		20268201		ASHE, JORDAN		1140 GARDEN DR		Residential

		20268301		BEANBLOSSOM, GERT		102 W MABERRY DR A		Residential

		20268501		BAILEY, LOIS		1567 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20268601		KIPFER, GERALD		531 WILDROSE CIR		Residential

		20268801		ELLIS, LANCE		1778 BRADLEY RD		Residential

		20268901		CARLSON, RANDY		724 BENTGRASS WAY		Residential

		20269101		HILL, LISA		8696 DEPOT RD		Residential

		20269401		VANDENBOS RENTAL		1903 AARON DR A		Residential

		20269501		VANDEN BOS RENTAL		1903 AARON DR B		Residential

		20269602		MELINAT, EDWARD		549 WILDROSE CIR		Residential

		20269701		RIEDERICH, AMY		1334 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20269801		MCARTHUR, LAURA		131 CAMBRIDGE DR		Residential

		20269901		GATEWAY MANAGEMENT SERVICES OF LYNDEN		219 JUDSON ST ALY		Commercial

		20270101		BRAAKSMA, JOEL		249 MABERRY LOOP		Residential

		20270201		SIENKO, SUE		1112 EDGEWATER LN		Residential

		20270301		THE CHAUN & DEBBIE TRENARY REVOC TRUST		168 W MABERRY DR B		Residential

		20270501		RYAN, BENJAMIN O		1715 EMERALD WAY		Residential

		20270601		BENNETT, CHAD W		8597 BENDER RD		Residential

		20270701		VAN'S PLUMBING AND ELECTRIC		307 19TH ST		Commercial

		20270902		LOPEZ, ANTONIO AND KAITLYN		1174 AARON DR		Residential

		20271101		TARRELL, BEN		432 CASCADE WAY		Residential

		20271301		EDGERTON, MICAH		1334 MAIN ST		Residential

		20271501		JOHNSON, BRETT		760 IVY ST		Residential

		20271601		NOAKES, DAVID		2164 BLUESTEM ST		Residential

		20271701		MYHRE, BARBARA ANN		1501 WESTVIEW CIR		Residential

		20271802		DEGROOT, JONATHON		879 BENTGRASS WAY		Residential

		20271901		ROBINSON, JANET		1516 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20272101		WYNSTRA, JAMES		1975 BENDER PARK BLVD A		Residential

		20272201		VOGEL, WAYNE		417 FISHTRAP WAY		Residential

		20272301		LANGAGER, CRAIG		502 19TH ST		Residential

		20272401		ALLGIRE, JOHN		562 WILDROSE CIR		Residential

		20272501		BUTENSCHOEN, CHAD R		1542 WESTVIEW PL		Residential

		20272801		MIHEL, SHERRY		314 EDGEWATER LN		Residential

		20273001		VAN HOFWEGEN RENTAL		2156 BENDER PARK BLVD A		Residential

		20273101		VAN HOFWEGEN RENTAL		2156 BENDER PARK BLVD B		Residential

		20273301		YUAN, TIE JUN		727 RYEGRASS LN		Residential

		20273401		DEN HOED, JOHN		972 HEMLOCK LOOP		Residential

		20273601		CHAPINA, OCTAVIO		144 CAMBRIDGE DR		Residential

		20273701		MOORE, DAVID		1136 E FRONT ST		Residential

		20273801		SIMONS, MARC M		1703 VILLAGE DR		Residential

		20273901		HEUSINKVELD, BARRY		106 HAWLEY ST		Residential

		20274001		STEWART, KALLI		2200 GREENVIEW CIR 14		Residential

		20274202		CHESNUT, SAMUEL		620 MAIN ST		Residential

		20274404		SCHMIDT, DONALD		2225 BLUESTEM ST A		Residential

		20274504		RESIDENT		2225 BLUESTEM ST B		Residential

		20274901		TOP, JIM		1904 BENDER PARK BLVD A		Residential

		20275001		ANTONUCCI, ANTHONY		224 W MABERRY DR 102		Residential

		20275101		MITCHELL, JOSEPH C		180 BAY LYN DR		Residential

		20275203		DORROUGH, JENNIFER		176 BAY LYN DR		Residential

		20275402		RESIDENT		8808 LINE RD		Residential

		20275501		JOHNSON, JERRY L		1323 KAMM RD		Residential

		20275601		WESTER, RICHARD H		1375 KAMM RD		Residential

		20275902		QUILLEN, BRIAN		1434 KAMM RD		Residential

		20276101		VAN DYKEN, ARNOLD		1436 KAMM RD		Residential

		20276201		SCHOUTEN, JOEL D		1429 KAMM RD		Residential

		20276301		VAN DYKEN, SHAWN		1455 KAMM RD		Residential

		20276801		VAN BERKUM, THEUNIS		1465 KAMM RD		Residential

		20277101		KOBES, CLARENCE		8783 NORTHWOOD RD		Residential

		20277201		ANDRESS, DOUGLAS M		1483 E BADGER RD		Residential

		20277301		PRUNER, PHILLIP P		8847 NORTHWOOD RD		Residential

		20277501		WILLIS, DEREK		8848 NORTHWOOD RD		Residential

		20277601		AMERICAN REFORMED CHURCH		8862 NORTHWOOD RD		Residential

		20277701		AMERICAN REFORMED CHURCH OF LYNDEN WA		8868 NORTHWOOD RD		Commercial

		20277801		WHATCOM CO FIRE PROTECTION DIST NO 21		1507 E BADGER RD		Commercial

		20278001		BADGER STORAGE LLC		1515 E BADGER RD STORM		Commercial

		20278101		SMIT, RANDALL L		8651 VINUP RD		Residential

		20278201		VANDERYACHT, DAVID L		8681 VINUP RD		Residential

		20278301		DEYOUNG, ARLEN J		8656 VINUP RD		Residential

		20278401		VAN SOEST, RONALD		8658 VINUP RD		Residential

		20278701		TORONCHUK, DANIEL		1232 BRADLEY RD		Residential

		20278801		CLIMER, DAVID J		1257 E BADGER RD		Residential

		20279201		OTTER, TROY A		8849 LINE RD		Residential

		20279301		HULL, ERRIN		8865 LINE RD		Residential

		20279401		NORTHWEST WASHINGTON FAIR ASSN		1854 KOK RD		Residential

		20279501		OPPEWALL, TED J		1662 MAIN ST		Residential

		20279701		BLANKERS, ARNOLD D		1777 FAIRVIEW ST		Residential

		20279901		DEJONG, ELDON		1241 E BADGER RD		Residential

		20280001		FREDRICK & VIRGINIA SHEA LIVING TRUST		1330 KAMM RD		Residential

		20280201		WAGTER, HARRIET		8747 NORTHWOOD RD STORM		Commercial

		20280301		WAGTER, ROBERT		1458 KAMM RD		Residential

		20280401		JONES, MARK S		1462 KAMM RD		Residential

		20280601		NEVIUS, JOHN R		8664 VINUP RD		Residential

		20281001		CORNERSTONE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL SOCIETY		8872 NORTHWOOD RD STORM		Commercial

		20281301		MCKAY, GLEN R		8793 NORTHWOOD RD		Residential

		20281401		TESELLE, KEITH		8831 NORTHWOOD RD		Residential

		20281501		SEBENS, GERALD E		8821 NORTHWOOD RD		Residential

		20281601		HANSEN, H BERNARD IV		8803 NORTHWOOD RD		Residential

		20281802		TMI HOLDINGS LLC PROPERTY		1577 E BADGER RD STORM		Commercial

		20281901		AXIOM		8650 LINE RD STORM		Commercial

		20282001		HUTCHCROFT, MARION		911 AARON DR D106		Residential

		20282101		WAZNY, MIROSLAW		1263 TURNBERRY CT		Residential

		20282302		WISER ROUND ABOUT LL RENTAL		987 AARON DR A107		Residential

		20282401		CROW , DAVID		1717 E ST		Residential

		20282502		EVANS, JEREMIAH		8372 W MEADOW LN		Residential

		20282702		KRAUSE, JON		1169 ASH ST		Residential

		20282801		ROSSI , ANTHONY C		307 KWANZAN DR		Residential

		20283002		KEEN, JOSIAN		888 PINE PL		Residential

		20283101		MONTGOMERY , LONNIE		879 HEMLOCK CT		Residential

		20283201		GIBLIN, SHAWN		1866 N BRIDGEVIEW DR		Residential

		20283302		YOUN, SUNG J		2200 GREENVIEW CIR 15		Residential

		20283501		BARCZI, KENNETH		149 ROSEMARY WAY		Residential

		20283701		CUELLAR, RANDY		1403 WESTVIEW CIR		Residential

		20283801		BOUMA, JESS		902 CAPTAIN BAY CT		Residential

		20283901		BRENNAN, TERRY		1656 LIBERTY ST 202		Residential

		20284002		STRAND, ERIK		502 E FRONT ST		Residential

		20284101		MORGAN, ANTHONY		415 STREMLER DR		Residential

		20284201		HOLTERMAN, JEAN		1787 EMERALD WAY		Residential

		20284401		KLYN, MARY NESTLE		1785 KOK RD		Residential

		20284501		RYSKAMP, DONALD		266 W MABERRY DR 103		Residential

		20284604		ZUNIGA, JAHN		301 E GROVER ST		Residential

		20285001		THORPE, KRIS		1419 FRONT ST		Residential

		20285101		HILDEBRAND, JORDAN		8782 VINUP RD		Residential

		20285201		BOUCHARD RENTAL		309 9TH ST		Residential

		20285301		GRANT , JEFFREY		1530 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20285602		RIDGE, ALYSSA		147 PARK VIEW DR		Residential

		20285801		PAINTER, SCOTT D		185 W MABERRY DR		Residential

		20285901		MIZE, BRIAN  P		1359 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20286001		LYNDEN PROPERTIES LLC RENTAL ACCOUNT		1911 AARON DR A		Residential

		20286101		LYNDEN PROPERTIES LLC RENTAL ACCOUNT		1911 AARON DR B		Residential

		20286201		LYNDEN PROPERTIES LLC RENTAL ACCOUNT		1911 AARON DR C		Residential

		20286501		BRONKEMA, BOB		2176 BLUESTEM ST		Residential

		20286902		KLING, JANET		1313 LUPIN ST		Residential

		20287101		BURNS, KENDALL D		1612 S TARA CT		Residential

		20287201		RICE, GREGORY		816 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		20287301		WHILES, TREVOR		2024 CHERRY ST		Residential

		20287501		COOK, BRADY		883 PINE PL		Residential

		20287602		TMI HOLDINGS LLC		1575 E BADGER RD		Residential

		20287701		OBERWORTMANN, SUSAN J		202 VINE WAY		Residential

		20287801		OCHELTREE, BART		711 VINE ST		Residential

		20287901		SOUTHWOOD, JORDAN		1498 LUPIN ST		Residential

		20288001		BURT, ERIK		1525 WESTVIEW CIR		Residential

		20288101		OBERMAYER, JAMES		561 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		20288201		HARPER, SANDRA L		333 PARK PL		Residential

		20288301		BOVENKAMP, MARTIN P		2102 SHORTCAKE LN		Residential

		20288401		GELEYNSE, JOHN A		1309 WOODFIELD DR		Residential

		20288702		MCCULLOUGH, TRAVIS		2103 BLUESTEM ST		Residential

		20288801		OLIVER, KEVIN		1366 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20288901		DOWDY, EMILY E		1509 WESTVIEW PL		Residential

		20289101		PAULSEN, BRYANT		1832 ALEX DR		Residential

		20289302		GALLIGAN, TREVOR		1700 EMERALD WAY		Residential

		20289404		BURRILL, PAULA		500 FIELDSTONE LOOP 20		Residential

		20289601		DUPUIS, HAROLD J		114 S 14TH ST		Residential

		20289901		KRANSA LLC RENTAL PROPERTY		2216 MERCEDES PL		Commercial

		20290001		KOOY, MIKE		1709 KOK RD		Residential

		20290101		KORNELIS, ROBERT		923 AARON DR C107		Residential

		20290302		POTTER, KIM		1073 RIDGEWAY DR		Residential

		20290502		WILLIAMS, CHAD		1901 HEARTLAND DR		Residential

		20290701		SMITH, RONALD G		1137 N CASCADE CT		Residential

		20290801		WOOD, MARILYN		2007 BLUEBELL DR		Residential

		20290901		LOOP, ADAM		412 CASCADE WAY		Residential

		20291202		EGGERT, TIMINA		116 TWIN SISTER LOOP		Residential

		20291301		VAN WEERDHUIZEN, MARIA T		209 10TH ST		Residential

		20291401		SINGH/KAUR		200 E SUNRISE DR		Residential

		20291501		DEBOER, DALE		1609 KOK RD		Residential

		20291601		WELLS, JON P		1533 WESTVIEW PL		Residential

		20292601		CERRETO, ROCCO		411 10TH ST		Residential

		20292701		HEUTINK, KELLY		1742 BAKER CROWN CIR		Residential

		20292901		PANORAMA HOLDINGS LLC PROPERTIES		1182 E GROVER ST A		Residential

		20293003		PANORAMA HOLDINGS LLC		1182 E GROVER ST B		Residential

		20293101		YAROVOY, VERA		1182 E GROVER ST C		Residential

		20293204		CAMMON, QUENTON		1182 E GROVER ST D		Residential

		20293401		MULDER, BRANDON		1239 SPRUCE CIR 3B		Residential

		20293501		KERSHNER, JOHN		8321 DOUBLE DITCH RD		Residential

		20293701		VANSLYKE, ROLLO		1744 PINE ST		Residential

		20293801		BOUMA, TRAVIS		1403 LARKSPUR ST		Residential

		20293901		COOK , ELLIOTT E		601 GARDEN DR		Residential

		20294201		GOMEZ, JAIME ESTRADA		802 E GROVER ST		Residential

		20294301		SINGH, HARDEEP		1905 BUTTERCUP DR		Residential

		20294601		FOLKERTSMA DAIRY FARM LLC		1137 AARON DR A		Residential

		20294701		FOLKERTSMA DAIRY FARM LLC		1137 AARON DR B		Residential

		20294801		FOLKERTSMA DAIRY FARM LLC		1137 AARON DR C		Residential

		20294901		FOLKERTSMA DAIRY FARM LLC		1137 AARON DR D		Residential

		20295001		WILKS, DANIEL ANTHONY		1964 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20295101		ELLINGBOE, PETER		211 BC AVE		Residential

		20295201		LANGSTRAAT, KURT		830 BENDER PL		Residential

		20295301		SAMOUKOVIC, MLADEN		500 HEATHER LN		Residential

		20295402		VERBREE, JUANITA		8872 DEPOT RD 101		Residential

		20295602		NEW WORC (IX) DEVELOPMENT & MGMT LLC		8872 DEPOT RD 105		Residential

		20296401		HERWERDEN, KENNETH H		1328 BRADLEY MEADOWS CT		Residential

		20296801		TERPSTRA FAMILY LLC		1921 BENDER PARK BLVD B		Residential

		20297101		TINKLENBERG, JAY		224 STREMLER DR		Residential

		20297201		TERPSTRA FAMILY LLC		1921 BENDER PARK BLVD A		Residential

		20297401		HILT, MARTIN H		1001 EDGEWATER LN		Residential

		20297501		ENNENS BROTHERS PARTNERSHIP		8156 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD		Commercial

		20297701		CURD, M. PAUL		2200 GREENVIEW CIR 1		Residential

		20297801		YATES, GEOFFREY		540 WILDROSE LN		Residential

		20297901		VANSELOW, DAVID		2086 GREENVIEW LN		Residential

		20298004		LOGAN, JACK		2200 GREENVIEW CIR 2		Residential

		20298201		BANHAM, STEPHEN  R		1761 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20298301		VANWEERDHUIZEN, GERRIT		1896 ALEX DR		Residential

		20298401		EDGAR LOCKHART PROPERTY		2200 GREENVIEW CIR 7		Residential

		20298501		EDGAR LOCKHART PROPERTY		2200 GREENVIEW CIR 8		Residential

		20298701		HOLMES, JEFFREY		702 VINE ST		Residential

		20298901		DAVID DUBROW REVOCABLE TRUST		211 8TH ST		Commercial

		20299001		HEUSINKVELD, MARGARET		1061 EDGEWATER LN		Residential

		20299102		BOOTSMA, PAUL		849 MAIN ST		Residential

		20299301		BARNES, MARITA		987 AARON DR A105		Residential

		20299403		BOUMA, RACHEL		1409 LIBERTY ST		Residential

		20299501		KRANSA LLC RENTAL		703 JUDSON ST 101		Residential

		20299601		RHEA, PETE		703 JUDSON ST 102		Residential

		20299701		HOEKEMA, PERLENE		703 JUDSON ST 201		Residential

		20299803		POLINDER, SHERMAN		703 JUDSON ST 202		Residential

		20299901		KRANSA LLC RENTAL PROPERTY		703 JUDSON ST GRNDS		Residential

		20300001		MONROE, CALEB J		409 EDSON ST		Residential

		20300101		VOGEL RENTAL		1904 BUTTERCUP DR		Residential

		20300201		LUNA , CESAR		408 CASCADE WAY		Residential

		20300305		MCCAFFERY, REBECCA		236 W MABERRY DR 201		Residential

		20300402		DAVIS, KENNETH W		371 N PARK ST		Residential

		20300501		ROBINSON, DONALD  W		1570 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20300601		YUE, YAN BIN		715 RYEGRASS LN		Residential

		20300701		HONCOOP, SHAYNE		1785 MAIN ST		Residential

		20301201		NEW WORC (IX) DEVELOPMENT & MGMT LLC		8844 DEPOT RD 101		Residential

		20301501		NEW WORC (IX) DEVELOPMENT & MGMT LLC		8844 DEPOT RD 105		Residential

		20301801		NEW WORC (IX) DEVELOPMENT & MGMT LLC		8844 DEPOT RD 112		Residential

		20302201		NEW WORC (IX) DEVELOPMENT & MGMT LLC		8844 DEPOT RD 204		Residential

		20302501		NEW WORC (IX) DEVELOPMENT & MGMT LLC		8844 DEPOT RD 207		Residential

		20302601		NEW WORC (IX) DEVELOPMENT & MGMT LLC		8844 DEPOT RD 208		Residential

		20302801		NEW WORC (IX) DEVELOPMENT & MGMT LLC		8844 DEPOT RD 211		Residential

		20303302		REECE, LORETTA		8844 DEPOT RD 306		Residential

		20303501		NEW WORC (IX) DEVELOPMENT & MGMT LLC		8844 DEPOT RD 308		Residential

		20303702		NEW WORC (IX) DEVELOPMENT & MGMT LLC		8844 DEPOT RD 310		Residential

		20303801		THE VILLAGE AT GARDEN GREEN CONDO ASSOC		8844 DEPOT RD COMMON		Residential

		20304003		ROSENBAUM, DIANA		807 FRONT ST		Residential

		20304201		ENGELS, MIKE		305 NOOKSACK AVE		Commercial

		20304302		RUSH, MICAH		1630 WESTVIEW CIR		Residential

		20304601		BARON, CHAD		705 VINE ST		Residential

		20304701		MARSTON, RANDALL		8555 BENDER RD		Residential

		20304801		LOLKEMA, DONIS		248 MABERRY LOOP		Residential

		20304901		CITY OF LYNDEN		745 E BADGER RD		Commercial

		20305002		MORRIS, CHRISTOPHER		1399 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20305101		CROMBIE, MARIA		2200 GREENVIEW CIR 30		Residential

		20305201		BOUMA , MICHAEL		1711 FRONT ST 1&2		Commercial

		20305301		WHITE, DOUGLAS V		2228 SHEA ST		Residential

		20305402		CAUTHORN, LAWRENCE		1612 KOK RD		Residential

		20305601		VISSER, MARK		915 JUDSON ST		Residential

		20306203		KINSLOW, TIFFANY		806 JUDSON ST		Residential

		20306402		PILLAY, SHIU KUMAR		1914 HEARTLAND DR		Residential

		20306501		WESTOVER, KENNETH D		1847 ALEX DR		Residential

		20306601		TRAVIS AND KELLY CHUN PROPERTY		1287 SPRUCE CIR 9A		Residential

		20306701		TRAVIS AND KELLY CHUN PROPERTY		1287 SPRUCE CIR 9B		Residential

		20306901		VANDERVEEN, JASON B		1384 BRADLEY MEADOWS LN		Residential

		20307001		TURETGEN, EROL		2158 LITTLEFIELD CT		Residential

		20307101		BROSSOIT, NICHOLAS J		561 WILDROSE CIR		Residential

		20307301		VASQUEZ, ALBERTO		1324 ELM ST		Residential

		20307601		LOPEZ, MIGUEL L		137 W MABERRY DR		Residential

		20307704		GARZA, STEPHANIE		415 E FRONT ST		Residential

		20307801		BRISKIN, KELLY		802 BENDER PL		Residential

		20307901		MCCLAIN, SUSAN		1374 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20308201		DEGROOT , THOMAS		828 W PARK DR		Residential

		20308401		WASSERMAN RENTAL		1138 AARON DR		Residential

		20308503		GUTIERREZ, HERLINDA		2185 FRONT ST		Residential

		20308901		ALLEN, SHELLY		1764 BURLWOOD WAY		Residential

		20309001		LECOMPTE, RYAN		2208 MAIN ST		Residential

		20309101		VAN RY, TRACEE		1280 SALIX LN		Residential

		20309201		WOLFISBERG, COLLEEN		1872 ALEX DR		Residential

		20309301		QUIRAM, TAMMY		802 S PARK CT		Residential

		20309401		ALSUM, JOHN T		1729 FRONT ST		Residential

		20309501		HART, MIA		1720 SPRING MEADOWS DR		Residential

		20309601		PAWAR, AMANDIP		1613 S TARA CT		Residential

		20309804		SPINELLI, PHIL		266 W MABERRY DR 202		Residential

		20310201		HARRISON, GEORGE		1508 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20310301		ALLEN, DIANE  Y		889 FERN DR		Residential

		20310501		ANDERSON, JASON		1858 ALEX DR		Residential

		20310601		BELTMAN, TONYA M		511 BROOKFIELD CT		Residential

		20310701		ROBERTSON, SHERI K		808 EDSON ST		Residential

		20310802		KUZINA, PAUL		1001 PINE ST		Residential

		20311001		FOREFRONT VENTURES, LLC		444 FRONT ST		Commercial

		20311101		LEIGHTON, DAVID G		1684 LEXI LOOP		Residential

		20311201		GONZALEZ, FERNANDO H		541 DAISY LN		Residential

		20311302		MARTIN, EVERRETT		603 N FOREST CT		Residential

		20311401		STRANDGARD, ALFRED		1521 WESTVIEW PL		Residential

		20311504		VEENBAAS, DAVID		176 W MABERRY DR B		Residential

		20311601		CHADD, BONNIE		1553 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20311702		WILLIAMS, GREG		1648 SCENIC PL		Residential

		20311801		SCHOFIELD, MICHAEL		2006 BLUEBELL DR		Residential

		20312101		CONZO, KRISTIN		1381 BRADLEY MEADOWS CT		Residential

		20312201		CHAD SIMMONS RENTAL PROPERTY		8362 DOUBLE DITCH RD		Residential

		20312301		JENSEN, DOUG		8629 BENDER RD		Residential

		20312401		CITY OF LYNDEN		8727 BENSON RD		Residential

		20312501		BOLLINGER, AMANDA		1819 MAIN ST		Residential

		20312801		ARNOLD, SHERMAN L		1197 EDGEWATER LN		Residential

		20313001		CHRISTIAN HEALTH CARE CENTER		851 AARON DR GRNDS		Commercial

		20313101		JOHN , JAMES G		2262 DOGWOOD ST		Residential

		20313201		GLUNT, KRISTINE		262 W MABERRY DR 104		Residential

		20313301		STAUFFER, JEREMY		330 S PARK ST		Residential

		20313402		HERNANDEZ, JOSEPH		2200 GREENVIEW CIR 13		Residential

		20313601		STEPHAN, BO		1422 FOXTAIL ST		Residential

		20313701		SALDIVAR, JERIMY B		370 S PARK ST		Residential

		20313901		VISSER, LANCE		1112 BRIDGEVIEW DR		Residential

		20314001		KECK, JOELL		1730 BAKER CROWN CIR		Residential

		20314102		ROBERTS, CHAD		777 IVY ST		Residential

		20314301		VIS, DAVID		719 EDSON ST		Residential

		20314501		LANGE, JONATHAN		855 BESS BAY DR		Residential

		20314701		DAVIS, KYLE		824 HEMLOCK CT		Residential

		20314801		MARTIN, GARY JR.		210 SPRINGVIEW DR		Residential

		20314901		DOUGLAS, SHARON  K		212 S PARK DR		Residential

		20315001		MILSTEAD, PAUL		1072 RIDGEWAY DR		Residential

		20315101		BRAND, JEFFREY		1112 CASCADE WAY		Residential

		20315201		MICKLEY, MARVIN		709 WOOD VIEW CT		Residential

		20315601		LINDSAY, JAMES		2149 OAK ST		Residential

		20315701		DEBOER, TAYLOR		1820 ALEX DR		Residential

		20315801		TABERT, TIMOTHY J		704 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		20315901		DERUYTER, BRENT		1001 E FRONT ST		Residential

		20316201		RINGENBACH, DEAN		2110 SHORTCAKE LN		Residential

		20316401		FLETT, ADAM		1271 BRADLEY RD		Residential

		20316601		LYNDEN ASSOCIATES LLC PROPERTY		1925 NORTH PRAIRIE LN		Commercial

		20316701		LYNDEN ASSOCIATES LLC PROPERTY		1947 NORTH PRAIRIE LN		Commercial

		20316801		AVIS, DAVID		8850 DEPOT RD B		Residential

		20316902		WENTZELL, JOSEPH MICHAEL		1934 EMERALD WAY		Residential

		20317001		NEWCOMB , AARON		210 WOODFIELD DR		Residential

		20317301		FUNKHOUSER, ROBERT M		1580 MAIN ST		Residential

		20317501		RICHARDS, JASON		1413 FRONT ST		Residential

		20317801		KHAN RENTAL		8168 BOB HALL RD		Residential

		20317901		HIBDON, CORY		109 S 15TH ST		Residential

		20318002		SHARP, CODY		8529 VINUP RD		Residential

		20318402		BOSCH, ROBERT		843 LOOMIS TRAIL RD		Residential

		20318701		CITY OF LYNDEN		524 RIVERVIEW RD GRNDS-IR		Commercial

		20318801		LYNDEN ASSOCIATES LLC PROPERTY		1931 NORTH PRAIRIE LN		Commercial

		20318901		LYNDEN ASSOCIATES LLC PROPERTY		1939 NORTH PRAIRIE LN		Commercial

		20319001		KORTHUIS, VERLYN		636 DAHLIA ST		Residential

		20319102		VARKENTIN, LARISA		1012 BENSON LN		Residential

		20319202		DAVENPORT, MATHEW		1601 C ST		Residential

		20319301		RIHERD, ROBERT W		8455 BENSON RD		Residential

		20319502		BHATHAL, DARSHPREET S		1124 N CASCADE CT		Residential

		20319601		LEE, BRIAN S		701 CEDAR DR		Residential

		20319701		GADWA, JOHN		1571 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20319902		MORRIS, MICHAEL		413 SUNRISE DR		Residential

		20320001		THE SMITH LIVING TRUST		1521 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20320103		DYKSTRA, GLEN		2272 JAMES CIR A		Residential

		20320201		KING, CAGNEY		1139 VINE ST		Residential

		20320302		BURCHAM, ROBERT		1416 LUPIN ST		Residential

		20320501		KOOIMAN, ADRIAN		413 MABERRY LOOP		Residential

		20320701		MOORE , TYLER		1449 SPRUCE ST		Residential

		20320801		HUNTER, ARTHUR		1393 KAMM RD		Residential

		20320901		MINAKER, LEWIS		2116 BLUESTEM ST		Residential

		20321001		ENGELS, JASON		2126 SHORTCAKE LN		Residential

		20321201		MARR, KATHERINE		102 CAMBRIDGE DR		Residential

		20321301		GUNST, KYLE		853 LOOMIS TRAIL RD		Residential

		20321501		TRACTOR SUPPLY		1898 FRONT ST		Commercial

		20321701		MAGRATH, PAUL		506 WOOD CREEK DR		Residential

		20321801		GERLACH, MATTHEW		1361 KAMM RD		Residential

		20322101		TEVELDE, BRIAN		1113 EDGEWATER LN		Residential

		20322301		ROCHE, GEORGE		803 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		20322401		MCDOWELL, JERRY L		333 N PARK ST		Residential

		20322701		HUGGINS, LOUIS FRED JR		1586 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20322802		SMITH, DOUG		1559 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20322901		LYNDEN ASSOCIATES LLC PROPERTY		1953 NORTH PRAIRIE LN		Commercial

		20323001		LYNDEN ASSOCIATES LLC PROPERTY		1959 NORTH PRAIRIE LN		Commercial

		20323101		HINKLE, JEFFREY W		1441 PINE ST		Residential

		20323301		VANLOO, JARREN		356 S PARK ST		Residential

		20323701		DAVIS, RAYMOND		1124 RIDGEWAY DR		Residential

		20323801		SCHOLTEN, MICHAEL		604 N FOREST CT		Residential

		20323901		SMIT, MIKE		882 PINE PL		Residential

		20324101		SHIPLEY, JEFF		810 S PARK CT		Residential

		20324301		CRABTREE, DEVIN		2125 SHORTCAKE LN		Residential

		20324505		LEBEL, BRIDGET		2140 BLUESTEM ST		Residential

		20324601		WILLIAMS, SHARON		812 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		20325002		CHOUKALAS, CHRISTOPHER		1342 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20325106		PETERSON, LATASHIA		8457 BENSON RD		Residential

		20325202		PONTIOUS, MICHAEL		214 14TH ST		Residential

		20325501		KOK ROAD APARTMENTS LLC		1729 KOK RD A		Residential

		20325601		CRAWFORD, LISA		1729 KOK RD B		Residential

		20325704		COLMENARES, LUIS		1729 KOK RD C		Residential

		20325804		MELENDEZ, GERARDO		1729 KOK RD D		Residential

		20326601		KOK ROAD APARTMENTS LLC		1729 KOK RD GRNDS		Residential

		20326801		COOKE, BEVERLY  J		1551 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20326901		BARKER, ZACH		1230 GARDEN CIR		Residential

		20327001		WILT, ERIC F		215 9TH ST		Residential

		20327201		PARTLOW, K. REID		8057 FLYNN RD		Residential

		20327301		PARTLOW, KENNETH  G		8386 MEADOW LN		Residential

		20327402		LAMPERS, NOELLE		1563 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20327501		KLEINHUIZEN, JORDAN		1125 CASCADE WAY		Residential

		20327601		RUST , PAT		735 IVY ST		Residential

		20327701		NILES, THEODORE  J		1725 E ST		Residential

		20327802		ROSSITER, JIMMY D.		1517 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20328701		STEVENSON, BRANDI  J		1225 ASH ST		Residential

		20328802		RAEDEKER, JOHN		312 ISLAND GREEN WAY		Residential

		20328901		RUTH BAJEMA RENTAL ACCOUNT		792 E BADGER RD		Residential

		20329001		CALLAHAN, JASON		1313 N GARDEN WAY		Residential

		20329201		YURK, LINDA		500 FIELDSTONE LOOP 53		Residential

		20329401		GORDON, JOSH		2137 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20329501		RUS, KEVIN A		931 E FRONT ST		Residential

		20329602		HENDRICKS, TAMI MICHELLE		2073 WILLOW ST		Residential

		20329705		BANHAM, HILLARY		500 DAISY LN		Residential

		20329801		VOGEL, RUTH		1975 BENDER PARK BLVD B		Residential

		20329901		RUITER, JANIS		110 12TH ST A		Residential

		20330201		KOK, JOYCE		714 19TH ST A		Residential

		20330301		HEINRICHS, GORDON		536 SUNRISE DR		Residential

		20330401		SMITH, MARLENE		502 WOOD CREEK DR		Residential

		20330501		STOCKTON, DONALD K		2151 MERCEDES DR		Residential

		20330801		AMERICOLD		406 2ND ST E END MACH SHOP/OLD COMPLEX		Industrial

		20330901		KAPAN, DYLAN		345 S PARK ST		Residential

		20331001		MILLER, JENNIFER		1346 MAIN ST		Residential

		20331105		TOLSMA, MIKE		1463 LARKSPUR ST		Residential

		20331201		STUART, CHARLES		436 MABERRY LOOP		Residential

		20331401		CORRANS, JAMES E		2128 FESCUE ST		Residential

		20331602		ARMSTRONG, RUSSELL		1872 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20331901		VANDERYACHT , DEAN A		1843 MAIN ST F-4		Residential

		20332101		LAVERGNE, BRIAN		205 S 16TH ST		Residential

		20332301		SPENCER , ROBERT		504 19TH ST		Residential

		20332601		SCHOLTEN, LEROY		8655 BROOKFIELD DR		Residential

		20332801		VANDIEST, MCKENZY		2117 LITTLEFIELD CT		Residential

		20332901		PHILLIPS, DANIEL		1437 COLONY CT		Residential

		20333001		HUGHES, NANCY H		2007 BUTTERCUP DR		Residential

		20333401		CASTILLO, GILDARDO		1721 KOK RD A		Residential

		20333504		CADENAS, HERNANDEZ		1721 KOK RD B		Residential

		20333601		KOK RD APARTMENTS LLC RENTAL		1721 KOK RD C		Residential

		20333704		JAUREGUI RUBIO, SINAHI		1721 KOK RD D		Residential

		20333801		KOK ROAD APARTMENTS LLC		1721 KOK RD GRNDS		Residential

		20333901		LYNDEN ASSOCIATES LLC PROPERTY		1967 NORTH PRAIRIE LN		Commercial

		20334001		LYNDEN ASSOCIATES LLC PROPERTY		1975 NORTH PRAIRIE LN		Commercial

		20334102		CARBAJAL, JOSHUA		1100 AARON DR		Residential

		20334202		DYKSTRA, GLEN		2213 JAMES CIR C		Residential

		20334401		METZGER, NORMAN C		2200 OAK ST		Residential

		20334502		JAHNS, KAREL		1557 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20334701		DEHAAN, TRAVIS		890 FERN DR		Residential

		20334804		SLOAN, HANNAH		2162 SHEA ST		Residential

		20334901		BAJEMA, DONNA		8709 VINUP RD		Residential

		20335101		MANNINO, ANTHONY		2232 BLUESTEM ST		Residential

		20335301		FOSTER, ERIC		1712 SPRING MEADOWS DR		Residential

		20335401		BERGSMA, ALEX		1987 WOODSMAN DR		Residential

		20335601		LIKE A ROCK LLC		2270 SEDGE ST		Commercial

		20336101		STANGLAND, LAURA		1812 PINE ST		Residential

		20336201		MORGAN FAMILY TRUST		401 MABERRY LOOP		Residential

		20336301		DUPRE, EMMET		1512 FRONT ST		Residential

		20336402		TIGHTLINE CONSTRUCTION RENTAL		109 JUDSON ST ALY		Residential

		20336603		JOHNSON, TARA		8490 BENSON RD		Residential

		20336701		KOONER, PARDEEP		1861 EMERALD WAY		Residential

		20336801		KNAPP, ROBERT		303 EDGEWATER LN		Residential

		20337004		WOHLRAB, GWEN		1310 FRONT ST		Residential

		20337301		DOMINGUEZ-GONZALEZ, CIRILO		205 CEDAR ST		Residential

		20337401		MCDONALD, JOHN		703 N PARK ST		Residential

		20337604		CARROLL, ALYSON		1427 YARROW CT		Residential

		20337702		CRISDAN HOLDINGS LLC		1425 C ST		Residential

		20337901		TMI HOLDINGS LLC		663 E BADGER RD GRNDS		Commercial

		20338201		LINEAGE LOGISTICS LLC		604 CURT MABERRY RD		Commercial

		20338301		CITY OF LYNDEN		524 RIVERVIEW RD GRNDS-EQ		Commercial

		20338502		SCHAMEL, CHUCK		2115 BLUESTEM ST		Residential

		20338601		TOLRUD, RANDALL		2249 JAMES CIR D		Residential

		20338901		DE BEELD, MARJORIE S		815 JUDSON ST 201		Residential

		20339002		GUSTAFSON, DAGRUNN M.		1660 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20339101		BLATZ, BRUCE		852 W PARK DR		Residential

		20339201		SPIEGLE, MICHAEL		1008 GLENNING ST		Residential

		20339301		OLSON, PHILIP M		8360 DOUBLE DITCH RD		Residential

		20339402		LEAVITT, NATALIE		1725 C ST		Residential

		20339501		MATA, ROBERTO		222 E SUNRISE DR		Residential

		20339601		FOREFRONT VENTURES, LLC		100 5TH ST		Commercial

		20339801		WARNER, MELISSA		918 FRONT ST		Residential

		20339901		TAVERNIER, TAMMY		1137 RIDGEWAY DR		Residential

		20340001		GRANGER, FREDERICK  M		1205 TURNBERRY CT		Residential

		20340201		TWEIT, RYAN		1724 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20340301		SHELLY , DUANE  E		1708 VILLAGE DR		Residential

		20340401		BURTON , RACHEL ELIZABETH		2000 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20340702		CRISDAN HOLDINGS LLC		408 EDSON ST		Residential

		20340901		MOORE, MATTHEW		825 19TH ST		Residential

		20341103		LISKOVS, DIMITRUS		2054 BENDER PARK BLVD B		Residential

		20341201		MURA, MEGAN		2109 SHORTCAKE LN		Residential

		20341301		NIEUWSMA RENTAL ACCOUNT		1271 E BADGER RD		Residential

		20341401		SUKHJINDER RENTAL		1436 ELM ST		Residential

		20341502		JAMESON, JEFFREY		8603 BENSON RD		Residential

		20341603		HEGGEM, KAREN		101 CREEKVIEW CREST		Residential

		20341702		DEGROOT, WILLIAM		1309 BRADLEY MEADOWS CT		Residential

		20341902		TOLSMA, DAVID		110 MAIN ST		Residential

		20342004		BARTLETT, MICAH		1464 LUPIN ST		Residential

		20342101		GOLLIN, DAVID		2246 BLUESTEM ST		Residential

		20342301		FINN, MICHAEL		1983 WOODSMAN DR		Residential

		20342401		CULVER, MARILYN		911 AARON DR D101		Residential

		20342501		BLANKERS, BEN		1700 BRADLEY RD		Residential

		20342602		LEE, SCOTT		208 E SUNRISE DR		Residential

		20342702		SINGH, ARVIND		1303 SPRUCE ST		Residential

		20342802		MAHONE, KELLY		1440 BRADLEY MEADOWS LN		Residential

		20343001		LANGSTRAAT, NATHAN		865 W PARK DR		Residential

		20343101		GILL, KULDEEP		1132 AARON DR		Residential

		20343201		PELLEBOER, HARVEY A		1319 D ST 1		Commercial

		20343301		ENGLEDOW, CLINTON		1621 LEXI LOOP		Residential

		20343501		DRAAYER, BRAD		872 FERN DR		Residential

		20343602		STEELE, JOHN		2285 JAMES CIR A		Residential

		20343701		POSTMA RENTAL		107 DIVISION ST		Residential

		20343901		MORS, MICHAEL		8600 BONANZA DR		Residential

		20344301		MCALLISTER , DANIEL		1125 AARON DR B		Residential

		20345201		CITY OF LYNDEN		444 FRONT ST GRNDS		Commercial

		20345301		SISCHO, NORA		201 S 16TH ST		Residential

		20345501		HERSMAN RENTAL		2142 SHORTCAKE LN		Residential

		20345601		WALTERS, KEVIN		2150 SHORTCAKE LN		Residential

		20345702		BARBARA BALVANZ FAMILY TRUST		221 CREEKVIEW CREST		Residential

		20345801		LYNDEN BARBER SHOP		818 FRONT ST		Commercial

		20346001		HEERSPINK, RYAN		827 BIRCH ST		Residential

		20346401		DAVIS, THERESE		208 9TH ST		Residential

		20346602		WILHITE, JAY		217 E SUNRISE DR		Residential

		20346701		HENTZ, HEATHER		1013 W CASCADE LN		Residential

		20346802		RAY, MICHAEL		2158 SHORTCAKE LN		Residential

		20346901		HEIDE, ROBERT L		1509 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20347002		ALANIZ, PAYTON		8507 DEPOT RD		Residential

		20347101		HWANG YUN, PYONG		1867 N BRIDGEVIEW DR		Residential

		20347301		CRUZ, MONIKA		8506 CEDAR CT		Residential

		20347401		SALGADO, RAMCES		603 WOOD CREEK DR		Residential

		20347501		GIBSON, DAVE		763 N PARK ST		Residential

		20347601		STEELE, CHRISTOPHER		114 MAIN ST		Residential

		20347701		BENDIXEN, LEVI R		1020 GLENNING ST		Residential

		20347801		HOFFMAN, FRANZ		1019 FRONT ST		Residential

		20348001		FROST, RICHARD		424 MABERRY LOOP		Residential

		20348201		TIMMERMANS, TJ		1804 FAIRVIEW CT		Residential

		20348301		POWELL, ERIC		928 PINE ST		Residential

		20348402		BROWN, DAVID		8718 VINUP RD		Residential

		20348502		VAN DYKE, FAITH NOZOMI		262 W MABERRY DR 201		Residential

		20348605		VANEPS, JOSH		1601 MAIN ST		Residential

		20348701		MYETTE, DARCY		1424 LARKSPUR ST		Residential

		20348803		BASS, NANCY		1703 KOK RD		Residential

		20348901		TERBEEK RENTAL		815 KENWOOD WAY		Residential

		20349101		CITY OF LYNDEN		915 AARON DR PUMP STA		Commercial

		20349201		CITY OF LYNDEN		8281 DOUBLE DITCH RD PUMP STA		Commercial

		20349301		CITY OF LYNDEN		8463 DEPOT RD PUMP STA		Commercial

		20349401		CITY OF LYNDEN		180 CREEKVIEW CREST PUMP STA		Commercial

		20349501		CITY OF LYNDEN		726 E FRONT ST PUMP STA		Commercial

		20349601		CITY OF LYNDEN		103 W MABERRY DR PUMP STA		Commercial

		20349701		HOGAN, DANIEL		1975 WOODSMAN DR		Residential

		20349801		READ, WARREN		200 LIBERTY ST		Residential

		20349901		DYKSTRA, MARGARET		1833 ALEX DR		Residential

		20350301		SCHMITT, TREVER J		1789 KOK RD		Residential

		20350402		STARKENBURG, CAMMIE		106 9TH ST		Residential

		20350601		CHEN, SHAOYUAN		1550 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20350801		TURRELL, EDMUND		520 WILDROSE CIR		Residential

		20350902		A&B FAMILY REAL ESTATE LLC		925 E FRONT ST		Residential

		20351201		PRENTICE, ADAM		764 N PARK ST		Residential

		20351304		SHAISHNIKOSS, AILEEN		264 W MABERRY DR 104		Residential

		20351501		GROENEWEG, JASON		8802 NORTHWOOD RD		Residential

		20351601		WERNER, GREGORY G		2100 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20352001		LA FRENIERE, BRIAN		1324 BRIDGEVIEW DR		Residential

		20352101		PLAGERMAN, JOHN H		1190 GARDEN CIR		Residential

		20352201		SCHOLES, LORA		1916 TWIN SISTER CT		Residential

		20352301		LAIR, MELANIE		1791 KOK RD		Residential

		20352504		EIDSVIK, JENNIFER		1525 PRIMROSE CT		Residential

		20352601		REED, DAVID		2260 BLUESTEM ST		Residential

		20353201		HICKS, MARK		839 BIRCH ST		Residential

		20353301		ESHUIS , JASMINE		8306 DOUBLE DITCH RD		Residential

		20353402		STOVALL, JOE		1979 WOODSMAN DR		Residential

		20353502		BALVANZ, TITUS		711 N 8TH ST		Residential

		20353601		GUISEWITE, RENEE  M		1506 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20354002		CULPEPPER, JAMES		885 SUNRISE DR		Residential

		20354101		STRAUSER, MIKE		8854 DEPOT RD B		Residential

		20354401		AARON DRIVE PROPERTIES LLC		801 AARON DR		Commercial

		20354501		AARON DRIVE PROPERTIES LLC		817 AARON DR NORTH		Commercial

		20354601		AARON DRIVE PROPERTIES LLC		817 AARON DR SOUTH		Commercial

		20354701		AARON DRIVE PROPERTIES LLC		801 AARON DR GRNDS		Residential

		20354801		AARON DRIVE PROPERTIES LLC		801 AARON DR STORM		Commercial

		20355002		LORD, BRANDON		1548 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20355101		STAUFFER, KEVIN		8419 DOUBLE DITCH RD		Residential

		20355301		VANBEEK, BRANDON		1437 SPRUCE ST		Residential

		20355401		BOUMA , ROBERT		819 FRONT ST		Commercial

		20355502		NEUFELDT, MACKENZIE		108 S 7TH ST		Commercial

		20355603		LONG, DAVID		605 BROOK CT		Residential

		20355704		DYKSTRA, THEODORE		8841 LINE RD 101		Residential

		20355806		DIAZ, SAMUEL		8841 LINE RD 102		Residential

		20355901		BASEDEN, JASON		8841 LINE RD 103		Residential

		20356001		REGIS, MIKE		8785 VINUP RD		Residential

		20356102		TOM ROOSMA		1305 PEARL LOOP		Residential

		20356201		SHEETS, TRAVIS		8554 BENDER RD		Residential

		20356301		HICKS , WILL		109 S BC AVE		Residential

		20356401		PINEDA , PEDRO		1602 FRONT ST		Residential

		20356701		DEGROOT , ROBERT		500 FIELDSTONE LOOP 51		Residential

		20356802		INGHAM, CHAD		2141 LITTLEFIELD CT		Residential

		20357002		HERITAGE APARTMENTS		134 E GROVER ST		Commercial

		20357102		GUDDAL, TOR		1310 E ST		Residential

		20357201		JACOBS , AMY		846 N 8TH ST		Residential

		20357301		CLARK , JESSE		8628 BENDER RD		Residential

		20357401		MEYER , TIMOTHY		2224 OAK ST		Residential

		20357503		18 PARADISE LLP		201 E HOMESTEAD BLVD		Commercial

		20357603		18 PARADISE LLP		0 HOMESTEAD BLVD PROPERTY I		Commercial

		20357703		18 PARADISE LLP		300 SUNRISE DR GRNDS		Commercial

		20357803		18 PARADISE LLP		759 E BADGER RD		Commercial

		20357901		GARCIA, TESSA		408 17TH ST		Residential

		20358001		MARTIN , JOHN  L		8597 BENSON RD		Residential

		20358101		PEACH , CHRIS		1300 LARKSPUR ST		Residential

		20358601		VAN HOFWEGEN, ALLAN		2175 BLUESTEM ST		Residential

		20358802		ITO, JUSTIN Y.		1372 LARKSPUR ST		Residential

		20359201		MERCEDES CORNER LLC PROPERTIES		2202 MERCEDES DR FLR1		Commercial

		20359301		MERCEDES CORNER LLC PROPERTIES		2202 MERCEDES DR FLR2		Commercial

		20359401		MERCEDES CORNER LLC PROPERTIES		2202 MERCEDES DR STORM		Commercial

		20359501		HEGSTAD, SEAN		2151 BLUESTEM ST 101		Residential

		20359702		HADAWAY, JACQUELYN		1574 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20360001		HORAT, JOAN		1819 ALEX DR		Residential

		20360101		HUERTA, DAVID M		870 PINE PL		Residential

		20360201		ELTON , RYAN		1300 BRIDGEVIEW DR		Residential

		20360502		CURLETT, RYAN		1314 FRONT ST		Residential

		20360701		ALSUM, JESS		353 S PARK ST		Residential

		20361201		LIKE A ROCK LLC		2280 SEDGE ST		Commercial

		20361302		GELEYNSE, CHRIS		110 12TH ST B		Residential

		20361501		VANDERHAGE , HENRI S		234 CEDAR DR		Residential

		20361802		VANDERYACHT, TY S.		8525 WEIDKAMP RD		Residential

		20362202		HAYES, ROBERT		101 W MABERRY DR		Residential

		20362301		MARLOWE, JASON		1716 BURLWOOD WAY		Residential

		20362401		MATTHYSSE, JOHN		710 N 8TH ST		Residential

		20363001		WANG YU PROPERTY		1502 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20363101		HOLTORF, SHAUN		1030 LIBERTY ST		Residential

		20363201		BOVENKAMP FAMILY LLC		1680 LIBERTY ST 102		Residential

		20363601		HUGHES, PAUL		808 BENTGRASS WAY		Residential

		20363702		HEATWOLE, STEPHEN		812 19TH ST		Residential

		20363901		WOOLSON, SETH		1629 WESTVIEW PL		Residential

		20364001		BURNS, DAVID		104 S 8TH ST		Residential

		20364101		ENFIELD, ADAM		1073 BIRCH BAY LYNDEN RD		Residential

		20364201		WEIDKAMP, MARVIN  G		1464 WOODFIELD PL		Residential

		20364701		DUMONT RENTAL		1524 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20364901		SEIGMANN, LUCY		903 JUDSON ST		Residential

		20365401		BOSMAN, JOHN		1796 EMERALD WAY		Residential

		20365501		MULDER RENTAL		2285 JAMES CIR B		Residential

		20365701		KOK, BRETT		867 BESS BAY DR		Residential

		20365804		NELSEN, BRYCE		2130 WILLOW ST		Residential

		20365901		HEYSTEK, LUCAS M		322 KWANZAN DR		Residential

		20366202		PHILLIP AND DARLA BUSTOS PROPERTY		168 CAMBRIDGE DR		Residential

		20366301		BEEBE , STEVEN  C		1160 BRIDGEVIEW DR		Residential

		20366401		G.TO.G CORPORATION DBA LYNDEN CHEVRON		8195 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD		Commercial

		20366502		RUBBERT, DANIEL		1011 BENSON LN		Residential

		20366601		PARTON, DEBRA		2170 LITTLEFIELD CT		Residential

		20366801		MITCHELL, JONATHAN		307 8TH ST		Residential

		20366901		LIGTENBERG, DAVID		705 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		20367102		ADAMS, STEPHEN		1209 GROVER ST		Residential

		20367303		SHIBUYA, ROCHELLE		1778 FAIRVIEW ST		Residential

		20367402		STARKENBURG, BLAKE		701 JUDSON ST 102		Residential

		20367501		KELLEY, THOMAS  E		104 SPRINGVIEW DR		Residential

		20367601		BIRD INVESTMENTS INC		8364 W MEADOW LN		Residential

		20367703		BRUMMEL, MICHAEL		1405 E ST		Residential

		20367804		KELLY, JASON		1203 KWANZAN LN		Residential

		20367901		CORNERSTONE PACIFICA		510 FRONT ST		Commercial

		20368101		JONES , DEREK L		314 S 16TH ST		Residential

		20368501		SHENGLI YUAN PROPERTY		1534 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20368601		GRAY, JUDE		206 2ND ST		Residential

		20368702		GUNDERSON, BRETT		236 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		20369004		PRICE, CHRIS		102 W MABERRY DR D		Residential

		20369101		MILLER, MICHAEL		1200 AARON DR		Residential

		20370101		POSTMA, EDWARD		923 AARON DR C105		Residential

		20370203		MATTU, SUKHJINER, DHALIWAL, GURSHARAN		1224 ELM ST		Residential

		20370302		HEERINGA, CODY		120 PARK VIEW DR		Residential

		20370701		ENNENS BROTHERS PARTNERSHIP		205 S 19TH ST GRNDS		Commercial

		20370801		GRAY, DARREL		2061 MERCEDES DR		Residential

		20370901		TOMPKE, KENNETH  L		367 CESSNA ST		Residential

		20371002		JAQUAY		1513 N CASCADE WAY		Residential

		20371102		RUBLE, JIM		1319 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20371202		MADEIROS, DAVID		211 E SUNRISE DR		Residential

		20371401		BRINK, RYAN		8529 BENDER RD		Residential

		20371601		HUANG ZHUN PROPERTY		1556 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20371703		CHILDCARE WORLDWIDE		8334 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD		Commercial

		20371802		MORGAN, REBECCA		1501 FOXTAIL ST		Residential

		20371901		ENGEN, JAMES		1325 LUPIN ST		Residential

		20372001		MAEURER, TOM		808 JUDSON ST		Residential

		20372101		BURNS, LEMUEL R		782 S PARK ST		Residential

		20372201		VANDERGIESSEN, LANCE		8499 DOUBLE DITCH RD		Residential

		20372501		BERENDSEN, MATTHEW H		1708 SPRING MEADOWS DR		Residential

		20372702		SEARS, RANDY		1537 FOXTAIL ST		Residential

		20372901		VANDERHAAK , LARRY R		673 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		20373101		WILLIAMSON, DAN		860 HEMLOCK CT		Residential

		20373201		ADAMS, SARENA		2200 GREENVIEW CIR 31		Residential

		20373301		HEERINGA, JEAN		703 19TH ST		Residential

		20373502		WHALEN, STEVEN		1595 KOK RD A		Residential

		20373602		EASTWOOD, SARAH		1216 BIRCH BAY LYNDEN RD		Residential

		20373702		ANDRES, KURT		1522 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20374001		LUM HO, GREGORY		2200 GREENVIEW CIR 36		Residential

		20374102		STANFILL, SHANE ADAM		1566 MAIN ST		Residential

		20374202		SIMPSON, HANNAH		2140 FESCUE ST		Residential

		20374301		MODERN NAILS		8071 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD 102		Commercial

		20374601		KOK, MICHAEL		1004 GLENNING ST		Residential

		20374701		CUSTIS, MILES		2227 SHEA ST		Residential

		20374802		NUNEZ, ADRIAN		1637 LEXI LOOP		Residential

		20374901		TETU, JEAN-JACQUES		589 E BADGER RD		Residential

		20375301		OVERDORF, HELEN M		109 E FRONT ST		Residential

		20375801		WEEDA , MATTHEW N		1301 GARDEN CIR		Residential

		20375902		BROWN, HARRY		8700 DEPOT RD		Residential

		20376001		PATTON, CHRISTOPHER		306 10TH ST		Residential

		20376102		KETNIRUN, JUMPOL		8792 VINUP RD		Residential

		20376502		GRAAFSTRA, AMAL		118 GROVER ST		Residential

		20376601		STEWART , GREG		1552 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20376801		ROSE , JOHN		305 KWANZAN DR		Residential

		20376901		HOLLANDER RENTAL		504 E FRONT ST		Residential

		20377002		MALDONADO, LUIS ENRIQUE		2200 GREENVIEW CIR 9		Residential

		20377102		CHOMIAK, BRENDA		2200 GREENVIEW CIR 10		Residential

		20377301		YATES, KENNETH C		1425 LUPIN ST		Residential

		20377401		WINKLER, RYAN		112 S 6TH ST ALY		Commercial

		20377601		PUTNAM, JILL		500 FIELDSTONE LOOP 45		Residential

		20377703		WITMAN, JAYNE		754 BENTGRASS WAY		Residential

		20377802		SPENCER, BEN		1719 BURLWOOD WAY		Residential

		20377901		JIT INVESTMENTS LLC		102 E GROVER ST A		Residential

		20378001		JIT INVESTMENTS LLC		102 E GROVER ST B		Residential

		20378101		JIT INVESTMENTS LLC		102 E GROVER ST C		Residential

		20378201		JIT INVESTMENTS LLC		102 E GROVER ST D		Residential

		20378302		VARGO, CHARLES		2032 MERCEDES DR		Residential

		20378501		VOEGELE, JOSEPH A		306 9TH ST		Residential

		20378901		KOHLMAN, ROBERT DERL JR		2050 WOODSMAN DR		Residential

		20379001		TUTT, PHILLIP		1911 BLUEBELL DR		Residential

		20379104		DEJAGER, BRITTNEY		1017 PINE ST		Residential

		20379302		WEATHERMON, DEANNA		602 19TH ST		Residential

		20379401		VANMERSBERGEN, JAYSON		8601 BENSON RD		Residential

		20379802		CORALLINE, KURT		1560 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20380001		VANCE, BRYAN		2161 OAK ST		Residential

		20380301		ANGELL, CARL		2163 BLUESTEM ST		Residential

		20380402		GERMAN, LINDA		173 ROSEMARY WAY		Residential

		20380702		CLINE, TYLER		1160 GARDEN DR		Residential

		20380801		PLAGERMAN, RICHARD		1312 BRADLEY MEADOWS CT		Residential

		20380901		DEHOOG, KENT		1716 SPRING MEADOWS DR		Residential

		20381001		REARDON , CHRIS		301 PARKSIDE CT		Residential

		20381101		CLANCY, STEVEN		301 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		20381501		SANCHEZ, MIGUEL		2112 CHERRY ST		Residential

		20381601		WALECZEK, JADWIGA		1520 GROVER ST		Commercial

		20381701		KOETJE, TIMOTHY		8628 LINE RD		Residential

		20381901		401 K INVESTMENTS		8841 LINE RD GRNDS		Residential

		20382101		WUHR, CAMERON		1738 AARON DR		Residential

		20382201		DOKKEN, RONALD		537 SUNRISE DR		Residential

		20382302		SELVA-WUENSCH, KATIE		1904 HEARTLAND DR		Residential

		20382402		WIERSMA, WES		875 ABNER LN		Residential

		20382601		WUENSCH, WILLIAM		519 BROOK WAY		Residential

		20382701		WEIR, JOSH		2227 OAK ST		Residential

		20382801		DYKSHORN, WAYNE M		1505 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20382903		SCHMIDT, TROY		114 S 1ST ST		Residential

		20383001		SCHROCK, DONALD		1130 E GROVER ST		Residential

		20383102		HEIMGARTNER, CHRISTOPHER		2105 FESCUE ST		Residential

		20383201		VANMERSBERGEN, JON		9088 BENDER RD		Residential

		20383301		KELLY, KAREN R		324 HOMESTEAD BLVD 201		Residential

		20383401		TJOELKER, DAVID		305 9TH ST		Commercial

		20383501		VANDYKE, PATRICIA		1501 D ST		Residential

		20383604		MISSION REALTY LLC		1231 SPRUCE CIR 2A		Residential

		20383701		DRAYTON 600 LLC		600 DRAYTON ST		Commercial

		20383801		KVAMME, KURT		1501 AZALEA CT		Residential

		20384001		BAUGHER, MARION		831 HEMLOCK CT		Residential

		20384101		KELLEY, BRIAN		1402 MAIN ST		Residential

		20384302		WALDRON, BRYCE		1709 FRONT ST		Residential

		20384402		FRITTS, JAMES		851 ABNER LN		Residential

		20384901		ROBERT & LIDIA MCCOLLISTER LIVING TRUST		8594 DOUBLE DITCH RD		Residential

		20385001		STEGINK, LAWRENCE		500 FIELDSTONE LOOP 21		Residential

		20385101		RICHMOND, SUE		700 BENTGRASS WAY		Residential

		20385301		HONOROF, BEN		1853 19TH STREET CT		Residential

		20385601		TABERT, JOACHIM		130 S 1ST ST CMPLX		Commercial

		20385702		ROYAL, JONATHAN		2043 WOODSMAN DR		Residential

		20385801		SHAVER, JUSTIN		305 E GROVER ST		Residential

		20385901		ROBINSON, MICHAEL		8807 VINUP RD		Residential

		20386001		EDENFIELD, DAVID		811 GROVER ST		Residential

		20386102		SNAVELY, HANNAH		906 GLENNING ST		Residential

		20386401		KHATKAR, DALJIT S		2001 WILLOW ST		Residential

		20386501		OVS		2020 AGRONOMY WY		Commercial

		20386801		HOLLINGSWORTH, GREG		209 S 17TH ST		Residential

		20387104		TRAUTMAN, GAIL		1580 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20387205		PEREZ-SOLIS, EDGAR		1851 MAIN ST A		Residential

		20387302		WIEBE, BRITTNEY A.		2200 GREENVIEW CIR 17		Residential

		20387501		TIPPERY, SARAH		8525 VINUP RD		Residential

		20387601		FRIESEN, ETTA		825 S PARK ST		Residential

		20387801		TABERNACULO BIBLICO BAUTISTA		1907 FRONT ST		Commercial

		20387901		KUMAR, JAYOTI		2153 LITTLEFIELD CT		Residential

		20388101		BUTTON, LYNN E		8856 DEPOT RD B		Residential

		20388201		TERPSTRA, GLENN		1241 TURNBERRY CT		Residential

		20388301		SIMONSEN, KASSI		1410 FOXTAIL ST		Residential

		20388402		THINK VISION LLC		709 FRONT ST		Commercial

		20388701		OUELLETTE, MARK		416 CLARK CT		Residential

		20388802		HYSELL, ROB AND KATIE		2019 WOODSMAN DR		Residential

		20388901		DE LA GARZA, RODRIGO		1121 N GARDEN WAY		Residential

		20389101		WRIGHT, STEVE M		613 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		20389202		PRADO, CHRISTOPHER		2238 DOGWOOD ST		Residential

		20389303		KELLER, TIMOTHY		415 CASCADE WAY		Residential

		20389501		HERSHEY , MARSHA		772 BENTGRASS WAY		Residential

		20389601		KULYAK, IRINA		2003 WOODSMAN DR		Residential

		20389801		DE VRIES, EDWARD		1542 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20389901		AAFEDT, STEPHEN		1564 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20390002		ZIMA, RACHEL		880 CAPTAIN BAY CT		Residential

		20390201		WYNNE, GAVIN		515 MAIN PL C		Residential

		20390601		O & S FARMS		8885 LINE RD		Residential

		20390902		NORTHWOOD REAL ESTATE LLC		1501 E BADGER RD		Commercial

		20391002		VANDENHEUVEL, BRIAN		1729 BAKER CROWN CIR		Residential

		20391101		DONIZ, LEOPOLDO		1223 SPRUCE CIR 1B		Residential

		20391205		YAJURE YORZELIF		1302 PEARL LOOP A		Residential

		20391304		BLONSHINE, BRAYDEN		1302 PEARL LOOP B		Residential

		20391402		VALENTINE, ANN		1696 LEXI LOOP		Residential

		20391501		ROESSEL, NANCY		1430 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20391604		SINGH, SUKHWINDER		2256 SEDGE ST A		Residential

		20391701		MERAZ, PEDRO		2256 SEDGE ST B		Residential

		20391802		ANDERSON, FAITH		1425 SPRUCE ST		Residential

		20391901		HOLUB, ALLAN E		1020 PINE ST		Residential

		20392101		BRISCOE RENTAL		2274 BLUESTEM ST		Residential

		20392202		ODENWALDER, SHANE		1737 N TARA CT		Residential

		20392401		PEHL RENTAL		501 BROOK WAY		Residential

		20392501		MHYRE, PHILIP		2103 LITTLEFIELD CT		Residential

		20392901		DICKINSON, TED		8605 BENSON RD		Residential

		20393401		SINCLAIR, NICK		1256 TURNBERRY CT		Residential

		20393501		KOPE, LEA		1953 BROME ST		Residential

		20393704		ENVISION MISSION		8064 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD		Residential

		20394201		MARSHALL, LILLIANNA		2200 GREENVIEW CIR 19		Residential

		20394301		STRUIKSMA, JUSTIN		811 BIRCH ST		Residential

		20394401		DRUBEK, RANDY		212 W MABERRY DR 304		Residential

		20394802		VAN DYKE, TIMOTHY		612 DRAYTON ST		Residential

		20394901		COLE , DORIS		848 19TH ST		Residential

		20395001		MARSH , HOLLY		1612 MAIN ST		Residential

		20395101		STANESCU, IULIANA		1966 EMERALD WAY		Residential

		20395301		SULLIVAN, DONALD		406 E GROVER ST		Residential

		20395401		KORENKIEWICZ, MARK S		8862 DEPOT RD B		Residential

		20395601		STERNITZKY, PETER		796 SUNRISE DR		Residential

		20395801		CITY OF LYNDEN		900 AARON DR		Commercial

		20395901		ERICKSON, CALEB		402 17TH ST		Residential

		20396001		CONNOR, MICHAEL		8424 DOUBLE DITCH RD		Residential

		20396202		BELD, BRENNA		1419 C ST		Residential

		20396301		YORK, DEANNE		1240 GARDEN CIR		Residential

		20396401		VANDEHOEF, LADD		724 SUNRISE DR		Residential

		20396504		KENNEDY RENTAL		2284 JAMES CIR A		Residential

		20396602		TALK OF THE TOWN		509 FRONT ST		Commercial

		20396701		TRAFF, STEVEN		215 10TH ST		Residential

		20396901		HBN RENTALS		709 CEDAR DR		Residential

		20397201		HONCOOP, LISA		8861 VINUP RD		Residential

		20397401		BLAKELY, BRIAN		1137 BRIDGEVIEW DR		Residential

		20397501		O & S FARMS		8314 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD		Commercial

		20397602		KOPAK, DIANNA LYNN		1648 MAIN ST		Residential

		20397701		METIEN, PAUL		837 FERN DR		Residential

		20397801		STRENGHOLT, KYLE		1808 FAIRVIEW CT		Residential

		20397901		GROEN PROPERTIES LLC		8663 DEPOT RD		Residential

		20398201		SOLUM, ASHLEY		853 N 8TH ST		Residential

		20398301		WYNSTRA, ALEX		2099 BLUESTEM ST		Residential

		20398401		COLLIER, STEPHEN		712 BENTGRASS WAY		Residential

		20398501		LOPEZ, JOSE		2051 WOODSMAN DR		Residential

		20398601		BOUMA, MAREA		806 FRONT ST		Residential

		20398701		CITY OF LYNDEN		401 FRONT ST GRNDS		Commercial

		20398901		HEPPNER, HOWARD		2067 WOODSMAN DR		Residential

		20399102		CORCORRAN, PATRICK		853 CAPTAIN BAY CT		Residential

		20399201		FURR, TIMOTHY R		730 BENTGRASS WAY		Residential

		20399301		KORTHUIS, TRAVIS		1816 MAIN ST		Residential

		20399401		CRAPE, JOSEPH		325 BC AVE		Residential

		20399502		HELEN HEERINGA		2149 SHEA ST		Residential

		20399603		VANDERPOL, BRIAN		2074 WOODSMAN DR		Residential

		20399701		WEEKS, THOMAS Y		503 WOOD CREEK DR		Residential

		20399901		DRUMMOND, JOSH		1012 W CASCADE LN		Residential

		20400001		SENTI, GALE		1562 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20400101		ALDRICH, ANDREW		317 BC AVE		Residential

		20400201		YOUNG, JON		322 14TH ST		Residential

		20400402		BURMEISER, JOHN		1141 GARDEN DR		Residential

		20400502		BOURBEAU, DONALD		2006 HEARTLAND DR		Residential

		20400601		HOOGERHYDE, ADAM		1160 EDGEWATER LN		Residential

		20400702		KLEIN, MEGHAN ELIZABETH		517 E FRONT ST		Residential

		20400902		CHEBUNIN, IAROSLAV		744 IVY ST		Residential

		20401001		DIEPHUIS, WILLIAM R		1866 BENDER PARK BLVD		Residential

		20401101		BROWER, ANTHONY		140 PARK VIEW DR		Residential

		20401201		JENSEN, STANLEY T		1613 N CASCADE WAY		Residential

		20401301		WILLIAMS, SANDI		1224 ASH ST		Residential

		20401401		BAJEMA, NATHAN		1040 GARDEN DR		Residential

		20401601		MILLER, ADAM		2174 SHORTCAKE LN		Residential

		20401702		SHARON, JOSH		2200 GREENVIEW CIR 21		Residential

		20401801		VAN ANDEL, DOUG		1480 MAIN ST		Residential

		20401901		WILSON, BONNIE		2213 JAMES CIR B		Residential

		20402001		ZOETEWEY, KEVIN A		1632 LIBERTY ST 201		Residential

		20402101		CAMPEAU-KRUEGER, TRAVIS		1420 WESTVIEW PL		Residential

		20402201		RUDE'S AUTO REPAIR		312 3RD ST		Commercial

		20402301		RUDE'S AUTO REPAIR		312 3RD ST STORM		Commercial

		20402401		RUDE'S AUTO REPAIR		215 MAIN ST		Commercial

		20402601		HOLLANDER, BETTY JANE		1500 FRONT ST		Residential

		20402701		LULKOVICH, CHARLES		1632 LIBERTY ST 101		Residential

		20402802		GROEN, ERIN		1632 LIBERTY ST 102		Residential

		20402903		SB LIBERTY LLC		1632 LIBERTY ST 202		Residential

		20403005		BRYANT, SAMANTHA		1448 WOODFIELD PL		Residential

		20403101		HOFING, SHAWN		149 CAMBRIDGE DR		Residential

		20403202		NICHOLSON, DYLAN		312 S 17TH ST		Residential

		20403301		ZEDIKER, GREG		1402 KAMM RD		Residential

		20403401		HAINES, HERB F		1588 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20403501		WENTWORTH, DALE		324 HOMESTEAD BLVD 204		Residential

		20403601		ROOSMA RENTAL		1613 LEXI LOOP		Residential

		20403701		MASTERSON, JOHN W		807 S PARK CT		Residential

		20403801		COULTHURST, ROB		8525 BENSON RD		Residential

		20403901		REGIER, JANET		1680 LIBERTY ST 202		Residential

		20404202		SCHLOMER, MARTIN		901 GARDEN DR		Residential

		20404301		KOTOVIC, LUKE M		301 SUNRISE DR		Residential

		20404401		SINGH CHEEMA, KALWINDER		2058 WOODSMAN DR		Residential

		20404601		JUSTUS, DAVID C		1660 LEXI LOOP		Residential

		20404701		KORTHUIS, JOEL R		324 HOMESTEAD BLVD 202		Residential

		20404801		TROTT, ARCHIE		1566 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20404901		SMITH, DEVIN		1037 RIDGEWAY DR		Residential

		20405001		ST PIERRE, ANDREW		1125 EDGEWATER LN		Residential

		20405201		MUIR, DANIEL T		2272 OAK ST		Residential

		20405302		TAKANO, CHISA		112 S 17TH ST		Residential

		20405402		ASTORGA, MARIA		911 AARON DR D104		Residential

		20405501		LYLES, ROBERT M		1085 RIDGEWAY DR		Residential

		20405601		MUNKRES, JOEY C		2134 SHORTCAKE LN		Residential

		20405701		MCTIGUE, MICHAEL D		138 CAMBRIDGE DR		Residential

		20405801		WATANABE, STACY		801 CEDAR DR		Residential

		20406001		BIESHEUVEL, BRADY		2113 CHERRY ST		Residential

		20406101		PILAT, JOE		366 PIPER ST		Residential

		20406301		NELSON, ROBERT		503 E FRONT ST		Residential

		20406402		SHERRON, ETHAN		901 EDSON ST		Residential

		20406501		LEMBO, MICHAEL		2187 BLUESTEM ST		Residential

		20406802		KEOUGH, JANET		1238 TURNBERRY CT		Residential

		20406901		CARHUFF, TIM		699 CEDAR DR		Residential

		20407202		KLACZYNSKI, MELISSA		827 ABNER LN		Residential

		20407303		MARTINEZ, DAISY		1181 GARDEN DR		Residential

		20407401		MEADOWBROOK WATER ASSOCIATION		8871 NORTHWOOD RD ASSOC		Industrial

		20407501		FOSTER, LEONTINE		2272 JAMES CIR C		Residential

		20407603		KARN HOLDINGS INC		1926 FRONT ST		Residential

		20407701		HEERINGA, JORDAN		2203 SHEA ST		Residential

		20407802		VAN LOO, ROY		1618 WESTVIEW CIR		Residential

		20408002		NEFF, JOSHUA		8620 BENDER RD		Residential

		20408401		HOLSATHER, JACKIE L		2201 JAMES CIR D		Residential

		20408501		HANSON, CODY		1750 AARON DR		Residential

		20408601		HODGINS, ADAM		719 FRONT ST		Residential

		20408701		FREEMAN, JORY		1112 AARON DR		Residential

		20408901		SCHROEDER, LINDA B		117 CREEKVIEW CREST		Residential

		20409001		GEE-HARDY, TAMARA		1714 AARON DR		Residential

		20409101		LINDA B. LAUB LIVING TRUST		1424 WOODFIELD PL		Residential

		20409201		MCPAHIL RENTAL		1001 GARDEN DR		Residential

		20409301		REYNA, JOEL		1397 ELM ST		Residential

		20409401		SIDHU, HARJIT		1762 AARON DR		Residential

		20409601		SELF, MATT		2160 OAK ST		Residential

		20409701		ROOSMA, THOMAS		409 CASCADE WAY		Residential

		20409801		HOWELL, JOSH		8519 BENDER RD		Residential

		20409901		THOMS, KRISTAN		877 W PARK DR		Residential

		20410001		BANKSTON, BRENT		2002 WOODSMAN DR		Residential

		20410101		DELANGE, DOREEN		100 VAN LOO LN		Residential

		20410201		SCOTT, TARA		1954 NORTH PRAIRIE LN		Residential

		20410302		LEAVOY, KENNETH		500 FIELDSTONE LOOP 39		Residential

		20410401		SINGH, HARBANS		722 VINE ST		Residential

		20410501		IVES-HENDERSON, NICHOLAS D		600 WOOD CREEK DR		Residential

		20410601		NAVARETTE, ADAM		718 GLENNING ST		Residential

		20410801		KAPTEIN, MARK		8539 WEIDKAMP RD		Residential

		20411201		BOSMAN, DREW		1705 SPRING MEADOWS DR		Residential

		20411302		SIGLE, JAMES		2201 JAMES CIR C		Residential

		20411401		TOP, PHIL		1178 E GROVER ST 204		Residential

		20411501		VANBEEK, MEGAN		422 CASCADE WAY		Residential

		20411902		DYKSTRA, JEFF		715 JUDSON ST		Commercial

		20412001		REYES, KRISTEN		2075 WOODSMAN DR		Residential

		20412301		VISSER, GREG		523 MAIN PL A		Residential

		20412401		VISSER, GREG		523 MAIN PL B		Residential

		20412601		VAN KOOTEN, TAYLOR R.		2005 BROME ST		Residential

		20412902		BLAIR, DIANE		2101 BENDER PARK BLVD GRNDS		Residential

		20413002		FULL CIRCLE 2020 LLC		2017 FRONT ST		Commercial

		20413103		PURTTEMAN, RYAN		306 EDGEWATER LN		Residential

		20413201		KORTHUIS, SARA		8771 LINE RD		Residential

		20413302		DUNDAS, BRIAN		735 N 8TH ST		Residential

		20413501		HEUTINK, PAMELA		1093 W PARK ST		Residential

		20413601		COLLIER, LENEE		2069 GREENVIEW LN		Residential

		20413701		HOEKEMA, ALEX		1009 GLENNING ST		Residential

		20413801		NACHREINER, RYAN		1728 BURLWOOD WAY		Residential

		20413901		SINGH, BIKKAR		112 SPRINGVIEW DR		Residential

		20414001		VARGAS, EDDIE		912 GLENNING ST		Residential

		20414102		BRUSCHETTO, JENNIFER		8454 BENSON RD		Residential

		20414201		DEREK HILL		201 STREMLER DR		Residential

		20414301		BLANKEN, COR		2083 WOODSMAN DR		Residential

		20414403		JOHNSON, OMEGO		2152 FESCUE ST		Residential

		20414501		HOEKSTRA, CYNTHIA		262 W MABERRY DR 103		Residential

		20414603		SCHELL, STEVEN		1248 BRADLEY RD		Residential

		20414801		WILKINSON, JEFF		201 8TH ST		Residential

		20414901		DEKREIK, BURT		1287 TURNBERRY CT		Residential

		20415101		NORRIS, CINDY		1656 LIBERTY ST 102		Residential

		20415201		VANDER LINDEN, JEFFREY S		1902 EMERALD WAY		Residential

		20415305		JORDAN, GIDEON		537 DAISY LN		Residential

		20415501		JAGER, AUSTIN LEE		511 GLENNING ST		Residential

		20415603		VAZQUEZ, ADAN		1125 AARON DR C		Residential

		20415702		KAUTZMAN, RONALD JOSEPH		186 W MABERRY DR A		Residential

		20415802		SERRANO, STEVEN		1740 BURLWOOD WAY		Residential

		20415901		KENNER, PAUL		164 BAY LYN DR STORM-H		Commercial

		20416101		BROOKS, AUSTIN		8630 VINUP RD		Residential

		20416202		SKRABUT, MORGAN		302 KWANZAN DR		Residential

		20416301		DANIEL, MARCO A		1760 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20416501		HUNTER RENTAL		1425 N CASCADE WAY		Residential

		20416604		STANGELAND, STEVE		601 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		20416801		HUANTE, ESTELA		2161 SHEA ST		Residential

		20416901		RODRIGUEZ, LORENZO		1941 BROME ST		Residential

		20417001		BRAAKSMA, MARK		1900 N BRIDGEVIEW DR		Residential

		20417101		WILHITE, JARED		220 E SUNRISE DR		Residential

		20417201		DEVRIES, BRETT W		2175 WILLOW ST		Residential

		20417301		FABER, RICK		1829 KOK RD		Residential

		20417401		MCVIER, DAVID		573 WILDROSE CIR		Residential

		20418001		HOAG, CASEY JAY		268 W MABERRY DR 104		Residential

		20418101		COSTELLO, BRIAN		1908 TWIN SISTER CT		Residential

		20418301		PADILLA, MANUEL		2018 WOODSMAN DR		Residential

		20418401		CHAVEZ, ROBERT		2011 WOODSMAN DR		Residential

		20418501		METZ, TIM		1333 BRADLEY MEADOWS CT		Residential

		20418602		WILSON, DAVID		1423 WESTVIEW PL		Residential

		20418701		BALVANZ, JEFF		1903 HEARTLAND DR		Residential

		20418901		ENGELS, CRAIG		400 E FRONT ST		Residential

		20419401		HAUGNESS, MATTHEW L		2059 WOODSMAN DR		Residential

		20419502		JONES, TAYLOR		106 TWIN SISTER LOOP		Residential

		20419601		BELD, JORDAN MATTHEW		2013 BROME ST		Residential

		20419701		VANDERPOL, MARK		2174 SHEA ST		Residential

		20420102		MCCARTHY, STEPHANIE		500 FIELDSTONE LOOP 34		Residential

		20420201		KENT, GRAHAM		2035 WOODSMAN DR		Residential

		20420301		HAMMINGH, MICHAEL		1473 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20420401		MATHER, LEVI		1059 W PARK ST		Residential

		20420501		BARRETT, NICHOLAS		903 CAPTAIN BAY CT		Residential

		20420601		RAMOS, JOEL		1236 ELM ST		Residential

		20420701		DEMOOY, JESSE		357 S PARK ST		Residential

		20420801		DEBOER, ROGER		1960 AARON DR		Residential

		20420901		EBERSOLE, CHRISTOPHER		399 CASCADE WAY		Residential

		20421001		CRABTREE, TRACEY		204 E SUNRISE DR		Residential

		20421301		W3 LLC		517 FRONT ST		Commercial

		20421402		CLEMONS, MICHAEL		872 SUNRISE DR		Residential

		20422001		ADRIAN, DEBORAH		1503 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20422701		PATTERSON, CORY T		1444 WESTVIEW PL		Residential

		20422801		AVERY, CANDYCE		1884 ALEX DR		Residential

		20423001		CARSON, CODY		300 ISLAND GREEN WAY		Residential

		20423101		ROWLEY, MARC		2083 BLUESTEM ST		Residential

		20423201		JONASSON, AARON		517 MAIN PL A		Residential

		20423301		PALMER RENTAL		517 MAIN PL B		Residential

		20423601		MACKENZIE, KENNETH		209 SPRINGVIEW DR		Residential

		20423701		ROBINSON, RICK		2102 SHEA ST		Residential

		20423804		LYBARGER, LINDSEY		1742 KOK RD B		Residential

		20423901		DICKINSON RENTAL		1742 KOK RD A		Residential

		20424101		BOWERMAN, STEPHEN C		806 N 8TH ST		Residential

		20424202		TORRES, JESSICA		1758 KOK RD A		Residential

		20424302		LOZKO, RUSLAN		1758 KOK RD B		Residential

		20424406		FAUNCE, EVONNE		1734 KOK RD A		Residential

		20424501		DICKINSON RENTAL		1734 KOK RD B		Residential

		20424901		OAKS, JASON		1263 SPRUCE CIR 6B		Residential

		20425001		SANDUSKY, ROCKI		207 10TH ST		Residential

		20425101		RODRIGUEZ, ANTHONY		1991 WOODSMAN DR		Residential

		20425201		HARBST, REBECCA		500 FIELDSTONE LOOP 10		Residential

		20425302		BOWERS, STEVE		100 HAWLEY ST		Residential

		20425401		GENE/VIRGINIA CRABTRE REAL EST RENT ACCT		1843 MAIN ST H-4		Residential

		20425702		ARCHULETTA, JEFF		751 RYEGRASS LN		Residential

		20425801		PREAU, NIGEL		1917 EMERALD WAY		Residential

		20425903		GRANT, LORI		1523 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20426002		DAVIS, JESSE		306 DIVISION ST A		Residential

		20426103		KIKTAVY, MEGAN		1164 ASH ST		Residential

		20426201		FAGG, GARY		810 GROVER ST		Residential

		20426301		LANGSTRAAT, TIM		2091 BLUESTEM ST		Residential

		20426402		GARCIA, ELENA		208 LAWRENCE ST		Residential

		20426601		GIRARD, RUSSELL		609 CASCADE CT		Residential

		20426804		DELEON, MONICA		1216 BC LN		Residential

		20427101		MULDER, LYNEAJ		1487 LARKSPUR ST		Residential

		20427301		MUDDY WATERS ESPRESSO STAND		100 GROVER ST		Commercial

		20427501		SILBAUGH, ELBERT		935 E GROVER ST		Residential

		20427901		MARTENSON, CHANCE		864 W PARK DR		Residential

		20428002		STREMLER, BRANDON		307 STREMLER DR		Residential

		20428101		CARR, WILLIAM PAUL		800 S PARK ST		Residential

		20428201		VREEKE, MATTHEW C		773 SUNRISE DR		Residential

		20428301		LYNDEN SCHOOL DISTRICT 504		8750 LINE RD		Commercial

		20428601		ELMER, ROBERT		1342 PEARL LOOP		Residential

		20428702		WINTER, RANDALL		2024 MERCEDES DR		Residential

		20428801		HARMEET , KAUR		1339 SPRUCE ST		Residential

		20429002		KNUTSEN, MOLLY		1419 E ST		Residential

		20429201		NORSBY, STEPHANIE		1451 LARKSPUR ST		Residential

		20429301		SORENSON, RONALD		2061 BROME ST		Residential

		20429401		TELLEZ AGUILAR, JOSE LUIS		1150 E GROVER ST		Residential

		20429501		LYNDEN DOOR		411 FRONT ST		Commercial

		20429601		VANDERHOEK RENTAL		8601 BENDER RD		Residential

		20429701		CAMPBELL, EVELYN		911 AARON DR D103		Residential

		20429801		CASPERSON, ELAINE F		704 WOOD VIEW CT		Residential

		20430001		ALLISON, RON		818 VINE CIR		Residential

		20430101		VALLADARES, DAISY		101 VAN LOO LN		Residential

		20430301		COOK, ANDREW  J		1763 MAIN ST		Residential

		20430401		YANCEY, DERRICK VINCENT		1726 AARON DR		Residential

		20430501		HAZEL, CALEB		1006 GROVER ST		Residential

		20430701		LANDEROS, JOSE CRUZ		1353 COLONY CT		Residential

		20430801		SMITH, PETER		1701 BAKER CROWN CIR		Residential

		20430904		SANDERS, KIMBERLY		8684 LINE RD		Residential

		20431001		ROGERS, RONALD S		2021 BROME ST		Residential

		20431101		HAPPE, RAYMOND A		1700 BRIDGEVIEW CT		Residential

		20431201		KURZ, DON		108 TWIN SISTER LOOP		Residential

		20431303		DORROUGH, JENNIFER		1204 FRONT ST		Residential

		20431402		HERRLING, PETER		960 HEMLOCK LOOP		Residential

		20431601		VAN ROOYEN, CHRISTO		2029 BROME ST		Residential

		20431701		VARGAS, RALPH		2272 JAMES CIR D		Residential

		20431801		BURBRIDGE, LORI		2255 LITTLEFIELD LN A		Residential

		20431905		SMITH, CARLA		2255 LITTLEFIELD LN B		Residential

		20432001		OLSON, MADISON		2002 BUTTERCUP DR		Residential

		20432101		TREFETHEN, CLINT		1425 PINE ST		Residential

		20432301		RAST, CHRISTOPHER M		2104 BLUESTEM ST		Residential

		20432401		WEGER, CHRISTOPHER		2128 BLUESTEM ST		Residential

		20432503		COLWELL HOLDINGS LLC		1469 FOXTAIL ST A		Residential

		20432601		COLWELL HOLDING LLC RENTAL ACCOUNT		1469 FOXTAIL ST B		Residential

		20432701		NILSEN, SVEN E		842 BESS BAY DR		Residential

		20432801		ALLISON, DUSTIN		749 IVY ST		Residential

		20433001		WIESEN, ERIC B		215 5TH ST		Commercial

		20433101		LYNDEN HOSPITALITY LLC		8022 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD		Commercial

		20433201		DOERING, MARY L		827 JUDSON ST 102		Residential

		20433301		VERA, GUSTAVO		1301 ELM ST		Residential

		20433802		BICKFORD, PATRICK		1929 BROME ST		Residential

		20433901		NOSBUSCH, AARON		1500 AZALEA CT		Residential

		20434004		CHAVEZ, DANIEL		1718 KOK RD A		Residential

		20434104		THROWER, QUINTERIUS		1718 KOK RD B		Residential

		20434204		BODENSHOT, CONNOR		1726 KOK RD A		Residential

		20434301		MONTOYA, JOLYNE		1726 KOK RD B		Residential

		20434401		SWINBURNSON, ROBIN		307 DIVISION ST		Residential

		20435001		HENDERSON, HANS PHILLIP		911 PINE ST		Residential

		20435102		SIMPSON, JOSHUA		1270 GARDEN CIR		Residential

		20435401		PRIMBAS, PETER		1900 TWIN SISTER CT		Residential

		20435502		RECO EMBROIDERY		164 BAY LYN DR A		Commercial

		20435601		BRUEHLER, JOSEPH P		2118 SHORTCAKE LN		Residential

		20435801		BELD, DONALD LEE		829 CAPTAIN BAY CT		Residential

		20436001		LINDNER, DAVID		1324 LARKSPUR ST		Residential

		20436102		BROWN, MARILYN		114 CAMBRIDGE DR		Residential

		20436202		CLIFFORD, GREGORY		1168 AARON DR		Residential

		20436401		BRIZENDINE, PAUL		2237 JAMES CIR C		Residential

		20437001		KRAMER, ROBERT A		1500 CLEMATIS CT		Residential

		20437101		CORTEZ, FRED		212 S 15TH ST		Residential

		20437201		ARMERDING, JENNIFER		8869 LINE RD		Residential

		20437301		DAVIS, GARY		1532 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20437401		SELCHO, MARK		1350 WESTVIEW CIR		Residential

		20437501		MACY, TONY		1010 BENSON LN		Residential

		20437602		KAEMINGK, DAN		264 W MABERRY DR 102		Residential

		20437701		VAN BEEK, LISA		887 N PARK ST		Residential

		20437801		GULLINGS, LYLE F		2117 FESCUE ST		Residential

		20437901		RENTAS, JORGE		1271 SPRUCE CIR 7B		Residential

		20438001		VISSER, RICHARD		1260 BRIDGEVIEW DR		Residential

		20438401		MCKAY, MATTHEW		1818 MAIN ST		Residential

		20438502		CAREW, PAUL		314 14TH ST		Residential

		20438601		ROBINS, SHAWN		1143 E FRONT ST		Residential

		20438702		HENDRICKS, BRIAN		1060 RIDGEWAY DR		Residential

		20438801		KEELER, LINDON W		1707 BURLWOOD WAY		Residential

		20438901		BOWMAN, SHAWNA		1326 PEARL LOOP A		Residential

		20439002		DELGARZA, ADRIAN		1326 PEARL LOOP B		Residential

		20439101		VOS, KENNY		1391 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20439201		STEWART, CAMERON		1633 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20439402		BROWN, BRENNA		1428 LUPIN ST		Residential

		20439501		DEBOER, JOHN		1002 BENSON LN		Residential

		20439601		COLGLAZIER, CHARMAYNE		703 WOOD VIEW CT		Residential

		20439702		HANKO, KYLE		860 S PINE CT		Residential

		20439802		STRUIKSMA, JASON		405 9TH ST		Residential

		20439901		VOS, DAVID A		213 CEDAR DR		Residential

		20440001		YANG, HONGYING		2200 GREENVIEW CIR 22		Residential

		20440101		SINGH, DARSHAN		2118 CHERRY ST		Residential

		20440201		LAFANTASIE, JAMES		1920 BROME ST		Residential

		20440301		BUYS, DON		133 CREEKVIEW CREST		Residential

		20440401		THE ESTATE OF EDITH F. KLINE		513 7TH ST		Residential

		20440501		GIOELI, PHILIP		416 E FRONT ST		Residential

		20440602		BOSMAN, RYAN		926 CAPTAIN BAY CT		Residential

		20440701		HALLBERG RENTAL		8614 BENDER RD		Residential

		20440801		REAMS, RUSTY		509 E GROVER ST		Residential

		20441101		BUYS, VINCENT		1952 BLUESTEM ST		Residential

		20441301		BUELL, MARY		1488 LUPIN ST		Residential

		20441402		ASSINK, KEVIN		2252 SHEA ST		Residential

		20441502		BROG, JACOB		408 S 17TH ST		Residential

		20441601		DEMENT, CORY		930 E FRONT ST		Residential

		20441701		LAZALDE, SCOTT		2066 WOODSMAN DR		Residential

		20441801		BAUMAN, NEIL G		1013 RIDGEWAY DR		Residential

		20441901		BUTLER, COREY DANIEL		704 N 8TH ST		Residential

		20442001		HAYES, MICHAEL		919 LIBERTY ST		Residential

		20442201		MARSH, GREGORY		123 S MEADOW LN		Residential

		20442401		BESS BAY PROPERTY LLC RENTAL ACCOUNT		2102 BENDER PARK BLVD A		Residential

		20442501		CREASEY, MATTHEW		1302 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20442601		PORTEOUS, GEORGE		816 CEDAR DR		Residential

		20442701		TUCKER, JUSTIN		414 EDSON ST		Residential

		20442801		RUARK, ROBERT		2203 SEDGE ST		Residential

		20442901		JOURNEY'S SALON		511 FRONT ST		Commercial

		20443001		SWIGGART, BRAD		803 N PARK ST		Residential

		20443101		GREENOUGH, BRAD		926 GARDEN DR		Residential

		20443201		HONEYCUTT, SHANE H		1212 AARON DR		Residential

		20443302		ESHUIS, TRAVIS		102 SPRINGVIEW DR		Residential

		20443401		MCILVOY, LANE		1548 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20443504		SANCHEZ LOPEZ, RUBI		2258 LITTLEFIELD LN A		Residential

		20443601		LEE, TERRY		2258 LITTLEFIELD LN B		Residential

		20443701		DON RITTENHOUSE PROPERTY		2003 AARON DR		Commercial

		20443801		BLAKEMORE, WAYMOND C		1956 BROME ST		Residential

		20444001		WILLIAMS, RICK		1023 PINE ST		Residential

		20444101		ARNEY, STEVEN M		1159 ELM ST		Residential

		20444202		KING, RON		711 LIBERTY ST A		Residential

		20444305		BUIST, MATTHEW		711 LIBERTY ST B		Residential

		20444401		ROSE, KAREN G		104 TWIN SISTER LOOP		Residential

		20444501		VEENSTRA, LAURA		1609 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20444601		KLEVEN, MARK R		1408 WESTVIEW PL		Residential

		20445301		PUTICH, DANIEL		1765 MAIN ST		Residential

		20445701		916 N GARDEN STREET LLC		200 GROVER ST		Commercial

		20446201		VAN LANT , TERRY		2044 BROME ST		Residential

		20446301		JAMES, JERRAME		1976 AARON DR		Residential

		20446601		VANDEN BOS, STEVE		306 DIVISION ST B		Residential

		20446703		RUTGERS, DALE		565 WILDROSE LN		Residential

		20446802		BOATWRIGHT, MICHAEL		314 10TH ST		Residential

		20447102		SALMONBERRY ONE CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION		1880 FRONT ST STORM		Commercial

		20447901		BURROWS, CHRISTINA		772 SUNRISE DR		Residential

		20448001		DON RITTENHOUSE PROPERTY		2005 AARON DR		Commercial

		20448103		HOWARD, FLORENCE		8780 DEPOT RD 310		Residential

		20448202		RACHINSKI, JEFF		8780 DEPOT RD 211		Residential

		20448301		RUNDQUIST, DANIEL		610 GARDEN DR		Residential

		20448401		MEDINA, JOAQUIN		8516 DEPOT RD		Residential

		20448503		VANDERVELDEN, LEN		2001 HEARTLAND DR		Residential

		20448601		ZIMMERMAN, WARREN		701 JUDSON ST 101		Residential

		20448801		SAVERY, RICHARD SCOTT		1944 BROME ST		Residential

		20448901		BEDDOME, NOAH		1137 E FRONT ST		Residential

		20449001		THAUT, JUDITH		1966 NORTH PRAIRIE LN		Residential

		20449101		BOMAR, DAVID		359 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		20449401		SHUAI LIU RENTAL PROPERTY		1504 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20449502		OSTLER, BRIANNA		1448 LARKSPUR ST		Residential

		20449601		WILSON, BRIAN		504 S FOREST CT		Residential

		20449701		MAK, COLLEEN		1828 PINE CIR		Residential

		20449801		BAKER, SUSAN		1843 MAIN ST H-2		Residential

		20450401		BUCKNAM, PATRICIA		848 HEMLOCK CT		Residential

		20450501		JOSHI, MUNISH		1664 LEXI LOOP		Residential

		20450601		JONES, KIRBY		412 FRONT ST		Commercial

		20450701		STUMPF, JEFFREY		2004 BROME ST		Residential

		20450802		MATZ, ARVID JOACHIM		1986 NORTH PRAIRIE LN		Residential

		20451003		HOLDEN, RICHARD		1337 W PARK ST		Residential

		20451101		ALVIDREZ, OSCAR		1992 AARON DR		Residential

		20451201		BRISCOE RENTAL		1702 AARON DR		Residential

		20451301		LOVELADY, SAMUEL C		216 VINE CT		Residential

		20451402		CUSTIS, JOHN		500 FIELDSTONE LOOP 24		Residential

		20451901		O'DONNELL, MARTIN		135 CEDAR DR		Residential

		20452102		VAN HULZEN, MARY		8780 DEPOT RD 216		Residential

		20452202		CALL, JORDAN		1454 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20452401		ANTONACCI, BLAIR THOMAS		1965 BROME ST		Residential

		20452501		VALLO, BRAD		1417 PINE ST		Residential

		20452601		FRASER, REX		737 SUNRISE DR		Residential

		20452801		ESSELBACH, MARY GENE		1863 MAIN ST B		Residential

		20453301		LANDIS, LAURA		824 19TH ST		Residential

		20453504		VILLALOBOS, MARISA		2262 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20453602		VANZEGEN, RONALD		1668 LIBERTY ST B		Residential

		20453802		THE BURNS FAMILY TRUST		538 WILDROSE CIR		Residential

		20453902		MIEDEMA RENTAL		2040 GREENVIEW LN		Residential

		20454101		BERRY, JOHN		1400 EDSON ST		Residential

		20454201		CLINE, GENE		1558 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20454301		THOMAS HAYES & SONIA AREVALO HAYES PROP		287 18TH ST		Commercial

		20454401		THOMAS HAYES & SONIA AREVALO HAYES PROP		285 18TH ST		Commercial

		20454501		THOMAS HAYES & SONIA AREVALO HAYES PROP		285 18TH ST GRNDS		Commercial

		20454601		THOMAS HAYES & SONIA AREVALO HAYES PROP		285 18TH ST STORM		Commercial

		20454701		ACTIVE LAND LLC		404 1ST ST		Commercial

		20454802		WELL GROUP LLC		410 1ST ST		Commercial

		20454901		KRONTJE, JOHN		1395 C ST		Residential

		20455001		WALLACE, MICHAEL TODD		1537 PRIMROSE CT		Residential

		20455102		BRIAR, MANJOT SINGH		1984 AARON DR		Residential

		20455201		COOLEY, ANDREA		1135 ELM ST		Residential

		20455301		RA PROPERTY INVESTMENT		303 BC AVE		Commercial

		20455501		NYMEYER, PETER B		1036 LIBERTY ST		Residential

		20455601		FRIESEN, ELDON		8780 DEPOT RD 316		Residential

		20455701		MOORE SELF STORAGE LTD		413 19TH ST A		Commercial

		20455801		BEAN, JAMES		1843 MAIN ST H-3		Residential

		20455902		FINNCARR LYNDEN LLC		200 8TH ST		Commercial

		20456001		SISCO, ALEXANDER		1211 FRONT ST		Residential

		20456101		BOSMAN, NATHAN		363 PIPER ST		Residential

		20456501		CASCADIAN PROPERTIES LLC		2240 MERCEDES DR		Commercial

		20456701		SEEBECK, KEVIN		500 FIELDSTONE LOOP 52		Residential

		20457301		BERENDS, HANK		1354 KAMM RD		Residential

		20457401		GPJC ENTERPRISES RENTAL ACCOUNT		1726 MAIN ST		Residential

		20457501		STUIT, NELDA		336 HOMESTEAD BLVD 101		Residential

		20457601		HEUTINK, ROBERTA		1252 SPRUCE CIR 14A		Residential

		20457701		WELCH, DANE		1008 BENSON LN		Residential

		20457801		FUKUNAGA, ALICIA		1336 ELM ST		Residential

		20457901		STADT, JACK		8780 DEPOT RD 304		Residential

		20458101		BOMHOF, JOHN		130 S NOOKSACK AVE		Residential

		20458201		VANDE HOEF, GERRILYN		519 WILDROSE CIR		Residential

		20458301		NOLAN, DARIN		8852 DEPOT RD B		Residential

		20458501		SHANTO, CHRISTOPHER		1255 SPRUCE CIR 5B		Residential

		20458601		MONROE, LINDA		2029 GREENVIEW LN		Residential

		20458801		DLTIG LLC PROPERTY		513 MAIN PL		Commercial

		20458901		DEPOT VILLAS LLC		8881 DEPOT RD		Commercial

		20459101		JONES, DAVID		802 EDSON ST		Residential

		20459201		ELSBREE, KARLA		710 19TH ST C		Residential

		20459301		PELNAR, MIKE		710 19TH ST D		Residential

		20459401		MEENK, HERMAN		710 19TH ST GRNDS		Residential

		20459501		DOYLE, RICHARD A		2052 BROME ST		Residential

		20459602		FALKENHAGEN, CHASE		810 CEDAR DR		Residential

		20459701		MCEVOY, ANN R		1101 AARON DR A		Residential

		20459801		MCKENZIE, JEFF		1932 BROME ST		Residential

		20459901		BOUMA, CATHERINE M		2013 BLUEBELL DR		Residential

		20460001		YOUNG, JASON		1312 THALEN DR		Residential

		20460101		JEPPESEN, TERRY L		1136 E CASCADE LN		Residential

		20460201		WATTS, MARK		1914 JUNEGRASS DR		Residential

		20460401		HUMEN, JOAN L		1608 E ST		Residential

		20460501		BOGAARD, AARON		114 S 16TH ST		Residential

		20460601		BRICENO, SINDY		509 E FRONT ST		Residential

		20460801		FAIR, GLEN		2215 SEDGE ST		Residential

		20460902		STERN, ANDREA		8780 DEPOT RD 301		Residential

		20461002		BARON, MARION		1680 LIBERTY ST 203		Residential

		20461101		WOODSMAN PROPERTIES LLC		8477 DOUBLE DITCH RD		Residential

		20461204		ROGERS, SASHA		8730 VINUP RD		Residential

		20461401		WILCOX, MARCIA		8780 DEPOT RD 307		Residential

		20461501		FOLKERTSMA, ARNOLD		1784 EMERALD WAY		Residential

		20461702		NYGAARD, DIANE		2075 BLUESTEM ST		Residential

		20461801		RAY RENTAL		2206 BLUESTEM ST		Residential

		20461901		AXLUND, ROBERT		1565 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20462002		FYKES, JAMES		790 BENTGRASS WAY		Residential

		20462101		DEJONG, IRWIN		1843 MAIN ST D-3		Residential

		20462201		DON RITTENHOUSE PROPERTY		2007 AARON DR		Commercial

		20462502		GONZALEZ, MARCO		370 N PARK ST		Residential

		20462601		COBB, BRYAN		8595 BENSON RD		Residential

		20463001		GOBLE, DIANA		1119 E FRONT ST		Residential

		20463101		SMYTHE, JAMES		1389 KAMM RD		Residential

		20463201		KERNS, JEREMY		2200 GREENVIEW CIR 35		Residential

		20463302		KOSTENICK, PAUL		543 WILDROSE CIR		Residential

		20463401		VANDERYACHT, DUANE		8862 DEPOT RD A		Residential

		20463501		BUITENBOS, JOHN		810 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		20463701		CORREA, NOELYN		500 FIELDSTONE LOOP 35		Residential

		20463802		STUBBS, MONIKA		2004 BUTTERCUP DR		Residential

		20463902		THOMAS, LAURIE		1802 FAIRVIEW CT		Residential

		20464001		PALMER, DOUG		113 W MABERRY DR		Residential

		20464101		LIJEDAHL-PARTRIDGE, WESTON		220 VINE CT		Residential

		20464202		MARK, CLAUDIA		115 S 9TH ST		Residential

		20464301		STRATTON, TOM D		2036 BENDER PARK BLVD B		Residential

		20464401		VANDYKEN, PHILLIP		115 S 16TH ST		Residential

		20464502		OLSON, NATHANIEL		205 8TH ST		Residential

		20464603		RAMIREZ, BRYAN		1170 ASH ST		Residential

		20464701		DEMING, MATT		1902 JUNEGRASS DR		Residential

		20464801		VANHOFWEGEN RENTAL		2072 BENDER PARK BLVD A		Residential

		20464902		DANIEL, ABEL		2072 BENDER PARK BLVD B		Residential

		20465101		WEEDA, DARLENE		102 W MABERRY DR B		Residential

		20465202		BUCHHOLZ, MICHAEL AND MARION		1595 KOK RD B		Residential

		20465301		WASSEL, ANDREW LLOYD		1364 KAMM RD		Residential

		20465401		PIMENTEL, ISLENNY		212 W MABERRY DR 201		Residential

		20465501		ANDERSON, DEBBIE LYNN		365 CEDAR DR		Residential

		20465601		RONDAEL, PHILLIP		1137 CASCADE WAY		Residential

		20465701		VANMERSBERGEN, JOEL		2049 AARON DR		Residential

		20465801		WILLIAMS, JACOB		2027 WOODSMAN DR		Residential

		20466002		FRIEDELL, VALERIE		8780 DEPOT RD 201		Residential

		20466101		PALMBY, ANDREW		113 S 7TH ST		Residential

		20466201		VOGEL, CHARLES		500 GROVER ST		Commercial

		20466304		AUPPERLEE, KAYLA		1974 NORTH PRAIRIE LN		Residential

		20466401		DEJONG, ROD		1712 EMERALD WAY		Residential

		20466504		HOKSBERGEN RENTAL		1710 KOK RD A		Residential

		20466601		JOBES, JUSTIN		1710 KOK RD B		Residential

		20466701		LELAND, JACOB D		1260 GARDEN CIR		Residential

		20466802		ADAMS, PAUL A.		1943 FEATHER DR		Residential

		20466904		ROY, CINDY		615 WOOD CREEK DR		Residential

		20467001		PARTRIDGE-ODELL, MADONNA		710 CEDAR DR		Residential

		20467101		GUCKEEN, MICHAEL T		1366 KAMM RD		Residential

		20467201		REYES, KIMBERLY		201 S 7TH ST		Residential

		20467501		ARCHULETTA, DANIEL J		1727 BURLWOOD WAY		Residential

		20467601		SCOFIELD, MERRILEE		1863 MAIN ST A		Residential

		20467701		BALVANZ, ZACHARY		895 PINE PL		Residential

		20467901		GERHARDT, GREG		1912 N BRIDGEVIEW DR		Residential

		20468002		NESS, JEFFREY		1401 COLONY CT		Residential

		20468101		BAILEY, JACKIE		1010 E GROVER ST		Residential

		20468205		LARRANAGA, JESSE		2001 BUTTERCUP DR		Residential

		20468401		LIM, ROLAND		201 S GARDEN DR		Residential

		20468603		PONTIOUS, PAMELA		913 HAMPTON RD		Residential

		20468701		ZANG, MATTHEW		1967 FEATHER DR		Residential

		20468801		DEATON, MELANIE D		406 CASCADE WAY		Residential

		20468901		ROOSMA, BRENNAN		200 S 6TH ST ALY		Commercial

		20469001		BOURGAULT, CLARK S		1624 MAIN ST		Residential

		20469102		HUSTON, RICKY		8780 DEPOT RD 314		Residential

		20469201		RUSK RENTAL		2149 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20469501		ENFIELD, BRUCE		102 W MABERRY DR C		Residential

		20469601		YURI SHIPILOV AND IRYNA SHYPILOVA RENTAL		8858 DEPOT RD B		Residential

		20469701		PETERSON, CHAD		313 ISLAND GREEN WAY		Residential

		20469801		LYNDEN DOOR		2085 MAIN ST		Commercial

		20470001		DROST, JEREMY		510 PALMER CT		Residential

		20470201		BEAULIEU, BRYAN		2018 FEATHER DR		Residential

		20470302		OLSEN, VALERIE		1948 N BRIDGEVIEW DR		Residential

		20470401		CHHINA, AMARJIT KAUR		2153 FESCUE ST		Residential

		20470501		MCCULLOUGH, RICHARD		1813 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20470601		DOWLING, ROGER D		549 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		20470704		HICKS, KERRY		1429 FOXTAIL ST A		Residential

		20470805		MCCRORY, GLEN		1429 FOXTAIL ST B		Residential

		20471001		BENSON HOLDINGS LLC		8887 BENSON RD A		Residential

		20471101		BENSON HOLDINGS LLC		8887 BENSON RD		Residential

		20471202		VISSER, PETE		816 E FRONT ST		Residential

		20471401		SALGADO, CHRISTIAN		1978 FEATHER DR		Residential

		20471503		RUNYON, JARED		504 PALMER CT		Residential

		20471601		VANINGEN, BEN		718 BENTGRASS WAY		Residential

		20471701		MEYER, STEVEN R		222 SPRINGVIEW DR		Residential

		20472002		CORELLA, NESTOR		2053 BROME ST		Residential

		20472101		CANOE STREET LLC		655 FRONT ST		Commercial

		20472201		CANOE STREET LLC		655 FRONT ST CURB METER		Commercial

		20472301		CANOE STREET LLC		655 FRONT ST STORM		Commercial

		20472401		CANOE STREET LLC		8874 BENDER RD GRNDS		Commercial

		20472501		CANOE STREET LLC		8874 BENDER RD		Commercial

		20472601		ROBINSON, CYRIL		2182 SHORTCAKE LN		Residential

		20472702		THORNBURG, RYAN		1202 TURNBERRY CT		Residential

		20472801		LUSBY, PETER		108 GROVER ST		Residential

		20472901		FULLNER, RICHARD W		500 FIELDSTONE LOOP 23		Residential

		20473001		FADDIS, DOUGLAS BUCK		306 STREMLER DR		Residential

		20473102		ALLISON, JUDITH		1528 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20473202		VON WIEN, KEVIN R.		2200 GREENVIEW CIR 40		Residential

		20473401		VANBEEK, TIMOTHY		916 GARDEN DR		Residential

		20474202		PARKS, BRIAN		1473 LUPIN ST		Residential

		20474304		LEVIN, JEFF		2001 BLUEBELL DR		Residential

		20474401		VANWEERDHUIZEN RENTAL		2253 BLUESTEM ST A		Residential

		20474502		MELLEMA, KARLA		2253 BLUESTEM ST B		Residential

		20474601		VANWEERDHUIZEN, JOHN		2253 BLUESTEM ST D		Residential

		20474701		VANWEERDHUIZEN, JOHN		2253 BLUESTEM ST C		Residential

		20474802		PHILLIPS, DAYLENE		1962 JUNEGRASS DR		Residential

		20474902		HERNANDEZ, FABIANA		1302 BRADLEY CT		Residential

		20475101		BENNETT RENTAL		1546 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20475201		PAETKAU, JOANN		2019 BENDER PARK BLVD A		Residential

		20475303		SHELTON, TESSA		2227 SEDGE ST		Residential

		20475402		ELLIS, JESSICA		541 WILDROSE LN		Residential

		20475501		SOLIS, ZACH		1612 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20475601		KRANSA LLC RENTAL PROPERTY		2232 MERCEDES PL		Commercial

		20475701		KRANSA LLC		2268 MERCEDES PL		Commercial

		20475801		LEOPARD BOW LLC RENTAL ACCOUNT		1944 NORTH PRAIRIE LN		Residential

		20475903		BOE, MARILYN		1644 LIBERTY ST 201		Residential

		20476103		POLI, ELIZABETH		805 W PARK DR		Residential

		20476201		STUMPF, PAUL		1707 VILLAGE DR		Residential

		20476302		ORTIZ-VAZQUEZ, ANGEL		2125 CHERRY ST		Residential

		20476502		RESIDENT		101 SPRINGVIEW DR		Residential

		20476602		FRENCH, MARK		515 MAIN PL B		Residential

		20476702		HARDIN, STEVEN		1761 MAIN ST		Residential

		20476903		RIEDER, AMANDA		1767 MAIN ST		Residential

		20477101		LUKYANETS, VIKTOR		1915 BLUESTEM ST		Residential

		20477201		SMITH, DENNIS J		1961 JUNEGRASS DR		Residential

		20477301		GALLAGHER-TIDMARSH, PATRICIA		2239 SEDGE ST		Residential

		20477601		MILLS, PATRICIA		1919 FEATHER DR		Residential

		20477702		HOEFAKKER, TONY		8495 DOUBLE DITCH RD		Residential

		20478002		WESTERHOF, MARK		307 E FRONT ST		Residential

		20478101		GODARD, WENDELL		1963 BLUESTEM ST		Residential

		20478402		CUNNINGHAM, PAUL		800 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		20478501		SPOONK SPACE INC		164 BAY LYN DR F		Commercial

		20478601		HIGGIE, LUIS		115 FRONT ST		Residential

		20478701		BLOCK, GREGG		2045 BROME ST		Residential

		20478901		OSWALT, MARY		500 FIELDSTONE LOOP 27		Residential

		20479302		NYMAN, MARISA		2267 SHEA ST		Residential

		20479801		GONZALEZ, JUAN CARLOS JR		1363 E BADGER RD		Residential

		20479901		SMITH, HOLLY		1926 JUNEGRASS DR		Residential

		20480002		JORDAN, DANNY J		1561 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20480501		PARMINDER SINGH/JASBIR KAUR NARWAL PROP		2009 AARON DR		Commercial

		20480603		D LYNN LLC		266 W MABERRY DR 102		Residential

		20480701		ORIN, PAUL		1610 FRONT ST		Residential

		20481002		PARK, LEE		2273 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20481102		DUARTE, RACHEL		2009 BUTTERCUP DR		Residential

		20481202		ROSKAMP, MARCUS & AMY		8415 DOUBLE DITCH RD		Residential

		20481301		SINGH, GURKIART		912 19TH ST		Residential

		20481401		STRYKER LLC RENTAL		710 DRAYTON ST A		Residential

		20481501		AMMONS, TALESHA		710 DRAYTON ST B		Residential

		20481601		STRYKER LLC RENTAL		710 DRAYTON ST D		Residential

		20481701		RAMSEY, REBECCA		710 DRAYTON ST C		Residential

		20481801		STRYKER LLC RENTAL PROPERTY		710 DRAYTON ST GRNDS		Residential

		20482101		HUNTINGTON, KENT		1964 BLUESTEM ST		Residential

		20482201		BOSMAN, LANCE K		1940 BLUESTEM ST		Residential

		20482301		SERRATO, LISA		719 E BADGER RD		Residential

		20482402		MORRIS, COLIN		424 CASCADE WAY		Residential

		20482502		SHOOK, SHAWN		1375 BRADLEY MEADOWS LN		Residential

		20482601		PADILLA, JOSE LOPEZ		2061 AARON DR		Residential

		20482801		AANESTAD, ERIC O		1674 MAIN ST		Residential

		20482901		WHITE, JOSEPH		1918 FEATHER DR		Residential

		20483001		UNDERHILL, STEPHEN		414 CLARK CT		Residential

		20483102		GILL, SARABJIT		2200 GREENVIEW CIR 3		Residential

		20483202		LANNY NUNEZ		2200 GREENVIEW CIR 4		Residential

		20483302		YOC, PEDRO		2200 GREENVIEW CIR 5		Residential

		20483401		HAYWARD, RICHARD		2200 GREENVIEW CIR 6		Residential

		20483501		BOUMA, GENE		1799 VALMONT ST		Residential

		20483901		VANBOVEN, BRANDON L		915 GROVER ST		Residential

		20484101		BURGIN, COLIN		1954 FEATHER DR		Residential

		20484204		PINNOCK, MICHAEL		2200 GREENVIEW CIR 37		Residential

		20484301		DNA REAL ESTATE LLC		8275 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD		Commercial

		20484402		MCCARTY, ROBERT		119 CAMBRIDGE DR		Residential

		20484501		ENGELS, JUSTIN		1513 AZALEA CT		Residential

		20484601		SIMMS, AARON D		1720 VILLAGE DR		Residential

		20484702		FELIX-LOPEZ, YURIDIA MARICELA		2004 MERCEDES DR		Residential

		20484801		SQUIRES, JAMES 8		855 HEMLOCK CT		Residential

		20484901		ILENE BUYS RENTAL PROPERTY		619 MAIN ST		Commercial

		20485001		BOOTH, RON		1942 FEATHER DR		Residential

		20485101		SU, JIN		1907 TWIN SISTER CT		Residential

		20485201		BRUNO, JOHN		706 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		20485406		MCCORKLEY, JULIE		1668 LEXI LOOP A		Residential

		20485504		BUYS, JESSICA		1668 LEXI LOOP B		Residential

		20485601		FABER, CONNIE		212 W MABERRY DR 202		Residential

		20485702		RASK, TRAVIS MARTIN		8536 BENDER RD		Residential

		20485801		HOLMES, MARK		124 TWIN SISTER LOOP		Residential

		20485901		CASTRO, ARGENIS R. AVILA		2250 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20486002		WISNIEWSKI, JOHN		205 SPRINGVIEW DR		Residential

		20486702		JOHNSON, KENNETH		461 ISLAND GREEN WAY		Residential

		20486801		SOUVE, HEATHER		108 BENDER RD		Residential

		20486901		HARTWELL, LARRY		1112 E FRONT ST		Residential

		20487001		LORANCE, GARY L		807 VINE CIR		Residential

		20487101		ZELNICK, PAUL		1962 NORTH PRAIRIE LN		Residential

		20487501		VANDERGIESSEN, LOREN		948 N PINE CT		Residential

		20487601		LOTT, JEREMY A		1804 PINE CIR		Residential

		20487701		LESTER, THOMAS		515 MAIN PL D		Residential

		20487801		STUIT RENTAL		9005 BENSON RD		Residential

		20487901		WYLIE, HAROLD		2054 FEATHER DR		Residential

		20488001		HYINK, JEFF		1309 LIBERTY ST		Residential

		20488101		KOOISTRA, JONATHAN		604 CASCADE CT		Residential

		20488201		GOFF, PAUL		400 CASCADE WAY		Residential

		20488301		WARNER, THOMAS		1680 SCENIC PL		Residential

		20488403		PEARSON, FRANCESCA		2251 SEDGE ST		Residential

		20488501		AGER, PHILLIP R		1737 BRIDGEVIEW CT		Residential

		20488604		VAN DIEST, ROBERT		500 FIELDSTONE LOOP 40		Residential

		20488703		PELLEBOER, HARVEY A		1453 FOXTAIL ST A		Residential

		20488802		LAIR, MIRIAH		1453 FOXTAIL ST B		Residential

		20488902		VINCENTE, GUILLERMO		1617 PINE ST		Residential

		20489001		COURT, ROBERT		2138 BENDER PARK BLVD A		Residential

		20489101		WEATHERBY, JESSE		2138 BENDER PARK BLVD B		Residential

		20489201		DEFRANCE, TYSON K		2188 BLUESTEM ST		Residential

		20489404		VANDER VELDEN, ALEX		596 E BADGER RD		Residential

		20489601		SWEET, CANYON		1950 JUNEGRASS DR		Residential

		20489701		NIELSEN, TYLER L		1855 N BRIDGEVIEW DR		Residential

		20489801		BOWERS, CREIGHTON		2067 BLUESTEM ST		Residential

		20489901		KEEFE, DAVID C		1300 W PARK ST		Residential

		20490002		BOWLER, ANDY		1024 N 8TH ST		Residential

		20490101		VANMERSBERGEN, JAYSON		2265 SHEA ST		Residential

		20490201		AGUIRRE RENTAL		1190 CASCADE WAY		Residential

		20490301		DUJMOVICH, LORRIE M		505 PALMER CT		Residential

		20490401		WHITE, ISAAC		306 14TH ST		Residential

		20490501		LYONS, DANIEL ALLEN		300 HOMESTEAD BLVD 101		Residential

		20490604		VELASQUEZ, DULCE		2200 GREENVIEW CIR 43		Residential

		20490701		FEDDEMA, DEREK RICHARD		1612 N CASCADE WAY		Residential

		20490802		UX, SHANNON		1810 PINE ST		Residential

		20490901		VANDERVEEN, HANS		2019 FEATHER DR		Residential

		20491002		WEBB, STEVE		1425 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20491102		BARBOA, RACHELLE		100 BENDER RD		Residential

		20491402		LOZA, MICHAEL		402 CASCADE WAY		Residential

		20491502		KORTUS, MICHAEL		1041 GARDEN DR		Residential

		20491701		LYNDEN DOOR		1794 FRONT ST		Commercial

		20491801		SPIDELL, MIKE		2173 SHEA ST		Residential

		20492202		DEMEYER, BRANDON		8619 BONANZA DR		Residential

		20492301		VANLANT, BRET		1846 ALEX DR		Residential

		20492401		DAVIS, MARJORIE		1949 N BRIDGEVIEW DR		Residential

		20492601		MITTMANN, ROY HERBERT		1037 EDSON ST		Residential

		20492701		VANDER HULST, MARK		808 VINE CIR		Residential

		20492901		DOUGLAS, JOEL R		1121 GARDEN DR		Residential

		20493001		SINGH, RIMALDIP		1646 LEXI LOOP		Residential

		20493101		JAMES, JIM E		186 W MABERRY DR B		Residential

		20493201		BARNHART, JORDAN		705 CEDAR DR		Residential

		20493301		ALLEN, ROBERT K		2078 FEATHER DR		Residential

		20493801		GUZMAN, ALFREDO JR		2067 FEATHER DR		Residential

		20493901		KAUR, GURMEET		2125 OAK ST		Residential

		20494003		BESS BAY PROPERTY LLC		8780 DEPOT RD 203		Residential

		20494101		RAYMOND/BONNIE PENNIMAN TRUST RENT PROP		706 CEDAR DR		Residential

		20494201		MANZ, RYAN		1415 LARKSPUR ST		Residential

		20494302		WHATLEY, JOESPH		209 E GROVER ST		Residential

		20494401		JANSEN, JASON		1324 W PARK ST		Residential

		20494501		DHILLON, SARBJIT SINGH		8593 BENDER RD		Residential

		20494602		MEDCALF, JON		1904 BLUESTEM ST		Residential

		20494701		SWINDLER, JEFFREY		324 ISLAND GREEN WAY		Residential

		20494801		DRIEDIGER, RICHARD J		1925 MAIN ST		Residential

		20494902		SMITH, GARY		931 BIRCH BAY LYNDEN RD		Residential

		20495001		SCHILLER, LU-CINDY		704 LIBERTY ST		Residential

		20495101		HULBERT, HAROLD B		1149 N CASCADE CT		Residential

		20495301		BLANKERS, PETER C		1902 HEARTLAND DR		Residential

		20495401		CALDARELLA, FRANCO		708 FERN DR		Residential

		20495501		OOMMEN, SAM		1015 LIBERTY ST		Residential

		20495602		FROBE, SEAN		323 PARK PL		Residential

		20495701		RAYMOND/BONNIE PENNIMAN TRUST RENT PROP		2025 AARON DR A		Residential

		20495801		RAYMOND/BONNIE PENNIMAN TRUST RENT PROP		2025 AARON DR B		Residential

		20496001		WINDERMERE PROP MGT SALMONBERRY CONDO 2		1882 FRONT ST		Commercial

		20496101		WINDERMERE PM SALMONBERRY 2		1882 FRONT ST GRNDS		Commercial

		20496202		SALMONBERRY ONE CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION		1880 FRONT ST		Commercial

		20496301		HIGMAN, ERNEST JOSEPH JR.		1982 NORTH PRAIRIE LN		Residential

		20496403		PASMA, BETTY		104 WOODFIELD CT		Residential

		20496501		SCHEFFER, KURTIS		208 S 15TH ST		Residential

		20496702		CAIN, ZACKARY		2061 WILLOW ST		Residential

		20496802		DEKRIEK, NICHOLAS		1700 MAIN ST		Residential

		20496901		GENTRY, PORTER		2253 SHEA ST		Residential

		20497002		GANESCU, GEORGE		2200 GREENVIEW CIR 42		Residential

		20497101		CASTELLANOS, RAMON JR		931 GARDEN DR		Residential

		20497301		WINKLER, RYAN P		648 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		20497401		HARBISON, KAREN		1031 EDSON ST		Residential

		20497501		CMW VENTURES LLC		115 3RD ST		Commercial

		20497601		EXCELERATION DRIVING SCHOOL LLC		111 3RD ST		Commercial

		20497701		CMW VENTURES LLC RENTAL PROPERTY		109 3RD ST		Commercial

		20497801		CMW VENTURES LLC		109 3RD ST PROPERTY B		Commercial

		20497901		WHITEHEAD, BRENT		507 VILLAGE CT		Residential

		20498201		JOHNSON, DARREN		8648 BROOKFIELD DR		Residential

		20498304		DISHNER, JUSTIN		1938 NORTH PRAIRIE LN		Residential

		20498401		WILLIS-FORD, CARL		2079 FEATHER DR		Residential

		20498502		BROERSMA, RON		1212 FRONT ST		Residential

		20498603		ASSINK, ISAIAH		1951 BLUESTEM ST		Residential

		20498701		ROSSING, TOM		586 WILDROSE CIR		Residential

		20498902		BRUMBILL, GREG		1955 FEATHER DR		Residential

		20499402		FAST, CODY		712 GLENNING ST		Residential

		20499501		JOHAL, RAMANDEEP SINGH		1652 LEXI LOOP		Residential

		20499604		VINKE, MATTHEW		1212 W PARK ST		Residential

		20500004		ASHTON ADAIR BRIDAL		415 FRONT ST		Commercial

		20500101		MC STORAGE CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION		2225 MERCEDES DR		Commercial

		20500403		SPRINGER, REBECCA		2045 GREENVIEW LN		Residential

		20500501		WATERMAN, SHANNON		312 HOMESTEAD BLVD 101		Residential

		20500601		KLANDER, VERYLEN R		1578 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20500801		FLORES-FLORES, JASINTO		2284 CHERRY ST		Residential

		20500901		ERICKSON, TYLER J		1346 KAMM RD		Residential

		20501101		SUTTON, MARC		1931 FEATHER DR		Residential

		20501202		RACHINKSKI, CAROL		336 HOMESTEAD BLVD 202		Residential

		20501301		SMITH, RONAN		1132 E GROVER ST		Residential

		20501401		MONROE, MARC R		2201 JAMES CIR A		Residential

		20501501		MORGAN, PAT		1322 PINE ST		Residential

		20501605		ELKE, BRAD		515 MAIN PL A		Residential

		20501701		BIESHUEVEL, YVONNE		8780 DEPOT RD 209		Residential

		20501802		VARBIRO, THOMAS G.		1307 WOODFIELD DR		Residential

		20501902		RUEKGAUER, BRAD		2090 FEATHER DR		Residential

		20502002		KOK, MATTHEW		1318 W PARK ST		Residential

		20502302		SHERWIN LINDEN LLC		1886 FRONT ST A&B		Commercial

		20502402		NAVON, EYAL		1715 BAKER CROWN CIR		Residential

		20502501		MIN DA YU RENTAL PROPERTY		8844 DEPOT RD 107		Residential

		20502601		MIN DA YU RENTAL PROPERTY		8844 DEPOT RD 202		Residential

		20502701		MIN DA YU RENTAL PROPERTY		8844 DEPOT RD 210		Residential

		20502801		MIN DA YU RENTAL PROPERTY		8844 DEPOT RD 307		Residential

		20503002		SOMMER, WALTER		1703 BURLWOOD WAY		Residential

		20503101		BLANKERS, ARVIN		500 FIELDSTONE LOOP 48		Residential

		20503204		DIEGO, RACHEL		1401 SPRUCE ST		Residential

		20503301		MCDEVITT, MICHAEL		415 10TH ST		Residential

		20503401		MELARA, LAVINA		609 N 8TH ST		Residential

		20503501		CHANIK, KEVIN M		1949 JUNEGRASS DR		Residential

		20503601		PATRICIA VANDER VEEN TRUST		189 BAY LYN DR		Residential

		20503701		WOODYARD, ROBERT T. II		167 BAY LYN DR		Residential

		20503801		VANDERYACHT, RONALD D		173 BAY LYN DR		Residential

		20503901		ESHUIS, LARRY		181 BAY LYN DR		Residential

		20504001		PASH, MARIA HILDA		500 FIELDSTONE LOOP 37		Residential

		20504101		LOVELADY, MATTHEW		1903 BLUESTEM ST		Residential

		20504201		HANSON, JEROLD C		1976 BENDER PARK BLVD B		Residential

		20504501		MERCER, THOMAS		1512 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20504602		FAKKEMA, CHAD		1312 LARKSPUR ST		Residential

		20504702		MORELAND, MARK		8363 DOUBLE DITCH RD		Residential

		20504801		SUITER, JERRY W		1513 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20504903		PETERSON, CHAD		8780 DEPOT RD 214		Residential

		20505001		GEDNEY RENTAL		2285 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20505102		VEENSTRA RENTAL		1136 RIDGEWAY DR		Residential

		20505202		PRATT, SHELDON		1277 AARON DR		Residential

		20505301		MAASSEN, JOHN		1512 GROVER ST		Residential

		20505401		ANDERSON, DUANE		1636 LEXI LOOP		Residential

		20505501		COLEMAN, FRED		296 MABERRY LOOP		Residential

		20505601		SIMPSON, CAROL M		1609 C ST		Residential

		20505702		RUVALCADA, JESUS		119 LIBERTY ST		Residential

		20505801		VAN DEN HOEK, BETTY M		8780 DEPOT RD 208		Residential

		20505903		TENKLEY, DARYL		8780 DEPOT RD 210		Residential

		20506301		HARRISON, JACK		1260 ASH ST		Residential

		20506402		PAPE MACHINERY		830 EVERGREEN ST GRNDS2		Commercial

		20506501		HARLAN, WESLEY  R		874 MAIN ST		Residential

		20506602		COLE, BUSTER		1904 TWIN SISTER CT		Residential

		20506701		MALAK LLC		112 FRONT ST		Commercial

		20506801		FORD, MARCIA		1745 MAIN ST		Residential

		20506901		LARSEN, TANNER		740 FERN DR		Residential

		20507001		VANZANTEN, CRAIG		1939 BLUESTEM ST		Residential

		20507101		GIESING, MARK A		409 WOOD CREEK DR		Residential

		20507202		GILDER, MATTHEW		1906 HEARTLAND DR		Residential

		20507301		NCGA HOLDING COMPANY LLC		1842 FRONT ST		Commercial

		20507401		GOROG, JOHN PETER		1712 N TARA CT		Residential

		20507501		NORTHWEST PROPANE		141 E GROVER ST GRNDS		Commercial

		20507601		MANN, PAL SING		2260 SHEA ST		Residential

		20507702		BUTELA, RYANN		2020 BROME ST		Residential

		20507902		FIORELLI, MARGARET		2055 FEATHER DR		Residential

		20508002		KLYKOV, VLAD		2261 SHEA ST		Residential

		20508104		FOUR'S INVESTMENT US INC		151 BAY LYN DR		Residential

		20508201		REINKE, JEFF		1412 LARKSPUR ST		Residential

		20508301		MELTON, LUKAS WAYNE		2172 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20508401		FULLNER FOOD SERVICES		309 WALNUT ST		Commercial

		20508502		PACIFIC EDGE BUILDERS		309 WALNUT ST STORM		Commercial

		20508701		PIMBLETT RENTAL		1902 BUTTERCUP DR		Residential

		20508801		HOLLADAY, RANDALL C		312 HOMESTEAD BLVD 202		Residential

		20508901		BOUMA, KENT		914 RYE CT		Residential

		20509102		BLUE OCEAN VENTURES		1905 NORTH PRAIRIE LN GRNDS		Residential

		20509202		CHANDIK, MATTHEW		812 HEMLOCK CT		Residential

		20509302		BLUE OCEAN VENTURES		1905 NORTH PRAIRIE LN 1-5		Commercial

		20509402		BLUE OCEAN VENTURES LLC		1907 NORTH PRAIRIE LN 1-6		Commercial

		20509503		LOHRER, PHILIP		412 17TH ST		Residential

		20509601		MILLER, BRADY		301 KWANZAN DR		Residential

		20509701		JORGENSEN, JOSHUA D		1337 PINE ST		Residential

		20509801		FATHER 2 SON LLC		164 BAY LYN DR E		Commercial

		20509904		BUNKER, JEREMY		1319 FRONT ST		Residential

		20510001		PERKINS, SONDRA		1843 MAIN ST E-3		Residential

		20510102		BLEDSOE, TIMOTHY		1661 LEXI LOOP		Residential

		20510205		TARANTO, LISA		2274 SHEA ST		Residential

		20510301		EASTMAN, BRIAN		1970 NORTH PRAIRIE LN		Residential

		20510401		LAWRENCE, DIANA		1800 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20510505		HARUN, MARGARET		2254 SHEA ST		Residential

		20510602		GOSPODINOVICH, OLIVIA		914 GROVER ST		Residential

		20510701		HERSOM, LAWRENCE		700 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		20510802		JOHNSON, JERRY		500 FIELDSTONE LOOP 46		Residential

		20510901		MMS HOLDINGS LLC		8060 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD STORM		Commercial

		20511001		MMS HOLDINGS LLC		8056 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD STORM		Commercial

		20511101		VANDEHOEF, LINDSEY		2036 BROME ST		Residential

		20511201		STANDRIDGE, STEVEN P		1080 E FRONT ST		Residential

		20511302		HEIDEL, LUKAS		8502 CEDAR CT		Residential

		20511401		BABCOCK, GAYLE F		959 AARON DR E104		Residential

		20511501		EGERTSON, SHARON AND LEIF		1517 FRONT ST		Residential

		20511602		AMENTO, ANDREW		2031 FEATHER DR		Residential

		20511701		HAGEDORN, ROBERT N		816 GLENNING ST		Residential

		20511801		BUYS, TYLER		876 BENTGRASS WAY		Residential

		20511901		ANDERSON, JUDITH		1901 BLUEBELL DR		Residential

		20512001		FRENCH RENTAL		1312 ELM ST		Residential

		20512101		NEWMAN, JANICE		600 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		20512201		BALCOM, MICHAEL R		1133 ASH ST		Residential

		20512301		SPAULDING, MARK T		1727 EMERALD WAY		Residential

		20512501		HAMMINGH, MARK		1908 HEARTLAND DR		Residential

		20512601		SELLERS, ANTHONY		1508 GROVER ST		Residential

		20512701		FAIR, BRYAN W		1212 ASH ST		Residential

		20512802		ASMUSSEN, TOD		1136 BRIDGEVIEW DR		Residential

		20513206		SILVAS, DOMINIC		1174 E GROVER ST A		Residential

		20513305		HUSTON, MATTHEW		1174 E GROVER ST B		Residential

		20513405		OLOIDI, MORAYO		1174 E GROVER ST C		Residential

		20513505		STEVENSON, MORGAN		1176 E GROVER ST A		Residential

		20513604		FLYNN, ISAAK		1176 E GROVER ST B		Residential

		20513704		WILSON, ISAIAH		1176 E GROVER ST C		Residential

		20513801		PANORAMA HOLDINGS LLC RENTAL		1176 E GROVER ST D		Residential

		20513904		OEZER, TUNA		1176 E GROVER ST E		Residential

		20514101		PALMER, DAVID L		8372 DOUBLE DITCH RD		Residential

		20514201		HARKNESS, VICTOR		805 VINE CIR		Residential

		20514301		LONGNECKER, JOSHUA AUSTIN		2181 MERCEDES DR		Residential

		20514501		PROVENCHER, RYAN		1744 BRADLEY RD		Residential

		20514601		JOSS, DONALD		1801 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20514701		HOLDEN, FOREST W		1912 TWIN SISTER CT		Residential

		20514802		ANDERSON, BRAXTON WAYDE		1388 COLONY CT		Residential

		20514901		EDMUNDS, JOHN		512 17TH ST		Residential

		20515004		LAGERWEY, CHRISTMAN		932 E FRONT ST		Residential

		20515103		CASALI, CHRIS		851 GARDEN DR		Residential

		20515202		CANALES, ANTONIO		884 SUNRISE DR		Residential

		20515302		ESQUIEVEL, STACY		2141 FESCUE ST		Residential

		20515401		FRANK, ERIC P		1966 FEATHER DR		Residential

		20515506		FUHRMAN, ROBERT		1725 HARRISON PL 104		Residential

		20515601		POPEYE'S LOUISIANA KITCHEN		140 BAY LYN DR		Commercial

		20515701		OTT, BRIAN		2274 DOGWOOD ST		Residential

		20516001		MILTENBERGER, REID T		309 E FRONT ST		Residential

		20516501		BOSCHMAN, EDWIN V		2273 SHEA ST		Residential

		20516601		SUNSET INC PROPERTY		8880 DEPOT RD		Commercial

		20516702		GILL, MANWINDER		1348 BRIDGEVIEW DR		Residential

		20516801		MCCARTHY, THOMAS		2284 JAMES CIR B		Residential

		20516902		CORNELSEN, JANIS		1555 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20517001		SWARTHOUT, RICHARD R		2012 BROME ST		Residential

		20517101		HORNER, SUSAN		966 HEMLOCK LOOP		Residential

		20517304		COLLINGS, KARRIE		2200 GREENVIEW CIR 33		Residential

		20517402		JORGENSEN, KRIS		734 W PARK DR		Residential

		20517501		STRANDGARD, RICHARD		814 N PARK ST		Residential

		20517602		SCHMIDT, JAMES		717 CEDAR DR		Residential

		20517701		POSTMA, KELLEN		1938 JUNEGRASS DR		Residential

		20517801		VIS, ZACHARY P		8535 VINUP RD		Residential

		20517904		RASMUSSEN, KAITLYN		2238 SEDGE ST A		Residential

		20518005		COTTON, AUSTIN		2238 SEDGE ST B		Residential

		20518101		STERLING, ROBERT		1642 WESTVIEW CIR		Residential

		20518301		AZEVEDO, DIANA M		613 WOOD CREEK DR		Residential

		20518402		TENKLEY, KRAIG		1680 LIBERTY ST 201		Residential

		20518501		WHITE, DIANE MB		300 HOMESTEAD BLVD 103		Residential

		20518702		NISHITANI, FARIN		2043 FEATHER DR		Residential

		20518801		FRYE, MARK		2257 SHEA ST		Residential

		20518902		JOHNSON, KEVIN		2018 BENDER PARK BLVD A		Residential

		20519002		JOHNSON, KEVIN		2018 BENDER PARK BLVD B		Residential

		20519102		STRIGGOW, BRUCE		2042 FEATHER DR		Residential

		20519201		BLANKFIELD, CAROL A		2251 SHEA ST		Residential

		20519301		BANNER BANK		138 BIRCH BAY LYNDEN RD		Commercial

		20519401		BANNER BANK		138 BIRCH BAY LYNDEN RD GRNDS		Commercial

		20519501		HERRERA, ANTONIO		2137 SHEA ST		Residential

		20519602		DODD, JAY		2059 BLUESTEM ST		Residential

		20519701		HARRIS, PATRICK		1125 E FRONT ST		Residential

		20519801		SONG DING RENTAL PROPERTIES		8844 DEPOT RD 201		Residential

		20519901		SONG DING RENTAL PROPERTIES		8844 DEPOT RD 205		Residential

		20520001		SONG DING RENTAL PROPERTIES		8872 DEPOT RD 102		Residential

		20520101		SONG DING RENTAL PROPERTIES		8872 DEPOT RD 206		Residential

		20520201		KLOC, CHRISTEEN		1461 LUPIN ST		Residential

		20520301		CARLSON, KRISTIN		106 10TH ST		Residential

		20520401		JANZEN, DENNIS		1725 HARRISON PL 101		Residential

		20520501		JOHNSON, TRACY		915 RYE CT		Residential

		20520601		STREMLER GRAVEL		201 BIRCH BAY LYNDEN RD		Commercial

		20520901		DEMARCHE, DAVID		2111 GREENVIEW LN		Residential

		20521001		JAMISON, COREY		1005 E FRONT ST		Residential

		20521101		TIMM, MICHAEL C		8534 DEPOT RD		Residential

		20521201		TERRY M. SIEBER RENTAL PROPERTY		2239 BLUESTEM ST A		Residential

		20521301		TERRY M. SIEBER RENTAL PROPERTY		2239 BLUESTEM ST B		Residential

		20521401		TERRY M. SIEBER RENTAL PROPERTY		1907 AARON DR A		Residential

		20521501		TERRY M. SIEBER RENTAL PROPERTY		1907 AARON DR B		Residential

		20521602		NEITLING, GORDON		8780 DEPOT RD 311		Residential

		20521704		RESLAN, MELISSA		712 LIBERTY ST		Residential

		20521801		DEPOT VILLAS LLC		8883 DEPOT RD		Commercial

		20521901		LYNDEN DOOR		2089 MAIN ST STORM		Commercial

		20522001		LYNDEN DOOR		2077 MAIN ST BLDG 10		Commercial

		20522101		DEPOT VILLAS LLC		8883 DEPOT RD STORM		Commercial

		20522201		KINNEY, ADRIA LYNNE		1513 FOXTAIL ST		Residential

		20522302		VAN BEEK, ERIK		1927 BLUESTEM ST		Residential

		20522402		GALLARDO, BRITTANY		660 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		20522501		HOFER, DAVID		700 JUDSON ST		Residential

		20522601		WARFIELD, JAMES A		2256 SHEA ST		Residential

		20522701		CARLSON, CODY J		2273 DOGWOOD ST		Residential

		20522801		NORELL, CHARLES V		2216 SHEA ST		Residential

		20522901		STOVALL, ROSS R		1255 SPRUCE CIR 5A		Residential

		20523001		GUNST, CODY LAYNE		1472 KAMM RD		Residential

		20523102		BARKELL, DEENA		2126 SHEA ST		Residential

		20523201		LAROE, STEPHEN AND MARY ANNE		1750 KOK RD A		Residential

		20523304		WEIGLE, MELANIE		1750 KOK RD B		Residential

		20523401		CARTWRIGHT, JOHN R		2263 SHEA ST		Residential

		20523501		SMITH, CODEY		1503 LIBERTY ST		Residential

		20523601		HOLLAND, LINDA		602 WOOD CREEK DR		Residential

		20523701		VANSON LLC		700 FRONT ST		Commercial

		20523802		SAVAGE, ASHLEY		1905 HEARTLAND DR		Residential

		20523901		KALHOVDE, VALERIE		917 BARLEY CT		Residential

		20524302		ENGLE, BRANDON		952 BARLEY CT		Residential

		20524502		PENNER, DUANE		128 TERRACE DR		Residential

		20524603		THORP, NATASHA		8589 BENDER RD		Residential

		20524701		CM VENTURES		8247 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD		Commercial

		20525301		MARTINEZ, ANTHONY R		2276 SHEA ST		Residential

		20525404		BOUMA, GENE		400 LIBERTY ST		Commercial

		20525501		MARTINSEN, JASON		2269 SHEA ST		Residential

		20525601		SCHMITZ, CATHERINE E		1237 ASH ST		Residential

		20525701		DICKSON, ANDREW D		902 RYE CT		Residential

		20525803		LONG, HUI		2045 MERCEDES DR		Residential

		20525902		BELLEVIE, LISA		1224 AARON DR		Residential

		20526001		RYSKAMP, DAVID		1501 FRONT ST		Residential

		20526102		DAELEY, KRISTINA		2238 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20526201		MARK, KYLE		2258 SHEA ST		Residential

		20526301		SANDI GUARD PROPERTIES		212 W MABERRY DR 302		Residential

		20526402		LAWRENSON, BRET		1313 FRONT ST		Residential

		20526601		SALMONBERRY PROPERTIES LLC		1880 FRONT ST 107		Commercial

		20526702		TEDIN, RITA		8780 DEPOT RD 306		Residential

		20526802		BAJEMA, ALEX		1803 MAIN ST		Residential

		20526905		DZIALO, RUSSEL		2200 GREENVIEW CIR 20		Residential

		20527001		IMMEL, JENNIFER		8780 DEPOT RD 313		Residential

		20527101		KORBA, MICHAEL		908 PINE ST		Residential

		20527202		DUDLEY, JENNA		8844 DEPOT RD 102		Residential

		20527302		TIMMER, KAREN		8844 DEPOT RD 212		Residential

		20527402		COURTNEY WEIDKAMP		8844 DEPOT RD 303		Residential

		20527502		KALMA, BRENT		8872 DEPOT RD 203		Residential

		20527602		VAN MERSCHBERGEN, NIKKI		104 MAIN ST		Residential

		20527701		LARSON, KARL		2213 JAMES CIR D		Residential

		20527801		BALVANZ, STEVEN		425 ISLAND GREEN WAY		Residential

		20527902		ST JOHN, DAVID		2125 SHEA ST		Residential

		20528001		WALKER, JON W		873 19TH ST		Residential

		20528101		RIDGEWAY PARTNERS LLC		300 FRONT ST		Commercial

		20528201		DOLL, BRIAN		1641 SCENIC PL		Residential

		20528305		BIERLINK, ANNIKA		8200 DOUBLE DITCH RD		Residential

		20528401		VANIMAN, ERIC		1127 ASH ST		Residential

		20528502		KRATZIG, ROBERT AND REBECCA		929 BARLEY CT		Residential

		20528601		ASSINK, TODD		1619 FARMVIEW TER		Residential

		20528901		TOOR, JAGSIR SINGH		1812 PINE CIR		Residential

		20529001		LYNDEN MERCEDES LLC		2204 MERCEDES PL		Commercial

		20529101		RUSSO, MICHAEL		2028 BROME ST		Residential

		20529201		SAMUELSEN, TAMRA		2116 FESCUE ST		Residential

		20529302		AT & T MOBILITY		8071 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD 103		Commercial

		20529401		PARMINDER NARWAL RENTAL ACCOUNT		2040 ANDRESS LN		Commercial

		20529501		HEINRICHS, JEFFREY LEE		1415 WESTVIEW CIR		Residential

		20529701		DEPOT VILLAS LLC		8885 DEPOT RD		Commercial

		20529802		SPOELSTRA, JARED		1494 MAIN ST		Residential

		20529901		VANDALEN, SHANE		1701 KOK RD		Residential

		20530801		AUTOZONE PARTS, INC.		142 BAY LYN DR		Commercial

		20530901		DICKSON, ADAM		1357 BRADLEY MEADOWS CT		Residential

		20531101		MULDER, JACOB		1864 19TH STREET CT		Residential

		20531201		HEUTINK, MARK		2013 MERCEDES DR		Residential

		20531302		GALLARDO, BERNABE		2280 SHEA ST		Residential

		20531401		LOPSHIRE, LAWRENCE GERAD		752 N PARK ST		Residential

		20531801		SJOLUND, STACY K		268 W MABERRY DR 202		Residential

		20531901		HARVEY, TIMOTHY G		341 S PARK ST		Residential

		20532002		MARRON, SANDRA		872 19TH ST		Residential

		20532101		O'FLAHERTY, JUSTIN		860 FERN DR		Residential

		20532201		DYKSTRA, RYAN		2182 LITTLEFIELD CT		Residential

		20532301		STERK, ELAINE		312 HOMESTEAD BLVD 104		Residential

		20532401		JOHNSON, CHARLES N		1303 BRADLEY CT		Residential

		20532501		RHODES, MARGARITA ANN		2037 WILLOW ST		Residential

		20532601		MONTEMAYOR, MICHAEL		2166 SHORTCAKE LN		Residential

		20532802		JACOBS, KENNETH		8844 DEPOT RD 111		Residential

		20532902		HARRIS, BRET		8844 DEPOT RD 203		Residential

		20533001		YE ZHANG PROPERTY		8844 DEPOT RD 304		Residential

		20533102		NUNEZ, PEDRO		8872 DEPOT RD 205		Residential

		20533201		JARVIS, ZACHARY		8582 BENSON RD		Residential

		20533301		HANISZEWSKI, JOHN		8780 DEPOT RD 204		Residential

		20533401		JANSEN, JORDAN		814 RYE CT		Residential

		20533501		DEGOLIER, JAMES		2208 BROME ST		Residential

		20533601		PETZKE, JEFF		2262 SHEA ST		Residential

		20533701		CHEVALIER, LILY ANNE		617 MAIN ST		Residential

		20533802		YONALLY, NORMAN		1348 KAMM RD		Residential

		20533901		ROBINSON, BRYAN S		2286 DOGWOOD ST		Residential

		20534001		POLINKUS, GORDON D		2010 WOODSMAN DR		Residential

		20534101		BOAZ, THOMAS		2259 SHEA ST		Residential

		20534201		GROCERY OUTLET		144 BAY LYN DR		Commercial

		20534301		WEBSTER, KEVIN P		1263 SPRUCE CIR 6A		Residential

		20534401		SMITH, RYAN KENT		162 ROSEMARY WAY		Residential

		20534502		ANDERSON, JARED		1930 FEATHER DR		Residential

		20534601		NUYENS, MARK		2275 SHEA ST		Residential

		20534802		THOMAS, EVANGELINE		953 BARLEY CT		Residential

		20534901		CITY OF LYNDEN		1721 FARMVIEW TER PUMP STA		Commercial

		20535001		WOODS, WILLIAM		802 BENTGRASS WAY		Residential

		20535101		COX, ANDREW		2264 SHEA ST		Residential

		20535201		JOSEPTH & EFSTATHIA BACHELOR RENTAL PROP		2050 ANDRESS LN A-C		Commercial

		20535301		SINGH, INDERJIT		2215 OAK ST		Residential

		20535401		PRIMM RENTAL		1510 E ST		Residential

		20535502		TENNYSON, CYNTHIA		1542 MAIN ST		Residential

		20535601		RUIZ, RICKEY		1108 FRONT ST		Residential

		20535702		WESTMAN, MICHAEL		205 E GROVER ST		Residential

		20535801		BRANDVOLD, JACOB M		1261 GARDEN CIR		Residential

		20535902		ROODZANT, MARLYN		827 JUDSON ST 202		Residential

		20536001		LITOVCHENKO, MAX		1327 BRADLEY CT A		Residential

		20536101		SALZWEDEL, NICHOLAS		1327 BRADLEY CT B		Residential

		20536201		SODHA, SANDEEP		1331 BRADLEY CT A		Residential

		20536303		BRULAND, JANELLE R		1331 BRADLEY CT B		Residential

		20536401		GONZALEZ, VICTOR HERNANDEZ		2270 SHEA ST		Residential

		20536501		PANORAMA HOLDINGS LLC PROPERTIES		1174 E GROVER ST GRNDS		Residential

		20536604		VANDERGIESSEN, RICK		625 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		20536902		MISSION REALTY		2255 BLUESTEM ST A		Residential

		20537004		2255 BLUESTEM ST LLC		2255 BLUESTEM ST B		Residential

		20537101		2255 BLUESTEM ST LLC		2255 BLUESTEM ST C		Residential

		20537201		2255 BLUESTEM ST LLC		2255 BLUESTEM ST D		Residential

		20537301		AUSTIN, JEANE A		149 CREEKVIEW CREST		Residential

		20537401		BARRETT, DAVID		891 W PARK ST		Residential

		20537502		VOS, JAMES		1657 SCENIC PL		Residential

		20537601		VETKOV, ROMAN		2154 BROME ST		Residential

		20537701		BIERLINK, LANCE		8789 VINUP RD		Residential

		20537801		MOLENAAR, LES		815 JUDSON ST 203		Residential

		20537901		HUGHES, ROB		2100 OAK ST		Residential

		20538001		WELLS, NADA MEDIGOVICH		206 WOODFIELD DR		Residential

		20538103		DAVIS, TODD		800 BENDER PL		Residential

		20538201		PARMINDER NARWAL RENTAL ACCOUNT		2041 ANDRESS LN		Commercial

		20538301		GEHRIG, JERRID		1689 AARON DR		Residential

		20538402		PIPER, DANIEL		2268 SHEA ST		Residential

		20538501		JOHNSON, PATRICK		8780 DEPOT RD 305		Residential

		20538701		STATEMA, KYLE		1628 LEXI LOOP		Residential

		20538802		CAMERON, CRAIG		1907 BUTTERCUP DR		Residential

		20539001		ROSENBURG, DENISE		512 E GROVER ST		Residential

		20539101		GROCERY OUTLET		144 BAY LYN DR GRNDS		Commercial

		20539201		POSTMA, TYSON		305 PARKSIDE CT		Residential

		20539302		SECULES, DEBRA		8872 DEPOT RD 204		Residential

		20539401		POTTER , GREGORY J		1726 D ST		Residential

		20539501		SAN PEDRO, JERSON		404 CASCADE WAY		Residential

		20539602		DORMAN, DUSTIN		505 BROOK WAY		Residential

		20539701		VOYTOVYCH, SERGIY		1327 SPRUCE ST		Residential

		20539802		LERVICK, CHERYL L.		826 RYE CT		Residential

		20539902		SODERQUIST, BRADY		215 VINE CT A		Residential

		20540004		MCNEAL, KYLE		215 VINE CT B		Residential

		20540102		KEOWN, BEAU		2011 BLUEBELL DR		Residential

		20540201		LES SCHWAB TIRE CENTER OF WASHINGTON INC		210 BIRCH BAY LYNDEN RD		Commercial

		20540701		FABER, GREG		135 TERRACE DR		Residential

		20540802		BRANHAM, DAVID		886 RYE CT		Residential

		20540901		TAGLIARENI, PAUL		2066 FEATHER DR		Residential

		20541001		OUDMAN, THOMAS		945 E GROVER ST		Residential

		20541101		BERRYMAN ESTATES		2217 BERRYMAN LOOP GRNDS		Residential

		20541201		NW WASHINGTON FAIR		1775 FRONT ST EXHIBIT BLDG		Commercial

		20541301		JOHN AND TESIL HENRY RENTAL PROPERTY		1183 ELM ST		Residential

		20541402		ANDREW, JANICE & RICHARD		8780 DEPOT RD 213		Residential

		20541501		MILLER, LYNN		827 JUDSON ST 203		Residential

		20541601		TRAVERS, NANCY		948 HEMLOCK LOOP		Residential

		20541701		CEDARBROOK PARTNERS LLC		131 E CEDAR DR		Residential

		20541801		READ RENTAL		508 BROOK WAY		Residential

		20541901		GARRIES, BRIAN EDWIN		1400 COLONY CT		Residential

		20542002		HALGREN, LARRY		916 BARLEY CT		Residential

		20542201		EEKHOFF, MICHAEL		413 BC AVE		Residential

		20542301		FLYNN, PATRICIA		522 BROOK WAY		Residential

		20542401		THOMSON, THEODORE H		8780 DEPOT RD 206		Residential

		20542501		JOHNSON, CHRIS D		162 CAMBRIDGE DR		Residential

		20542602		WISLAND, JILL		583 RIVER RD		Residential

		20542701		CALKINS, HAROLD		2175 MERCEDES DR		Residential

		20542802		GROUP 5 LLC		8165 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD		Commercial

		20542901		UBBEN, TIMOTHY		311 EDGEWATER LN		Residential

		20543001		KUELZ, JENNIFER		1724 VILLAGE DR		Residential

		20543105		ROBERTS, BRIAN		766 S PARK ST		Residential

		20543201		HOERUGEL, MICHAEL		2272 SHEA ST		Residential

		20543302		NAVA CERVANTES, EDUARDO		1373 ELM ST		Residential

		20543401		ENGELS, DAVE		1518 WESTVIEW PL		Residential

		20543502		MICOLE, NICOLE		1904 BLUEBELL DR		Residential

		20543601		SILVERGATE HOLDINGS LLC		694 E BADGER RD		Residential

		20543701		O'FLAHERTY, TYLER		825 MAIN ST		Residential

		20543801		OLSEN, KNUTE		901 FRONT ST		Residential

		20543902		NUEFELD, DUANE		1800 DOUBLE DITCH CT		Residential

		20544001		VANDERPLOEG, JAMES		1540 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20544101		WOODYARD, MARC		912 N PINE CT		Residential

		20544201		JEPSON, RONALD		1416 WESTVIEW CIR		Residential

		20544301		PARSONS, KEENAN		2134 NINEBARK ST		Residential

		20544501		VANDIEST, SCOTT		2220 BROME ST		Residential

		20544601		OTTO, JACK		903 RYE CT		Residential

		20544702		ROBISON, JEREMY AND BELLA		2206 BERRYMAN LOOP		Residential

		20544801		NEISER, CHAD KEITH		716 CEDAR DR		Residential

		20544902		LIMOGES, SUE		736 BENTGRASS WAY		Residential

		20545001		HOLLAND, TANNER J		1716 E ST		Residential

		20545103		GILL, CHELSEY		2102 SNOWBUSH ST		Residential

		20545201		SCHILPEROORT, KIM W		502 WILDROSE CIR		Residential

		20545501		PACIFIC EDGE BUILDERS LLC		2048 AGRONOMY WY A		Commercial

		20545604		HAX, DAVID		1888 FRONT ST A&B		Commercial

		20545702		BUTLER, CATHIE		1884 FRONT ST A&B		Commercial

		20545801		DAVENPORT, STEVE		2117 SHORTCAKE LN		Residential

		20545901		FIRST REFORMED CHURCH		208 7TH ST STORM		Commercial

		20546001		FIRST REFORMED CHURCH		214 7TH ST GRNDS		Commercial

		20546101		FIRST REFORMED CHURCH		607 LIBERTY ST STORM		Commercial

		20546201		DIRKSEN, SCOTT M		1537 CLEMATIS CT		Residential

		20546301		HARTMAN, SANDY M		264 W MABERRY DR 203		Residential

		20546401		ROORDA, MATT		1100 RIDGEWAY DR		Residential

		20546505		HOLLOWAY, LESTER		1520 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20546601		JOHNSON, MARILYN		212 W MABERRY DR 301		Residential

		20546701		BERNARD, PAUL J		1036 RIDGEWAY DR		Residential

		20546801		GREEN, WADE		1932 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20546901		GILL, HARJINDER		2112 OAK ST		Residential

		20547001		LEE, ROBERT O		936 E FRONT ST		Residential

		20547101		GILL, JASNOOR		805 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		20547201		MCCAIG RENTAL		362 PIPER ST		Residential

		20547301		SPOELSTRA, LEONARD		8602 BENDER RD		Residential

		20547401		MASSEY, ERIC ANDREW		524 DAISY LN		Residential

		20547502		HIRSCHI, JAN		214 SPRINGVIEW DR		Residential

		20547701		WOOLSEY, RORY		2128 NINEBARK ST		Residential

		20547801		ST JOSEPH CATHOLIC CHURCH RENTAL ACCOUNT		1201 LIBERTY ST		Residential

		20547903		LABROOY, RYAN		2104 NINEBARK ST		Residential

		20548102		EDMISTON, ROBERT		111 TERRACE DR		Residential

		20548201		VANHOFWEGEN, JASON		120 TERRACE DR		Residential

		20548301		BENDT, WALTER		412 E GROVER ST		Residential

		20548401		NELSON, JESSE		1475 LARKSPUR ST		Residential

		20548501		STEIGER, JACOB		706 BENTGRASS WAY		Residential

		20548602		DANG, THU THI		216 E SUNRISE DR		Residential

		20548701		VEENSTRA, MAURICE		324 HOMESTEAD BLVD 102		Residential

		20548902		ONUKWUFOR, IKENNA		8435 DOUBLE DITCH RD		Residential

		20549001		GRUBBS, JOHN		1130 GARDEN DR		Residential

		20549101		ENGELSMA, JESSE		9290 DEPOT RD		Residential

		20549301		BOUWMAN, OTTO		2202 BROME ST		Residential

		20549601		DEYOUNG, BRIAN		8664 BROOKFIELD DR		Residential

		20549801		PERKINS, JARED M		2229 LITTLEFIELD LN A		Residential

		20549901		PERKINS RENTAL		2229 LITTLEFIELD LN B		Residential

		20550001		THE RYAN & BEVERLY KIMBALL LIVING TRUST		1149 BRIDGEVIEW DR		Residential

		20550101		PORTER, CASEY		1260 W PARK ST		Residential

		20550202		DUDIAK, DARYL S.		2165 LITTLEFIELD CT		Residential

		20550302		WALELA, KENETH		2127 NINEBARK ST		Residential

		20550403		LEE, SCOTT		1101 AARON DR D		Residential

		20550501		HALL, GARY W		1858 EMERALD WAY		Residential

		20550604		GREWAL, GURPREET		1125 AARON DR D		Residential

		20550701		RAMEY, TIMOTHY		8780 DEPOT RD 212		Residential

		20550801		SMITH, TIMOTHY J		500 FIELDSTONE LOOP 16		Residential

		20551101		DOCHOVSKI, IVAN		850 RYE CT		Residential

		20551301		VAN DYKE, TIMOTHY		801 ABNER LN		Residential

		20551401		PENTSAK, TARAS		2136 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20551501		JAMES, MARCUS A		406 17TH ST		Residential

		20551601		MORRIS, KAY		300 MABERRY LOOP		Residential

		20551701		KRASIELWICZ, PHIL		1605 WESTVIEW PL		Residential

		20551803		VANBEEK, JESSICA		2122 NINEBARK ST		Residential

		20551901		HEERSPINK, KELLY		2110 NINEBARK ST		Residential

		20552101		JOHNSON, LANE		1958 NORTH PRAIRIE LN		Residential

		20552201		MILLER, STEVEN J		1978 NORTH PRAIRIE LN		Residential

		20552301		LOOMOS, ADAM		309 7TH ST		Residential

		20552401		WAGELIE, TYSON		604 E GROVER ST		Residential

		20552501		ANDERSON, TREVOR		411 5TH ST		Residential

		20552601		THORNBERRY, KEN		1850 MAIN ST		Residential

		20552701		SUMPTER, BRIAN		2278 SHEA ST		Residential

		20552801		LIBERATO, OSCAR M		8865 NORTHWOOD RD		Residential

		20552903		WESSELMAN, STEPHAN		2146 LITTLEFIELD CT		Residential

		20553001		CRABTREE, KYLE		417 CASCADE WAY		Residential

		20553101		BRAR, KHUSHDIP K		1968 AARON DR		Residential

		20553202		RESIDENT		8635 BENDER RD		Residential

		20553301		SKINNER, PAUL RAY		2109 NINEBARK ST		Residential

		20553401		WINSETT, JOLENE L		1401 D ST		Residential

		20553502		HAAS, TYLER		1352 KAMM RD		Residential

		20553601		PEARCE, HOWARD D		108 10TH ST		Residential

		20553702		SINGH, GURPREET		1968 BROME ST		Residential

		20553802		HOGGART, DANA		831 GARDEN DR		Residential

		20553902		JORGENSEN, JOEL		312 HOMESTEAD BLVD 201		Residential

		20554006		HERNANDEZ, FREDIBERTO		2202 SEDGE ST A		Residential

		20554106		HILL, ROBERT		2202 SEDGE ST B		Residential

		20554201		WEYH, JOHN		1561 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20554502		BERG, MATTHEW J.		2216 BERRYMAN LOOP		Residential

		20554602		REIDEL, MARCIA		2218 BLUESTEM ST		Residential

		20554701		HANSEN, WENDIE		216 S PARK DR		Residential

		20554801		VAN WIJK, ARNOUD		874 RYE CT		Residential

		20554901		ANDERSON, TOM		1717 VILLAGE DR		Residential

		20555001		DEHAAN, MASON		2284 JAMES CIR C		Residential

		20555101		ZAWICKI, ART		217 SPRINGVIEW DR		Residential

		20555201		TAUBENHEIM, TROY		319 EDGEWATER LN		Residential

		20555301		WITTENBERG, TOM		1548 PRIMROSE CT		Residential

		20555401		WYANT, THOMAS VINCENT		503 BROOKFIELD CT		Residential

		20555501		PAYNE, SHIRLEY C		8780 DEPOT RD 309		Residential

		20555601		WASHBURN RENTAL		1102 VINE ST A		Residential

		20555701		ROBERT AND LEANNE WASHBURN		1102 VINE ST B		Residential

		20555801		JANSEN RENTAL		2103 NINEBARK ST		Residential

		20556001		HARE, AMARJIT SINGH		2006 FEATHER DR		Residential

		20556101		CORRAL, COLIN G		107 14TH ST		Residential

		20556201		RADFORD, RICHARD		8794 NORTHWOOD RD		Residential

		20556302		SCHATTE, THOMAS		850 N PARK ST		Residential

		20556402		RESIDENT		2249 BERRYMAN LOOP		Residential

		20556502		LEMAY, HEATH DAMION		2221 BERRYMAN LOOP		Residential

		20556701		BOGAARD, GORDON		926 RYE CT		Residential

		20556901		MCCLURE, MARK		8597 BONANZA DR		Residential

		20557003		ELLIOTT, DANIEL		2129 FESCUE ST		Residential

		20557101		VANDERYACHT, LEVI		364 CEDAR DR		Residential

		20557201		HEAD, DENNIS		2114 SHEA ST		Residential

		20557302		BANNON, SHAWN		2030 FEATHER DR		Residential

		20557401		MILLER, DAVID A		1313 ELM ST		Residential

		20557501		BATE, ERIC D		1501 PRIMROSE CT		Residential

		20557601		LOPEZ, OLIVIA MEZA		213 E GROVER ST		Residential

		20557701		LEDBETTER, KENNETH		1024 CASCADE WAY		Residential

		20557801		VIS, DUANE		2115 NINEBARK ST		Residential

		20557903		BOWDEN, JESSICA		2133 MERCEDES DR		Residential

		20558101		KETTLESTRINGS, JASON		741 RIVER RD		Residential

		20558201		VAN WINCKEL, WARREN		2051 BLUESTEM ST		Residential

		20558301		RIEDIGER, EVELYN		1538 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20558405		ZMOLEK, AMANDA		1704 BURLWOOD WAY		Residential

		20558501		KAUR, RACHHPAL		1475 YARROW CT		Residential

		20558901		BENNER, JEFF		838 RYE CT		Residential

		20559002		ANDREWS RENTAL		1773 FARMVIEW TER		Residential

		20559201		LUCKOW, SUSAN		336 HOMESTEAD BLVD 203		Residential

		20559301		LEVIEN, CARL GEORGE		1001 W CASCADE LN		Residential

		20559401		SENTI , SHAUNA		145 PARK VIEW DR		Residential

		20559504		MUNKRES, HANNAH		918 GROVER ST		Residential

		20559602		KRAUSE, MINDY		2104 FESCUE ST		Residential

		20559701		CARPENTER, CHRISTOPHER J		1413 LIBERTY ST		Residential

		20559801		BRIM PROPERTIES LLC		102 S DUFFNER DR STORM		Commercial

		20559901		GULBRANSON, ALLAN		127 E HOMESTEAD BLVD		Residential

		20560001		KAMP, GERRIT		401 14TH ST		Residential

		20560102		ASEOCHE, RENALDO		8780 DEPOT RD 303		Residential

		20560202		RELAY, PAM		872 HEMLOCK CT		Residential

		20560301		JAR INVESTMENTS LLC		8556 DEPOT RD		Commercial

		20560401		BROUWER, JACOB		1170 GARDEN DR		Residential

		20560502		KHIZHNYAK, ALEXANDER		812 PINE ST		Residential

		20560601		VANBEEK, STACY		1851 MAIN ST D		Residential

		20560702		VANDRIEL, MARTY		915 FRONT ST		Residential

		20560803		COOPER, HELEN		815 JUDSON ST 101		Residential

		20560901		JAR INVESTMENTS LLC		8546 DEPOT RD		Commercial

		20561001		JAR INVESTMENTS LLC		8544 DEPOT RD		Commercial

		20561101		PETZ, JACOB		1743 BAKER CROWN CIR		Residential

		20561201		AULAKH, TARANJIT SINGH		1439 YARROW CT		Residential

		20561301		F.O.D. LLC		1986 MAIN ST		Commercial

		20561401		HAAN, DEAN		1321 PEARL LOOP		Residential

		20561501		RYDMAN, STEVE		2126 CURRANT ST		Residential

		20561601		NELSON, JOSHUA		2139 MERCEDES DR		Residential

		20561702		PITTS, JAMES		213 14TH ST		Residential

		20561802		ORTIZ, JULIO		2185 OAK ST		Residential

		20561901		ROETCISOENDER, DEL		1610 FARMVIEW TER		Residential

		20562004		CHANIK, KEVIN		1148 RIDGEWAY DR		Residential

		20562101		2255 BLUESTEM ST LLC RENTAL PROPERTY		2255 BLUESTEM ST GRNDS		Residential

		20562502		PASANEN, KENNETH RAY		2113 SNOWBUSH ST		Residential

		20562701		SPEEK, JOSEPH		816 VINE CIR		Residential

		20562901		DYKSTRA, ROB		1806 DOUBLE DITCH CT		Residential

		20563001		GENE AND MARNEY BOUMA PROPERTIES		801 19TH ST STORM		Commercial

		20563101		CITY BIBLE CHURCH NORTHSOUND		1990 MAIN ST STORM		Commercial

		20563201		LYNDEN SCHOOL DISTRICT 504		516 MAIN ST STORM		Commercial

		20563305		DAHM, ALEXIS		8844 DEPOT RD 206		Residential

		20563405		VANDERGREEN, MAGGIE		1441 FOXTAIL ST A		Residential

		20563501		GRAY, WES AND LINDA		1441 FOXTAIL ST B		Residential

		20563601		SHEA HOME OWNERS ASSOCIATION		2277 SHEA ST GRNDS		Residential

		20563704		APRIL SMILEY TRACY		818 CEDAR DR		Residential

		20563801		HAYTON, BRADLEY		1890 FRONT ST A		Residential

		20563904		GERNANO, KALANIHOAPILI		1890 FRONT ST B		Residential

		20564003		CUMMINGS, BREANNA		1892 FRONT ST A		Residential

		20564104		ALEXANDER, TAYLOR		1892 FRONT ST B		Residential

		20564201		SINGH, GURPREET		1413 SPRUCE ST		Residential

		20564301		JOB, CHASE		2127 BROME ST		Residential

		20564402		DION, MARY LOU		212 W MABERRY DR 303		Residential

		20564601		CITY OF LYNDEN		710 EDSON ST GRNDS		Commercial

		20564801		ANDERSON, RANDY		149 WOOD CREEK DR		Residential

		20564902		EKKELKAMP, BRANDON		614 E GROVER ST		Residential

		20565001		VANVOORST, MATTHEW		704 GLENNING ST		Residential

		20565101		LOWRY, ROY		1510 BRYCE PARK LOOP		Residential

		20565201		SINGH, GULZAR		1213 ASH ST		Residential

		20565301		REUBLE, SANDRA		500 FIELDSTONE LOOP 17		Residential

		20565401		GREEN, MOIRA		1725 HARRISON PL 103		Residential

		20565601		KEHRES, JOHN J		814 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		20565701		BRILHART, SUSAN		157 CREEKVIEW CREST		Residential

		20565801		HINCKLEY, RICHARD C		212 W MABERRY DR 204		Residential

		20565901		HILL, KENNETH J		8780 DEPOT RD 312		Residential

		20566001		ROACH-CLINE RENTAL		8844 DEPOT RD 305		Residential

		20566101		NIEMELA, ERNEST		2119 SNOWBUSH ST		Residential

		20566204		DAVIS, CHERYL		1903 BENDER PARK BLVD A		Residential

		20566301		MARTIN, RUSS		1903 BENDER PARK BLVD B		Residential

		20566401		DZWOWA, MOLLY		710 LIBERTY ST		Residential

		20566501		CAVANAUGH, JASON P		272 MABERRY LOOP		Residential

		20566601		ALTON, TENA		899 N PARK ST		Residential

		20566702		CARLSON, PETER		1323 BRADLEY CT		Residential

		20566801		VINE MAPLE RENTALS LLC		401 9TH ST		Commercial

		20566901		STARKENBURG, JEFFRE		1383 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20567001		SINGH, PARGAT		2120 CURRANT ST		Residential

		20567101		FRANK, CRAIG		1513 WESTVIEW CIR		Residential

		20567201		DOYLE, PATRICK		515 LIBERTY ST		Residential

		20567301		KINNEY, LESLIE		424 CLARK CT		Residential

		20567401		HUA, MOWEN		236 W MABERRY DR 101		Residential

		20567501		DHANOA, JASHANJIT SINGH		2121 NINEBARK ST		Residential

		20567601		HARRIS, JOHN C		2137 SNOWBUSH ST		Residential

		20567701		ZEHM, STEVEN C		8844 DEPOT RD 309		Residential

		20568001		BOLDT, KEVIN		136 TERRACE DR		Residential

		20568101		WILSON, WILLIAM		1771 BAKER CROWN CIR		Residential

		20568501		VALADA, BRIAN		110 15TH ST		Residential

		20568601		HIRSCHKORN, TROY ALAN		1211 N GARDEN WAY		Residential

		20568702		PITTS, MARIANNE		1713 D ST		Residential

		20568801		BRENDEMUEHL, MATTHEW F		1481 PINE ST		Residential

		20568901		BOUMA, ASHLEY L		1301 LUPIN ST		Residential

		20569002		PHUONG VO, CHLOE		804 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		20569101		CAMMENGA, ANDREW		836 S PINE CT		Residential

		20569201		JAMESON, BRUCE		1303 WOODFIELD DR		Residential

		20569302		WHITTEMORE, MEGAN		2064 GREENVIEW LN		Residential

		20569401		HUNTINGTON, ISAAC		2219 BROME ST		Residential

		20569501		SELF, MICHAEL ALLEN		1261 EDGEWATER LN		Residential

		20569601		VRIELING, MATTHEW		300 14TH ST		Residential

		20569701		MILLIKAN, ROBERT		928 BARLEY CT		Residential

		20569801		FIELDS, SEAN		1451 YARROW CT		Residential

		20569904		SMITH, RYAN C.		1454 BRADLEY MEADOWS LN		Residential

		20570001		CELIA WEN SUN PROPERTIES		8780 DEPOT RD 308		Residential

		20570101		CELIA WEN SUN PROPERTIES		8780 DEPOT RD 207		Residential

		20570201		KUPLENT, NICHOLAS FRANK		210 GROVER ST		Residential

		20570302		HAHS, JACOB		308 S 17TH ST		Residential

		20570802		GENTRY, JEREMY		2225 CURRANT ST		Residential

		20570902		HOEFAKKER, MATTHEW		2231 CURRANT ST		Residential

		20571001		LING, DAVID		2172 BROME ST		Residential

		20571201		RUTLEDGE, BRANDON		8657 BROOKFIELD DR		Residential

		20571301		ZEHM, STEVEN C		8872 DEPOT RD 202		Residential

		20571401		COWLES, MICHAEL G		420 CASCADE WAY		Residential

		20571501		COON, HEATHER M		1511 FRONT ST		Residential

		20571601		SKYLES, MICHELE M		2272 JAMES CIR B		Residential

		20571701		ROE, RHONDA LEA		2119 CURRANT ST		Residential

		20571801		HERRERA-CASTRO, HIRVEN		1996 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20572003		VANDRIEL RENTAL		1415 YARROW CT		Residential

		20572101		DAVIDSON, CHELSEA		2200 GREENVIEW CIR 25		Residential

		20572201		BELL, GRANT BRUCE		301 ISLAND GREEN WAY		Residential

		20572301		ENGELS, MIKE		685 E BADGER RD GRNDS		Residential

		20572401		BHANGAL, PREM		1175 ASH ST		Residential

		20572501		BELVO, MARSHA		826 MAIN ST		Residential

		20572602		SHANNON, TIMOTHY		950 RYE CT		Residential

		20572701		DINGMAN, RANDY		1407 D ST		Residential

		20573001		SWEDBERG, JOHN A		513 BROOK WAY		Residential

		20573101		GORHAM, PAIJE		155 CAMBRIDGE DR		Residential

		20573201		BARILE, JOHN		320 EDGEWATER LN		Residential

		20573303		GLASS, RACHEL		203 W MABERRY DR B		Residential

		20573401		LOPEZ, URIEL		2004 HEARTLAND DR		Residential

		20573501		ANKER, JOHN		8872 DEPOT RD 106		Residential

		20573601		BOSMAN, RONALD		212 W MABERRY DR 203		Residential

		20573701		DOWNEY, KEVIN		936 E GROVER ST		Residential

		20573801		KINGERY, ERIC D		1302 WESTVIEW PL		Residential

		20573901		HONCOOP, CHRISTOPHER J		1439 WESTVIEW CIR		Residential

		20574001		HARTOKOLIS, TIMOTHY J		1197 BRIDGEVIEW DR		Residential

		20574102		HALL, KEVIN M		1346 PINE ST		Residential

		20574201		BODE, TODD		112 BC AVE		Residential

		20574301		JAMES FRITTS & BRYAN BERENDSEN PROPERTY		405 4TH ST		Commercial

		20574401		MOUNT, TY R		335 PARK PL		Residential

		20574501		HOLST, MATTHEW		2107 SNOWBUSH ST		Residential

		20574601		TENER, JIM		8359 DOUBLE DITCH RD		Residential

		20574701		MORTON, JOHN		2116 NINEBARK ST		Residential

		20574801		YONKMAN, MELVIN		827 JUDSON ST 201		Residential

		20574903		BAILEY, BRIANNA		2237 JAMES CIR D		Residential

		20575001		BARBARA-CERVANTE, YAXAIRA		1932 NORTH PRAIRIE LN		Residential

		20575204		SUMMIT THRIFT STORE		404 FRONT ST		Commercial

		20575303		TENKLEY, GERRIT		2184 BROME ST		Residential

		20575502		ARANGO-JIMENEZ, SEBASTIAN		2208 BERRYMAN LOOP		Residential

		20575602		FANARA, DANIEL W.		2217 BERRYMAN LOOP		Residential

		20575702		O'TOOLE, CONNOR		2113 CURRANT ST		Residential

		20575801		1894 SALMONBERRY CONDOMINIUM		1894 FRONT ST A & B		Commercial

		20575904		VINYARD, SARAH		1896 FRONT ST A&B		Commercial

		20576001		BOARDMAN, BRENT		104 17TH ST		Residential

		20576101		TIMMER, DARREL		8347 DOUBLE DITCH RD		Residential

		20576202		HARGROVE, BRITTANY		2061 GREENVIEW LN		Residential

		20576302		MEADOR, DAKOTA		2133 NINEBARK ST		Residential

		20576401		FOUR S INVESTMENTS		2080 FRONT ST		Commercial

		20576501		LACKEY, DANIEL P		2082 WOODSMAN DR		Residential

		20576601		COCO HOLDINGS LLC RENTAL PROPERTY		511 MAIN PL 1-4		Commercial

		20576701		LARSEN, RANDY		336 HOMESTEAD BLVD 201		Residential

		20576801		JERRAT K. MOREL REVOCABLE TRUST		2131 SNOWBUSH ST		Residential

		20576901		DEANDREA, JOSEPH FRANCIS JR		1505 GROVER ST		Residential

		20577001		RUSTLERS FRONT STREET GRILL		405 FRONT ST		Commercial

		20577101		GREEN BARN RENTAL PROPERTY		260 BAY LYN DR		Commercial

		20577202		LENZ, DOUG		1178 E GROVER ST 202		Residential

		20577301		MARTINEZ, DANIEL JR		1905 BLUEBELL DR		Residential

		20577502		HOLLANDER, MARK		1884 FRONT ST STORM		Commercial

		20577601		CANOE PROPERTIES LLC		601 FRONT ST		Commercial

		20577705		NEVINS, MATT		2224 SEDGE ST A		Residential

		20577805		HARLAN, JOYCE		2224 SEDGE ST B		Residential

		20577902		JEMISON, KAREN		1141 ELM ST		Residential

		20578001		VIS, JAMES M		512 HEATHER LN		Residential

		20578102		MCEWEN, BOYD		2130 BROME ST		Residential

		20578201		WINE, DALE		827 JUDSON ST 101		Residential

		20578304		ST. JOHN, HANNAH		2022 AARON DR		Residential

		20578401		RUSTLERS FRONT STREET GRILL		403 FRONT ST STORM		Commercial

		20578501		SAMARA, TAJINDER SINGH		1561 FOXTAIL ST		Residential

		20578601		KELLY, KEVIN		2157 MERCEDES DR		Residential

		20578702		BASTEDENBECK, JUSTIN		1033 EDSON ST		Residential

		20578801		MARION, KAREN TERESA		1161 AARON DR A		Residential

		20578901		UNITED STATES POST OFFICE		114 S DUFFNER DR		Commercial

		20579003		NORTH COUNTY SERVICES		240 BIRCH BAY LYNDEN RD		Commercial

		20579102		BITENCOURT, TIAGO		2155 SNOWBUSH ST		Residential

		20579302		SICKLER, JAMES		2231 BROME ST		Residential

		20579401		RADWANSKI, JOHN		2125 SNOWBUSH ST		Residential

		20579501		SS GROUP LLC PROPERTY		2047 ANDRESS LN 1-6		Commercial

		20579601		SS GROUP LLC PROPERTY		2045 ANDRESS LN STORM		Commercial

		20579702		CARRUTH, MICHAEL		8507 CEDAR CT		Residential

		20579801		SS GROUP LLC PROPERTY		2045 ANDRESS LN 1-6		Commercial

		20579901		JOHNSON, GENE		8845 NORTHWOOD RD		Residential

		20580002		CHAPIN, KENNETH		1718 VILLAGE DR		Residential

		20580101		BERNAL, DANEIL P		2200 GREENVIEW CIR 34		Residential

		20580201		GREENE, ROBERT		2101 CURRANT ST		Residential

		20580301		CRUX INC		2034 AGRONOMY WY		Commercial

		20580401		FRANSEN, CODY		337 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		20580601		DARIGOLD INC		0 DEPOT RD STORM		Industrial

		20580703		HOLBROOK, MARYANN		8872 DEPOT RD 201		Residential

		20580801		SIX DOORS LLC RENTAL		2296 JAMES CIR A		Residential

		20580901		SHANNON, MICHAEL		2296 JAMES CIR B		Residential

		20581001		FELTY, MARTY		2296 JAMES CIR C		Residential

		20581104		MASON, ALEX		2296 JAMES CIR D		Residential

		20581201		SIX DOORS LLC		2296 JAMES CIR GRNDS		Residential

		20581302		YOUNG, RICHARD		500 FIELDSTONE LOOP 4		Residential

		20581401		PHILLIPS, MARK W		205 FRONT ST		Residential

		20581503		BULANOZ, ANDREY		2007 FEATHER DR		Residential

		20581602		DYSON, SUSAN		2108 SNOWBUSH ST		Residential

		20581701		HENDRICK, MARGIE		141 CREEKVIEW CREST		Residential

		20581801		GRAHAM, TROY		2124 BROME ST		Residential

		20581902		ALEXANDER, EDWARD		1772 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20582002		COOPER, ANDREW		591 WILDROSE CIR		Residential

		20582101		BRAR, TARNJOT		2107 CURRANT ST		Residential

		20582201		CHS NORTHWEST INC		415 DEPOT RD STORM		Commercial

		20582301		CLEMMER, BRIAN		904 PINE ST		Residential

		20582401		TELGENHOFF RENTAL		1178 E GROVER ST 201		Residential

		20582502		HUGHES, CECILIA		2102 CURRANT ST		Residential

		20582601		DEBRUIN, DARREN		927 RYE CT		Residential

		20582701		ARNESON, MARLIN		8802 LINE RD		Residential

		20582802		RIDDLE, RALPH		2115 BROME ST		Residential

		20582901		BUTTREY, DAKOTA		2207 BROME ST		Residential

		20583201		KORNELIS, RAYMOND		295 S BC AVE		Residential

		20583302		HENRY, JONATHAN		301 S BC AVE		Residential

		20583401		LIKKEL, JEFFREY B		900 N PINE CT		Residential

		20583501		MARQUEZ PACHECO, YARA		1911 BUTTERCUP DR		Residential

		20583601		SMITH, NANCY A		2121 BROME ST		Residential

		20584002		BENNETT, ANN MARIE		1383 KAMM RD		Residential

		20584101		PICKENS, JEREMY		2232 BROME ST		Residential

		20584201		FERRER, ALFREDO MEJIA		1290 GARDEN CIR		Residential

		20584302		DUNHAM, JANELLE LYNN		204 S 15TH ST		Residential

		20584401		LYNDEN BIRTH CENTER LLC		200 3RD ST		Commercial

		20584502		LICHTENSTEIN, PETER		336 HOMESTEAD BLVD 103		Residential

		20584701		MOOS, DAN		1370 MAIN ST		Residential

		20584801		WHATCOM COUNTY CEMETARY #10		1975 FRONT ST GRNDS		Commercial

		20584901		PRINK, BENJAMIN		106 15TH ST		Residential

		20585001		LUNA, DESMOND A		414 17TH ST		Residential

		20585101		MARINO, CHRISTOPHER G		2274 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20585201		EIRISH, PATRICIA		843 HEMLOCK CT		Residential

		20585302		TJOELKER, MARV		164 BAY LYN DR G		Commercial

		20585401		VANDERYACHT, ERIC J		123 E HOMESTEAD BLVD		Residential

		20585502		RICHARD, MATTHEW		1009 EDSON ST		Residential

		20585701		SCHOEN, TOM		1626 FARMVIEW TER		Residential

		20585902		DEMEYER, ROBERT		2267 BROME ST		Residential

		20586002		SCHAAF, JOHN		2273 BROME ST		Residential

		20586101		VANSTRAALEN, WILLIAM		910 E GROVER ST		Residential

		20586202		JOEL AND KARIN HOEKEMA PROPERTY		2073 AARON DR GRNDS		Commercial

		20586301		GENE AND MARNEY BOUMA		305 4TH ST		Commercial

		20586402		WARK, ROY		236 W MABERRY DR 203		Residential

		20586501		FORREST ROOK PROPERTY		264 W MABERRY DR 202		Residential

		20586601		KENNER, PAUL		501 JUDSON ST ALY		Commercial

		20586702		RESIDENT		1144 AARON DR		Residential

		20586801		BRANNUM, TERRY DEE		2108 CURRANT ST		Residential

		20586901		SULLIVAN, DANIEL		714 N 8TH ST		Residential

		20587001		NORSBY, DANNY		701 WOOD VIEW CT		Residential

		20587102		SIMMONS, CHAD		500 WOOD CREEK DR		Residential

		20587201		MODER, DREW		1149 AARON DR B		Residential

		20587302		NIEUWENDORP, STEVEN		113 JUDSON ST ALY		Residential

		20587401		ASSINK, CALEB W		414 CASCADE WAY		Residential

		20587501		AMERSON, RUBY		2256 BROME ST		Residential

		20587601		CHATTERTON, JAMES		8843 NORTHWOOD RD		Residential

		20587701		ELSBREE, RANDI		904 BARLEY CT		Residential

		20587802		CHHOKAR, PALVINFER		2212 BERRYMAN LOOP		Residential

		20587902		BRISBANE, LAURA		337 MABERRY LOOP		Residential

		20588002		SINGH, PARMINDER		1342 KAMM RD		Residential

		20588102		PETZ, MICHELLE		2114 SNOWBUSH ST		Residential

		20588201		1997 MAIN ST LLC		1997 MAIN ST		Residential

		20588301		GILL, BRIAN R		1900 HEARTLAND DR		Residential

		20588404		KELLEY, STEPHANIE		8780 DEPOT RD 202		Residential

		20588501		VREEKE, MARK		924 19TH ST		Residential

		20588601		VERMEULEN, PRESTON		2037 BENDER PARK BLVD B		Residential

		20588702		LARSON, DAVID		2100 BROME ST		Residential

		20588801		KROON, JEREMIAH		2125 CURRANT ST		Residential

		20588901		HOLBROOK, MICHAEL		1725 BRIDGEVIEW CT		Residential

		20589001		FEARNEHOUGH, MARCUS		500 FIELDSTONE LOOP 7		Residential

		20589103		BROUGHTON, DEBORAH		150 ROSEMARY WAY		Residential

		20589202		HOGAN, JUDY		2255 SHEA ST		Residential

		20589302		HOLDEN, TIFFANY		2251 OAK ST		Residential

		20589601		MCDONALD, MATTHEW		2114 CURRANT ST		Residential

		20589702		KOOY, JARED		710 19TH ST A		Residential

		20589801		KOOY RENTAL		710 19TH ST B		Residential

		20590001		210 HAWLEY LLC		110 3RD ST PROPERTY B		Commercial

		20590101		HOUPT, BEN		300 S BC AVE		Residential

		20590201		SORENSEN, CLARK		2037 AARON DR		Residential

		20590301		MOA, KLINTON		1185 E GROVER ST		Residential

		20590401		ANDERSON, TODD		1928 BLUESTEM ST		Residential

		20590501		MAAS, TODD		2201 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20590601		VANDRIEL, RYAN		1600 S TARA CT		Residential

		20590702		KLINK, KEVIN		597 WILDROSE CIR		Residential

		20590801		JAMES, JASON		862 RYE CT		Residential

		20590902		BALDWIN, MIKE		2279 BROME ST		Residential

		20591002		URIE, JERRY		2261 BROME ST		Residential

		20591102		SUKHKARAN, BRAR		1350 KAMM RD		Residential

		20591202		JOEL AND KARIEN HOEKEMA PROPERTY		2073 AARON DR A-D		Commercial

		20591302		SWARTHOUT, HARRY		1147 ELM ST		Residential

		20591401		HANSEN, BERNIE		125 E GROVER ST		Commercial

		20591502		PERMSIN LLC		312 FRONT ST		Commercial

		20591601		CLEARWATER SYSTEMS		306 FRONT ST A		Commercial

		20591703		GARLICH, EDWARD		2238 BERRYMAN LOOP		Residential

		20591801		STEINGEL, PAUL		820 VINE CIR		Residential

		20591901		VANDERHEIDEN, ADAM		1709 D ST		Residential

		20592001		KOSHMAN, CHRISTOPHER		1715 BURLWOOD WAY		Residential

		20592101		ZIPLY FIBER		108 6TH ST		Commercial

		20592201		WEBER, TIMOTHY J		1612 LEXI LOOP		Residential

		20592301		CORONA, RAFAEL		8575 BENDER RD		Residential

		20592402		NOVAK, JOHAL		943 E GROVER ST		Residential

		20592501		SCHULER, JUDY		173 W MABERRY DR		Residential

		20592601		RAMIREZ, MARIO		864 BENTGRASS WAY		Residential

		20592702		KARR, ALEXANDER		707 E GROVER ST		Residential

		20592801		LAWRENCE, MISTI N		268 W MABERRY DR 101		Residential

		20592902		RODRIGUEZ, HENDOR		2204 BERRYMAN LOOP		Residential

		20593002		TRAVISON, DANIEL		120 CAMBRIDGE DR		Residential

		20593101		ESCHBACH, JACOB D		1358 PEARL LOOP		Residential

		20593201		ROCKOM, BRIAN V		215 SPRINGVIEW DR		Residential

		20593301		RIVERA, JAIME DE JESUS ALCARAZ		125 W MABERRY DR		Residential

		20593401		QUINN, MICHAEL E		2016 GREENVIEW LN		Residential

		20593502		MITROCSAK, WILLIAM		1924 GREENVIEW LN		Residential

		20593601		JOHNSON, CRAIG L		1764 HARRISON PL B		Residential

		20593701		YOUNG, MICHAEL T		800 MAIN ST		Residential

		20593801		GASSMAN, JAMES		200 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		20593901		PRIESTMAN, MATT		913 PINE ST		Residential

		20594004		VILA, JOSE		311 NOOKSACK AVE A		Residential

		20594103		MULLER, JOSEPH		311 NOOKSACK AVE B		Residential

		20594201		NASHEBA BARZEY		313 NOOKSACK AVE A		Residential

		20594308		DENHARTOG, MOLLY		313 NOOKSACK AVE B		Residential

		20594402		VISSER, JUDY RAY		8780 DEPOT RD 205		Residential

		20594501		RECTOR , ALEC		2113 SHEA ST		Residential

		20594601		KOTSYUBA, ANATOLIY		911 HAMPTON RD		Residential

		20594702		DUTT, JAY		1124 AARON DR		Residential

		20594801		BOYD, CHRISTOPHER GEORGE		8586 DEPOT RD		Residential

		20594901		CALHOUN, DAVID		266 W MABERRY DR 104		Residential

		20595001		DICKSON, AARON		2152 BLUESTEM ST		Residential

		20595101		HOLLANDER, CODY		1777 MAIN ST		Residential

		20595201		ROOSMA, PATRICIA JEAN		1709 E ST		Residential

		20595301		FELLOWS, GARY LEE JR		1808 PINE CIR		Residential

		20595403		FUKUNAGA, ALICIA		2201 CURRANT ST		Residential

		20595502		DENNIS, CAROL ANN		2268 BROME ST		Residential

		20595601		GUCKEEN, JOHN PAUL		2207 CURRANT ST		Residential

		20595702		VANDERGRIEND, ALVIN		1361 PEARL LOOP		Residential

		20595801		DEFOE, DAN		2196 BROME ST		Residential

		20595902		BOGAARD RENTAL		905 BARLEY CT		Residential

		20596002		ANDERSON, STEVEN		951 RYE CT		Residential

		20596101		STRUIKSMA, SCOTT		1723 BURLWOOD WAY		Residential

		20596201		MILLER, DONNA		1904 BENDER PARK BLVD B		Residential

		20596301		NATHAN AND AMANDA WARNER PROPERTY		814 FRONT ST A		Commercial

		20596401		KOOIMAN, NICOLAAS		314 KWANZAN DR		Residential

		20596501		KNIBBE, JACOB		1806 MAIN ST		Residential

		20596601		THE BORDARRAMPE FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST		528 WILDROSE LN		Residential

		20596701		MELLEMA, THEODORE BLAKE		1366 PEARL LOOP		Residential

		20596802		VAN DYKEN, CHERYL		784 SUNRISE DR		Residential

		20596901		SMITH, GREGORY		8780 DEPOT RD 315		Residential

		20597003		ADAMS, JULIE		2220 BERRYMAN LOOP A		Residential

		20597102		LIRA, SAUL		801 BENDER PL		Residential

		20597203		KLUSHKAN, MALORI		2220 BERRYMAN LOOP B		Residential

		20597305		BARCLAY, JENNIFER		521 MAIN PL A		Residential

		20597404		SMETANA, KELLI		521 MAIN PL B		Residential

		20597501		STIRLING, BRADLEY		1336 LARKSPUR ST		Residential

		20597601		FRITZ, TERRY		1317 GROVER ST		Residential

		20597702		SEACHRIES, COREY		2274 BROME ST		Residential

		20597801		KISELOV, VLADIMIR		2210 BERRYMAN LOOP		Residential

		20597902		LOHRER, TALYSA BENJAMIN		2148 BROME ST		Residential

		20598002		MIGCHELBRINK, NOAH		2226 BROME ST		Residential

		20598102		PARKER, JERRY		2195 BROME ST		Residential

		20598202		BOOKKEEPING SOLUTIONS NW		109 6TH ST		Commercial

		20598301		WARD, DOUGLAS F		1757 BAKER CROWN CIR		Residential

		20598401		MICRO-RADIAN		131 E GROVER ST		Commercial

		20598503		MOCERI, JAMES		164 BAY LYN DR D		Commercial

		20598602		ROJAS, SABIRNA		145 S 19TH ST		Commercial

		20598701		MIRA, JARED C		1701 VILLAGE DR		Residential

		20598802		BAJEMA, ROCKY		2190 MERCEDES DR		Residential

		20598901		SHAFFER, PATRICK B		2002 BLUEBELL DR		Residential

		20599001		LOWE, BENJAMIN		2178 BROME ST		Residential

		20599101		VAUGHN, PATRICK		2006 BUTTERCUP DR		Residential

		20599202		ELGERSMA, JOSH		2243 BROME ST		Residential

		20599305		KYLE VAN DER VELDE, LLC		310 FRONT ST		Commercial

		20599403		MOLASKI, THEODORE		716 N PARK ST		Residential

		20599501		DAVIS, MARC		940 BARLEY CT		Residential

		20599601		GAYLORD, RYAN		610 E GROVER ST		Residential

		20599702		MACKINNON, CAMERON		110 S 1ST ST		Residential

		20599801		THOMPSON, JASON W		1003 N 8TH ST		Residential

		20599901		JOHNSON, RICHARD		2037 BROME ST		Residential

		20600001		INGELS, MARY S		2078 GREENVIEW LN		Residential

		20600101		PERUGINI, MARGARET ELEANOR		2218 CURRANT ST		Residential

		20600201		UYTTEWAAL, JUSTIN		1617 WESTVIEW PL		Residential

		20600301		KALMA, BRENT		8844 DEPOT RD 103		Residential

		20600402		FOX, KELLY		2230 CURRANT ST		Residential

		20600501		PROVIAS, STACEY		2112 BROME ST		Residential

		20600602		DYCK, BOB		2206 CURRANT ST		Residential

		20600701		VISSER, CODY		511 PALMER CT		Residential

		20600805		KORNELIS, TREVOR		2131 CURRANT ST		Residential

		20600901		VANDYKEN, CHAD		2250 BROME ST		Residential

		20601002		MILES, KRISTY		1177 E GROVER ST		Residential

		20601101		ROPER, JAY		817 E MABERRY DR		Residential

		20601201		VAN BEEK, SHANE		311 6TH ST		Residential

		20601302		THOMPSON, THOMAS		1501 CLEMATIS CT		Residential

		20601401		BRUNNER, TERENCE B		129 E HOMESTEAD BLVD		Residential

		20601501		REARDON, TYLER		1427 LARKSPUR ST		Residential

		20601601		VISSER, WILLIAM		500 FIELDSTONE LOOP 8		Residential

		20601701		FRANSEN, HERM		324 HOMESTEAD BLVD 103		Residential

		20601802		RAVETTI, STEVEN		2234 BERRYMAN LOOP		Residential

		20601901		CADY, JOHN		2200 CURRANT ST		Residential

		20602001		NAV & GURJ INC		301-331 14TH ST		Commercial

		20602101		NAV & GURJ INC		1414 LIBERTY ST		Commercial

		20602201		NAV & GURJ INC		1412 LIBERTY ST		Commercial

		20602301		NAV & GURJ INC		101-408 LA VILLA DR		Commercial

		20602401		NAV & GURJ INC		1412 LIBERTY ST STORM		Commercial

		20602501		MILLER, JAMIE		2120 SNOWBUSH ST		Residential

		20602601		CLAPP, LOREN		1749 AARON DR		Residential

		20602703		CYR, LORIN		2118 BROME ST		Residential

		20602801		HULL, STEPHEN R		724 FERN DR		Residential

		20602902		MATTHYSSE RENTAL		506 VILLAGE CT		Residential

		20603001		HILKERT, MATTHEW C		897 19TH ST		Residential

		20603101		MICHAEL DEE LLC		113 6TH ST STORM C		Commercial

		20603201		MICHAEL DEE LLC		113 6TH ST STORM B		Commercial

		20603301		BEEDE, LEO		2262 BROME ST		Residential

		20603401		SIEBRING, LESLIE		406 S 17TH ST		Residential

		20603502		BOERSEMA, HUNTER		2162 SNOWBUSH ST		Residential

		20603602		NYDAM, TROY		2168 SNOWBUSH ST		Residential

		20603703		SMOLINSKI, JAKE		2255 BROME ST		Residential

		20603802		BOCOOK, JOSH		939 RYE CT		Residential

		20603901		YOUNG, MEGAN E		2134 LITTLEFIELD CT		Residential

		20604001		VANZEE, LEAH B		1950 NORTH PRAIRIE LN		Residential

		20604102		ENYEART, DANIELLE		262 W MABERRY DR 101		Residential

		20604202		DOUGAN, MICHAEL		1200 W PARK ST		Residential

		20604302		RIOS, MIGUEL		2219 CURRANT ST		Residential

		20604402		ENGLISH, SHERRY		2213 CURRANT ST		Residential

		20604502		HENRY, LARRY		2183 BROME ST		Residential

		20604602		SANDHU, JESSICA		2214 BROME ST		Residential

		20604702		TEWS, DIANA		2106 BROME ST		Residential

		20604802		SIDU, LAKHVIR		2214 BERRYMAN LOOP		Residential

		20604902		MICHAELSON, NINA		2237 BERRYMAN LOOP		Residential

		20605001		BLACK, JAKE		940 E FRONT ST		Residential

		20605102		AASE, SIG AND MARVA		126 ROSEMARY WAY		Residential

		20605303		ROBINSON, CHUCK		138 ROSEMARY WAY		Residential

		20605402		ROSARIO, KATHERINE		270 W MABERRY DR A		Residential

		20605502		PEREZ SANCHEZ, IRMA		270 W MABERRY DR B		Residential

		20605603		BREINHOLT, KAILI		270 W MABERRY DR C		Residential

		20605702		ENGELS RENTAL		270 W MABERRY DR D		Residential

		20605801		ENGELS, MIKE		270 W MABERRY DR GRNDS		Residential

		20605902		JASSAR, HARJINDER SINGH		260 W MABERRY DR		Residential

		20606002		LUDWIG, DALE		1916 BLUESTEM ST		Residential

		20606102		SIDHU, HARPREET		2242 BERRYMAN LOOP		Residential

		20606202		FOREMAN, CHAD		1975 BLUESTEM ST		Residential

		20606302		RESIDENT		2249 BROME ST		Residential

		20606402		PARTAP BROTHERS LLS		2010 AARON DR A-D		Commercial

		20606501		PACIFIC EDGE BUILDERS		2046 AARON DR		Commercial

		20606601		PACIFIC EDGE BUILDERS		2034 AARON DR		Commercial

		20606702		FENTON, JAMES		2244 BROME ST		Residential

		20606802		ELLERSICK, DOLORES		2238 BROME ST		Residential

		20606901		JANZEN, TOBY		1709 FARMVIEW TER		Residential

		20607002		ANDERSON, BROCK		2149 SNOWBUSH ST		Residential

		20607101		HANSEN, RON		606 FRONT ST		Commercial

		20607204		VOGEL, MAAIKE		2222 BERRYMAN LOOP B		Residential

		20607302		ZEBROWSKI, SHANNON		2222 BERRYMAN LOOP A		Residential

		20607506		KAHOOHANOHANO, LIHAU		2228 BERRYMAN LOOP B		Residential

		20607601		KOETJE, TIMOTHY		1162 E GROVER ST GRNDS		Commercial

		20607701		PUGET SOUND ENERGY		125 E FRONT ST GRNDS		Commercial

		20607801		HANSON, RON		610 FRONT ST STORM		Commercial

		20607901		KOETJE, TIMOTHY M.		1162 E GROVER ST STORM		Commercial

		20608001		KOETJE, TIMOTHY M.		1162 E GROVER ST 1-6		Commercial

		20608101		KOETJE, TIMOTHY M.		1164 E GROVER ST 1-6		Commercial

		20608201		KOETJE, TIMOTHY M.		1166 E GROVER ST 1-6		Commercial

		20608302		HOGAN, DENNIS		2202 BERRYMAN LOOP		Residential

		20608402		DHALIWAL, SUKHPREET		2233 BERRYMAN LOOP		Residential

		20608502		ERICKSON, DEHARDT		2244 BERRYMAN LOOP		Residential

		20608602		JOHNSON, EDDIE		941 BARLEY CT		Residential

		20608702		POE, ADAM		2212 CURRANT ST		Residential

		20608801		BELD, DEAN		1627 FARMVIEW TER		Residential

		20608901		HAAK, KEENAN		505 S 17TH ST		Residential

		20609002		DALEY, ANN		1115 FRONT ST		Residential

		20609101		LTI INC		555 2ND ST PROPERTY B		Commercial

		20609202		WATERWORTH, ASHLEY		1701 AARON DR		Residential

		20609302		PHILLIPS, BRYON		2226 BERRYMAN LOOP A		Residential

		20609405		BERNARD, FREDERICK		2226 BERRYMAN LOOP B		Residential

		20609501		BADGER NORTH LLC		1585 E BADGER RD		Commercial

		20609601		TAUBENHEIM, JIM		513 S 17TH ST		Residential

		20609702		RICKMAN, BRET		1311 EASTWOOD WAY		Residential

		20609802		HADLAND, KARL		2241 BERRYMAN LOOP		Residential

		20609902		ROETCUSIENDER, ZACH		1758 FARMVIEW TER		Residential

		20610002		STEWART, SUE		2218 BERRYMAN LOOP		Residential

		20610101		SIDHU, KANWAR		2229 BERRYMAN LOOP		Residential

		20610204		NEILSEN, DAVE		2132 CURRANT ST		Residential

		20610303		ADELMANN, CARLA		2228 BERRYMAN LOOP A		Residential

		20610401		ROETCISOENDER, LUCAS		1766 FARMVIEW TER		Residential

		20610502		SINGH, SUKHDEEP		2091 FEATHER DR		Residential

		20610602		VETKOV, VITALIY		1335 BRADLEY CT		Residential

		20610701		KHUNKHUN, GURVIRS		2213 BERRYMAN LOOP		Residential

		20610801		CITY BIBLE CHURCH NORTHSOUND STORM B		1990 MAIN ST STORM B		Commercial

		20610901		F.O.D. LLC STORM		1986 MAIN ST STORM B		Commercial

		20611001		RECO EMBROIDERY		164 BAY LYN DR B		Commercial

		20611201		BOLAND, DAVID		103 TERRACE DR		Residential

		20611301		ARNESON, TODD		2225 BERRYMAN LOOP		Residential

		20611402		HOWARD, CARLENE		2101 SNOWBUSH ST		Residential

		20611502		RAMMERMAN, JACKIE		2224 CURRANT ST		Residential

		20611601		DYKSTRA, GRANT		121 E HOMESTEAD BLVD		Residential

		20611701		RUSSELL, ERIN		1827 N BRIDGEVIEW DR		Residential

		20611802		EZE, FIDELIS		1586 FARMVIEW TER		Residential

		20611901		BOVENKAMP CONSTRUCTION		2245 BERRYMAN LOOP		Residential

		20612002		VANDERYACHT, KATIE		2236 BERRYMAN LOOP		Residential

		20612102		MEYER, JONATHAN		1765 FARMVIEW TER		Residential

		20612201		BLANKERS, GLEN		1570 FARMVIEW TER		Residential

		20612302		AMMONDS, PAMELA		1717 KOK RD 101		Residential

		20612402		BURNS, CONNIE		1717 KOK RD 102		Residential

		20612501		KOK ROAD APTS LLC		1717 KOK RD 201		Residential

		20612602		PHILLIPS, JENNIFER		1717 KOK RD 202		Residential

		20612702		HOUVENER, CALEB		2136 BROME ST		Residential

		20612801		JOHNSON, MICAH		1713 AARON DR		Residential

		20612901		BADGER NORTH LLC		2285 BROME ST A-D		Commercial

		20613001		BADGER NORTH LLC		2280 BROME ST A-D		Commercial

		20613102		DAVIDSON, CIERRA		1774 FARMVIEW TER		Residential

		20613202		GARCIA, JOHN		2142 BROME ST		Residential

		20613302		STAPP, PATRICIA		1594 FARMVIEW TER		Residential

		20613401		FABER. LAURA		1742 FARMVIEW TER		Residential

		20613501		BARGEN, NIC		1725 FARMVIEW TER		Residential

		20613601		BYSTERVELD, MARK		1749 FARMVIEW TER		Residential

		20613701		ROMANA, GURJIT		1578 FARMVIEW TER		Residential

		20613801		401 K INVESTMENTS GRNDS		2226 BERRYMAN LOOP		Residential

		20613901		BLANKERS, GLEN		1570 FARMVIEW TER C		Residential

		20614001		BOPARAI, AKASHDEEP SINGH		1734 FARMVIEW TER		Residential

		20614101		BARGEN PROPERTIES		2155 MAIN ST GROUNDS		Commercial

		20614202		DEWAARD, ARDI		1618 FARMVIEW TER		Residential

		20614301		BOVENKAMP, RYAN		1818 DOUBLE DITCH CT		Residential

		20614402		HILL, CORALEE		1725 AARON DR		Residential

		20614501		T AND S INVESTMENT TRUST		8874 DEPOT RD		Commercial

		20614601		T AND S INVESTMENTS		8876 DEPOT RD		Commercial

		20614701		HOMMES, DAVE		900 GROVER ST B		Residential

		20614801		LIEBL, ANDREW		1562 FARMVIEW TER		Residential

		20614901		TOOR, DAMAN		2209 BERRYMAN LOOP		Residential

		20615001		T AND S INVESTMENTS		8878 DEPOT RD		Commercial

		20615103		LACKRITZ, MARJORIE		1285 SALIX LN A		Residential

		20615203		HAWKES, KIM		1285 SALIX LN B		Residential

		20615401		KLEINDEL, KYLE		1827 DOUBLE DITCH CT		Residential

		20615501		VISSER, GREG		1113 FRONT ST		Residential

		20615602		ROUSE, GARY		2240 BERRYMAN LOOP		Residential

		20615701		210 HAWLEY LLC		211 GROVER ST 1-3		Commercial

		20615803		AHLBOM, RILEY		1181 E GROVER ST		Residential

		20615901		LANGE, CHEYENNE		1741 FARMVIEW TER		Residential

		20616001		SUKHWANT, GILL		866 BIRCH BAY LYNDEN RD		Commercial

		20616101		HINTZ, BRYAN & BLYTH		1824 DOUBLE DITCH CT		Residential

		20616202		ERVIN, BARBARA		537 WILDROSE CIR		Residential

		20616302		BUSSER, JOSH		2230 BERRYMAN LOOP A		Residential

		20616403		BROWN, MEGHAN		2230 BERRYMAN LOOP B		Residential

		20616501		MEYER, ROB		938 RYE CT		Residential

		20616601		FAIR SQUARE		1889 FRONT ST		Commercial

		20616701		FAIR SQUARE		1905 FRONT ST		Commercial

		20616801		FAIR SQUARE		1885 FRONT ST		Commercial

		20616901		FAIR SQUARE		1897 FRONT ST		Commercial

		20617001		YANG, HONG YING		2224 BERRYMAN LOOP A		Residential

		20617101		YANG, HONG YING		2224 BERRYMAN LOOP B		Residential

		20617202		CRUNDEN COLE, SHELLEY		160 BAY LYN DR		Commercial

		20617301		E & R DEJONG LLC		2226 DEJONG DR		Commercial

		20617401		TMI LLC		2243 CURRANT ST A-D		Commercial

		20617501		TMI LLC		2261 CURRANT ST 1-7		Commercial

		20617601		TMI LLC		2236 CURRANT ST A&B		Commercial

		20617702		HERSHEY, LARS		2177 LAGERWEY CIR		Residential

		20617803		SANCHEZ, FERNANDO		2175 LAGERWEY CIR		Residential

		20617902		SIMPSON, TAYLOR		2173 LAGERWEY CIR		Residential

		20618002		HERNANDEZ, DANIEL		2113 LAGERWEY CIR		Residential

		20618102		LAPORT, SARAH		2133 LAGERWEY CIR		Residential

		20618201		VANDER HOEK, PAUL		2151 LAGERWEY CIR		Residential

		20618302		GREEN, THOMAS		2157 LAGERWEY CIR		Residential

		20618402		RIOS, MIGUEL		2111 LAGERWEY CIR		Residential

		20618503		RASMUSSEN, JUSTIN		2119 LAGERWEY CIR		Residential

		20618602		PEREZ, JACKELINE		2117 LAGERWEY CIR		Residential

		20618701		TOOR, KANWAR		1761 AARON DR		Residential

		20618802		MANI, RAVISHAL		2232 BERRYMAN LOOP		Residential

		20618902		SNOW, KENZIE		2115 LAGERWEY CIR		Residential

		20619001		SKY BLUE LLC		2121 LAGERWEY CIR		Residential

		20619102		GULBRANSON, ALAN		2169 LAGERWEY CIR		Residential

		20619201		SHERLOCK HOMES LLC		2166 LAGERWEY CIR		Residential

		20619302		STOVER, JUSTIN		2168 LAGERWEY CIR		Residential

		20619402		VELDMAN, ERIC		2156 LAGERWEY CIR		Residential

		20619502		RAEZER, EDGAR		2154 LAGERWEY CIR		Residential

		20619601		TMI LLC		2237 CURRANT ST A-D		Commercial

		20619701		TMI LLC		2273 CURRANT ST 1-6		Commercial

		20619801		TMI LLC		2267 CURRANT ST A-D		Commercial

		20619901		WESTGATE COMM PROPERTIES LLC		2059 MAIN ST		Commercial

		20620001		BROERSMA, TIM		8294 DOUBLE DITCH RD		Residential

		20620101		RIDDLE, JORDAN		1322 FOXTAIL ST		Residential

		20620202		WATSON, KRISTIE		1111 FRONT ST		Residential

		20620302		SINGER, SARA		2104 LAGERWEY CIR		Residential

		20620401		MORRIS, JASON		2124 LAGERWEY CIR		Residential

		20620502		BENNETT, JOHN		2136 LAGERWEY CIR		Residential

		20620602		WEYMOUTH, TANNER		2112 LAGERWEY CIR		Residential

		20620701		T&A NW HOLDINGS LLC		2152 LAGERWEY CIR		Residential

		20620803		JANSEN, CAROL		2144 LAGERWEY CIR		Residential

		20620901		FIORELLI, JOSEPH & MARGARET		1702 FARMVIEW TER		Residential

		20621001		TMI LLC		2255 CURRANT ST A-D		Commercial

		20621101		GORUN, ANATOLY		1750 FARMVIEW TER		Residential

		20621201		210 HAWLEY LLC		110 3RD ST		Commercial

		20621301		HANSON, RON		608 FRONT ST		Commercial

		20621401		ENGELS, MIKE		8887 DEPOT RD GRNDS		Commercial

		20621501		ENGELS, MIKE		8887 DEPOT RD A-D		Commercial

		20621601		VAN DYKE, TIM		319 DIVISION ST		Residential

		20621701		ENGELS, MIKE		8887 DEPOT RD STORM		Commercial

		20621802		UFFELMAN, NICOLE		2170 LAGERWEY CIR		Residential

		20621903		HINTON, ZACK		2139 LAGERWEY CIR		Residential

		20622001		KOK RD APTS LLC		1717 KOK RD GRNDS		Commercial

		20622101		BOMBER, BRADY		1812 DOUBLE DITCH CT		Residential

		20622202		OMEROVIC, VILDANA		2108 LAGERWEY CIR		Residential

		20622302		ILYIN, MICHAEL		2130 LAGERWEY CIR		Residential

		20622402		WADDLE, SCOTT		2128 LAGERWEY CIR		Residential

		20622501		ANDERSON, ROGER		291 S BC AVE		Residential

		20622602		CHRISTENSEN, MICAH		2179 LAGERWEY CIR		Residential

		20622702		BECKER, WILLIAM		2116 LAGERWEY CIR		Residential

		20622802		CARTER, JULIE		2126 LAGERWEY CIR		Residential

		20622902		MCCLELLAN, CHAD		2120 LAGERWEY CIR		Residential

		20623002		NOLAND, NASH		2114 LAGERWEY CIR		Residential

		20623101		BRENNICK, DAVID		127 TERRACE DR		Residential

		20623202		ALLISON, DEREK		2132 LAGERWEY CIR		Residential

		20623302		CHAWLA, GURMEET		2125 LAGERWEY CIR		Residential

		20623402		SATNAM, JASWINDERR		2163 LAGERWEY CIR		Residential

		20623502		TAYLOR, JOE		2171 LAGERWEY CIR		Residential

		20623602		SLAY, CARRIE		1913 BENJAMIN CT		Residential

		20623702		GOWEN, WILLARD		150 TERRACE DR		Residential

		20623802		MORAN, KYLE		144 TERRACE DR		Residential

		20623902		VOS, JAMIE		143 TERRACE DR		Residential

		20624001		BADGER NORTH LLC		2286 BROME ST A-C		Commercial

		20624101		BADGER NORTH LLC		2288 BROME ST A-C		Commercial

		20624201		HOLDEN RIDGE CONDO		223 JUDSON ST ALY		Commercial

		20624302		OHLIGSCHLAGER, DAWSON		2137 LAGERWEY CIR		Residential

		20624402		FRYER, BARBARA		2138 LAGERWEY CIR		Residential

		20624502		WYNSTRA, HANNAH		2122 LAGERWEY CIR		Residential

		20624602		GILIAM, LANCE		2110 LAGERWEY CIR		Residential

		20624702		HAMMER, HUNTER		2202 DEJONG DR A		Residential

		20624802		DOWIS, LEANN		2202 DEJONG DR B		Residential

		20624902		OAKEY, JUSTIN		2202 DEJONG DR C		Residential

		20625002		OLSON, CHASE		2202 DEJONG DR D		Residential

		20625102		KUIK, ELYSSA		2209 DEJONG DR A		Residential

		20625202		CRUZ, JOEL		2209 DEJONG DR B		Residential

		20625302		HARRIS, KARLY		2209 DEJONG DR C		Residential

		20625402		LEBLANC, JONATHAN		2209 DEJONG DR D		Residential

		20625501		FUKUNAGA, ALICIA		2202 DEJONG DR GRNDS		Residential

		20625603		FRANCIS, DEAN		2213 DEJONG DR A		Residential

		20625702		RODRIGUEZ, GIOVANNI		2213 DEJONG DR B		Residential

		20625802		SCHREIB, CAREN		2213 DEJONG DR C		Residential

		20625904		CHRISTENSEN, LYDIA		2213 DEJONG DR D		Residential

		20626001		LINCOLN: POWER X		UTILITY - UNKNOWN K		Commercial

		20626102		HERMANUTZ, AARON		2145 LAGERWEY CIR		Residential

		20626202		JHUTY, PRABJOT		2143 LAGERWEY CIR		Residential

		20626302		BEARDWOOD, ADAM		2142 LAGERWEY CIR		Residential

		20626401		BADGER NORTH LLC		2282 BROME ST A-D		Commercial

		20626501		BADGER NORTH LLC		2284 BROME ST A-D		Commercial

		20626601		TMI LLC		2249 CURRANT ST A-D		Commercial

		20626701		SOUND TRUST		2176 LAGERWEY CIR		Residential

		20626801		VAN MAANEN, MICHAEL		2148 LAGERWEY CIR		Residential

		20626902		STAMULIS, RONALD		2150 LAGERWEY CIR		Residential

		20627001		VANDER MUELEN, DREW		1717 FARMVIEW TER		Residential

		20627101		RICHARD & SHERI LIVING TRUST		133 E CEDAR DR		Residential

		20627202		ANDREW, MARK		301 S PARK ST		Residential

		20627302		MCVEA, DONNA		307 S PARK ST		Residential

		20627402		ERICKSON, BRIAN		313 S PARK ST		Residential

		20627502		OPSTEEGH, MATT		2109 LAGERWEY CIR		Residential

		20627602		STEVENS, JEFFERSON		2135 LAGERWEY CIR		Residential

		20627701		ROETCISOENDER, JERRY		1602 FARMVIEW TER		Residential

		20627801		TAURUS BUILDERS		1902 BENJAMIN CT		Residential

		20627902		LUDU, MICHAEL		1901 BENJAMIN CT		Residential

		20628001		SANDHAR, SANDEEP		1737 AARON DR		Residential

		20628102		HAWKINS, BRITTANY		2183 LAGERWEY CIR		Residential

		20628202		DUGAN, ALLISON		2038 MONTEVIEW CT		Residential

		20628301		EXXEL PACIFIC		UTILITY - UNKNOWN L		Commercial

		20628401		NORTHWEST WASHINGTON FAIR		UTILITY - UNKNOWN M		Commercial

		20628501		DEKOSTER EXCAVATING		UTILITY - UNKNOWN N		Commercial

		20628601		UTILITY - UNKNOWN O		UTILITY - UNKNOWN O		Commercial

		20628702		HENSEY, NIK		2181 LAGERWEY CIR		Residential

		20628802		DEWEBER, JAYME		2039 MONTEVIEW CT		Residential

		20628901		KINGMA, WILLIAM		2014 MONTEVIEW CT		Residential

		20629002		HELDER REVOCABLE TRUST		202 PEBBLEBROOK DR		Residential

		20629101		BAJEMA, SHANE		202 RIVERWALK DR		Residential

		20629202		MERCEDES STORAGE LLC		2203 MERCEDES DR 1-7		Commercial

		20629302		RAMIREZ, ALFREDO		201 RIVERWALK DR		Residential

		20629401		BAJEMA, SHANE		129 SKIPPING STONE LOOP		Residential

		20629501		BAJEMA, SHANE		121 SKIPPING STONE LOOP		Residential

		20629601		BAJEMA, SHANE		127 SKIPPING STONE LOOP		Residential

		20629701		LYNDEN DOOR		2155 MAIN ST BLDG 21		Commercial

		20629801		LYNDEN DOOR		2155 MAIN ST BLDG 22		Commercial

		20629901		BAJEMA, SHANE		112 RIVERWALK DR		Residential

		20630001		BAJEMA, SHANE		110 RIVERWALK DR		Residential

		20630102		TEMPLE, WILLIAM		114 RIVERWALK DR		Residential

		20630201		BAJEMA, SHANE		125 SKIPPING STONE LOOP		Residential

		20630302		KOSTENICK, JACOB		123 SKIPPING STONE LOOP		Residential

		20630401		RIVER-WALK CONDO OWNERS ASSOCIATION WEST		120 SKIPPING STONE LOOP		Residential

		20630501		KRAMER, MARK		1368 W PARK ST		Residential

		20630601		BAKER PEAK BUILDERS		2002 MONTEVIEW CT		Residential

		20630701		CITY OF LYNDEN		745 E BADGER RD DECANT		Commercial

		20630801		BURGER, NATHAN		2050 MONTEVIEW CT		Residential

		20630901		KVK PROPERTIES/KENNETH KECK		825 EVERGREEN ST		Commercial

		20631002		ROBERTS, GARY		2191 LAGERWEY CIR		Residential

		20631101		DAVIDSON, CIERRA		2140 LAGERWEY CIR		Residential

		20631201		BAJEMA, SHANE		212 RIVERWALK DR		Residential

		20631301		BAJEMA, SHANE		210 RIVERWALK DR		Residential

		20631402		PETRONELLA, PHYLLIS		1925 BENJAMIN CT		Residential

		20631501		BAJEMA, SHANE		232 SKIPPING STONE LOOP		Residential

		20631601		BAJEMA, SHANE		230 SKIPPING STONE LOOP		Residential

		20631701		BAJEMA, TYLER		2058 AARON DR A-D		Commercial

		20631801		EXXEL PACIFIC INC		8844 BENSON RD GRNDS		Commercial

		20631901		EXXEL PACIFIC INC		8844 BENSON RD		Commercial

		20632001		GROEN, STEVE		2160 BROME ST		Residential

		20632101		VAN MERSBERGEN CONSTRUCTION INC		1926 BENJAMIN CT		Residential

		20632201		AJW BUILDERS		1950 BENJAMIN CT		Residential

		20632301		KAMM CREEK PARTNERS		2081 BOWFIN WAY		Residential

		20632401		GUTSCHMIDT, ED		1987 STEELHEAD WAY		Residential

		20632501		BAJEMA, SHANE		108 RIVERWALK DR		Residential

		20632801		BRUNO PROPERTIES LLC		2058 AARON DR GRNDS		Commercial

		20632901		GROUP 5 LLC		8167 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD		Commercial

		20633001		J&H ENTERPRISES		887 MAIN ST B		Residential

		20633103		SEGAAR, CARRIE		887 MAIN ST A		Residential

		20633201		SHANE BAJEMA - PEBBLEBROOK GRNDS W		200 PEBBLEBROOK DR GRNDS W		Residential

		20633301		KAMPHOUSE, KENT		2027 MONTEVIEW CT		Residential

		20633401		KOTSYUBA, VADIM		2028 STEELHEAD WAY		Residential

		20633501		GROUP 5 LLC		8151 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD GRNDS		Commercial

		20633601		GROUP 5 LLC		8151 GUIDE MERIDIAN RD		Commercial

		20650901		FUKUNAGA, ALICIA		2214 DEJONG DR GRNDS		Residential

		20651001		FUKUNAGA, ALICIA		2214 DEJONG DR A		Residential

		20651101		FUKUNAGA, ALICIA		2214 DEJONG DR B		Residential

		20651201		FUKUNAGA, ALICIA		2214 DEJONG DR C		Residential

		20651301		FUKUNAGA, ALICIA		2214 DEJONG DR D		Residential

		20651401		RIVER-WALK CONDO OWNERS ASSOCATION EAST		204 SKIPPING STONE LOOP GRNDS E		Residential

		20651501		LYNDEN PROFESSIONAL GROUP LLC		222 17TH STREET		Commercial

		20651601		SUBLIME HOMES		2217 DEJONG DR GRNDS		Residential

		20651701		SUBLIME HOMES		2217 DEJONG DR A		Residential

		20651801		SUBLIME HOMES		2217 DEJONG DR B		Residential

		20651901		SUBLIME HOMES		2217 DEJONG DR C		Residential

		20652001		SUBLIME HOMES		2217 DEJONG DR D		Residential

		20652101		TMI HOLDINGS		669 E BADGER RD 101-208		Commercial

		20652201		TMI LLC		667 E BADGER RD 101-206		Residential

		20652301		TMI HOLDINGS		665 E BADGER RD 101-209		Residential

		20652401		BAJEMA, SHANE		200 RIVERWALK DR		Residential

		20652501		LEBEDEV, ROMAN		2040 STEELHEAD WAY		Residential

		20652601		KAMM CREEK PARTNERS		2016 STEELHEAD WAY		Residential

		20652701		APPS, AARON		209 LYNN ST		Residential

		20652801		BAJEMA, SHANE		200 PEBBLEBROOK DR		Residential

		20652902		TUCKER, TYLER		2225 DEJONG DR A		Residential

		20653002		WILLIAMS, TJAI		2225 DEJONG DR B		Residential

		20653102		KAUR, TALVI		2225 DEJONG DR C		Residential

		20653202		HUBBARD, CHARLES		2229 DEJONG DR A		Residential

		20653302		WADHAMS, EMMA		2229 DEJONG DR B		Residential

		20653402		NGUYEN, THANH		2229 DEJONG DR C		Residential

		20653501		FAITH COMMUNITY CHURCH		586 BIRCH BAY LYNDEN RD		Commercial

		20653601		VANMERSBERGEN CONSTRUCTION INC		2102 LAGERWEY CIR		Residential





BrownPa
Highlight



AMS - P.O. Box 2425 - Blaine, WA 98231-2425

Phone: (360) 332-2500   Fax: (360) 332-9771

Estimate # 71329

Est Date: 9/22/2023

CustCode: LYN

Estimate

    Qty                       Description                                     Unit Price            Discount         Ext Price

Job Name: City-Wide Mailing w/ Envelope

Attn: Heather Account Rep: N. Jordan Freeman

City of Lynden

Phone: (360) 354-2829 Cell:

Terms:

Data Due:

Material Due:

Pstg $ Due:

jordan@amsdirectnw.com

Attn:  Linde Schreifels 323 Front Street

Lynden WA  98264

JOB INFO

Drop Date:

CUSTOMER INFO

Email:

Estimate # 71329

Email:

Postage

*Postage must be received 24 hours in advance of mail date

*This estimate is valid for 30 days and is subject to change based

  on review of 'live' data and material

Sub Total: $2,800.00

Tax: $246.40

Total Services: $3,046.40

Postage: $2,857.50

Total Incl. Postage: $5,903.90

Std Reg Auto Mixed AADC Ltr 7,500 1 0.381 $2,857.50oz.

$2,857.50Postage Sub Total:

Data Processing

0.03000 $225.007,500 Data Processing - 

75.00000 $75.001 NCOA Conversion - 

$300.00SubTotal:

Lettershop

25.00000 $25.001 Address Setup - 

0.02500 $187.507,500 Folding - 

0.04500 $337.507,500 Inserting - 

0.02500 $187.507,500 Digital Addressing - 

0.01000 $75.007,500 Sort & Send - 

$812.50SubTotal:

Print Estimate includes 1 digital (PDF) proof & 1 hard-copy (live) proof from customer-

provided print-ready file.  Design changes or additional proofs will incur charges.

0.12500 $937.507,500 Print Services - 

0.10000 $750.007,500 Printing Envelope - 

$1,687.50SubTotal:

Friday, September 22, 2023 Page 1 of 2

16



    Qty                       Description                                     Unit Price            Discount         Ext Price

Job Name: City-Wide Mailing w/ Envelope

Attn: Heather Account Rep: N. Jordan Freeman

City of Lynden

Phone: (360) 354-2829 Cell:

Terms:

Data Due:

Material Due:

Pstg $ Due:

jordan@amsdirectnw.com

Attn:  Linde Schreifels 323 Front Street

Lynden WA  98264

JOB INFO

Drop Date:

CUSTOMER INFO

Email:

Estimate # 71329

Email:

Data: 7,500
*Presort and Send @ STD Rates

Print Specs:
 - 8.5" x 11" Letter, 4/0 on 60# Uncoated Text
 - #10 Envelope, 4/0

If Letters are addressed, omit addressing fee in Lettershop

If Mailing FCM - Postage is $0.561 / Unit

Comments

Please Sign:

AMS Fax #:

Date:___________________________________________________ ______________________

(360) 332-9771

*If paying by credit card, a 3.5% fee will apply (5.5% for Canadian transactions).

Friday, September 22, 2023 Page 2 of 2

17



 

 

   EXECUTIVE SUMMARY - FINANCE 

 

 

Meeting Date: October 16, 2023 
Name of Agenda Item: Introduction of the 2024 Preliminary Budget and the Mayor’s Budget Message 
Section of Agenda: New Business 
Department: Finance 
Council Committee Review: Legal Review: 

☐ Community Development          ☐ Public Safety ☐ Yes - Reviewed 

☒ Finance ☐ Public Works ☐ No - Not Reviewed 

☐ Parks    ☐ Other: _____________ ☒ Review Not Required 
Attachments: 

None – The 2024 Preliminary Budget will be distributed at the Council meeting. 

Summary Statement: 

 

The Mayor will read his 2024 Budget message to the Council and present the Council with a copy of this message 
and the 2024 Preliminary Budget. 
 
 
All supporting documentation will be provided at the time of the meeting. 
 
 

 
Recommended Action: 

None – Information only for the Council’s review and consideration. 

 

CITY OF LYNDEN 

18



 

 

   EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 

 

Meeting Date: October 16, 2023 
Name of Agenda Item: Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes October 4, 2023 
Section of Agenda: Other Business 
Department: Public Works 
Council Committee Review: Legal Review: 

☐ Community Development          ☐ Public Safety ☐ Yes - Reviewed 

☐ Finance ☒ Public Works ☐ No - Not Reviewed 

☐ Parks    ☐ Other: _____________ ☒ Review Not Required 
Attachments: 

October 4, 2023 Draft Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes. 
 
Summary Statement: 

Draft minutes for the October4, 2023 Public Works Committee meeting. 

Recommended Action: 

For Review 

 

CITY OF LYNDEN 

19



 
 

 
  
 Public Works Committee Minutes  Page 1 of 2 

September 14, 2023 

 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
360-354-3446 

CITY OF LYNDEN 

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MINUTES 
4:00 PM October 04, 2023 

City Hall 2nd Floor Large Conference Room 
 

CALL TO ORDER  
 
 Members Present:   Councilors Gary Bode and Ron DeValois 

 
Members Absent: Jerry Kuiken with notice 
 
Staff Present: Mayor Scott Korthuis; City Administrator John Williams; Public Works 

Director Jon Hutchings; Programs Manager Mark Sandal; and Office 
Manager Heather Sytsma 

 
Public Present: David Vos, Marty Gering 
   

ACTION ITEMS 
 

1. Review Minutes from September 14, 2023 
 
Action 
The minutes from September 14, 2023, were recognized and accepted by the 
Committee. 
 

2. Parking on Judson – Toby Janzen 
Sandal explained that Toby Janzen has plans to build multi-family units at 710 and 712 
Judson Street, within the project boundary of the Judson LID Phase 3 project to occur in 
2025. His plans include multiple multi-family units. The units on the alley are required to 
have off street parking. Currently, the project plans show angled parking in front of this 
address; however, if Janzen is required to have on-site parking, the driveway cuts will 
eliminate the ability to have on-street parking. The Planning Department has tentatively 
accepted Janzen’s request to meet on-site parking with on street parking in lieu of the 
requirements for the units on Judson Street. The question remaining is how the property 
is assessed to participate in the future street improvements (10th Street) and whether 
parking permits can be issued for these properties. 
 
Hutchings proposed that the allowance of on-street parking should be reviewed by the 
City attorney. Williams stated that future legislation limits what parking restrictions can 
be imposed by municipalities. Hutchings noted that there are other commercial 
businesses downtown seeking to add upstairs apartments, and the City needs to have 
clear rules regarding the use of City parking. 
 
 
 
 

20



 

 
   
 Public Works Committee Minutes Page 2 of 2 

September 14, 2023 

Action 
The Committee requested that staff bring back an exhibit showing Judson Phase 
3 angle parking and also showing the number of stalls lost by potential driveway 
cuts at this location. 
 

INFORMATION ITEMS 
 
3. Lead Line Inventory Required by Environmental Protection Agency via 

Department of Health 
On January 15, 2021, the United States Environmental Protection Agency issued Lead 
and Copper Rule Revisions that went into effect December 16, 2021. The rule requires 
Group A water systems to submit service line inventories to the state by October 16, 
2024.  
 
In 1986, Congress prohibited the use of lead pipes in waterlines. The City has never 
used lead pipe in waterline construction, but some homes may have lead pipe from the 
meter to the house. To be inclusive of all homes that could potentially contain lead pipes, 
1,500 homes in Lynden have been identified as being constructed prior to 1988. These 
residents will be sent a letter explaining the Lead and Copper Rule Revisions and will be 
asked to mail back a postage-paid postcard stating what type of waterline the home has. 
Notification is planned to begin in October to meet the October 2024 deadline. 
 

4. Projects Update 
The Committee briefly reviewed the current projects. 
 

NEW BUSINESS: 
 

5. Request for Cedar Drive Update 
David Vos asked for an update on the Cedar Drive project. Korthuis affirmed that it is in 
the budget for 2024. The Committee discussed the various utilities associated with the 
project and how they will be remedied. 
 

6. Revisit Ordinance No. 23-1667 Parking and Loading 
Williams reminded the Committee that in March 2023, they voted to remove parking 
restrictions on Evergreen Street at the request of Charlie’s Auto Body. As a result of this, 
the City is receiving complaints that semitrucks and delivery trucks are unable to 
negotiate turns and driveways along Evergreen Street and Agronomy Way. Williams, 
Hutchings, and Streets Superintendent Dale TeVelde visited the site to determine how to 
best meet the needs of all businesses in this area.  
 
To start, “No Truck or Trailer Parking” signs will be placed at each end of Evergreen 
Street and Agronomy Way, and curbs will be painted yellow to further delineate available 
on-street parking. The amount of yellow curb will be determined after meeting with area 
businesses and determining turning radius needs of the trucks in use.  
 

ADJOURNMENT:  The meeting was adjourned at 4:50 pm. 
 
NEXT MEETING:  November 1, 2023  

21


	Top
	1.	Briahna Murray - Legislative Update - Information Only
	ES-Legislative Update

	2.	Draft Council Minutes- October 2, 2024
	ES-Draft Minutes
	DRAFT-20231002-regular-meeting

	3.	Approval of Payroll and Claims
	ES  Approval of Payroll and Claims

	4.	Notification Plan for Discontinuation of Fluoride in the City's Water Supply - Set Public Hearing
	01-ES - Fluoride public hearing
	02-Proposed Timeline for Notice and Public Hearing on Fluoride
	03-Fluoride NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING - final
	04-DOH mailing list
	05-Copy of Media Contacts for Council
	06-Email with Billing Dates
	07-City of Lynden City-Wide Mailing with Envelope

	5.	Introduction of the 2024 Preliminary Budget
	ES - Introduction of the 2024 Preliminary Budget

	6.	Draft Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes October 4, 2023
	ES - Minutes October 2023
	10 - October 04 2023 Minutes

	Bottom

